
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 12 February 2014 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Daly 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Adeyeye Long Naheerathan 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Sneddon Hopkins 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Al-Ebadi 
CJ Patel Kataria Brown 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

3. SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP 03 
(Ref. 12/3089)  

Alperton 11 - 28 

 NORTHERN AREA 

4. Chalkhill Health Centre, Chalkhill Road, Wembley, HA9 9BQ 
(Ref. 13/3357)  

Barnhill 29 - 36 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

5. Open Space Aylestone Avenue, London NW6 (Ref. 
13/2490)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

37 - 44 

6. BRITISH LEGION HALL, 1 Albert Road & 5 Albert Road, 
London, NW6 5DT (Ref. 13/3367)  

Kilburn 45 - 70 

 WESTERN AREA 

7. Alperton House, Bridgewater Road, Wembley, HA0 1EH 
(Ref. 13/3557)  

Alperton 71 - 80 

8. Wembley High Technology College, East Lane, Wembley, 
HA0 3NT (Ref. 13/2961)  

Northwick Park 81 - 106 

9. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in 
writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his representative 
before the meeting in accordance with Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visit 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 8 FEBRUARY 2014 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/2961 Wembley High Technology College, 
East Lane, Wembley, HA0 3NT  

08 Northwick 
Park 

9:35 139 - 148 

      
      

13/2490 OPEN SPACE AYLESTONE 
AVENUE, Aylestone Avenue, London  
 

05 Brondesbury 
Park  

10:35 13 - 30 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 19 February 2014 
As the next meeting will consider reports on policy issues only there will be no prior site 
visits. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Tuesday 14 January 2014 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillor Ketan Sheth (Chair), Councillor John (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Aden, Baker, Cummins, Hashmi, Hossain (alternate for Councillor Singh), Kabir and 
Kataria. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Adeyeye, Harrison and HB Patel. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors CJ Patel and Singh. 
 

 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
Preston Park Primary School (Ref 13/2903) 
 
Councillor Hossain declared that she was a former Governor of the school 
however she did not consider this a prejudicial interest and so remained present to 
consider and vote on this item. 
 
Councillor Harrison declared that she was on the Governing Body of the school.  
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 December 2013 be approved 
as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. Preston Park Primary School, College Road, Wembley, HA9 8RJ (Ref. 
13/2903) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing dining room and kitchen block and the erection of a new 
two storey class room block incorporating replacement dining room and kitchen, 
a single storey extension to the existing nursery/reception year block, the 
removal of three temporary class room huts, increased cycle storage, new 
fencing, new landscaping, and the creation of a larger reception rear 
playground.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions as set 
out in the Committee report and revised condition 3 as set out in the 
supplementary. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manager informed members that the South Kenton and Preston Park Residents 
Association (SKPPRA) had reconfirmed their objection to the proposal on the 
grounds that the transport statement by the consultant Robert West was not 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 
 
 

sufficient to meet the Department of Transport (DoT) criteria for a transport 
assessment for a school development of this size. In response, the Area Planning 
Manager stated that following an assessment by the Council’s Transportation 
Team the majority of the assessment and its conclusions were considered to be 
correct. Having conducted their survey the Transportation Team acknowledged 
that the parking survey undertaken by Robert West overestimated the amount of 
on-street car parking available. 
 
The Area Planning Manager considered that the proposal would be acceptable 
subject to the submission and approval of a revised School Travel Plan.  Members 
were advised that Transport for London (TfL) had awarded Preston Park Primary a 
‘Gold Star’ two years running for its travel plan and that the school had been 
recommended for a ‘Platinum Star’ this year.  He then corrected the drawing 
numbers as set out in the supplementary which he added were the drawing 
numbers made available on the Council’s website and consulted upon with 
residents.  These amended condition 3 and superseded the drawing numbers 
listed in that condition. 
 
Mr Rushe objecting on behalf of the South Kenton and Preston Park Residents 
Association (SKPPRA) reiterated their objection that the transport statement 
submitted by the consultant Robert West was not sufficient to meet the 
Department of Transport (DoT) criteria for a transport assessment for a school 
development of this size.  He added that the proposed expansion of the school 
would create a dangerous parking situation and thus fail to meet the Council’s 
parking standard. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Harrison stated 
that she was on the Governing body of Preston Park Primary School and that she 
had not been approached.  Councillor Harrison made reference to the school’s 
track record shown by its ‘Gold Star’ Travel Plan and a possible ‘Platinum Star’.  
She added that the highest construction standards would be maintained in order to 
ensure minimum disruption being caused to the local residents during the 
construction of the school buildings. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor HB Patel, ward 
member stated that he was on the Governing body of Preston Park Primary 
School and that he had not been approached.  Councillor HB Patel stated that as 
the school was located in a narrow and congested road residential amenity was 
being detrimentally affected as a result of inconsiderate parking by some parents.  
He continued that residents were unable to make proper assessment of the 
transport statement due to the length of the document and the period chosen for 
its circulation, during the festive period when some residents were away.  
Councillor HB Patel urged that if planning permission was to be granted, all 
conditions should be vigorously enforced.  He also requested that railings be 
installed for the safety of the school children and to prevent accidents.  
 
Cheryl Painting, the applicant’s agent informed the Committee that the expansion 
of the school was to meet the growing demand for school places and that 
appropriate mitigation measures were in place to ensure that any detrimental 
impact was limited.  She drew members’ attention to the school’s travel plan which 

Page 2



 
 
 

 
 
 

had been awarded a ‘Gold Star’. The agent confirmed that guard railings would be 
introduced as part of the development. 
 
In responding to some of the issues raised, Stephen Weeks, Head of Area 
Planning clarified that as Brent’s parking standards set maximum (rather than 
minimum) standards, the parking provisions for the proposed development were 
acceptable. He drew members’ attention to condition 1 which required the 
applicant to install guard railing to the front of the pedestrian access.      
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 

4. Land rear of 270-288 Neasden Lane, NW10 (Ref. 13/3199)  
 
PROPOSAL: 
Redevelopment of vacant land to form single storey office unit (use class B1a) 
with one associated car parking space and one delivery space to land off 
Cairnfield Avenue, NW2 and to the rear of Neasden Lane.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions as set 
out in the Committee report and additional condition requiring details of level 
changes as set out in the supplementary. 
 
Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager in reference to the tabled 
supplementary informed the Committee that ground level changes across the site 
were not shown on the elevation plans.  In order to address this and to ensure a 
satisfactory development, she recommended an additional condition as set out in 
the tabled supplementary. Rachel McConnell also clarified that in                       
policy terms, the location of the site was considered appropriate for B1 office 
accommodation as it was located within a town centre and had good access to 
public transport. 
 
Mr Zabihi, an objector stated that the site had been used as a service road and for 
car parking by local businesses owners within the area, staff and residents of 270-
288 Neasden Lane and Cairnfield Court in excess of 25 years until the applicant 
started to take deliberate steps to prevent its use by installing entrance gates and 
encouraging deliberate fly tipping.  He continued that the use of the site as a 
service road was vital for loading and unloading and urged the Council to 
compulsorily purchase the land.  Mr Zabihi alleged that construction of the 
proposed development would adversely impact on the use of the service road and 
business activity in the area.  
 
During questioning of the objector, Members discussed matters raised regarding 
the ownership of the land.  The legal representative advised that ownership of the 
land was outside the remit of the Committee and that Members should focus on 
the lawful planning use rather than the ownership of the land. He added that as a 
general rule, a landowner can take steps to prevent the unauthorised use of his 
land but that where it was felt that the landowner had carried that out illegally, civil 
remedies including an injunction could be sought. 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 
 
 

Jane Brumwell, an objector circulated copies of her statement that raised the 
following issues: 
 
(i) The use of the service bay would be available exclusively to the units within 

the proposed development and would therefore be of no use to local 
business owners in the shopping parade. 

 
(ii) Construction noise would adversely impact on residential amenities. 

 
(iii) Being the only open space adjacent to their homes and where local children 

use as a play area, by blocking the walkway adjacent to the service road, 
the children would be denied the facility. 
 

(iv) The applicant had used intimidatory tactics including illegally erecting a 
fence and containers, issuing of bogus parking tickets, debris, tyres and 
strewn glass over the parking area to prevent the use of the site as a 
service road. 
 

(v) The proposed development would not enhance the local environment. 
 

(vi) Although no one could confirm the ownership of the land, local businesses 
had been made to contribute towards the clear up of debris left on the land. 
 

Mr Chris Veasey, the applicant’s agent and the transport consultant, confirmed 
that the land was in the ownership of the applicant who had previously fenced it off 
to prevent unauthorised use.  He added that he had not observed significant 
pedestrian or business use of the service road.  He continued that the existing 
width of the service road would remain and that the development would result in 
an improvement of unused land.  In response to a Member’s question about the 
use of the land, Mr Veasey reiterated that the applicant fenced off the site to 
prevent endemic fly tipping and that the service road would not encroach on the 
activities of the local businesses. 
 
In response to some of the issues raised, Rachel McConnell stated that the lawful 
use of the land was for car parking for occupiers of 312 to 314 Neasden Lane 
secured by Condition 3 of planning permission reference 90/2038.  The condition 
had since been removed by a recent application under reference 13/2865 and that 
there were no other planning restrictions. She advised Members that a 
Construction Method Statement secured by condition would require the applicant 
to submit information to minimise the impact on the use of the service road during 
construction. Stephen Weeks, Head of Area Planning added that the service road 
was in private ownership and not a major thoroughfare. He advised that these 
sorts of service road existed across the Borough and had similar characteristics 
and that a requirement to provide a separate footpath could not be justified.  
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 
 
 

 
 
 

5. Valiant House, 365 High Road, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 13/3216)   
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing third floor and erection of new third, fourth and part fifth 
storey building with three storey rear extension and conversion into hotel, 
comprising 116 hotel rooms, ancillary bar/lounge, restaurant in basement, 
provision of 8 car parking spaces, 26 cycle stands, 5 motorbike spaces and 
associated parking for coaches. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and a 
S106 legal agreement as set out in the Committee report and additional 
condition requiring alterations to provide sufficient headroom to allow coach 
access as set out in the second supplementary.  
 
Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager, tabled a second supplementary to 
supersede the first supplementary, which informed members that a solution to the 
headroom over the proposed undercroft coach parking area was feasible.  He 
continued that the solution would require the height of the proposed part 2/part 3-
storey extension to the rear of the existing building to be raised by up to 0.6 
metres.  This relatively marginal increase in height would provide the required 4.5 
metre headroom required by coaches to access the undercroft area without 
significant impact on the neighbouring amenity or on the appearance of the 
development.  The Area Planning Manager therefore recommended an additional 
condition as set out in the second tabled supplementary to secure the required 
height. He advised that this information would be subject to appropriate 
consultation.  
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 

6. Planning Appeals 1 November to 31 December 2013 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the schedule of appeals from 1 November to 31 December 2013 be noted. 
 

7. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None raised. 

 
 
The meeting closed at 8.30 pm 
 
 
 
K SHETH 
Chair

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
6.5<

!2=&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

()*+,-../+001 (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

D,E/5F<,G5HA/)IJ*,-<.,.-*-?-0+,/)IJ*0,"%!!,K/.<-<G+,(6/;+A,!%%%"L"M%

NJ)0,>-H,)0,)<.)G-*);+,5<@AO

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(?!?+@?AB "%,P5;+>?+/7,"%!"

CD(AB :@H+/*5<

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB =+>?@+A,E5<06@*-*);+,Q5/6>

EG!DH+G,B (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

0(G0GIDEB R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*
95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+007,/+*+<*)5<,59
+S)0*)<I,+S*/-G*)5<,H@-<*#F55.,?6/<+/,)<0*-@@-*)5<,*5,*J+,/+-/,-<.,GJ-<I+,59,60+
9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8",TI+<+/-@,)<.60*/)-@U7,8&,TF-/+J560+,V
.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>,T-0,->+<.+.,?A
/+;)0+.,H@-<0UO

D00E+!D,HB W28,3*.

!G,HD!HB X-<<,:005G)-*+0,3*.O

0ED,',GJIB
(++,E5<.)*)5<,"

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK
LD!MF(GN,A
NJ)0,-HH@)G-*)5<,F-0,.+9+//+.,?A,C@-<<)<I,E5>>)**++,5<,!!,Y+G+>?+/,"%!$O,NJ+,.+G)0)5<,?A,X+>?+/0,*5
.+9+/,F-0,*5,-@@5F,95/,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,*5,?+,/+ZG5<0).+/+.,F)*J,-<,K99)G+/,9/5>,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,H/+0+<*
-*,E5>>)**++O

C/)5/,*5,*J)0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-.,?++<,.+9+//+.,9/5>,H/+;)560,E5>>)**++[0O,NJ+,-HH@)G-*)5<,*)>+@)<+,)0
06>>-/)0+.,?+@5F\Z

! :HH@)G-*)5<,.+9+//+.,9/5>,C@-<<)<I,E5>>)**++,5<,!&,(+H*+>?+/,"%!$,-9*+/,)*,G->+,*5,@)IJ*,-,.-*-?-0+
+//5/,J-.,5GG6//+..,FJ)GJ,>+-<*,*J-*,<5*,-@@,)<*+/+0*+.,H-/*)+0,J-.,?++<,<5*)9)+.,59,*J+,E5>>)**++
-//-<I+>+<*0O,]<,*J+0+,G)/G6>0*-<G+0,)*,F-0,G5<0).+/+.,-HH/5H/)-*+,*5,.+9+/,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,*5,-@@5F,*J+
E5>>)**++,<5*)9)G-*)5<,)006+,*5,?+,/+G*)9)+.,?+95/+,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,)0,G5<0).+/+.O

! C/)5/,*5,*J)0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-.,?++<,.+9+//+.,9/5>,*J+,C@-<<)<I,E5>>)**++,>++*)<I,59,!$,Q+?/6-/A,"%!$
)<,5/.+/,*5,-@@5F,X+>?+/0,/+^6+0*,*5,6<.+/*-_+,-,0)*+,;)0)*O,NJ+,)<*+<*)5<,-*,*J-*,*)>+,F-0,*5,/+H5/*,*5,*J+
X-/GJ,E5>>)**++,-9*+/,*J+,0)*+,;)0)*,J-.,?++<,G-//)+.,56*O

! (J5/*@A,?+95/+,*J+,X+>?+/0,0)*+,;)0)*,F-0,.6+,*5,*-_+,H@-G+,)<,X-/GJ,"%!$,K99)G+/0,?+G->+,-F-/+,-
@-/I+,H)+G+,59,H@-<*,+^6)H>+<*,J-.,/+G+<*@A,?++<,+/+G*+.,*5,*J+,/+-/,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO,35G-@,/+0).+<*0,J-.
?56IJ*,*J)0,*5,K99)G+/0,-**+<*)5<O,]*,J-0,0)<G+,?++<,+0*-?@)0J+.,*J-*,*J)0,)0,-,F55.,?6/<+/7,-<.,)*,J-.,?++<
*/-<09+//+.,9/5>,-<5*J+/,0)*+,5F<+.,?A,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,)<,:@H+/*5<O,NJ+,-HH@)G-<*,F-0,-.;)0+.,*J-*,*J+
)<0*-@@-*)5<,59,*J)0,H@-<*,/+^6)/+0,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<7,-<.,-0,)*,)0,G/)*)G-@,*5,J5F,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I
F56@.,5H+/-*+,5<,-,.-AZ*5Z.-A,?-0)0,*J-*,)*,F56@.,<++.,*5,?+,G5<0).+/+.,-*,*J+,0->+,*)>+,-0,H/5H50-@0,*5
+S*+<.,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-<.,GJ-<I+,)*[0,60+O,`+;)0+.,.+*-)@0,F+/+,/+^6+0*+.,05,*J-*,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,G56@.
-@05,?+,G5<0).+/+.O,:0,*J)0,)<0*-@@-*)5<,/+H/+0+<*0,-,>-*+/)-@,GJ-<I+,*5,*J+,5/)I)<-@,06?>)00)5<,*J+<,)*
F-0,.++>+.,<+G+00-/A,*5,/+ZG5<06@*,<+)IJ?56/)<I,H/5H+/*)+0,5<,*J+0+,->+<.+.,H/5H50-@0O,(5,)<,@)IJ*,59
*J+,/+^6+0*,95/,/+;)0+.,.+*-)@0,-<.,*J+,<++.,*5,/+ZG5<06@*,K99)G+/0,J-.,*5,/+^6+0*,*J-*,X+>?+/0,.+9+//+.
*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O,:,X+>?+/0,0)*+,;)0)*,0*)@@,*55_,H@-G+,-0,-//-<I+.,5<,',X-/GJ,"%!$7,-<.,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<
F-0,.+9+//+.,9/5>,*J+,X-/GJ,G5>>)**++O

`+;)0+.,.+*-)@0,T)<G@6.)<I,H@-<0,-<.,0H+G)9)G-*)5<U,/+@-*)<I,*5,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,F+/+,/+G+);+.,)<,:H/)@,"%!$7
-<.,96/*J+/,G5<06@*-*)5<,5<,*J+0+,GJ-<I+0,G-//)+.,56*,5<,!a,X-A,"%!$O

Y)0G600)5<,5<,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/7,)*0,;)06-@,)>H-G*7,FJ-*,)*,)0,60+.,95/,-<.,*J+,)>H-G*,*J)0,J-0,5<,@5G-@,->+<)*A
)0,0+*,56*,)<,*J+,[/+>-/_0[,0+G*)5<,T0++,H-/-I/-HJ[0,!$,Z,!'UO,:@05,)<,/+0H5<0+,*5,*J+,/+ZG5<06@*-*)5<,+S+/G)0+
96/*J+/,/+H/+0+<*-*)5<0,F+/+,/+G+);+.O,NJ+0+,-/+,-@05,.)0G600+.,)<,*J+,[G5<06@*-*)5<[,0+G*)5<,F)*J)<,*J+,>-)<
?5.A,59,*J+,/+H5/*O

Page 12



N0ADH?'7(G>'?,@+(G,>?,HDE'O?DEHO'I+,!?'A?7?((DE'+,'A?!?>L?('6.5/
()<G+,.+9+//-@,5<,!!,Y+G+>?+/,"%!$,-,06/H/)0+,0)*+,;)0)*,F-0,G-//)+.,56*,?A,R47,5<,!'#!"#!$O,:*,*J)0,*)>+,*J+
F55.,?6/<+/,F-0,)<,96@@,5H+/-*)5<7,-<.,<5,0>5_+,F-0,;)0)?@+,9/5>,*J+,?6/<+/,0*-G_O

]*,F-0,+;).+<*,*J-*,-,@-/I+,->56<*,59,F55.,H-<+@0,-/+,0*5/+.,5<,0)*+,95/,60+O,EJ+G_)<I,59,*J+,0*5/-I+,-/+-0
?A,R4,/+;+-@+.,*J+,95@@5F)<I,>-*+/)-@0\,Z,>+.)6>,.+<0)*A,9)?/+?5-/.7,GJ)H?5-/.7,>+@->)<+,9-G+.,GJ)H?5-/.7
05@).,F55.,-<.,F55.,@->)<-*+O,:@@,59,*J+0+,>-*+/)-@0,-/+,@)_+@A,*5,?+,)<*/5.6G+.,)<*5,*J+,?6/<+/O

NJ+,95@@5F)<I,+^6)H>+<*,F-0,<5*+.,5<,0)*+,-0,?+)<I,.6G*+.,*5,*J+,?6/<+/\,Z,!,S,?+->,0-F#!,S,H-<+@,0-F#!,S
EPE,TG5>H6*+/,G5<*/5@@+.,/56*+/U#!,S,0>-@@,EPE,-<.,!,S,GJ)HH+/,T60+.,95/,@-/I+/,599G6*0,-<.,*/)>>)<I0,9/5>
F55.,@->)<-*+UO

!"#$%&&'(%&$")*+)#,'-,('./",%"'&*%$)0)$-+)#,1
NJ+,?6/<+/,)<0*-@@+.,)0,-,J)IJ,0H+G)9)G-*)5<,6<)*,*J-*,)0,)<*+I/-*+.,F)*J,.60*,G5<*/5@,5<,*J+,@-/I+,0-F0,-<.
H@-<+0,60+.O,=5/_)<I,H-/*0,59,*J+,0-F0,-<.,H@-<+0,-/+,+<G@50+.,-<.,0-F,.60*,H/5.6G+.,)0,06G_+.,*J/56IJ,-
0A0*+>,59,.6G*0,)<*5,-,9)@*+/O,E@+-<,-)/,)0,0+H-/-*+.,9/5>,*J+,.60*,-<.,.)0GJ-/I+.,*J/56IJ,*J+,0*-G_O,NJ+,0-F
.60*,)0,./5HH+.7,*J/56IJ,-<,+<G@50+.,0A0*+>7,.)/+G*@A,)<*5,-,0*5/-I+,J5HH+/O,Q/5>,J+/+,0-F,.60*,)0,9+.
-6*5>-*)G-@@A,;)-,-<,+<G@50+.,-/GJ)>+.)+0,0G/+F7,)<*5,*J+,9)/+,?5S,FJ+<,*J+,6<)*,)0,5<O,Q@A,-0J,)0,G@+-<+.,56*
60)<I,-,GAG@5<+,9)@*+/,-<.,*J+,/+>-)<)<I,-)/,)0,.)0GJ-/I+.,*J/56IJ,-,J)IJ,@+;+@,0*-G_O

NJ+,.)-I/->,?+@5F,J-0,?++<,H/5;).+.,*5,J+@H,)@@60*/-*+,*J+,?6/<+/,H/5G+00,.+0G/)?+.O

NJ+,?6/<+/,0A0*+>,)<0*-@@+.,)0,-,`-<J+-*,=:L%%O,NJ)0,F-0,I5;+/<>+<*,-HH/5;+.,95/,60+,)<,-,0>5_+,G5<*/5@
-/+-,6<.+/,(*-*6*5/A,]<0*/6>+<*,(],!''M#!!%&O

]<,5/.+/,*5,?+,-<,[-HH/5;+.[,-HH@)-<G+,-,?6/<+/,J-0,*5,H-00,-,0*/)G*,0+*,59,@-?,*+0*07,6<.+/*-_+<,?A,-<
)<.+H+<.+<*,?5.A7,*5,.+>5<0*/-*+,*J-*,)*,F)@@,<5*,H/5.6G+,0>5_+,FJ+<,?6/<)<I,*J+,96+@0,)*,)0,.+0)I<+.,*5,60+O
]<,*J+,G-0+,59,*J+,`-<J+-*,=:L%%,*J+,-HH/5;-@,0H+G)9)+0,*J-*,)*,>-A,?+,60+.,*5,?6/<,5<@A,*J+,95@@5F)<I,96+@0\
Z,GJ)H?5-/.7,9)?/+,?5-/.7,>+@->)<+,G5-*+.,GJ)H?5-/.7,F55.,599G6*0,-<.,059*F55.,5/,J-/.F55.,0J-;)<I0,5/
.60*,TPO8,9)?/+,?5-/.,)<G@6.+0,H-/*)G@+,?5-/.,-<.,XYQUO

!-"+)$/2-+%'%3)&&)#,&'4')3*-$+'-&&%&&3%,+1

Page 13



NJ+,`-<J+-*,=:L%%,J-0,-,/-*+.,*J+/>-@,)>H6*,59,!"L_=7,FJ)GJ,)0,-*,*J+,0>-@@+/,+<.,59,FJ-*,G56@.,?+
G5<0).+/+.,-,;)-?@+,)<.60*/)-@,-HH@)G-*)5<O,N5,H6*,*J)0,)<,G5<*+S*,-,.5>+0*)G,:I-,J-0,-,/-*+.,)<H6*,59,!",Z
!L_=7,J-0,<5,H5@@6*)5<,G5<*/5@07,-<.,G-<,?+,)<0*-@@+.,F)*J56*,*J+,<++.,95/,-<A,95/>,59,-HH/5;-@,5/,H+/>)*O

=)*J,-,0>-@@,0G-@+,?6/<+/,06GJ,-0,*J+,5<+,-*,(23,4560+7,*J-*,)0,-HH/5;+.,95/,60+,)<,-,0>5_+,G5<*/5@,-/+-,)*
)0,<5*,G5>>5<,H/-G*)G+,*5,-0_,95/,-<,:)/,b6-@)*A,]>H-G*,:00+00>+<*,-0,*J+,F5/0*,G-0+,+>)00)5<0,-/+,606-@@A
*55,0>-@@,*5,?+,59,G5<G+/<,-<.,-/+,I6-/-<*++.,?A,*J+,I5;+/<>+<*,-HH/5;-@,H/5G+00O

R4,J-;+,>5.+@@+.,*J+,)>H-G*,59,*J)0,?6/<+/,60)<I,*J+,95@@5F)<I,)<95/>-*)5<\Z

!O, NJ+,-0,)<0*-@@+.,J+)IJ*,-<.,.)->+*+/,59,*J+,0*-G_O
"O, C-/*)G6@-*+,G5<G+<*/-*)5<0,-*,*J+,J)IJ+0*,@)>)*,-@@5F+.,?A,*J+,0>5_+,G5<*/5@,-HH/5;-@,*+0*0O
$O, NJ+,?6/<+/,5H+/-*)<I,"a#c,TFJ)GJ,)0,0)I<)9)G-<*@A,>5/+,)<*+<0);+,*J-<,*J+,-G*6-@,5<Z0)*+,60+U
aO, :,96@@,A+-/0,5H+/-*)5<,60)<I,/+-@,>+*+5/5@5I)G-@,.-*-O

P5*+,*J-*,H5)<*0,",-<.,$,/+H/+0+<*,0)I<)9)G-<*@A,>5/+,)<*+<0+,+>)00)5<0,-<.,60-I+,*J-<,*J+,-G*6-@,?6/<+/,-*
(23,4560+7,?6*,J-;+,?++<,GJ50+<,*5,/+H/+0+<*,*J+,F5/0*,H500)?@+,G-0+O

NJ+,>5.+@,60+.,J-0,G-@G6@-*+.,*J+,-;+/-I+,)>H-G*,5;+/,-,FJ5@+,A+-/7,-<.,60+0,/+-@,F+-*J+/,G5<.)*)5<0,*5
+<06/+,-<,+;+<,0H/+-.,59,G5<.)*)5<0,5;+/,*J+,G56/0+,59,-,*AH)G-@,A+-/7,-0,F+-*J+/,G5<.)*)5<0,J-;+,-<,)>H-G*
5<,H-/*)G6@-*+,.)0H+/0)5<O,NJ+,>5.+@,J-0,?++<,/6<,*5,G-@G6@-*+,*J+,)>H-G*,59,*J+,?6/<+/,+;+/A,J56/7,-0,)9,)*
F-0,?+)<I,5H+/-*+.,"a#c,95/,-,FJ5@+,A+-/O,NJ+,/+06@*0,H/5.6G+.,0J5F,*J-*,-<<6-@,-;+/-I+,)>H-G*0,F+/+,*55
0>-@@,*5,J-;+,-,>+-<)<I96@,)>H-G*O,NJ+,F5/0*,0)<I@+,J56/,9)I6/+0,F+/+,<5*,0)I<)9)G-<*@A,I/+-*+/7,-<.,-/+
.)0G600+.,?+@5FOO

NJ+,6<)*0,59,-)/,^6-@)*A,>+-06/+>+<*,-/+,dI#>$,FJ+/+,!,dI,T>)G/5I/->U,e,%O%%%%%!,I/->>+0O,NJ+,J)IJ+0*
)>H-G*,G-@G6@-*+.,?A,*J+,>5.+@7,?-0+.,5<,-,F5/0*,G-0+,0G+<-/)5,F-0,%O%$&,dI#>$O,N5,H6*,*J+0+,9)I6/+0,)<*5
G5<*+S*\Z

! NJ+,R6/5H+-<,:)/,b6-@)*A,(*-<.-/.0,95/,H-/*)G6@-*+,-/+,-<,-<<6-@,-;+/-I+,59,a%,dI#>$ 5/,-,.-)@A,-;+/-I+
59,L%,dI#>$ T)O+O,-HH/5S)>-*+@A,!%%%,*)>+0,J)IJ+/,*J-<,*J+,F5/0*,0)<I@+,J56/,)>H-G*,>5.+@@+.,9/5>,*J+
?6/<+/,-*,(23,4560+UO

!#+%,+)-2'0#"'*#22/+)#,'0"#3'%3)&&)#,&'-,('+#5),&6
YRQ`:,J-0,)006+.,I6).-<G+,0+**)<I,56*,<+G+00-/A,G5<*/5@,*+GJ<)^6+0,*J-*,-/+,/+^6)/+.,95/,-<A,F55.,?6/<)<I
H/5G+007,*J)0,)0,*5,@)>)*,*J+,H5*+<*)-@,95/,H5@@6*)5<O

Q5/,-<A,96+@,0*5/+,*J+,G5<*/5@,*+GJ<)^6+,)0,95/,*J)0,*5,+<G@50+.O,NJ+,96+@,0*5/+,-*,(23,4560+,)0,-,96@@A,+<G@50+.
0)@57,F)*J,-..)*)5<-@,.60*,9)@*+/0,5<,*J+,-)/,;+<*0O

]<,*+/>0,59,9@6+,I-07,FJ+/+,*J+,96+@,)0,H@AF55.7,GJ)H?5-/.7,9)?/+?5-/.,5/,>+@->)<+,9-G+.,F55.,*J+<
H-/*)G6@-*+,>-**+/7,G-/?5<,>5<5S).+7,5S).+0,59,<)*/5I+<7,95/>-@.+JA.+7,JA./5I+<,GA-<).+,-<.,;5@-*)@+,5/I-<)G
G5>H56<.0,G-<,?+,H/+0+<*O,86*,F)*J,+99+G*);+,G5<*/5@,*+GJ<)^6+0,)<,H@-G+,*J-*,-GG5/.,F)*J,YRQ`:,I6).-<G+
*J+,)>H-G*0,-<.,H5*+<*)-@,95/,J-/>,G-<,?+,>)<)>)0+.O

:*,(23,4560+\Z
! EAG@5<+0,-/+,60+.,*5,G5<*/5@,H-/*)G6@-*+,>-**+/,)<,9@6+,I-0+0O,NJ)0,)0,5<+,59,YRQ`:[0,+99+G*);+,G5<*/5@

*+GJ<)^6+0O
! f55.,G5>?60*)5<7,-<5*J+/,G5<*/5@,*+GJ<)^6+,)0,+<06/+.,?A,*J+,.+0)I<,59,*J+,?6/<+/7,FJ)GJ,J-0

*+>H+/-*6/+,-<.,5SAI+<,0+<05/0,*J-*,9++.?-G_,*5,*J+,96+@,-<.,>+GJ-<)G-@,-)/,06HH@AO,:,0A0*+>,*J-*,J-0
I55.,G5>?60*)5<,>)<)>)0+0,*J+,H/5.6G*)5<,59,+>)00)5<0,<)*/5I+<,5S).+07,;5@-*)@+,G5>H56<.07,G-/?5<
>5<5S).+7,H-/*)G6@-*+,>-**+/,-<.,JA./5I+<,GA-<).+O

! K<@A,-,0>-@@,->56<*,59,>+@->)<+,)0,?6/<*7,?6*,G5>?)<+.,F)*J,*J+,I55.,G5>?60*)5<,G5<.)*)5<0,-005G)-*+.
F)*J,*J+,?6/<+/,*J)0,F56@.,H/5;).+,+99+G*);+,G5<*/5@O

! C-)<*+.,5/,G5-*+.,>-*+/)-@0,-/+,<5*,-@@5F+.,*5,?+,?6/<*7,+SG+H*,95/,F55.,@->)<-*+,-<.,-,;+/A,0>-@@
->56<*,59,>+@->)<+O,NJ+0+,>-*+/)-@0,60+.,5<,0)*+,.5,<5*,G5<*-)<,-<A,GJ@5/)<+7,05,.5,<5*,@+-.,*5,*J+
H/5.6G*)5<,59,-<A,JA./5I+<,GJ@5/).+O

! R4,-.;)0+,*J-*,95/>-@.+JA.+,)0,<5,@5<I+/,-,G5>>5<,G5>H5<+<*,59,F55.,I@6+0,-<.,)0,<5*,H/+0+<*,)<
>50*,XYQ,5/,9)?/+?5-/.,H/5.6G*0,-<A,@5<I+/O,]9,-<A,*/-G+,59,*J)0,-/+,H/+0+<*,)*,F)@@,?+,?6/<+.,*5,H/5.6G+
EK",-<.,F-*+/7,*J)0,)0,.6+,*5,*J+,I55.,G5>?60*)5<,-005G)-*+.,F)*J,*J+,?6/<+/O,(5,*J/56IJ,*J)0,H/5G+00
-<A,95/>-@.+JA.+,)0,.+0*/5A+.O

! E-/?5<,>5<5S).+,H/5.6G*)5<,)0,H/+;+<*+.,?A,*J+,60+,59,-,>+GJ-<)G-@,-)/,06HH@A,T@)<_+.,*5,*J+,G5>H6*+/
G5<*/5@0UO

Page 14



! 4A./5I+<,GA-<).+,)0,;+/A,6<@)_+@A,*5,?+,95/>+.,.6+,*5,*J+,I55.,G5>?60*)5<,G5<.)*)5<0,-005G)-*+.,F)*J
*J+,?6/<+/7,-<.,.6+,*5,*J+,;+/A,0>-@@,->56<*0,59,>+@->)<+,T)9,-<AU,)<,*J+,96+@O

R4,K99)G+/[0,-/+,0-*)09)+.,*J-*,*J+,J)IJ,0H+G)9)G-*)5<,?6/<+/,*J-*,J-0,?++<,)<0*-@@+.7,-<.,*J+,G5<*/5@,*+GJ<)^6+0
*J-*,-/+,)<G5/H5/-*+.,T)<,@)<+,F)*J,YRQ`:,I6).-<G+U,-/+,+99+G*);+,)<,+<06/)<I,<5,J-/>96@,H5@@6*-<*0,-/+
.)0GJ-/I+.,*J/56IJ,*J+,0*-G_O

7/&+')&&/%&8&#)2),9'#0':%;)$2%&1
`+0).+<*[0,J-;+,G5<G+/<0,*J-*,*J+,?6/<+/,)0,/+0H5<0)?@+,95/,.60*,05)@)<I,59,;+J)G@+0O,R4,K99)G+/[0,-/+,0-*)09)+.
*J-*,*J+,?6/<+/,-*,(23,4560+,)0,<5*,/+0H5<0)?@+,95/,*J)0,-0,5<@A,9)@*+/+.,-)/,)0,.)0GJ-/I+.,*J/56IJ,*J+,0*-G_O

C500)?@+,056/G+0,59,*J)0,.60*,05)@)<I,J-;+,?++<,).+<*)9)+.O,Q)/0*@A,*J+,5H+/-*5/,J-0,/+G+<*@A,).+<*)9)+.,*J-*
05>+,59,*J+,G5<*/-G*5/[0,FJ5,-/+,06HH@)+.,-*,(23,4560+,J-;+,?++<,0J-_)<I,56*,.60*,0J++*0,FJ+<,H-/_+.
56*0).+,*J+,?6)@.)<IO,()<G+,+-/@A,Y+G+>?+/,"%!$,*J+,5H+/-*5/,J-0,*-_+<,-G*)5<,*5,0*5H,*J)0,H/-G*)G+O

(+G5<.@A7,95@@5F)<I,-,0+H-/-*+,G5>H@-)<*7,/+G+);+.,)<,P5;+>?+/,"%!$,R4,J-;+,).+<*)9)+.,-,@-/I+,H)@+,59
/6??@+,?+)<I,0*5/+.,5<,-,0)*+,5<,=AG5>?+,`5-.,T*5,*J+,/+-/,59,(23,4560+UO,R4,K99)G+/[0,-/+,F5/_)<I,F)*J
*J+,0)*+,5F<+/,*5,-//-<I+,95/,/+>5;-@,59,*J+,>-*+/)-@,-0,055<,-0,H500)?@+O,45F+;+/,-0,.60*,05)@)<I,)0,<5*
G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-,0*-*6*5/A,<6)0-<G+,R4,J-;+,@)>)*+.,H5F+/0,*5,+<95/G+,*J+,/+>5;-@O

NJ)/.@A,-,0+G5<.,0)*+,5<,=AG5>?+,`5-.,J-0,?++<,).+<*)9)+.7,*J)0,)0,60+.,-0,-,H@-<*,J)/+,.+H5*,-<.,I+<+/-*+0
.60*O,R4,-/+,F5/_)<I,F)*J,*J+,5H+/-*5/,*5,+<06/+,?+**+/,J560+_++H)<I,)<,*J+,96*6/+,*5,+/-.)G-*+,*J+,.60*
H/5?@+>O

85*J,*J+0+,0)*+0,-/+,?+*F++<,L%,-<.,!%%,>+*/+0,9/5>,*J+,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O

]<,06>>-/A,R4,-/+,G5<9).+<*,?5*J,0)*+0,5<,=AG5>?+,`5-.,G-<,?+,?56IJ*,6H,*5,-,0-*)09-G*5/A,0*-<.-/.7,-<.
*J-*,*J+,5H+/-*5/,-*,(23,4560+,F)@@,+<95/G+,?+**+/,?+J-;)56/,)<,/+0H+G*,59,*J+,)006+,F)*J,.60*,0J++*0O,NJ+
.60*,05)@)<I,)006+,*J-*,J-0,?++<,/+H5/*+.,?A,/+0).+<*0,0J56@.,?+,-../+00+.,?A,*J+0+,-G*)5<0O

7"-0+'<,:)"#,3%,+-2'!%"3)+6
Y/-9*,H+/>)*,(`#%"&ML#!$7,)006+.,?A,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,5<,"M#%M#!$,-@@5F0,*J+,5H+/-*)5<,59,H@-<*,95/,*J+
)<G)<+/-*)5<,59,F55.O,NJ)0,J-0,?++<,)006+.,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,C5@@6*)5<,C/+;+<*)5<,-<.,E5<*/5@,:G*,!''%7
-<.,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)**)<I,TR<I@-<.,-<.,=-@+0U,`+I6@-*)5<0,"%!%O,NJ+/+,-/+,-,<6>?+/,59,G5<.)*)5<0
-**-GJ+.,*5,*J+,H+/>)*,FJ)GJ,*J+,5H+/-*5/,J-0,*5,5?).+,?A7,9-)@6/+,*5,.5,05,)0,+<95/G+-?@+O

K<+,59,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<,/+^6)/+0,96/*J+/,G@-/)9)G-*)5<O,E5<.)*)5<,!",T-0,)*,G6//+<*@A,0*-<.0U,59,*J+,./-9*
H+/>)*,H/5J)?)*0,*J+,?6/<)<I,59,>+@->)<+,*/+-*+.,F55.7,-<.,R4,K99)G+/[0,-.;)0+,*J-*,*J)0,)0,-,0*-<.-/.
G5<.)*)5<,*J-*,)0,<5*,-HH@)G-?@+,)<,-@@,G-0+07,-<.,)<,*J)0,G-0+,<++.0,*5,?+,->+<.+.,?+95/+,-<A,9)<-@,H+/>)*,)0
)006+.O

:0,.)0G600+.,-?5;+,05>+,59,*J+,F55.,*J-*,)0,?6/<*,5<,0)*+,)0,>+@->)<+,*/+-*+.7,R4,K99)G+/[0,-/+,96@@A,-F-/+
59,*J)0,H/-G*)G+,-<.,J-;+,F)*<+00+.,*J)0,5<,0)*+O,NJ+A,-/+,G5>95/*-?@+,)<,-@@5F)<I,*J+,?6/<)<I,59,05>+
>+@+>-<)+,*/+-*+.,F55.,5<,0)*+,5<,*J+,?-0)0,*J-*,5<@A,-,0>-@@,->56<*,59,*J+,F55.,60+.,?A,*J+,5H+/-*5/,)0
>+@->)<+,*/+-*+.7,-<.,-9*+/,*J+,G6**)<I,H/5G+00,-<,+;+<,0>-@@+/,->56<*,F)@@,?+,G5<*-)<+.,F)*J)<,*J+,0-F
.60*O,86*,G/)*)G-@@A,*J+,?6/<+/,-*,(23,4560+,)0,-G*6-@@A,.+0)I<+.,*5,*-_+,>+@->)<+,*/+-*+.,F55.O,NJ)0,)0,<5*+.
)<,*J+,E@+-<,:)/,:G*,K/.+/,*J-*,-@@5F0,*J+,?6/<+/[0,60+,F)*J)<,-,0>5_+,G5<*/5@,-/+-O

Q6/*J+/7,YRQ`:,I6).+@)<+0,G5<G+/<)<I,*J+,?6/<)<I,59,>+@-><)<+,*/+-*+.,F55.,)0,*J-*,*J)0,G-<,?+,G-//)+.,56*
H/5;).+.,5H+/-*5/[0,J-;+,+99+G*);+,G5<*/5@,*+GJ<)^6+0,)<,H@-G+O,NJ+,+99+G*);+,G5<*/5@,/+G5>>+<.+.,?A,YRQ`:
)0,-,0A0*+>,F)*J,I55.,G5>?60*)5<7,-0,*J)0,F)@@,+<06/+,-<A,>+@->)<+,H/+0+<*,)0,?6/<*,*5,H/5.6G+,EK",-<.
F-*+/O,NJ+,`-<J+-*,=:L%%,)0,59,J)IJ,0H+G)9)G-*)5<7,-<.,F)@@,H/5;).+,I55.,G5>?60*)5<7,*J60,>)<)>)0)<I,-<A
J-/>96@,+>)00)5<0O

Q5/,*J+0+,/+-05<0,R4,.5,<5*,J-;+,-<A,G-60+,*5,?+,G5<G+/<+.,F)*J,*J+,*AH+0,59,F55.,*J-*,-/+,?+)<I,9+.
*J/56IJ,*J+,?6/<+/O

G%P&*'%P23'%P&'2QQ$%$"321'$3R"*#2%$"3'Q$=S9==&Q'28"T&'%P&'#2$3'8"Q:'"R'%P&'*&)"*%'8&1"U'Q"&='3"%
SP234&'R*"#'%P&')*&T$"9='!"##$%%&&-

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
:HH/5;+

Page 15



?V+IH+,F
NJ+,0)*+,)0,@5G-*+.,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,F)*J)<,*J+,P5/*J9)+@.[0,]<.60*/)-@,R0*-*+,FJ)GJ,)0
.+0)I<-*+., -0, -, (*/-*+I)G, ]<.60*/)-@, 35G-*)5<O, (6//56<.)<I, 60+0, J+/+, -/+, -, >)S*6/+, 59, G5>>+/G)-@, -<.
)<.60*/)-@,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,F)*J,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0,-@5<I,*J+,<5/*J+/<,0).+,59,*J+
0*/++*O

NJ+, 0)*+, )0, >50*@A, *-_+<, 6H, ?A, -, *F5, 0*5/+A, !'L%0, +/-, ?/)G_, G5>>+/G)-@, ?6)@.)<I, F)*J, G@-., +@+;-*)5<0O
Q5/>+/@A,)<,60+,-0,-,F-/+J560+#)<.60*/)-@,?6)@.)<I,)*,F-0,G5<;+/*+.,*5,599)G+,60+,-<.,06?.);).+.,)<*5,0+H-/-*+
599)G+, 06)*+0, 05>+*)>+, )<, *J+, H-0*O, NJ+, ?6)@.)<I, F-0, ;-G-<*, 95/, -, H+/)5., ?+95/+, 6<.+/I5)<I, )<*+/<-@
/+96/?)0J>+<*, -<., )0, <5F, 5GG6H)+., ?A, *J+, G6//+<*, -HH@)G-<*[0O, :, G/5005;+/, H/5;).+0, -GG+00, *5, 9/5<*-I+
H-/_)<I,-<.,-,@5-.)<I,-/+-O

NJ+,0)*+,)0,<5*,F)*J)<,-,E5<0+/;-*)5<,:/+-7,<5/,.5+0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,/+@-*+.,*5,-,3)0*+.,86)@.)<IO

0(G0GIDE
R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J
*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+007,/+*+<*)5<,59,+S*/-G*)5<,H@-<*,-<.,F55.,?6/<+/,)<0*-@@-*)5<,*5,*J+,/+-/,-<.,GJ-<I+,59
60+,9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8",TI+<+/-@,)<.60*/)-@U7,8&,TF-/+J560+,V,.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A
599)G+,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>,T-0,->+<.+.,?A,/+;)0+.,H@-<0UO

O+IHG(W
5.X5Y.<'Z'(&R9=&Q'Z'D))&21&Q'Z'A$=#$==&Q'"3'D))&21
`+*/50H+G*);+,-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,GJ-<I+,59,60+,9/5>,599)G+0,TW0+,E@-00,8!U,*5,-,G5@@+I+,59,96/*J+/,+.6G-*)5<,TW0+
E@-00,Y!UO

`+-05<,95/,/+960-@\
=;%'*"#*#&%('$;-,9%'#0'/&%'0"#3'#00)$%&'>?&%'@2-&&'ABC'+#'-'$#22%9%'#0'0/"+;%"'%(/$-+)#,'>?&%'@2-&&'7BC')&
$#,+"-"D'+#'*#2)$)%&'@!EF'@!BG'-,('@!GH'#0'+;%'A"%,+'@#"%'I+"-+%9D'>-(#*+%('J/2D'GHBHC'-,('*#2)$D'@KG'#0
A"%,+L&'?,)+-"D'7%:%2#*3%,+'!2-,'GHHMF'"%&/2+),9'),'+;%'2#&&'#0'*"#+%$+%('%3*2#D3%,+'2-,(N

.YX.[5\']'!&*%$R$S2%&'"R'E2UR91'A&T&1")#&3%']'F*23%&Q
E+/*)9)G-*+,59,@-F96@<+00,95/,+S)0*)<I,60+,95/,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,599)G+0,TW0+,E@-00,8!T-UO,NJ)0,0J5F+.
*J+,?6)@.)<I,@-).,56*,)<*+/<-@@A,)<*5,-,<6>?+/,59,0+@9ZG5<*-)<+.,599)G+,06)*+0O,]*,)0,<5F,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*,*J)0
?6)@.)<I,J-0,?++<,I6**+.,)<*+/<-@@A,05,*J)0,@-A56*,<5,@5<I+/,+S)0*0O

0GE+!W'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$S:'7*2#&U"*^']'6.56

E"3Q"3'0123'6.55

0"1$S:'!"3=$Q&*2%$"3=
8/+<*,W<)*-/A,Y+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%a

A<G' =#O,&$-*%1'P#$-2'@#,+%5+'4'@;-"-$+%"
A<M' Q$$%&&'0#"'7)&-.2%('!%#*2%
A<R' Q"$;)+%$+/"-2'S/-2)+D
<!G' T#)&%'4'U)."-+)#,
<!E' P#$-2'Q)"'S/-2)+D'V-,-9%3%,+
<!M'' !#+%,+)-22D'!#22/+),9'7%:%2#*3%,+
=WTE' <,:)"#,3%,+-2'X3*-$+'#0'="-00)$
=WTGG' !-"Y),9'&+-,(-"(&'Z',#,["%&)(%,+)-2'(%:%2#*3%,+
=WTEM' ' I%":)$),9'),'T%O'7%:%2#*3%,+
!I\ !-"Y),9'I+-,(-"(&'Z'B'&*-$%'*%"'B]H3G'#0'02##"'-"%-'-**2)%&N
!IBR' I%":)$),9'I+-,(-"(&

8/+<*,E5/+,(*/-*+IA,g,h6@A,"%!%
@!GH' I+"-+%9)$'X,(/&+")-2'P#$-+)#,&

X-)<,E5<0).+/-*)5<0\Z
:GG+H*-?)@)*A,59,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I

Page 16



]>H-G*,5<,<+)IJ?56/)<I,H/5H+/*)+0
]>H-G*,5<,0+/;)G)<I,-<.,H-/_)<I,-//-<I+>+<*0
]>H-G*,5<,@5G-@,->+<)*A
()i+7,0G-@+,-<.,.+0)I<,59,+S*+<0)5<0,V,H@-<*

!G,INEHDH+G,
7$*=%'*"93Q'"R'S"3=91%2%$"3'_A&S'6.56`a]
3+**+/0,F+/+,0+<*,56*,*5,"!,H/5H+/*)+0,5< Y'A&S&#8&*'6.56O

NJ/++,5?j+G*)5<0,F+/+,/+G+);+.,-<.,-,H+*)*)5<,5?j+G*)<I,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.,9/5>,4+-*J+/,C-/_
P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ7,*J)0,)0,0)I<+.,?A,&,0)I<-*5/)+0O,NJ+,/+-05<0,95/,5?j+G*)<I,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-;+,?++<
06>>-/)0+.,?+@5F\Z

F*"93Q='R"*'G8b&S%$"3 (&=)"3=&
=;%'%5)&+),9'./)2(),9'O#"Y&'-,('-&&#$)-+%(':%;)$2%&
-"%'.2#$Y),9'+"-00)$'-2#,9'A%"%&0#"('Q:%,/%

:<A,.)0/6H*)5<,G-60+.,.6/)<I,?6)@.)<I,F5/_07,-<.
;+J)G@+0,-005G)-*+.,F)*J,*J+,G5<0*/6G*)5<,H+/)5.,F56@.
?+,95/,-,*+>H5/-/A,H+/)5.,5<@AO,NJ)0,F56@.,<5*,?+
0699)G)+<*,*5,j60*)9A,-,/+960-@7,-<.,)*,0J56@.,?+,<5*+.
*J+/+,)0,<5,N/-<0H5/*,5?j+G*)5<O

<5)&+),9'"%0/&%'*"#:)&)#,')&'),-(%^/-+% ]*,)0,056IJ*,*5,)>H/5;+,*J)0,0)*6-*)5<7,-<.,E5<.)*)5<,P5
!%:,/+^6)/+0,*J+,06?>)00)5<,-<.,-HH/5;-@,59,96/*J+/
.+*-)@0,95/,*J)0O

="-00)$'-,('*-"Y),9')&'-,'%5)&+),9'*"#.2%3'#,
A%"%&0#"('Q:%,/%F'O#"Y%"&'-,(':)&)+#"&'+#'+;%
*"#*#&%('/&%'O)22'O#"&%,'+;%'&)+/-+)#,

RS)0*)<I,H-/_)<I,H/5?@+>0,-/+,@)_+@A,*5,?+,G-60+.,?A
-<A,<6>?+/,59,<+-/?A,?60)<+00+0,F)*J)<,*J+
P5/*J9)+@.0,]<.60*/)-@,R0*-*+O,NJ+/+,)0,<5,ECk,)<,H@-G+
*5,/+0*/)G*,5<Z0*/++*,H-/_)<I,-@5<I,8:,-<.,*J+/+,>-A,?+
-,G-0+,95/,)<*/5.6G)<I,5<Z0*/++*,H-/_)<I,G5<*/5@07
06?j+G*,*5,96<.)<I,-<.,06?j+G*,*5,-,G5<06@*-*)5<
H/5G+00,F)*J,/+0).+<*0,-<.,?60)<+00+0,)<,*J+,-/+-O,:0
.+>5<0*/-*+.,F)*J)<,*J)0,/+H5/*,*J+,0GJ+>+,T-0
->+<.+.U,>++*0,-.5H*+.,WYC,H-/_)<I,-<.,0+/;)G)<I
0*-<.-/.0,95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59,*J)0,0)i+,-<.,*J+/+,-/+,<5
5?j+G*)5<0,5<,N/-<0H5/*,I/56<.0O

Q,D'"%(/$+)#,'#0'#00[&+"%%+'*-"Y),9'&*-$%&'#,'+;%
-**2)$-+)#,'&)+%'O)22'O#"&%,'+;%'*-"Y),9'$#,9%&+)#,
#,'A%"%&0#"('Q:%,/%

C/+0+<*@A,*J+/+,)0,G-H-G)*A,95/,6H,*5,c,0H-G+0,*5,H-/_
5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+7,*J56IJ,*J)0,)0,H/5?@+>-*)G,-0,0H-G+0
-/+,<5*,95/>-@@A,@-).,56*,-<.,*J+,@-A56*,)0,<+)*J+/,0-9+
5/,F+@@,.+0)I<+.O,]*,)0,H/5H50+.,*5,-@*+/,-<.,95/>-@)0+
*J+,9/5<*,@-A56*,*5,H/5;).+,a,0H-G+0O,NJ+,WYC,0*-<.-/.
95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59,*J)0,0)i+,)0,95/,-,>-S)>6>,59,L,H-/_)<I
0H-G+07,-<.,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,F)@@,06HH5/*,cLl,59,*J+
>-S)>6>,0*-<.-/.,?+)<I,H/5;).+.,599Z0*/++*O,:0,06GJ
*J+,H/5;)0)5<,59,a,H-/_)<I,0H-G+0,)0,-GG+H*-?@+,-0,*J)0
/+H/+0+<*0,&%l,59,*J+,0*-<.-/.,-<.,*J+,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5
*J+,9/5<*,@-A56*,F+@G5>+.7,-0,*J)0,H/5;).+0,*J+
5HH5/*6<)*A,*5,95/>-@)0+,*J+,@-A56*,*5,*J+,?+<+9)*,59
H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*AO

_.`%$+)#,'+#'+;%'/&%'#0'+;%'./)2(),9'-&'-,'%(/$-+)#,
0-$)2)+D'

NJ)0,)0,)<G5//+G*7,*J+/+,)0,<5,H/5H50+.,GJ-<I+,59,60+,*5
-,H@-G+,59,+.6G-*)5<
O

="-,&*#"+-+)#,'4'a)9;O-D&'$#33%,+&6[
NJ+,0)*+,)0,G6//+<*@A,0+/;+.,?A,6H,*5,c,H-/_)<I,0H-G+07,-*,*J+,9/5<*,59,*J+,0)*+O,NJ+0+,-/+,-GG+00+.,;)-,-<,&>
F).+,G/5005;+/O

NJ+,-HH@)G-*)5<,0)*+,)0,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8:7,-,@5G-@,.)0*/)?6*5/,/5-.O,NJ+,0)*+,J-0,>5.+/-*+,-GG+007,F)*J
-,CN:3,/-*)<I,59,@+;+@,$O

NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<0,F)@@,)<G/+-0+,*J+,*5*-@,9@55/,-/+-,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,*5,&"L0^>O,NJ)0,)<G/+-0+,.5+0,<5*
*/)II+/,-<,)<G/+-0+,*5,*J+,H-/_)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.0O

Page 17



NJ+,+S)0*)<I,.+H*J,?+*F++<,*J+,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I,-<.,?-G_,+.I+,59,J)IJF-A,)0,-HH/5S)>-*+@A,M>7,-<.,-*
H/+0+<*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,@)<+,)0,0*-II+/+.,FJ)GJ,/+06@*0,)<,-<,-/+-,FJ)GJ,)0,/+G+00+.,-<.,H/5j+G*0,96/*J+/,?-G_
*J-<,*J+,/+0*O,NJ)0,/+G+00,)0,.++H,+<56IJ,95/,-<,&>,@5<I,/)I).,;+J)G@+,*5,0*-<.,G@+-/,59,*J+,J)IJF-A7,FJ)GJ,)0
/+^6)/+.,?A,WYC,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.,C(!'O

:0,5/)I)<-@@A,H/5H50+.,*J+,+S*+<0)5<,F56@.,J-;+,>+-<*,*J-*,)*,F56@.,<5,@5<I+/,?+,H500)?@+,95/,-<,&>,;+J)G@+
*5,0*-<.,G@+-/,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,F)*J56*,5;+/J-<I)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,NJ+,@500,59,*J)0,-?)@)*A,*5,0+/;)G+,*J+,?6)@.)<I
F-0,5?j+G*+.,*5,5<,*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O,N5,-../+00,*J)0,5?j+G*)5<,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,->+<.+.7,-<.
*J+,I/56<.,9@55/,)<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,?++<,5>)**+.,9/5>,*J+,/+;)0+.,0GJ+>+O,(5,)<0*+-.,-,/+G+00+.,@5-.)<I
?-A,)0,H/5H50+.,5<,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/7,F)*J,&>,.+H*J,>-)<*-)<+.,.)/+G*@A,)<,9/5<*,59,*J)0,+<06/)<I,-.+^6-*+
0+/;)G)<I,H/5;)0)5<,)<,@)<+,F)*J,C(!',/+>-)<0O

NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*,J-0,-@05,?++<,->+<.+.7,*J)0,H/5H50+0,*5,/-*)5<-@)0+,*J+,H-/_)<I,@-A56*,05,*J-*,956/
0H-G+0,F)@@,?+,G@+-/@A,>-/_+.,56*,H+/H+<.)G6@-/,*5,*J+,J)IJF-AO,NJ+0+,F)@@,J-;+,?+**+/,-GG+007,6<@)_+,*J+
G6//+<*,95/+G56/*,H-/_)<I,@-A56*,FJ)GJ,.6+,*5,*J+,F).*J,59,*J+,G/5005;+/,/+06@*0,)<,;+J)G@+0,J-;)<I,*5,)@@+I-@@A
G/500,*J+,955*H-*J,*5,-GG+00,G+/*-)<,0H-G+0O,NJ)0,/-*)5<-@)0-*)5<,F)@@,-GG5>>5.-*+,-,/+.6G+.,<6>?+/,59,956/
0H-G+07,FJ)GJ,)0,G5<0).+/+.,-GG+H*-?@+,*5,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,-0,*J)0,/+H/+0+<*0,cLl,59,*J+,>-S)>6>,H-/_)<I
0*-<.-/.,95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59,*J)0,0)i+7,FJ)GJ,)0,L,0H-G+0O,Q6/*J+/>5/+,*J+,/+;)0+.,@-A56*,)0,G5<0).+/+.,*5
/+H/+0+<*,-<,)>H/5;+>+<*,*5,H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*A7,-0,;+J)G@+0,F)@@,<5,@5<I+/,<++.,*5,)@@+I-@@A,G/500
*J+,955*H-*J,*5,-GG+00,H-/_)<I,?-A0O

NJ+,+S)0*)<I,&OL>,F).+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,F).+,-<.,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<0
/+^6+0*,*5,/+.6G+,)*0,F).*JO,NJ+,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,_+/?,/-.)),-0,0J5F<,5<,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<,F)@@,/+.6G+,*J+
@+<I*J,59,G/5005;+/,-<.,-G*,-0,96/*J+/,H/+;+<*)5<,*5,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,Q6/*J+/>5/+
-,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@,)0,*5,?+,+/+G*+.,+)*J+/,0).+,59,*J+,G/5005;+/7,*J)0,F)@@,/6<,-@5<I,*J+,9/5<*-I+,-<.,*J)0,F)@@,-@05
J+@H,*5,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,)<,*J+,96*6/+O,NJ+,/+.6G*)5<,)<,G/5005;+/,F).*J7
/+)<0*-*+>+<*,59,-,0+G*)5<,?-G_,*5,955*F-A,-<.,*J+0+,5*J+/,>+-06/+0,-/+,G5<0).+/+.,*5,/+H/+0+<*,-<
)>H/5;+>+<*,*5,H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*AO

Y+*-)@0,59,/+960+,-<.,/+GAG@)<I,0*5/-I+,-<.,G5@@+G*)5<,-//-<I+>+<*0,J-;+,<5*,?++<,06HH@)+.,-*,*J)0,0*-I+7,-<.
-/+,*5,?+,0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ,H@-<<)<I,G5<.)*)5<O,NJ+,0->+,-HH@)+0,*5,GAG@+,H-/_)<I,.+*-)@07,*J+0+,*55,F)@@,?+
0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ,G5<.)*)5<O

I/33-"D6[
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,F)*J,*J+,->+<.>+<*0,*J-*,T)U,0++,*J+,/+*+<*)5<,59,-<,-.+^6-*+,&>,.++H
0+/;)G)<I,?-A,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,T))U,)>H/5;+.,9/5<*,H-/_)<I,@-A56*,T)))U,-<.,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I
;+J)G@+,G/5005;+/,-<.,+/+G*)5<,59,.F-/9,F-@@,*J-*,*J+A,/+>5;+,*J+)/,)<)*)-@,5?j+G*)5<O,NJ+,H/5H50-@,G-<,<5F,?+
06HH5/*+.,5<,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O

I&S"3Q'*"93Q'"R'S"3=91%2%$"3'R"11"U$34'%P&'$3=%2112%$"3'"R'%P&'U""Q'89*3&*a'_>2:'6.5/`]
3+**+/0,F+/+,0+<*,*5,"$,-../+00+0,)<;)*)<I,96/*J+/,G5>>+<*0,*5,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<07,*J+0+,@+**+/0,F+/+,.-*+.,!a
X-A,"%!$O

NJ+,4+-*J+/,C-/_,P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ,f/56H,T4C8P=U7,8/+<*,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,-<.,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J
J-;+,-@05,?++<,/+ZG5<06@*+.,5<,*J+,/+;)0+.,H/5H50-@0O

Q(()+)#,-2'"%*"%&%,+-+)#,'"%$%):%(6[
:<,-..)*)5<-@,5?j+G*)5<,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.,9/5>,-,/+0).+<*,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,4C8P=,5?j+G*+.,-I-)<,*5
*J+,/+;)0+.,0GJ+>+,T@+**+/,.-*+.,!$,h6<+,"%!$U,-<.,06?>)*,-,H+*)*)5<,F)*J,"$,0)I<-*5/)+07,-@@,5HH50)<I,*J+
-HH@)G-*)5<O,NJ)0,95@@5F0,-,@+**+/,59,5?j+G*)5<,9/5>,4C8P=7,.-*+.,a,Q+?/6-/A,"%!$,-<.,-,H+*)*)5<,F)*J,$!
0)I<-*5/)+0,5<,)*O,]*,0J56@.,?+,<5*+.,*J-*,*J+/+,)0,-,.+I/++,59,5;+/@-H,F)*J,*J+0+,*F5,H+*)*)5<0,-0,05>+,59,*J+
0->+,0)I<-*5/)+0,.5,-HH+-/,5<,?5*JO

]<,-..)*)5<,*5,*J+,5?j+G*)5<0,-@/+-.A,06>>-/)0+.,-?5;+,4C8P=,/-)0+,*J+,95@@5F)<I,H5)<*0\Z

F*"93Q='R"*'G8b&S%$"3 (&=)"3=&
=;%'*"#*#&%('"%(/$+)#,'),'*-"Y),9',/3.%"&'-,(
+;%'*-"Y),9'-""-,9%3%,+'&;#O,'3%-,'+;-+'-$$%&&
+#'&*-$%&'O)22'.%')3*"-$+)$-2'O;%,'$#33%"$)-2
:%;)$2%&':)&)+'+;%'&)+%N

NJ)0,)0,@)_+@A,*5,J-;+,?++<,*J+,G-0+,F)*J,H/+;)560,60+0,59
*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,*J+/+,)0,<5,95/>-@,@-A56*,)<,H@-G+O,NJ+
9/5<*-I+,)0,G5<0*/-)<+.,?6*,*J+,H/5H50+.,@-A56*,)0,0++<,*5
?+,-<,)>H/5;+>+<*,-<.,J-0,*J+,06HH5/*,59,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<
K99)G+/[0O

Q9-),'+;%"%')&',#'*"#:)&)#,'0#"'"%0/&%'.),&F'-,(')+ Q6/*J+/,.+*-)@0,95/,*J+,0*5/-I+,59,/+960+,?)<0,F)@@,?+

Page 18



)&'2)Y%2D'+;%&%'O#/2('.%'*#&)+)#,%('#,'+;%'0"#,+-9%
-,('O#/2('"%&/2+'),'+;%'2#&&'#0'0/"+;%"'*-"Y),9
&*-$%&'.%2#O'+;%'M'&;#O,N

0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ,E5<.)*)5<,!%:7,-<.,*J)0,F)@@,I);+,*J+
E56<G)@,0699)G)+<*,G5<*/5@,5;+/,*J+)/,@5G-*)5<7,05,-0,<5*,*5
5?0*/6G*,H-/_)<I,0H-G+0O

=;%'#*%"-+)#,'#0'+;%'./&),%&&'),:#2:%&
3-,/0-$+/"),9'O;)$;')&'$#,+"-"D'+#'+;%'&/**#"+),9
(%+-)2&'&%+'#/+'),'+;%'),)+)-2'&/.3)&&)#,N

NJ)0,J-0,?++<,/+G5I<)0+.,-<.,0)<G+,)*0,)<)*)-@,06?>)00)5<
*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,.+0G/)H*)5<,->+<.+.,*5,*-_+,*J)0,)<*5
-GG56<*O,]*,<5F,/+9+/0,*5,-,8",60+O,NJ)0,/+;)0+.
.+;+@5H>+<*,.+0G/)H*)5<,F-0,0+*,56*,)<,*J+,0+G5<.,/56<.
59,G5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/0,*J-*,F+<*,56*,)<,X-A,"%!$O

=;%'O##('./",%"'O-&'),&+-22%('O)+;#/+'*2-,,),9
*%"3)&&)#,F'#"'-'*%"3)+'0"#3'<,:)"#,3%,+-2
a%-2+;N'=;)&')&'),'."%-$;'#0'<,:)"#,3%,+-2'a%-2+;
"%9/2-+)#,&'-,(')+'3-D'.%'(%+")3%,+-2'+#'2#$-2
"%&)(%,+L&N'K/"+;%"3#"%'#*%"-+)#,'#0'+;)&'O##(
./",%"';-&'$#,+),/%('),'&*)+%'#0'+;%'0-$+'+;%
#*%"-+#"L&'(#',#+';-:%'-22'+;%',%$%&&-"D
*%"3)&&)#,&'+#'(#'&#N'?&%'#0')+'O-&'"%*#"+%('#:%"
+;%'V-D'.-,Y';#2)(-DN

NJ)0,J-0,?++<,/+G5I<)0+.,-<.,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,.+0G/)H*)5<
->+<.+.,*5,)<G@6.+,*J)0,)<0*-@@-*)5<O,Y+*-)@0,59,*J+,F55.
?6/<+/,J-;+,?++<,06?>)**+.,-<.,-00+00+.,?A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,K99)G+/[07,FJ5,J-;+,G-//)+.,56*,-
<6>?+/,59,0)*+,;)0)*0,0)<G+,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6/<+/,F-0
/+H5/*+.O,:0,.)0G600+.,?+@5F,-<.,)<,*J+,[/+>-/_0[,0+G*)5<
R4,K99)G+/[0,J-;+,-00+00+.,*J)0,*J5/56IJ@A,-<.,-/+
0-*)09)+.,*J-*,*J+,H@-<*,G-<,5H+/-*+,F)*J56*,6<.6@A,J-/>)<I
->+<)*AO,NJ+A,J-;+,)006+.,-,./-9*,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*5
5H+/-*+7,<5,96/*J+/,G5>H@-)<*0,J-;+,?++<,/+G+);+.,0)<G+
-<.,*J+A,-/+,>)<.+.,*5,)006+,*J+,5H+/-*5/,F)*J,*J+
<+G+00-/A,H+/>)*,T06?j+G*,*5,/5?60*,G5<.)*)5<0,-<.,/+I6@-/
)<0H+G*)5<0,?+)<I,G-//)+.,56*UO

=;%'$/""%,+'#*%"-+#"L&';-:%'&;#O,'$#3*2%+%
()&"%9-"('+#'+;%'@#/,$)2'.D'0-)2),9'+#'3%%+')+&
"%^/)"%3%,+&'-,('+#'2#$-2'"%&)(%,+L&N

]*,)0,/+I/+**-?@+,*J-*,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,G-//)+.,56*,F5/_0
?+95/+,J-;)<I,*J+,<+G+00-/A,-6*J5/)0-*)5<,J5F+;+/,*J)0,)0
<5*,-,/+-05<,*5,/+960+,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O

="-,&*#"+-+)#,'4'a)9;O-D&'@#33%,+&6[
:0,H/+;)560@A,0*-*+.7,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,/+ZG5<9)/>,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,GJ-<I+,59,60+,-<.,)<G/+-0+,)<,9@55/0H-G+
.5+0,<5*,*/)II+/,-<,)<G/+-0+,*5,*J+,H-/_)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,/+^6)/+>+<*0O,W<.+/WYC,0*-<.-/.,C(M,-,?6)@.)<I,59
*J)0,0)i+,F56@.,/+^6)/+,L,0H-G+07,-<.,F)*J,cLl,59,*J+,H-/_)<I,0*-<.-/.,*5,?+,>+*,5<,*J+,0)*+,9/5<*-I+,*J)0,)0
G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-<,-GG+H*-?@+,-//-<I+>+<*O,]<,*+/>0,59,0+/;)G)<I,*J+<,)*,)0,G@+-/,*J-*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,F-0
5/)I)<-@@A,60+.,-0,-,95/>,59,9-G*5/A#F-/+J560+,TW0+,E@-00,8"#8&U,F)*J56*,-,!MOL>,@5<I,?-A,06)*-?@+,95/
-/*)G6@-*+.,@5//)+07,*J)0,F-0,?+95/+,)*,F-0,G5<;+/*+.,)<*5,599)G+0O,(5,*J)0,H/5H50-@,F56@.,0++,)*,/+;+/*)<I,*5,)*0
5/)I)<-@,60+,-<.,5<,*J)0,?-0)0,)*,F56@.,?+,6</+-05<-?@+,*5,)<0)0*,*J-*,-,!MOL>,@5-.)<I,?-A,?+,H/5;).+.,<5FO,:0
-<,-?05@6*+,>)<)>6>,*J56IJ,-<,&>,@+<I*J,?-A,>60*,?+,/+*-)<+.O

`+;)0+.,H@-<0,/+G+);+.,0J5F,*J-*,-<,&>,@+<I*J,@5-.)<I,-/+-,F)@@,?+,>-)<*-)<+.,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,05,*J)0,)0
0699)G)+<*,*5,>++*,*J+,0+/;)G)<I,.+>-<.0O

NJ+,0->+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,-@05,H/5H50+,*J+,/+.6G*)5<,)<,G/5005;+/,F).*J,-@/+-.A,.)0G600+.O,NJ)0,F)@@,?+
/+.6G+.,*5,aOL>,FJ)GJ,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,;)+F,-0,-GG+H*-?@+7,-@5<I,F)*J,*J+,/+;)0)5<0,*5,*J+,G-/,H-/_,@-A56*,-<.
H/5;)0)5<,59,a,H-/_)<I,0H-G+0O,NJ)0,)0,-@@,-0,-I/++.,H/+;)560@AO

P5,*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,5?j+G*)5<0,*5,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,06?j+G*,*5,H@-<<)<I,G5<.)*)5<0,?+)<I,0+G6/+.,*5,06?>)*
96/*J+/,.+*-)@0,59,/+960+,-<.,/+GAG@)<I,0*5/-I+,-//-<I+>+<*0,-<.,-,>)<)>6>,59,",GAG@+,0H-G+0O

<,:)"#,3%,+-2'a%-2+;'@#33%,+&6[
:0,-,.)/+G*,/+0H5<0+,*5,/+0).+<*[0,/+H5/*)<I,*J+,)<0*-@@-*)5<,-<.,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,R<;)/5<>+<*-@
4+-@*J,K99)G+/[0,;)0)*+.,*J+,H/+>)0+07,)<)*)-@@A,)<,:H/)@,"%!$O,:,<6>?+/,59,95@@5F,6H,0)*+,;)0)*0,J-;+,*-_+<,H@-G+
)<,:H/)@7,X-A,-<.,h6<+,"%!$O,K<,5<@A,5<+,59,*J+0+,5GG-0)5<[0,F-0,*J+,?6/<+/,)<,5H+/-*)5<O,K99)G+/[0,J-;+,-@05
G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,*J+A,J-;+,/+G+);+.,-,0>-@@,<6>?+/,59,<5)0+,G5>H@-)<*0,-?56*,*J+,5H+/-*)5<0,5<,*J)0,0)*+7
H-/*)G6@-/@A,)<,/+0H+G*,59,5H+/-*)5<0,@-*+,)<,*J+,+;+<)<I,-<.,5<,8-<_,45@).-A,X5<.-A[0O,45F+;+/,*5,.-*+
P6)0-<G+,K99)G+/[0,J-;+,<5*,+0*-?@)0J+.,*J-*,-,0*-*6*5/A,<6)0-<G+,J-0,?++<,G-60+.,)<,/+@-*)5<,*5,*J+0+
G5>H@-)<*07,-<.,J-;+,*J+/+95/+,<5*,*-_+<,-<A,95/>-@,-G*)5<O

Y6+,*5,*J+,H/+>)0+0,?+)<I,@5G-*+.,F)*J)<,-<,:)/,b6-@)*A,X-<-I+>+<*,:/+-,T:bX:U,-<.,G@50+,*5,/+0).+<*)-@
H/5H+/*)+0,96/*J+/,.+*-)@0,59,*J+,H/5H50+.,+S*/-G*)5<,0A0*+>,F+/+,/+^6+0*+.,)<,5/.+/,*5,+0*-?@)0J,*J-*,)*0
+>)00)5<0,.5,<5*,J-;+,-,.+*/)>+<*-@,)>H-G*,5<,-)/,^6-@)*A7,5/,*J-*,)*,F)@@,<5*,G-60+,<6)0-<G+,*5,<+-/?A
/+0).+<*0,)<,*+/>0,59,<5)0+,-<.,5.56/O

]<,5/.+/,*5,H/5*+G*,@5G-@,/+0).+<*)-@,->+<)*A,RO4,K99)G+/[0,/+G5>>+<.,*J-*,-<,J56/0,59,5H+/-*)5<,G5<.)*)5<,?+
-**-GJ+.,*5,-<A,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<,)9,I/-<*+.O,]*,)0,/+G5>>+<.+.,*J-*,06GJ,-,G5<.)*)5<,5<@A,-@@5F0,*J+
5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,0)*+,+^6)H>+<*,-<.,5*J+/,<6)0-<G+,G-60)<I,-G*);)*)+0,?+*F++<,*J+,J56/0,59,%&1%%,Z,!&1%%

Page 19



X5<.-A,*5,Q/).-A,-<.,%&1%%,Z,!$1%%,5<,(-*6/.-A[0,-<.,-*,<5,*)>+,5<,(6<.-A,5/,8-<_,45@).-A[0,6<@+00
5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,3C:O

=)*J,/+I-/.0,*5,*J+,+S*/-G*)5<,H@-<*,-<.,F55.,?6/<+/,RO4,K99)G+/[0,J-;+,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,*J+,5H+/-*5/[0,/+^6)/+
-,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,T,FJ)GJ,)0,)006+.,?A,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*JU,*5,5H+/-*+,*J)0,+^6)H>+<*O,]*,)0,-@05
G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,-<,-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,*J)0,H+/>)*,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.7,-<.,5<,*J+,?-0)0,59,*J+,)<95/>-*)5<,/+G+);+.
-<.,)<,@)IJ*,59,0+;+/-@,0)*+,;)0)*0,*5,*J+,H/+>)0+0,R4,K99)G+/[0,-/+,>)<.+.,*5,)006+,-,H+/>)*,95/,*J)0O

]9,I/-<*+.7,*J+,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,F)@@,G5<*-)<,G5<.)*)5<0,.+0)I<+.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,H5*+<*)-@,95/,-)/
H5@@6*)5<,)0,>)<)>)0+.O,]<,*J)0,G-0+,R4,K99)G+/[0,J-;+,-.;)0+.,*J-*,G5<.)*)5<0,F56@.,?+,-**-GJ+.,*5,*J+,H+/>)*
*J-*,F56@.,)<G@6.+,H/5J)?)*)5<,59,-<A,0>5_+,9/5>,*J+,?6/<+/7,G5<*/5@0,5<,*J+,G5<*-)<>+<*,-<.,J-<.@)<I,59
0-F.60*,-<.,F55.,F-0*+7,G5<*/5@0,5<,-0J,J-<.@)<I,-<.,G5<*/5@0,5<,FJ-*,>-*+/)-@,G-<,?+,?6/<+.O,]<,-..)*)5<
*J+,H+/>)*,F)@@,G5<*-)<,>-<-I+>+<*,G5<.)*)5<0,.+0)I<+.,*5,+<06/+,H/5H+/,G5<*/5@,-<.,>-)<*+<-<G+,59,*J+
+^6)H>+<*,I5)<I,95/F-/.O

]<,*J+,+;+<*,*J-*,-,H+/>)*,)0,I/-<*+.,*J+,0)*+,F56@.,?+,06?j+G*,*5,/+I6@-/,)<0H+G*)5<0,9/5>,R4,K99)G+/[0,*5
+<06/+,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O,C+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,-/+,+<95/G+-?@+,+)*J+/,.)/+G*@A,?A,R4
K99)G+/[07,5/,6@*)>-*+@A,*J/56IJ,*J+,G56/*0,-<.,G-<,G-//A,0)I<)9)G-<*@A,J)IJ+/,H+<-@*)+0,*J-<,0*-*6*5/A,<6)0-<G+
599+<G+0O,R4,K99)G+/[0,-/+,0-*)09)+.,*J-*,*J+,H+/>)**)<I,0GJ+>+,F)@@,H/5;).+,-,I55.,@+;+@,59,G5<*)<6560,G5<*/5@
5;+/,H5*+<*)-@,H5@@6*)5<,9/5>,*J+0+,H/+>)0+0O

(?>D(MI
!"),$)*2%'#0'(%:%2#*3%,+6[

BN NJ)0,H/5H50-@,)0,*5,+S*+<.,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,95/,60+,?A,-,G5>H-<A,FJ5,-/+,)<,*J+,?60)<+00,59,_)*GJ+<
96/<)*6/+,H/5.6G*)5<7,-00+>?@A7,H-G_-I)<I,-<.,.)0*/)?6*)5<O,:<,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>,F)@@,-@05,?+,H/5;).+.
5<, *J+,I/56<., 9@55/O,Q5@@5F)<I,X+>?+/[0, /+^6+0*, 95/, I/+-*+/, G@-/)*A, 5<, *J)0, 0J5F/55>,-, 9@55/, H@-<,J-0
?++<, 06?>)**+., *5, G5<9)/>, )*0, 0)i+O, NJ+, G5>?)<+., 0J5F/55>, -<., /+G+H*)5<, -/+-, )0, *5, M$0^>7, *J)0
/+H/+0+<*0,@+00,*J-<,!%l,59,*J+,9@55/0H-G+,59,?6)@.)<I,FJ)GJ,J-0,-<,+S)0*)<I,9@55/,-/+-,59,-HH/5S)>-*+@A
ccL0^>O,Y6+,*5,)*0,0)i+,*J)0,)0,G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-<G)@@-/A,*5,*J+,>-)<,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO,]<,-<A,+;+<*,*J)0
0J5F/55>,F)@@,?+,/+0*/)G*+.,?A,G5<.)*)5<,95/,60+,?A,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@A,-<.,)0,<5*,H+/>)**+.,95/,I+<+/-@
;)0)*5/0,-<.,>+>?+/0,59,*J+,H6?@)G,T0++,E5<.)*)5<OP5O&UO

"O, ]*, J-0, ?++<, G5<9)/>+., *J-*, *J+, .-AZ*5Z.-A, -G*);)*)+0, 5<, 0)*+, )<;5@;+0, G6**)<I, -<., -00+>?@A, 59
H/+Z>-<69-G*6/+.,F55.7,95/,_)*GJ+<,96/<)*6/+,H/5.6G*)5<O,:,F55.,?6/<+/,)0,/+^6)/+.,5<,0)*+,*5,+S*/-G*,9)<+
.60*,9/5>,F55.,G6**)<I0,-<.,-<, )<*+/<-@@A, @5G-*+.,0H/-A,?55*J, )0,60+.,*5,-?05/?,0>+@@0O,NJ)0,H@-<*,J-0
-@/+-.A,?++<,)<0*-@@+.,5<,0)*+O

$O, K99)G+/[0, G5<0).+/, *J-*, *J+, *AH+, 59, 5H+/-*)5<, J+/+,F)@@, )<G@6.+, -,>)S*6/+, 59, 8", -<.,8&, H/5G+00+07,F)*J
-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,0H-G+,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>7,-<.,*J-*,)*,)0,<5*,-HH/5H/)-*+,*5,.+0G/)?+,*J+,60+,-0,8!TGU
@)IJ*,)<.60*/)-@7,FJ)GJ,*J+,-HH@)G-<*0,J-.,.5<+,)<)*)-@@A,FJ+<,06?>)**)<I,*J+)/,-HH@)G-*)5<O,]<,-<A,+;+<*7, )<
H5@)GA,*+/>0,*J)0,)0,-<,-HH/5H/)-*+7,H5@)GA,G5>H@)-<*,60+,F)*J)<,.+0)I<-*+.,(*/-*+I)G,]<.60*/)-@,3-<.7,)*,F)@@
?/)<I,?-G_,)<*5,60+,-,;-G-<*,?6)@.)<I7,-<.,F)@@,H/5;).+,-<,+G5<5>)G,?+<+9)*,*5,*J+,-/+-O

I)b%F'&$-2%'4'(%&)9,'#0'%5+%,&)#,6[
MN NJ+,I/56<., 9@55/, )<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,?++<,5>)**+., 9/5>, *J+, /+;)0+.,H/5H50-@,<5F,-<., )*, )0,H/5H50+., *5

>-)<*-)<,-,@5-.)<I,?-A,)<,*J)0,-/+-,TF)*J,/5@@+/,0J6**+/,-GG+00UO,K<,*J+,9)/0*,9@55/,)*,)0,H/5H50+.,*5,+S*+<.
*J+,9/5<*,?6)@.)<I,-G/5007,+-0*F-/.0O,NJ+,-..)*)5<-@,9@55/,0H-G+,-*,9)/0*,9@55/, @+;+@,F)@@,H/5;).+,-..)*)5<-@7
-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,0H-G+O

LO, NJ+, +S*+<0)5<0, -/+, H/5H50+., *5, 06HH5/*, *J+, 60+, 59, *J+, ?6)@.)<I7, -<.,>-*+/)-@0, *5, ?+, 60+.,F)@@,>-*GJ
*J50+,956<.,5<,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,-<.,*J+,;)06-@,)>H-G*,59,*J+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<,)0,-GG+H*-?@+O

="-,&*#"+-+)#,')3*-$+&6[
\N K99)G+/m0, 9/5>, 4)IJF-A0, -<., N/-<0H5/*, Y+@);+/A, F+/+, )<)*)-@@A, G5<G+/<+., -?56*, *J+, )>H@)G-*)5<0, 59, *J+

I/56<., 9@55/, )<9)@@, +S*+<0)5<, T<5F, 5>)**+.UO, :0, .)0G600+., -?5;+, )<, *J+, [G5<06@*-*)5<[, 0+G*)5<, G5<G+/<0
F+/+,)<)*)-@@A,/-)0+.,5<,0+/;)G)<I,I/56<.07,-<.,*5,*J+,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*0O,]<,/+0H5<0+,*5,*J+0+
G5<G+/<0,*J+,)<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,0)<G+,?++<,/+>5;+.,9/5>,*J+,H@-<07,*J)0,+<-?@+0,-<,&>,@5<I,0+/;)G)<I
;+J)G@+,*5,0*-<.O

cO, NJ+,0GJ+>+,-0,->+<.+.,<5F,-../+00+0,+-GJ,59, *J+,G5<G+/<0,/-)0+.7,J5F, *J)0,J-0,?++<,-GJ)+;+., )0
?/)+9@A,0+*,56*,?+@5F\Z

Page 20



! :<,&>,.++H, @5-.)<I#0+/;)G)<I,?-A, )0, *5,?+,>-)<*-)<+.,5<, *J+, 9/5<*-I+O,NJ)0,F)@@,G5>H@A,F)*J,WYC
0*-<.-/.,C(!'O

! NJ+, 9/5<*, H-/_)<I, @-A56*, )0, *5, ?+, )>H/5;+., ?A, 95/>-@)0)<I, *J+, @-A56*7, 956/, H-/_)<I, 0H-G+0, -/+
H/5H50+.O, NJ+, >-S)>6>, 0*-<.-/.7, FJ+<, -HH@A)<I, 0*-<.-/., C(M7, )0, 95/, 9);+, H-/_)<I, 0H-G+0O
45F+;+/,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,F)@@, -GG+H*, cLl,59, *J)0, 0*-<.-/.,?+)<I,H/5;).+.,599Z0*/++*7,-<., *J+A,J-;+
G5<9)/>+.,*J)0,@+;+@,59,H-/_)<I,*5,?+,-GG+H*-?@+O

! NJ+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,F).+,-*,&OL>O,NJ+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,/+.6G+,*J+
G/5005;+/,F).*J, )<, -GG5/.-<G+,F)*J, ./I, %"E,-<., *J)0, )0,F+@G5>+.,?A,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<O, NJ)0, 0J56@.
-@05,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*F-A,*5,-GG+00,0H-G+0,)<,*J+,96*6/+O

! :,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@,)0,*5,?+,+/+G*+.,*5,*J+,+-0*+/<,0).+,59,*J+,-GG+007,-@5<I,*J+,0)*+,9/5<*-I+O,NJ)0,F)@@
H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,)<,*J+,96*6/+7,-*,*J+,>5>+<*,*J+/+,)0,<5,.+*+//+<*
*5,.5)<I,*J)0O

X3*-$+'#,'&/""#/,(),9'-"%-F'2#$-2'-)"'^/-2)+D'-,('"%&)(%,+)-2'-3%,)+D6[
cN NJ+, H/+>)0+0, -/+, ?5/.+/+., +)*J+/, 0).+, T-<., *5, *J+, /+-/U, ?A, )<.60*/)-@, -<., G5>>+/G)-@, H/+>)0+0O, NJ+

H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<,-<.,-005G)-*+.,F5/_0,F56@.,<5*,)>H-G*,.)/+G*@A,5<,*J+0+,<+)IJ?56/0O

'O, :,>-*+/)-@,G5<0).+/-*)5<,)0,*J+,)>H-G*,59,*J)0,H/5H50-@,5<,J)IJF-A0,0-9+*AO,45F+;+/,*J)0,>-**+/,J-0,<5F
?++<, -../+00+., *5, K99)G+/[0, 0-*)09-G*)5<7, *J+, /+;)0+., H@-<0, H/5H50)<I, 0+/;)G)<I, -<., 599Z0*/++*, H-/_)<I
J-;+,*J+,06HH5/*,59,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,K99)G+/m0O

!%O, 35G-@,/+0).+<*0,-<.,*J+,4C8P=,J-;+,5?j+G*+.,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@O,NJ+)/,G5<G+/<0,-/+,/+@-*+.,*5,*/-99)G,-<.
H-/_)<I7,F)*J,G5<G+/<0,?+)<I,/-)0+.,*J-*,*J)0,60+,F)@@,F5/0+<,*/-99)G,G5<.)*)5<0,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,-<.
-..,*5,*J+,@5G-@,H-/_)<I,G5<I+0*)5<,*J-*,+S)0*0O,NJ+)/,5*J+/,G5<G+/<,)0,/+@-*+.,*5,*J+,)>H-G*,*J+,60+,-<.
*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,+S*/-G*)5<,0A0*+>,F)@@,J-;+,5<,@5G-@,/+0).+<*)-@,->+<)*A,)<,*+/>0,59,)<G/+-0+.,<5)0+,-<.
H5@@6*)5<O

BBN ]<, /+0H5<0+, *5, *J+0+,G5<G+/<0,K99)G+/[0,G5<0).+/, *J-*, *J+,60+,59, *J+,?6)@.)<I, )0,-HH/5H/)-*+, )<,H@-<<)<I
H5@)GA,*+/>0,95/,-,0)*+,0)*6-*+.,F)*J)<,.+0)I<-*+.,(*/-*+I)G,]<.60*/)-@,3-<.7,*J)0,)0,)<,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,E5/+
(*/-*+IA, H5@)GA, EC!'7, -<., 35<.5<, C@-<, H5@)GA, -0, 06GJ, 60+0, -/+, .)/+G*+., *5, .+0)I<-*+., (]3O, NJ+
H/5H50+., +S*+<0)5<, *5, *J+, ?6)@.)<I, .5+0, <5*, */)II+/, -<, )<G/+-0+, )<, *J+, H-/_)<I, 5/, 0+/;)G)<I, 0*-<.-/.0
+)*J+/O, NJ+, -HH@)G-*)5<, )<0*+-., H/5;).+0, *J+, 5HH5/*6<)*A, *5, 0+G6/+, )>H/5;+>+<*0, *5, *J+, 0+/;)G)<I
-//-<I+>+<*07,9/5<*,H-/_)<I,@-A56*,-<.,*J+,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*07,-@@,59,FJ)GJ,-/+,F+@G5>+.,?A
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<O

!"O,K?j+G*5/0,/+9+/, *5,+S)0*)<I,H-/_)<I,H/5?@+>0, @5G-@@A, *J-*,-/+,-005G)-*+.,F)*J,<+-/?A,?60)<+00+0,H-/_)<I
;+J)G@+0,-@5<I,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,45F+;+/,)9,5*J+/,?60)<+00+0,@5G-@@A,-/+,5H+/-*)<I,)<,-,>-<<+/,*J-*,)0
)<G5<0).+/-*+, *J)0, 5<, )*0, 5F<, )0, <5*, -, /+-05<, *5, /+0)0*, *J)0, H/5H50-@O, ]*, )0, -HH/5H/)-*+, *5, -00+00, *J)0
-HH@)G-*)5<, 5<, )*0, 5F<, >+/)*07, -<., K99)G+/[0, -/+, 0-*)09)+., *J-*, )*, J-0, ?++<, .+>5<0*/-*+., *J-*, 06)*-?@+
H-/_)<I, -<., 0+/;)G)<I, -//-<I+>+<*0, F)@@, ?+, H/5;).+., 599Z0*/++*7, )<, -GG5/.-<G+, F)*J, -.5H*+., WYC
0*-<.-/.0O

!$O,:0,H/+;)560@A,.)0G600+.,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-0,?++<,->+<.+.,0)<G+,)*0, )<)*)-@,06?>)00)5<7,5<+,59,*J+,>-)<
/+-05<0,95/, *J)0, )0,*5,G5<0).+/,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,*J-*,J-0,?++<,)<0*-@@+.,*5,*J+,/+-/O,Q6/*J+/,G5<06@*-*)5<
J-0, *-_+<, H@-G+, I);)<I, @5G-@, /+0).+<*0, -<., 0*-*6*5/A, G5<06@*++0, *J+, 5HH5/*6<)*A, *5, >-_+, 96/*J+/
/+H/+0+<*-*)5<,-?56*,*J)0,+@+>+<*O

!aO, Q6/*J+/,.+*-)@0,59, *J+,H@-<*,J-;+,?++<,H/5;).+.,-<., )*, )0,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*, *J+,H@-<*, )0,/+^6)/+.,*5,+S*/-G*
F55., .60*, 9/5>, *J+, ;-/)560, G6**)<I, >-GJ)<+0, 60+., )<, *J+, 96/<)*6/+, >-<69-G*6/)<I, -<., -00+>?@A
H/5G+00+0O,NJ)0,F55.,F-0*+7,-,>)S*6/+,59,GJ)H?5-/.7,XYQ,-<.,05@)., *)>?+/, *J+<,6<.+/I5+0,-,?6/<)<I
H/5G+00O, ]*, )0,06?>)**+., *J-*, *J+,H@-<*,+^6)H>+<*,F)@@,?6/<,$"%%_I,59,F-0*+,F55.,5;+/, *J+,G56/0+,59,-
*AH)G-@, F++_O, NJ+, -G*6-@, H)+G+, 59, +^6)H>+<*, )<0*-@@+., J-0, ?++<, */-<09+//+., 9/5>, -, 0)*+, 60+., ?A, *J+
-HH@)G-<*[0, 5<, :*J@5<, `5-.7, FJ+/+, )*, F-0, 06?j+G*, *5, /+I6@-/, )<0H+G*)5<0, ?A, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J, 95/
0-9+*A,-<.,G5>H@)-<G+O

!LO,NJ+,0)*+,)0,@5G-*+.,F)*J)<,-<,:)/,b6-@)*A,X-<-I+>+<*,:/+-,T:bX:U,-<.,G@50+,*5,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0,5<
*J+,5HH50)*+,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,:GG5/.)<I@A,*J+,)>H-G*0,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,J-;+,?++<,-00+00+.
?A, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J, K99)G+/[0O, ()<G+, *J+, F55., ?6/<+/, F-0, )<0*-@@+., 5<, 0)*+, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J
K99)G+/[0,J-;+,>-.+,-,<6>?+/,59,;)0)*0,*5,*J+,0)*+7,*J+,9)/0*,59,*J+0+,F-0,5<,!&#%a#!$O,P5)0+,K99)G+/[0,J-;+
;)0)*+., 5<, -, <6>?+/, 59, .)99+/+<*, 5GG-0)5<0, 0)<G+7, -<., *5, .-*+, J-;+, <5*, +0*-?@)0J+., *J-*, -, 0*-*6*5/A
<6)0-<G+, J-0, ?++<, G-60+.7, *J+/+95/+, *J+A, J-;+, <5*, 95@@5F+., *J)0, 6H, F)*J, -<A, 95/>-@, -G*)5<O, :0, -
0-9+I6-/.,>+-06/+,-,G5<.)*)5<,)0,/+G5>>+<.+.,?A,R4,K99)G+/[0,*5,/+0*/)G*,*J+,J56/0,59,5H+/-*)5<,*5,<5
@-*+/,*J-<,MH>7,*J)0,)0,/+G5>>+<.+.,)<,@)IJ*,59,*J+,H/5S)>)*A,59,*J+,0)*+,*5,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0O

Page 21



!MO,Q5@@5F)<I,*J+,)<0*-@@-*)5<,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,-*,*J+,/+-/,)*,J-0,0)<G+,?++<,G5<9)/>+.,?A,RO4,K99)G+/[0,*J-*
*J+,-HH@)G-<*,/+^6)/+0,-<,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*5,5H+/-*+,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/O,NJ)0,H+/>)*,)0,)006+.,?A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*JO,]*,J-0,?++<,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,H+/>)*,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-0,?++<,.6@A,>-.+,?A,*J+
5H+/-*5/[07,96/*J+/,)<95/>-*)5<,F-0,/+^6+0*+.,)<)*)-@@A,?6*,RO4,K99)G+/[0,<5F,-.;)0+,*J-*,5<,*J+,?-0)0,59,*J+
)<95/>-*)5<,/+G+);+.,-<.,)<,*J+,@)IJ*,59,0+;+/-@,0)*+,;)0)*0,*5,*J+,H/5H+/*A,*5,)<0H+G*,*J+,H/+>)0+0,*J+A,-/+
>)<.+.,*5,)006+,-<,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*5,5H+/-*+O,(5,-,./-9*,H+/>)*,F-0,)006+.,5<,"M#%M#!$7,FJ+/+?A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,-I/++.,*5,*J+,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,?6/<+/,5<,-,*+0*,?-0)0O,]*,0J56@.,?+,<5*+.,*J-*,-<A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*J-*,>-A,?+,)006+.,)0,)<.+H+<.+<*,59,-<A,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<,/+^6)/+.O,86*,)*,J-0
?++<,-I/++.,?A,RO4,K99)G+/[0,*J-*,*J+,5H+/-*5/,G-<,5H+/-*+,*J+,?6/<+/,5<,-,*/)-@,?-0)0,95/,<5F,05,*J-*,*J+A
G-<,-00+00,*J+)/,-?)@)*A,*5,G5>H@A,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,-<.,>5<)*5/,-<A,+99+G*,*J+A,>-A,J-;+,5<
<+)IJ?56/)<I,->+<)*AO,NJ+,F55.,?6/<+/,J-0,?++<,5H+/-*)<I,0)<G+,*J+,*+>H5/-/A,H+/>)*,F-0,)006+.,-<.
0)<G+,*J)0,*)>+,)*,)0,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,J-;+,<5*,/+G+);+.,96/*J+/,<5)0+7,0>5_+,5/
5.56/,G5>H@-)<*0,/+@-*)<I,*5,*J+,60+,J+/+O,NJ+,0)*+,F-0,;)0)*+.,?A,R4,K99)G+/[0,5<,*J+,$%*J,:6I60*,)<
5/.+/,*5,-00+00,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,-<.,*J+A,956<.,*J+,0)*+,*5,?+,F+@@,/6<,-<.,@-/I+@A,)<
G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,./-9*,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O,E5<0+^6+<*@A,*J+A,-/+,>)<.+.,*5,95/>-@@A,I/-<*,*J+
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,95/,*J+,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/O

!cO, NJ+,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,F)@@,G5<*-)<,G5<.)*)5<0,.+0)I<+.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,H5*+<*)-@,95/,-)/,H5@@6*)5<,)0
>)<)>)0+.O, ]<, *J)0,G-0+,RO4,K99)G+/[0,G5<9)/>, *J+0+,G5<.)*)5<0,F)@@,H/5J)?)*,-<A,0>5_+, 9/5>, *J+,?6/<+/7
H@-G+, G5<*/5@0,5<, *J+, J-<.@)<I, 59, 0-F.60*, -<.,F55.,F-0*+7, G5<*/5@0,5<,-0J,J-<.@)<I, -<., G5<*/5@0, 5<
FJ-*, >-*+/)-@, G-<, ?+, ?6/<+.O, ]<, -..)*)5<, *J+, H+/>)*, F)@@, G5<*-)<, >-<-I+>+<*, G5<.)*)5<0, .+0)I<+., *5
+<06/+,H/5H+/,G5<*/5@,-<.,>-)<*+<-<G+,59,*J+,+^6)H>+<*O,NJ+0+,G5<.)*)5<0,0J56@.,+<06/+,)*0,5H+/-*)5<
.5+0,<5*,/+06@*,)<,H5@@6*)5<7,J-/>,*5,@5G-@,-)/,^6-@)*A,5/,/+0).+<*)-@,->+<)*A,I5)<I,95/F-/.O

!&O,:0,*J)0,F56@.,?+,G@-00+.,-0,-,[H+/>)**+.,)<0*-@@-*)5<[,*J+,0)*+,F56@.,?+,*J+,06?j+G*,59,/+I6@-/,)<0H+G*)5<0
*5,+<06/+,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O,:<A,9-)@6/+,*5,G5>H@A,F)*J,*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,*J+,H+/>)*
-/+, +<95/G+-?@+, ?A, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*JO, 45F+;+/, )<, *J+)/, +SH+/)+<G+, RO4, K99)G+/[0, -.;)0+, *J-*, *J+
H+/>)**)<I,/+I)>+,H/5;).+0,-,I55.,@+;+@,59,G5<*)<6560,G5<*/5@,5;+/,H5*+<*)-@,H5@@6*)5<O

!'O,K<,*J+,?-0)0,59,*J+,-?5;+,-.;)G+7,-<.,F)*J,*J+,/5?60*,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,)<,H@-G+,)*,)0,G5<0).+/+.,*J-*,*J+
F55., ?6/<+/, F)@@, <5*, ?+, J-/>96@, *5, -)/, ^6-@)*A, 5/, /+0).+<*)-@, ->+<)*AO, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J, /-)0+, <5
G5<G+/<0,*5,)*,?+)<I,I/-<*+.,H+/>)00)5<,*5,/+>-)<O

I/33-"D6[
GHN NJ+/+, )0, <5, 5?j+G*)5<, )<, H/)<G)H@+, *5, +S*+<.)<I, *J+, H/+>)0+0, -<., *J+, 60+, H/5H50+., )0, -GG+H*-?@+, )<

H@-<<)<I,H5@)GA,*+/>0,-0,*J+,0)*+,)0,.+0)I<-*+.,(*/-*+I)G,]<.60*/)-@,3-<.O,K?j+G*)5<0,*5,*J+,0GJ+>+,J-;+
?++<,.6@A,G5<0).+/+.O,NJ+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,FJ)GJ,5>)*,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/,[)<9)@@[,+S*+<0)5<7,)<,5/.+/,*5,/+*-)<,-
06)*-?@A,0)i+.,0+/;)G)<I#@5-.)<I,-/+-,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,-/+,G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-GG+H*-?@+,-<.,F)*J,*J+,/+;)0+.
H-/_)<I,@-A56*,-<.,-005G)-*+.,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*0,*J+,0GJ+>+,)0,-00+00+.,-0,?+)<I
-GG+H*-?@+,5<,*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O,NJ+,)>H-G*,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,5<,@5G-@,-)/,^6-@)*A,-<.,/+0).+<*)-@
->+<)*A,J-;+,?5*J,?++<,.6@A,G5<0).+/+.O,RO4,K99)G+/[0,J-;+,G-//)+.,56*,-,<6>?+/,59,0)*+,;)0)*07,-<.,J-;+
-.;)0+., 5<, *J+, 5H+/-*5/[0, /+^6)/+>+<*, *5, ?+, I/-<*+., -<, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, C+/>)*, *5, 5H+/-*+, *J+, H@-<*
+^6)H>+<*O,]*,)0,-@05,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,-0,-,[H+/>)**+.,)<0*-@@-*)5<[,*J+<,-<A,06GJ,H+/>)*,F56@.,?+,06?j+G*,*5
-,<6>?+/,59,G5<.)*)5<0,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,H5*+<*)-@,95/,-)/,H5@@6*)5<,)0,>)<)>)0+.O,=)*J,*J)0,0-9+I6-/.,)<
H@-G+,*J+<,*J+,60+,59,*J)0,H@-<*,+^6)H>+<*,G-<,?+,06HH5/*+.O

"!O,K<,?-@-<G+, )*, )0,G5<0).+/+.,*J-*, *J+,5H+/-*)5<,F)@@,<5*,/+06@*, )<,6<.6+,J-/>,*5,->+<)*A,5/,6<-GG+H*-?@+
*/-<0H5/*, )>H-G*0,-<., )*, )0, /+G5>>+<.+., *J-*,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<,?+,I/-<*+.7,06?j+G*, *5, *J+,-**-GJ+.
G5<.)*)5<0O

Page 22



IN00E?>?,HD(W'(?0G(H'HG'0ED,,+,F'!G>>+HH??'"3'55'A&S&#8&*'6.5/
TNJ+,95@@5F)<I,*+S*,J-0,?++<,+S*/-G*+.,.)/+G*@A,9/5>,*J+,H/+;)560,(6HH@+>+<*-/A,/+H5/*U

E56<G)@@5/[0,8/5F<,-<.,EJ5J-<,?5*J,+SH/+00+.,-<,)<*+/+0*,)<,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,-<.,-0_+.,95/,H/5I/+00,6H.-*+0
5<,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O,85*J,E56<G)@@5/[0,F+/+,<5*)9)+.,59,*J)0,?+)<I,/+H5/*+.,*5,E5>>)**++7,-<.,<5,96/*J+/
G5>>+<*0,J-;+,?++<,/+G+);+.O

7N(HO?('(?0(?I?,HDH+G,I'(?!?+@?A

!"#$%&&%'#()&%(#*#+%,#-./012
8-//A,f-/.)<+/,XC,J-0,0+<*,-,@+**+/,5<,?+J-@9,59,J)0,G5<0*)*6+<*,Y-;).,(*5G_7,EJ-)/,59,*J+,4+-*J+/,C-/_
8/-<GJ,P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ,f/56H,T4C8P=U7,FJ5,J-;+,5?j+G*+.,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O,X/,f-/.)<+/,J-0
)<*+/;+<+.,5<,?+J-@9,59,J)0,G5<0*)*6+<*,?+G-60+,59,G5<G+/<0,X/,(*5G_,J-0,+SH/+00+.,F)*J,*J+,H@-<<)<I,-<.
G5<06@*-*)5<,H/5G+00O

5-'HP&'R$*=%')"$3%'%P2%'$='*2$=&Q'$='$3'*&12%$"3'%"'%P&'Q&T&1")#&3%'Q&=S*$)%$"3'8&$34'*&T$=&Q'Q9*$34'%P&
S"9*=&'"R'%P&'2))1$S2%$"3'%"'$3S19Q&'%P&'cU""Q'89*3&*c-

3%45674%8 N5,/+ZG5<9)/>7,K99)G+/[0,?+G->+,-F-/+,*J-*,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,J-.,?++<,)<0*-@@+.,)<,+-/@A,X-/GJ
"%!$O,Q5@@5F)<I,*J)0,96/*J+/,.+*-)@0,59,*J+,?6/<+/,F+/+,/+^6+0*+.O,K<,/+G+)H*,59,*J+0+,.+*-)@0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<
F-0,->+<.+.,-<.,*J+,E56<G)@,G5<0).+/+.,)*,<+G+00-/A,*5,/+ZG5<06@*O,K<,!a#%L#!$,*J+,E56<G)@,/+ZG5<06@*+.
5<,*J+,->+<.>+<*0,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O,:G5@-).,G5<9)/>0,*J+0+,@+**+/0,F+/+,.+0H-*GJ+.O

6-'+%'$='d9&=%$"3&Q'UP:'%P&'U""Q'89*3&*'U2='211"U&Q'%"'S"3%$39&'%"'")&*2%&'U$%P'%P&'!"93S$1J=
^3"U1&Q4&;'23Q'UP:'3"'?3R"*S&#&3%',"%$S&'U2='$==9&Q-

3%45674%8 R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,J-;+,/+G+);+.,G5>H@-)<*0,9/5>,X/,(*5G_,-?56*,*J+,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+
?6/<+/7,*J+,@-0*,59,*J+0+,?+)<I,5<,$!#%L#!$O,NJ+0+,G5>H@-)<*0,F+/+,-G*+.,5<,-*,*J-*,*)>+,-<.,-,<6>?+/,59,0)*+
;)0)*0,F+/+,>-.+,?A,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,K99)G+/[0O,K<,*J+0+,5GG-0)5<0,*J+,?6/<+/,F-0,<5*,F)*<+00+.,)<
5H+/-*)5<O,(5,-0,<5,0*-*6*5/A,<6)0-<G+,J-0,+;+/,?++<,+0*-?@)0J+.,-*,*J+,0)*+,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,J-;+,<5*
)006+.,-,<5*)G+O

/-'HP&'O0L,C'4*"9)'2QT$=&Q'?3T$*"3#&3%21'O&21%P'"3'.[X.\X5/'%P2%'%P&:'U"91Q'S&2=&'*&)"*%$34'%P&
9329%P"*$=&Q'9=&'"R'%P&'89*3&*'%"'%P&'!"93S$1'931&=='2==9*23S&='U&*&'4$T&3'%P2%'%P&=&'S"3S&*3=
U"91Q'8&'2S%&Q'9)"3-

3%45674%8 R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,-/+,-?@+,*5,G5<9)/>,*J-*,)<,9-G*,*F5,96/*J+/,G5>H@-)<*0,F+/+,/+G+);+.,9/5>
X/,(*5G_,5<,*J+,"&*J,-<.,$!0*,X-A,*J)0,A+-/,/+H5/*)<I,*J+,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,?6/<+/O,WH5<,/+G+)H*,59,*J+
G5>H@-)<*,59,*J+,$!0*,X-A,-,0)*+,;)0)*,F-0,G-//)+.,56*,-<.,R4,K99)G+/[0,-I-)<,956<.,<5,+;).+<G+,59,*J+,?6/<+/
?+)<I,5H+/-*+.7,?6*,-.;)0+.,X/,(*5G_,*J-*,*J+A,F56@.,G5<*)<6+,*5,-G*);+@A,H6/06+,-<A,96/*J+/,G5>H@-)<*0
/+G+);+.O,N5,.-*+,<5,96/*J+/,G5>H@-)<*0,J-;+,?++<,/+G+);+.O

<-'CP:'U&*&'*&=$Q&3%J='3"%'$3R"*#&Q'%P2%'?3T$*"3#&3%21'O&21%P'P2Q'$==9&Q'2'Q*2R%'?3T$*"3#&3%21
0&*#$%'R"*'%P&'89*3&*'%"'")&*2%&e

(&=)"3=&B' R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,-.;)0+,*J-*,6<@)_+,-,H@-<<)<I,-HH@)G-*)5<,*J+/+,)0,<5,@+I)0@-*);+,/+^6)/+>+<*
95/,*J+,E56<G)@,*5,G5<06@*,5<,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,-HH@)G-*)5<07,-<.,*J-*,)*,)0,0*-<.-/.,E56<G)@,H/5*5G5@,*5,<5*
G5<06@*O

\-'HP&'*&]S"3=91%2%$"3'1&%%&*'"R'%P&'5<'>2:'6.5/'U2=3J%'*&S&$T&Q'8:'1"S21'*&=$Q&3%J=-

3%45674%B ,:G5@-).,G5<9)/>0,*J-*,@+**+/0,*5,<5*)9A,/+0).+<*[0,-<.,*J+,4C8P=,59,*J+,->+<.+.,-HH@)G-*)5<
F+/+,.+0H-*GJ+.,5<,!a#%L#!$O,]<,9-G*,-<,5?j+G*)5<,F-0,/+G+);+.,5<,"&#%L#!$,9/5>,ML:,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,-<.
*J)0,0H+G)9)G-@@A,5?j+G*0,*5,n"%(/$+)#,'),'O)(+;'#0'+;%'%5)&+),9'$"#&&#:%"n,-<.,n-2+%"-+)#,&'+#'+;%'0"#,+'0#"%$#/"+
2-D#/+nO,85*J,59,*J+0+,+@+>+<*0,-/+,/+9+//+.,*5,)<,*J+,/+;)0+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.+0G/)H*)5<,5<@A7,0*/5<I@A
06II+0*)<I,*J-*,*J+,/+ZG5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/,F-0,/+G+);+.O

Y-'+%'$='*&)"*%&Q'%P2%'%P&*&'2*&'Q$RR&*&3S&='$3'S")$&='"R'*&T$=&Q'S"3=91%2%$"3'1&%%&*='%P2%'%P&'O0L,C'2*&
$3'*&S&$)%'"R-'HP&'1&%%&*'=&3%'%"'!"93S$11"*J='P2='2'Q$RR&*&3%'2QQ*&==-

Page 23



3%45674%8 NJ+,/+-05<,95/,*J)0,J-0,?++<,+SH@-)<+.,*5,X/,(*5G_,H/+;)560@AO,NJ+,@+**+/,-../+00+.,*5
E56<G)@@5/0,5<,!L#%L#!$,G5<*-)<+.,*J+,C@-<<)<I,Y+H-/*>+<*[0,5@.,=+>?@+A,4)IJ,`5-.,-../+00,F)*J)<,*J+
@+**+/J+-.O,NJ)0,@+**+/J+-.,F56@.,J-;+,?++<,5<,-@@,<+)IJ?56/,G5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/0,0+<*,-*,*J-*,*)>+O,X/,(*5G_
/+G+<*@A,-0_+.,95/,-,G5HA,59,*J)0,/+;)0+.,G5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/,*5,?+,0+<*,*5,J)>O,:,G5HA,59,*J+,X-A,@+**+/,F-0
H/5.6G+.,-0,/+^6+0*+.,?6*,)*,<5F,-HH+-/0,5<,-,.)99+/+<*,@+**+/J+-.7,@)0*)<I,*J+,E56<G)@[0,<+F,-../+00,5<
R<I)<++/[0,=-A7,FJ)GJ,)0,*J+,.)99+/+<G+,X/,(*5G_,)0,/+9+//)<I,*5O,:G5@-).,FJ)GJ,)0,*J+,.-*-?-0+,60+.,.5+0,<5*
J-;+,*J+,9-G)@)*A,*5,0*5/+,*+S*,/+@-*)<I,*5,/+ZG5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/07,05,FJ+<,-0_+.,-*,-,@-*+/,.-*+,*5,/+ZH/5.6G+,-
G5HA,59,-,/+ZG5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/,*J+,0A0*+>,F)@@,-6*5>-*)G-@@A,I+<+/-*+,*J)0,@+**+/,5<,-,@+**+/J+-.,-HH@)G-?@+,-*
*J-*,H5)<*,)<,*)>+O,NJ)0,)0,FJA,*J+,@+**+/,+>-)@+.,*5,X/,(*5G_,@-0*,F++_,5<,%L#!"#!$,-HH+-/0,5<,*J+,<+F
@+**+/J+-.7,F)*J,R<I)<++/[0,=-A,-0,*J+,E56<G)@,-../+00O

[-'>*'I%"S^'$='93P2)):'U$%P'="#&'$3R"*#2%$"3'=&%'"9%'$3'%P&'!"##$%%&&'(&)"*%-

3%45674%8 ]*,F-0,)<)*)-@@A,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*,*J+,-HH@)G-<*[0,F+/+,/+Z@5G-*)<I,9/5>,-,0)*+,56*0).+,*J+,85/56IJO,]*
J-0,0)<G+,?++<,+0*-?@)0J+.,*J-*,*J)0,F-0,<5*,*J+,G-0+,-<.,*J-*,*J+A,J-.,5H+/-*+.,56*,59,-,0)*+,5<,:*J@5<
`5-.7,05,*J+,/+H5/*,F-0,->+<.+.,*5,/+9@+G*,*J)0O

f-'HP&'!"##$%%&&'(&)"*%'Q"&='3"%'2QQ*&=='P&21%P')*"81&#='*2$=&Q'8:'*&=$Q&3%J=;'3"*'2*&'%P&*&'23:
2%%&#)%='%"'#"3$%"*')"119%$"3'1&T&1='2*"93Q'%P&'=$%&-

3%45674%8 4+-@*J,G5>H@-)<*0,J-;+,?++<,/-)0+.,?A,X/,(*5G_,5<,?+J-@9,59,5*J+/0O,]9,*J+0+,G5>H@-)<*0,J-.
?++<,>-.+,?A,*J+,H+5H@+,.)/+G*@A,-99+G*+.,TFJ)GJ,J-0,<5*,J-HH+<+.U,R4,F56@.,<5/>-@@A7,)<,*J+,9)/0*,)<0*-<G+7
/+9+/,*J+>,*5,-,>+.)G-@,H/59+00)5<-@O,]9,*J+/+,)0,-,G@+-/,H-**+/<,5/,-,/+9+//-@,9/5>,-,.5G*5/,0*-*)<I,*J-*,*J+
0A>H*5>0,-/+,/+@-*+.,*5,+SH506/+,*5,)<.60*/)-@,H5@@6*)5<,6/I+<*,-G*)5<,F56@.,?+,*-_+<,-I-)<0*,-<,5H+/-*5/O,]*
)0,-@05,*J+,G-0+,*J-*,-<A,6<606-@,G@60*+/0,F56@.,?+,/+9+//+.,*5,*J+,4C:,FJ5,F56@.,*-_+,-HH/5H/)-*+,-G*)5<
-<.#5/,/+^6)/+,*J+,E56<G)@,*5,*-_+,/+@+;-<*,0*+H0O

]<,*J+)/,H/59+00)5<-@,5H)<)5<,RO4,K99)G+/0,-.;)0+,*J-*,*J+,?6/<+/,*J-*,J-0,?++<,)<0*-@@+.,)0,-,J)IJ,H+/95/>)<I
H)+G+,59,H@-<*,+^6)H>+<*,*J-*,J-0,?++<,/)I5/560@A,*+0*+.,-<.,-HH/5;+.,95/,60+,F)*J)<,-,(>5_+,E5<*/5@,k5<+O
:HH/5;-@,95/,60+,)<,-,0>5_+,G5<*/5@@+.,i5<+,)0,?-0+.,5<,*J+,-?)@)*A,59,*J+,H@-<*,*5,5H+/-*+,F)*J56*,*J+
+>)00)5<,59,0>5_+7,H-/*)G@+0,5/,I/)*O,NJ+,*+0*)<I,)0,)<.+H+<.+<*@A,.5<+,)<,-,I5;+/<>+<*,-HH/5;+.,@-?5/-*5/A
-<.,*J+,/+06@*0,G5<9)/>+.,?A,YRQ`:,H/)5/,*5,-HH/5;-@,?+)<I,I/-<*+.O

K<,*J+,)006+,59,>5<)*5/)<I,R4,K99)G+/0,-.;)0+,*J-*,*J+,H/5G+00,G5<*/5@0,95/,-<A,H+/>)**+.,)<0*-@@-*)5<,-/+
G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,0699)G)+<*,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,5H+/-*)5<,)<,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,F)@@,+<06/+,*J-*
*J+/+,-/+,<5*,6<-GG+H*-?@+,)>H-G*0,5<,*J+,@5G-@,+<;)/5<>+<*O,]*,)0,*J+/+95/+,<5*,<+G+00-/A,5/,H/5H5/*)5<-*+,*5
H/5G++.,F)*J,-,G5>H@+S,-<.,G50*@A,H/5I/->>+,59,>5<)*5/)<I7,FJ+<,+<06/)<I,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,F)@@
-GJ)+;+,?+**+/,/+06@*0O

g-'A"&='L*&3%J='D$*'h921$%:'0"1$S:')*&T&3%'89*3$34')*"S&==&='R*"#'"SS9**$34e

3%45674%8 8/+<*[0,:)/,b6-@)*A,H5@)G)+0,.5,<5*,95/?).,*J+,?6/<)<I,59,>-*+/)-@O,:@@,59,8/+<*,)0,F)*J)<,-,[0>5_+
G5<*/5@,-/+-[,FJ)GJ,95/?).0,*J+,+>)00)5<,59,.-/_,0>5_+,9/5>,*/-.+,H/+>)0+07,?6*,.5+0,<5*,95/?).,?6/<)<IO,NJ+
0)*+,)0,@5G-*+.,F)*J)<,-<,:)/,b6-@)*A,X-<-I+>+<*,:/+-,T:bX:U7,-)>+.,H/)>-/)@A,-*,/+.6G)<I,*/-99)G,H5@@6*)5<
@+;+@0O,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,9)/>@A,?+@)+;+0,*J-*,H/5Z-G*);+,-HH/5-GJ,6<.+/,H+/>)**)<I,@+I)0@-*)5<7,-<.,*J+
/5?60*,G5<*/5@0,*J-*,G-<,?+,)<*/5.6G+.,?A,G5<.)*)5<,59,-<A,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,I);+,*J+,E56<G)@,-,?+**+/
@+;+@,59,G5<*/5@,5;+/,H5*+<*)-@@A,J-/>96@,H/5G+00+0O

9((:&:67)$#7%:;<=6>'#6=?%,&:67#'%,%:@%(12

Lc,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,5?j+G*0,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O,NJ)0,)0,5<,*J+,I/56<.0,59,<5)0+,-<.,?6/<)<I,H5@@6*)5<
-99+G*)<I,H+5H@+,60)<I,-,<+-/?A,H-/_7,H-/*)G6@-/,)9,60+/0,-/+,9/5>,*J+,<+-/?A,H/)>-/A,0GJ55@O,NJ+/+,)0,-
G5<G+/<,*J-*,J-i-/.560,>.9,H@-0*)G0,-/+,?+)<I,?6/<+.,-<.,*J-*,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,.)0/+I-/.0,J+-@*J,-<.,0-9+*A
/+I6@-*)5<0O

3%45674%B Y+0H)*+,-,<6>?+/,59,0)*+,;)0)*0,*5,*J+,H/+>)0+0,?A,R4,K99)G+/[0,-,0*-*6*5/A,<6)0-<G+,J-0,<5*,?++<
+0*-?@)0J+.O,NJ+,./-9*,H+/>)*,)006+.,*5,5H+/-*+,*J+,?6/<+/,5<,-,*/)-@,?-0)0,J-0,G5<.)*)5<0,-**-GJ+.,FJ)GJ,-/+
)<*+<.+.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,)*0,60+,.5+0,<5*,/+06@*,)<,6<-GG+H*-?@+,)>H-G*0,5<,*J+,@5G-@,+<;)/5<>+<*O,NJ+,H+/>)*
0H+G)9)G-@@A,95/?).0,*J+,?6/<)<I,59,H@-0*)G0,-<.,*J+,5H+/-*5/,J-.,*5,J-;+,H/5G+.6/+0,)<,H@-G+,*5,H/+;+<*,*J)0
H/)5/,*5,*J+,./-9*,H+/>)*,?+)<I,I/-<*+.O,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,J-0,I-)<+.,<5,+;).+<G+,59,*J+,5H+/-*5/,?6/<)<I
)*+>0,*J-*,-/+,-,?/+-GJ,59,*J+,./-9*,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O

A>'&<%'#6=?%,&:674#B'6C#D%)&<%'#")'E#F')7,<#G%:;<=6>'<66(#H)&,<12# ##

Page 24



()<G+,*J+,E5>>)**++,/+H5/*,F-0,H6?@)0J+.,4C8P=,J-;+,>-.+,96/*J+/,/+H/+0+<*-*)5<,5?j+G*)<I,*5,*J+
-HH@)G-*)5<,?+G-60+,59,G5<G+/<0,-?56*,*J+,*/-<0H5/*,)>H@)G-*)5<0,*J)0,F)@@,J-;+,-<.,5<,*J+,I/56<.0,*J-*,*J+
60+,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,F)@@,J-;+,J+-@*J,)>H@)G-*)5<0O,NJ+,E56<G)@[0,G5<06@*-*)5<,H/5G+00,J-0,-@05,?++<
^6+0*)5<+.,96/*J+/O

O0L,C'G8b&S%$"3 !"##&3%

]*,)0,/+^6+0*+.,*J-*,*J+,G-0+,?+
.+9+//+.,-0,)<0699)G)+<*,<5*)G+,59
*J+,E5>>)**++,J-.,?++<
H/5;).+.O

P5*)9)G-*)5<,F-0,0+<*,?A,+>-)@,-<.,@+**+/,5<
"'#!!#!$,59,*J+,>++*)<I,5<,*J+,!!#!"#!$O,NJ)0
I);+0,',F5/_)<I,.-A07,+SG++.)<I,*J+,>)<)>6>
/+^6)/+>+<*,95/,L,.-A0,<5*)G+O

=JA,F+/+,/+0).+<*[0,<5*,)<95/>+.
-?56*,*J+,)006)<I,59,-,./-9*
+<;)/5<>+<*-@,H+/>)*,*5,5H+/-*+
*J+,?6/<+/o

:0,-.;)0+.,-?5;+,*J+/+,)0,<5,@+I)0@-*);+
/+^6)/+>+<*,95/,*J+,E56<G)@,*5,G5<06@*,5<
+<;)/5<>+<*-@,H+/>)*0O,(*-<.-/.,E56<G)@
H/5G+.6/+,)0,<5*,*5,G5<06@*O

:,G5HA,59,*J+,./-9*,+<;)/5<>+<*-@
H+/>)*,)0,/+^6+0*+.O

NJ)0,)0,0+<*,*5,X/,(*5G_,?A,+>-)@O

=JA,.).,*J+,E56<G)@,<5*,/+ZG5<06@*
FJ+<,R4,-.;)0+.,5<,%c#%L#!$,*J)0
F56@.,J-HH+<o

NJ+,E56<G)@,/+ZG5<06@*+.,5<,*J+,->+<.+.
H@-<<)<I,-HH@)G-*)5<,5<,!a#%L#!$O

NJ+,/+H5/*,0*-*+0,*J-*,<5
G5>H@-)<*0,J-;+,?++<,/+G+);+.
0)<G+,*J+,./-9*,H+/>)*,F-0,)006+.
5<,"M#%M#!$,Z,?6*,J5F,G56@.
/+0).+<*0,G5>H@-)<,)9,*J+A,F+/+
<5*,<5*)9)+.,59,*J)0o

N5,?+,-?05@6*+@A,G@+-/,*J+,/+H5/*,-.;)0+0
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,J-;+,<5*,/+G+);+.,-<A
G5>H@-)<*0,-?56*,*J+,?6/<+/,?+)<I,5H+/-*+.7
0)<G+,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,F-0,I/-<*+.,-,./-9*,H+/>)*,*5
5H+/-*+O

=JA,F-0,*J+,?6/<+/,-@@5F+.,*5,?+
/+Z@5G-*+.,9/5>,-,0)*+,5<,:*J@5<
`5-.o

NJ+,-HH@)G-<*,.).,<5*,<5*)9A,*J+,E56<G)@,59,J)0
)<*+<*)5<,*5,.5,05O,K<G+,*J+,?6/<+/,F-0,/+H5/*+.
?A,4C8P=,)<,+-/@A,X-/GJ,"%!$,*J+,E56<G)@
056IJ*,96/*J+/,.+*-)@0,-<.,.6@A,->+<.+.,*J+
-HH@)G-*)5<O

]*,)0,)<-HH/5H/)-*+,*5,J-;+,-,F55.
?6/<+/,)<,*J)0,@5G-*)5<,FJ+<,8/+<*
J-0,-)/,^6-@)*A,H5@)G)+0,*J-*,H/5J)?)*
)*+>0,9/5>,?+)<I,?6/<*O

R4,K99)G+/[0,-/+,G5>95/*-?@+,F)*J,*J+,?6/<+/,)<
*J)0,@5G-*)5<O,]*,)0,-,J)IJ,H+/95/>)<I,H)+G+,59,H@-<*
+^6)H>+<*,*J-*,J-0,?++<,/)I5/560@A,*+0*+.,-<.
-HH/5;+.,95/,60+,F)*J)<,-,(>5_+,E5<*/5@,k5<+O

:0,G5;+/+.,-?5;+,*J+,?6/<)<I,59,)*+>0,)0,<5*
95/?)..+<,?A,-,?@-<_+*,/6@+O

NJ+,&>,@+<I*J,@5-.)<I,?-A,)0
)<0699)G)+<*,-0,96@@,0)i+.,-/*)G6@-*+.
;+J)G@+0,;)0)*O,CJ5*5[0,J-;+,?++<
H/5;).+.,59,5<+,5GG-0)5<,FJ+<
*J)0,J-HH+<+.O

:.5H*+.,0*-<.-/.,C(!',F56@.,<5/>-@@A,0++_,-
!MOL>,@5-.)<I,?-AO,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,K99)G+/[0,.5
96@@A,06HH5/*,*J+,60+,F)*J,-<,&>,?-AO,]<,.5)<I,05
*J+/+,)0,-G_<5F@+.I+>+<*,59,*J+,9-G*,*J+,?6)@.)<I
F-0,J)0*5/)G-@@A,60+.,95/,8"#8&,60+0,F)*J56*,-
!MOL>,@5-.)<I,?-A7,05,)*,)0,/+;+/*)<I,?-G_,*5,)*[0
5/)I)<-@,60+O,K<,*J)0,?-0)0,)*,F56@.,?+,J-/.,*5
j60*)9A,)<0)0*+<G+,5<,H/5;).)<I,-,<+F,!MOL>
@5-.)<I,?-AO

CJ5*50,H/5;).+.,?A,4C8P=,F+/+,*-_+<,05>+
*)>+,)<,X-/GJ,"%!$,-<.,06?>)**+.,F)*J,5<+,59
*J+)/,5?j+G*)5<07,*J+0+,0J5F,-<,-/*)G6@-*+.,*/6G_
0+/;)G)<I,.)/+G*@A,9/5>,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,P5
96/*J+/,)<G).+<*0,@)_+,*J)0,J-;+,?++<,/+H5/*+.
0)<G+O,NJ)0,>-A,06HH5/*,*J+,-HH@)G-<*[0,;)+F,*J-*
-/*)G6@-*+.,;+J)G@+0,.5,<5*,<5/>-@@A,;)0)*7,-<.,*J-*

Page 25



0+/;)G)<I,)0,*AH)G-@@A,G-//)+.,56*,?A,0>-@@+/
;+J)G@+0,95/,FJ)GJ,*J+,&>,@5-.)<I,?-A,F)@@,?+
06)*-?@+O

]9,-,E5<*/5@@+.,C-/_)<I,k5<+7,F)*J,F-)*)<I,-<.
@5-.)<I,/+0*/)G*)5<0,F+/+,*5,?+,)<*/5.6G+.,-@5<I
8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,)*,G56@.,J+@H,*5,>-<-I+,*J)0O

=J+/+,-/+,*/-.+/0,;+J)G@+0,*5
H-/_o

]*,)0,-<*)G)H-*+.,*J-*,*J+0+,F56@.,60+,*J+,@5-.)<I
?-A,FJ+<,-;-)@-?@+O

4C8P=,J-;+,^6+/)+.,*J+
G5<06@*-*)5<,H/5G+00,)<,/+0H+G*,59
*J+,/+ZG5<06@*-*)5<O

K<,!a#%L#!$,*J+,E56<G)@,/+ZG5<06@*+.,5<,*J+
GJ-<I+0,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O,:G5@-).,G5<9)/>0,*J+
/+;)0+.,G5<06@*-*)5<,<5*)9)G-*)5<0,F+/+
.+0H-*GJ+.O

4C8P=,0*-*+,*J+,E5>>)**++
`+H5/*,)0,)<G5//+G*,-0,<5,5?j+G*)5<
F-0,/+G+);+.,-9*+/,!a#%L#!$O

NJ)0,)0,<5*,*J+,G-0+O,NJ+,E56<G)@,/+G+);+.,-<
5?j+G*)5<,5<,"&#%L#!$,9/5>,ML-,8+/+095/.
:;+<6+O

NJ+,-HH@)G-*)5<,)0,n9@-F+.n,-0,*J+
-HH@)G-*)5<,95/>,.5+0<[*,G5<*-)<
.+*-)@0,59,*J+,?6/<+/O

NJ+,?6/<+/,.).,<5*,95/>,H-/*,59,*J+,5/)I)<-@
06?>)00)5<O,K99)G+/[0,?+G->+,-F-/+,59,)*,?+)<I
)<0*-@@+.,)<,X-/GJ,"%!$O,NJ+,-HH@)G-*)5<,F-0,.6@A
->+<.+.,-*,*J-*,*)>+7,/+;)0+.,.+*-)@0,06?>)**+.
-<.,96/*J+/,G5<06@*-*)5<,G-//)+.,56*,F)*J,*J+
/+;)0+.,.+0G/)H*)5<,>-_)<I,0H+G)9)G,/+9+/+<G+,*5
*J+,F55.,?6/<+/O

NJ+,?6/<+/,)0,G-60)<I,J+-@*J
H/5?@+>0,-<.,95/,.60*#H-/*)G@+0,*5
0+**@+,5<,G-/0,<+-/?AO

RO4,K99)G+/[0,6<.+/0*-<.,*J+,.60*,05)@)<I,>-A,?+
G5<<+G*+.,*5,5*J+/,0)*+[0,)<,*J+,;)G)<)*AO,NJ+
?6/<+/,)<0*-@@+.,-*,(23,4560+,)0,-,J)IJ
H+/95/>-<G+,H@-<*,*J-*,J-0,?++<,*J/56IJ
/)I5/560,*+0*)<IO,NJ+/+,)0,<5,+;).+<G+,*J+A
5H+/-*)<I,)<,?/+-GJ,59,*J+,./-9*,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O

E5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/0,0+<*,)<,X-A
"%!$,-/+,)<G5<0)0*+<*o

(++,+SH@-<-*)5<,-?5;+O

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B f/-<*,E5<0+<*

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

T!U NJ+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,)<,I+<+/-@,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,G5<*-)<+.,)<,*J+1Z

P-*)5<-@,C@-<<)<I,C5@)GA,Q/->+F5/_,"%!"
3YQ,E5/+,(*/-*+IA,"%!%
8/+<*,W<)*-/A,Y+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%a
E+<*/-@,f5;+/<>+<*,f6).-<G+

`+@+;-<*,H5@)G)+0,)<,*J+,:.5H*+.,W<)*-/A,Y+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,-/+,*J50+,)<,*J+,95@@5F)<I
GJ-H*+/01Z

86)@*,R<;)/5<>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,*J+,H/5*+G*)5<,-<.,+<J-<G+>+<*,59,*J+,+<;)/5<>+<*
R>H@5A>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,>-)<*-)<)<I,-<.,060*-)<)<I,-,/-<I+,59,+>H@5A>+<*,5HH5/*6<)*)+0
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C/5*+G*)5<
N/-<0H5/*1,)<,*+/>0,59,060*-)<-?)@)*A7,0-9+*A,-<.,0+/;)G)<I,<++.0

!G,A+H+G,IX(?DIG,IB

Page 26



T!U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,*5,FJ)GJ,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<,/+@-*+0,>60*,?+,?+I6<,<5*,@-*+/,*J-<,*J+,+SH)/-*)5<
59,*J/++,A+-/0,?+I)<<)<I,5<,*J+,.-*+,59,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<O

`+-05<1,,N5,G5<95/>,F)*J,*J+,/+^6)/+>+<*0,59,(+G*)5<,'!,59,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I
:G*,!''%O

T"U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,J+/+?A,H+/>)**+.,0J-@@,?+,G-//)+.,56*,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,95@@5F)<I
-HH/5;+.,./-F)<IT0U,-<.#5/,.5G6>+<*T0U1

YFI,%!:
YFI,%"E,T.-*+.,P5;,"%!$U
YFI,%$:,T.-*+.,:H/)@,"%!$U
YFI,%a:,T.-*+.,P5;,"%!$U

`+-05<1,,Q5/,*J+,-;5).-<G+,59,.56?*,-<.,)<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,H/5H+/,H@-<<)<IO

T$U :@@, <+F, +S*+/<-@, F5/_, 0J-@@, ?+, G-//)+., 56*, )<, >-*+/)-@0, *J-*, >-*GJ7, , )<, G5@56/7, *+S*6/+, -<.
.+0)I<,.+*-)@,*J50+,59,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<IO

`+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,-,0-*)09-G*5/A,.+;+@5H>+<*,FJ)GJ,.5+0,<5*,H/+j6.)G+,*J+,->+<)*A,59,*J+
@5G-@)*AO

TaU NJ+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,0J-@@,?+,-@*+/+.,)<,F).*J,96@@A,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,.+*-)@0,J+/+?A
-HH/5;+.F -0, 0J5F<, 5<, ./-F)<I, %"E, T.-*+., P5;, "%!$U7, -<., 06GJ, F5/_0, 0J-@@, ?+, 96@@A
G5>H@+*+.,F)*J)<,$,>5<*J0,59,*J+,.-*+,59,.+G)0)5<O

`+-05<1,]<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,*J+,I+<+/-@,->+<)*)+0,59,*J+,@5G-@)*A,-<.,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,-<.
I+<+/-@,G5<.)*)5<0,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,0-9+*A,5<,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TLU NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,-/+-,0J5F<,5<,*J+,-HH/5;+.,H@-<0,0J-@@,?+,H+/>-<+<*@A /+*-)<+.,-<.,0J-@@
?+, 60+., 5<@A, 95/, *J+, H6/H50+0, 59, H-/_)<I, -<., @5-.)<I#6<@5-.)<I, )<, -005G)-*)5<, F)*J, *J+
-HH/5;+.,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO

`+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+j6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,5/
*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-A0,-<.,*5,>-)<*-)<,0H+G)9)+.
0+/;)G)<I,-/+-O

TMU T-U,Y+*-)@0,)<G@6.)<I,@5-.)<I,?-A0,-<.,-GG+00+0
:@@,H-/_)<I,0H-G+07,@5-.)<I,?-A07,-GG+00,F5/_0,-<.,9/5<*,?56<.-/A,.F-/9,F-@@,F5/_0,0J-@@,?+
G5<0*/6G*+.,-<.,H+/>-<+<*@A,>-/_+.,56*,<5,@-*+/,*J-<,$,>5<*J0,9/5>,*J+,.-*+,59,.+G)0)5<O

T8U,C-/_)<I,0H-G+0,"Oa>,S,aO&>
:@@,H-/_)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,@-).,56*,F)*J,>)<)>6>,.)>+<0)5<0,"Oa>,S,aO&>O

`+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+j6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G
5/,*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,F)*J)<,*J+,0)*+,-<.,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TcU NJ+,599)G+,9@55/0H-G+,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+.,0J-@@,?+,60+.,5<@A,)<,G5<j6<G*)5<,F)*J,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,*5
*J+,>-)<,-HH/5;+.,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-<.,95/,<5,5*J+/,H6/H50+O

`+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,<5,0+H-/-*+,60+,G5>>+<G+0,F)*J56*,*J+,H/)5/,-HH/5;-@,59,*J+,35G-@
C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,-<.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,06?0+^6+<*,60+,G5>H@)+0,F)*J,*J+,E56<G)@m0,-.5H*+.
H5@)G)+0,95/,*J+,-/+-O

T&U NJ+,0J5F/55>,9@55/0H-G+,0J-@@,?+,60+.#;)0)*+.,?A,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@A7,-<.,<5*,?A,;)0)*)<I
>+>?+/0,59,*J+,H6?@)G,95/,I+<+/-@,/+*-)@,0-@+07,-<.,0J-@@,<5*,?+,0+H-/-*+@A,5GG6H)+.,9/5>,*J+
>-)<,H/+>)0+07,6<@+00,5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*AO

`+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,)0,<5*,5GG6H)+.,?A,-,0*-<.,-@5<+,:!,/+*-)@,60+,)<,(*/-I)G
]<.60*/)-@,3-<.,-<.,-<,56*,59,G+<*/+,@5G-*)5<7,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,RXC&,-<.,(4L,59
8/+<*[0,W<)*-/A,Y+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%aO

T'U NJ+,5H+/-*)5<,59,H@-<*,-<.,0)*+,+^6)H>+<*,I+<+/-*)<I,<5)0+,-6.)?@+,-*,*J+,0)*+,?56<.-/)+0,0J-@@

Page 27



5<@A,?+,G-//)+.,56*,?+*F++<,*J+,J56/0,59,%&%%,Z,!&%%,TX5<ZQ/)U7,%&%%Z!$%%,(-*6/.-A[0,-<.,-*
<5,*)>+,5<,(6<.-A0,5/,8-<_,45@).-A0,6<@+00,5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I
:6*J5/)*AO

`+-05<\,N5,H/5*+G*,*J+,->+<)*A,59,<+-/?A,<+)IJ?56/)<I,/+0).+<*0O

T!%U T-UY+*-)@0, 59, -.+^6-*+, -//-<I+>+<*0, 95/, *J+, 0*5/-I+, -<., .)0H50-@, 59, /+960+, -<., /+GAG@-?@+
>-*+/)-@, 0J-@@, ?+, 06?>)**+., F)*J)<, !, >5<*J, 59, *J+, .-*+, 59, .+G)0)5<, 95/, -HH/5;-@7, -<.
)>H@+>+<*+., 96@@A, F)*J)<, ", >5<*J0, 59, *J+, .-*+, 59, -HH/5;-@, )<, F/)*)<I, 59, *J+, 35G-@, C@-<<)<I
:6*J5/)*AO

T?UY+*-)@0,59,*J+,H/5;)0)5<,59,-,>)<)>6>,59,$,0+G6/+,GAG@+,H-/_)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,06?>)**+.
F)*J)<,!,>5<*J,59,*J+,.-*+,59,.+G)0)5<,95/,-HH/5;-@7,-<.,)>H@+>+<*+.,96@@A,F)*J)<,",>5<*J0,59
*J+,.-*+,59,-HH/5;-@,)<,F/)*)<I,59,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,-<.,*J+0+,9-G)@)*)+0,0J-@@,?+,96@@A
/+*-)<+.,*J+/+-9*+/O

`+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+j6.)G+,*J+,+<j5A>+<*,?A
<+)IJ?56/)<I,5GG6H)+/0,59,*J+)/,H/5H+/*)+0,-<.,*5,+<06/+,0-*)09-G*5/A,9-G)@)*)+0,95/,GAG@)0*0

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

T!U ]9,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,G-//)+.,56*,)*,F)@@,?+,<+G+00-/A,95/,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I
G/500)<I,5;+/,*J+,H6?@)G,J)IJF-A,?A,*J+,E56<G)@,-0,4)IJF-A,:6*J5/)*AO,NJ)0,F)@@,?+,.5<+,-*,*J+
-HH@)G-<*[0,+SH+<0+,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,(+G*)5<,!&a,59,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*,!'&%O,(J56@.,-<
-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,06GJ,F5/_0,0J56@.,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,E56<G)@[0,(-9+/,(*/++*0,Y+H-/*>+<*7,8/+<*
4560+7,$a',4)IJ,`5-.,=+>?@+A,X)..SO,4:',M8k,,N+@,%"%,&'$c,L%L%O,,NJ+,I/-<*,59,H@-<<)<I
H+/>)00)5<7,FJ+*J+/,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,5/,5<,-HH+-@7,.5+0,<5*,)<.)G-*+,*J-*
G5<0+<*,F)@@,?+,I);+<,6<.+/,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*O

T"U C/)5/,G5<0+<*,>-A,?+,/+^6)/+.,6<.+/,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I,TE5<*/5@,59
:.;+/*)0+>+<*0U,`+I6@-*)5<0,!''%,95/,*J+,+/+G*)5<,5/,-@*+/-*)5<,59,-<A
T-U,)@@6>)<-*+.,9-0G)-,0)I<0
T?U,H/5j+G*)<I,?5S,0)I<0
TGU,-.;+/*)0)<I,0)I<0
T.U,J5-/.)<I0

:<A,H+/05<,F)0J)<I,*5,)<0H+G*,*J+,-?5;+,H-H+/0,0J56@.,G5<*-G* f-/A,X6/HJA7,C@-<<)<I,-<.,`+I+<+/-*)5<7
8/+<*,E);)G,E+<*/+7,R<I)<++/0,=-A7,=+>?@+A7,4:',%Qh7,N+@O,P5O,%"%,&'$c L""c

Page 28



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
6.5/

!2<&',"- !"#""$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01+231'22*4)+2(1*0)5(-)6*01+231'22*78+,6*9):;2)<6*4=>*>?@

A*0-8B5*C8D<-'E1(*+5,*,+(+;+.)*-'E1(.*FG!!*H-,5+5C)*&I-J)<*!GGGF$FKG

L1'.*:+D*'.*'5,'C+('J)*852<M

Agenda Item 4

Page 29



(>!>+?>@A !"*N8J):;)-6*FG!"

BC(@A ?+-51'22

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA O'5E.;I-<*P*O)5(85*085.I2(+('J)*Q8-I:

DF!CG+F,A 01+231'22*4)+2(1*0)5(-)6*01+231'22*78+,6*9):;2)<6*4=>*>?@

0(F0FHCDA R+-'+('85*8S*C85,'('85*T*(8*)5+;2)*(1)*C+S)*(8*;)*I.),*.)D+-+()2<*S-8:*(1)
08::I5'(<*0)5(-)6*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT*,+(),*F>
UI5)*FGG$*S8-*)-)C('85*8S*!V*58M*!W;),-88:*+5,*FT*58M*FW;),-88:*S2+(.6*8SS'C)
+CC8::8,+('85*S8-*48I.'5E*=..8C'+('856*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*+5,*?-)5(*X-':+-<
0+-)*L-I.(*'5C8-D8-+('5E*F*YX*D-+C('C).6*"T*C+-WD+-3'5E*.D+C).6*2+5,.C+D'5E
(8*C+-*D+-36*-)W+2'E5:)5(*8S*!*(I-5'5EW1)+,*+5,*!*C-8..8J)-6*B'(1*)2)J+(),
B+23B+<*2'53'5E*X0L*(8*=.,+*C+-*D+-36*+CC8:D+5'),*B'(1*?I'2,'5E6
Z5E'5))-'5E*+5,*Z5J'-85:)5(+2*7)D8-([*+5,*\).'E5*&(+():)5(*+5,*+.
+:)5,),*;<*2)(()-*,+(),*FG#G$#G$*B'(1*D2+5.*M*&L=L&*Y)8()C15'C+2*+5,
Y)8)5J'-85:)5(+2*7)D8-(*]58M*"V>KF#G!^6*.I;_)C(*(8*+*\)),*8S*R+-'+('85*,+(),
FG!V*I5,)-*&)C('85*!GK*8S*(1)*L8B5*+5,*08I5(-<*X2+55'5E*=C(*!>>G6*+.
+:)5,),

C00D+!C,GA `)(-8D82'(+5*48I.'5E*X+-(5)-.1'D*aL\

!F,GC!GA ?NX*X+-';+.*7)+2*Z.(+()

0DC,',FIHA
7)S)-*(8*085,'('85*!

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
Y-+5(*085.)5(*.I;_)C(*(8*&)C('85*!GK*a)E+2*=E-)):)5(
(>!F==>,@CG+F,
L8/

]+^* 7).82J)* (8*Y-+5(*X2+55'5E*X)-:'..'856*.I;_)C(* (8*+5*+DD-8D-'+()* S8-:*8S*=E-)):)5(* '5*8-,)-* (8*.)CI-)
(1)*:)+.I-).*.)(*8I(*'5*(1)*&)C('85*!GK*\)(+'2.*.)C('85*8S*(1'.*-)D8-(6 8-
];^**bS*B'(1'5*+*-)+.85+;2)*D)-'8,*(1)*+DD2'C+5(*S+'2.*(8*)5()-*'5(8*+5*+DD-8D-'+()*+E-)):)5(*'5*8-,)-*(8*:))(
(1)*D82'C').*8S*(1)*c5'(+-<*\)J)28D:)5(*X2+56*08-)*&(-+()E<*+5,*&)C('85*!GK*X2+55'5E*H;2'E+('85.
&IDD2):)5(+-<*X2+55'5E*\8CI:)5(6*(8*,)2)E+()*+I(18-'(<*(8*(1)*4)+,*8S*=-)+*X2+55'5E6*8-*8(1)-*,I2<
+I(18-'.),*D)-.856*(8*-)SI.)*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85

H>!G+F,'5.K'@>GC+DH
L1)*8-'E'5+2*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*]7)S/*G$#G>KT^*B+.*.I;_)C(*(8*+*&)C('85*!GK*=E-)):)5(*B1'C1*.)CI-),*(1)
S8228B'5E*;)5)S'(./W

! X+<:)5(*8S*(1)*08I5C'2d.*2)E+2*+5,*8(1)-*D-8S)..'85+2*C8.(.*'5*]+^*D-)D+-'5E*+5,*C8:D2)('5E*(1)
+E-)):)5(*+5,*];^*:85'(8-'5E*+5,*)5S8-C'5E*'(.*D)-S8-:+5C)

! 085(-';I('85*8S*e$6GGG*(8B+-,.*(1)*='-*@I+2'(<*=C('85*X2+5*':D2):)5(+('85[
! 085(-';I('85*8S*eFG6GGG*S8-*(1)*':D2):)5(+('85*+5,*S'-.(*(B8*<)+-.d*8D)-+('5E*C8.(.*8S*+*C+-*.1+-'5E

.C1):)[
! 085(-';I('85*8S*e$6GGG*(8B+-,.*+*-)J')B*8S*(1)*B+'('5E*-).(-'C('85.*8I(.',)*(1)*.'()[
! X-8J'.'85*8S*!GGf*=SS8-,+;2)*48I.'5E
! L1)*+,8D('85*8S*+*V:M*)g()5.'85*(8*(1)*)g'.('5E*(I-5'5E*1)+,*(1-8IE1*+*&M"T*=E-)):)5(M

L1)*CI--)5(*+DD2'C+('85*'.*.I;_)C(*(8*+*,)),*8S*J+-'+('85*(8*(1)*8-'E'5+2*&)C('85*!GK*=E-)):)5(*.8*(1+(*(1)
85E8'5E*-)hI'-):)5(*(1+(*(1)*.C1):)*D-8J',).*!GGf*=SS8-,+;2)*48I.'5E*'.*.)CI-),M

!+D'@>GC+DH
L1'.*+DD2'C+('85*'.*58(*2'+;2)*(8*D+<*(1)*08::I5'(<*b5S-+.(-IC(I-)*a)J<*]0ba^*+.*'(*'5J82J).*+*J+-'+('85*8S

Page 30



C85,'('85*+5,*58*5)B*S288-.D+C)*'.*;)'5E*C-)+(),M

!+D'D$281&L
i).#N8/* N8

>M+HG+,E
L1)*+DD2'C+('85*.'()*C8:D-'.).*+*jaj*.1+D),*;I'2,'5EM*L1)*:+'5*D+-(*8S*(1)*;I'2,'5E*(1+(*S-85(.*01+231'22*78+,
'.*(B8*.(8-)<.*1'E1*+5,*C85(+'5.*`)(-8D82'(+5*48I.'5E*L-I.(*8SS'C).*+5,*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*85*(1)*E-8I5,
S288-*+5,*X0L*8SS'C).*+5,*.)-J'C).*85*(1)*S'-.(*S288-M*L1)*B).()-5*)5,*8S*(1)*;I'2,'5E*'.*.'g*.(8-)<.*1'E1*+5,
C85(+'5.*VF*-).',)5('+2*S2+(.M

L1)*,)J)28D:)5(*B+.*E-+5(),*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*'5*FGG$*+5,*1+.*;))5*;I'2(*+5,*'.*'5*I.)M*&))*D2+55'5E
1'.(8-<*;)28B*S8-*SI-(1)-*,)(+'2.M

0(F0FHCD
R+-'+('85*8S*C85,'('85*T*(8*)5+;2)*(1)*C+S)*(8*;)*I.),*.)D+-+()2<*S-8:*(1)*08::I5'(<*0)5(-)6*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E
D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT*,+(),*F>*UI5)*FGG$M

N+HGF(O
.PQR6SPA \)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85*F"*]-)E+-,'5E*.I'(+;2)*+5,*.ISS'C')5(*+DD+-+(I.*S8-*(1)*5)I(-+2'.+('85*8S
+22*)SS2IJ'+*S-8:*(1)*D-8C)..).*8S*C883'5E6*)(CM^*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT6*,+(),*F>*UI5)
FGG$*W*Y-+5(),6*FV#GF#FGG>M

.PQ6TUTA*\)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85.*"+])g()-5+2*+DD)+-+5C)^6*")]+CC)..*D-8J'.'85^6*"b]D),).(-'+5.
B+23B+<^6*!G](-))*D-8()C('85^6*!!]2+5,.C+D'5E*.C1):)^6*!F]`+5+E):)5(*X2+5^*+5,*!K]+CC)..*2+<8I(*'5
N8-(1B).(*C8-5)-^*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT*,+(),*F>*_I5)*W*Y-+5(),6*FK#G>#FGGTM

.PQ5U.5A*\)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85*"]S^*])g()-5+2*2'E1('5E^6*"]E^*]I5,)-C-8S(*.)CI-'(<^6*"]1^*]00LR^*+5,*!$
]:+5+E):)5(*8S*C+-WD+-3*I.).^*]+.*+CC8:D+5'),*;<*0+-*X+-3*`+5+E):)5(*b5S8-:+('85*X2+5*,+(),*T
&)D():;)-*FGGT*+5,*+,,)5,I:*(8*0+-*X+-3*`+5+E):)5(*b5S8-:+('85*,+(),*!%*&)D():;)-*FGGT^*8S*SI22
D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*G$#G>KT6*,+(),*F>*UI5)*FGG$*W*Y-+5(),6*F$#G>#FGGTM

.UQ./U6A*\)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85*!T*]C85(+:'5+('85^*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT*,+(),
F>*UI5)*FGG$*W*Y-+5(),6*G>#G$#FGG%M

.KQR/.UA*\)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85*"*;6*C6*,*]a+5,.C+D'5E*+5,*(-)+(:)5(*8S*8D)5*+-)+.^*8S*QI22*X2+55'5E
X)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT*,+(),*F>*UI5)6*FGG$*W*Y-+5(),6*G$#!F#FGGKM

.KQR/.TA*\)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85*F*]:+()-'+2.^*8S*QI22*X2+55'5E*X)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT*,+(),*F>
UI5)6*FGG$*W*Y-+5(),6*!"#!F#FGGKM

.KQ6URKA*\)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85*FK*]85*.'()*,-+'5+E)^*8S*QI22*X2+55'5E*X)-:'..'85-)S)-)5C)*G$#G>KT
,+(),*F>*UI5)6*FGG$*W*Y-+5(),6*"G#!!#FGGKM

.KQ5K/6A*\)(+'2.*DI-.I+5(*(8*C85,'('85*!%],)(+'2.*8S*_I5C('85*-+,''^*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)
G$#G>KT*W*Y-+5(),*G$#G%#FGGKM

.TQ.SKPA*QI22*X2+55'5E*X)-:'.'85*.8IE1(*S8-*Z-)C('85*8S*!V*58M*!W;),-88:*+5,*FT*58M*FW;),-88:*S2+(.6*8SS'C)
+CC8::8,+('85*S8-*48I.'5E*=..8C'+('856*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*+5,*?-)5(*X-':+-<*0+-)*L-I.(*'5C8-D8-+('5E*F*YX
D-+C('C).6*"T*C+-WD+-3'5E*.D+C).6*2+5,.C+D'5E*(8*C+-*D+-36*-)W+2'E5:)5(*8S*!*(I-5'5EW1)+,*+5,*!*C-8..8J)-6
B'(1*)2)J+(),*B+23B+<*2'53'5E*X0L*(8*=.,+*C+-*D+-36*+CC8:D+5'),*B'(1*?I'2,'5E6*Z5E'5))-'5E*+5,
Z5J'-85:)5(+2*7)D8-([*+5,*\).'E5*&(+():)5(*+5,*+.*+:)5,),*;<*2)(()-*,+(),*FG#G$#G$*B'(1*D2+5.*W*Y-+5(),6
F>#GK#FGG$M

0FD+!O'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
?-)5(d.*c\X*FGGV

?Z!%/*?I'2,'5E*&)-J'C).*ZhI'D:)5(
0Q"/*X-8()C('85*8S*08::I5'(<*Q+C'2'(').
L7NFF/*X+-3'5E*&(+5,+-,.*W*N85*7).',)5('+2*\)J)28D:)5(
L7N"V/*&)-J'C'5E*'5*N)B*\)J)28D:)5(

Page 31



!F,HVDGCG+F,
!"3<91%2%$"3'0&*$"WA'5/Q55Q6.5R'X'.TQ56Q6.5R
CWW$%$"321'!"3<91%2%$"3'0&*$"WA'6.Q56Q6.5R'X'6.Q.5Q6.5/
H$%&',"%$Y&A'6SQ55Q6.5R'X'6.Q56Q6.5R
0*&<<',"%$Y&A'6PQ55Q6.5R'X'5SQ56Q6.5R

!!K*5)'E1;8I-.*C85.I2(),*W*58*C8::)5(.*-)C)'J),M

01+231'22*7).',)5(.*=..8C'+('85*W*58*C8::)5(.*-)C)'J),M

9+-,*08I5C'228-.*W*58*C8::)5(.*-)C)'J),M

b5()-5+2*C85.I2(+('85

Z5J'-85:)5(+2*4)+2(1*W*58*8;_)C('85.*-+'.),M

L-+5.D8-(+('85*W*D-8D8.+2*C+5*;)*.IDD8-(),*85*(-+5.D8-(+('85*E-8I5,.M

(>=C(ZH
!M*L1'.*+DD2'C+('85*.))3.*(8*J+-<*C85,'('85*T*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)/*G$#G>KT*(8*+228B*(1)*C+S)
85*(1)*E-8I5,*S288-*(8*;)*I.),*.)D+-+()2<*S-8:*(1)*08::I5'(<*0)5(-)M

FM*085,'('85*T*8S*SI22*D2+55'5E*D)-:'..'85*-)S)-)5C)/*G$#G>KT*-)+,.*+.*S8228B./

!"#$%&''($)*+,#$-#.'/#-$/'$/"#$*('*')#-$01/,"#2$+2-$,+%#$+)$)"'32$'2$/"#$4('52-$%&''($*&+2$"#(#67
+**('.#-$)"+&&$2'/$6#$12,(#+)#-$31/"'5/$/"#$*(1'($,'2)#2/$12$3(1/124$'%$/"#$8',+&$9&+22124$:5/"'(1/7;$!"#
*('*')#-$,+%#$)"+&&$6#$5)#-$)'&#&7$%'($+2,1&&+(7$*5(*')#)$12$,'2<52,/1'2$31/"$/"#$*('*')#-$,'==521/7$,#2/(#
+2-$)"+&&$2'/$6#$'*#(+/#-$+)$+$)#*+(+/#$(#/+1&$521/$>?)#$@&+))$:AB$31/"'5/$/"#$*(1'($,'2)#2/$'%$/"#$8',+&
9&+22124$:5/"'(1/7;

C#+)'2D$$!'$#2)5(#$/"+/$2'$)#*+(+/#$5)#$,'==#2,#)$-5#$/'$/"#$12+-#E5+,7$'%$/"#$)1/#$/'$)#(.#$+2$+--1/1'2+&
5)#$3"1,"$3'5&-$,'2)/1/5/#$+2$'.#(F12/#2)1.#$5)#$'%$/"#$)1/#;

"M*L1)*3)<*C85.',)-+('85.*B1'C1*(1'.*+DD2'C+('85*+-)/

! B1)(1)-*(1)*D-8D8.+2*B'22*+,J)-.)2<*':D+C(*85*(1)*)g'.('5E*C8::I5'(<*S+C'2'(<
! B1)(1)-*(1)*D-8D8.+2*B'22*':D+C(*ID85*5)'E1;8I-'5E*-).',)5('+2*+:)5'(<
! B)(1)-*(1)*D-8D8.+2*B'22*C8:D-8:'.)*.+S)(<*8S*(1)*+,_8'5'5E*DI;2'C*1'E1B+<

>+B$3"#/"#($/"#$*('*')+&$31&&$+-.#()#&7$1=*+,/$'2$/"#$#G1)/124$,'==521/7$%+,1&1/7

VM*L1)*+DD-8J),*;I'2,'5E*'5C2I,),*+5*+5C'22+-<*C+Sk*+5,*3'(C1)5*]!"G:F^*+(*E-8I5,*S288-*2)J)2*B'(1*.)+('5E
'5,'C+(),*S8-*FG*CI.(8:)-.6*+CC)..),*(1-8IE1*(1)*:+'5*-)C)D('85*+-)+M*L1'.*+DD2'C+('85*.))3.*+*J+-'+('85*(8
(1)*D2+55'5E*C85,'('856*+228B'5E*(1)*C+Sk*(8*;)*8D)-+(),*+.*+*.)D+-+()*;I.'5)..*(8*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)M
&)+('5E*S8-*ID*(8*FG*CI.(8:)-.*'.*+E+'5*D-8D8.),6*B'(1*(B8*.(+SS*;)'5E*'5'('+22<*-)hI'-),*(8*8D)-+()*(1)*C+SkM
L1)*S288-.D+C)*B'22*58(*;)*'5C-)+.),M

$M*L1)*C+S)*'.*D-8D8.),*(8*;)*8D)-+(),*;<*+*C8::I5'(<*;+.),*E-8ID*(1+(*1+.*C8:)*(8E)(1)-*(8*8D)-+()*(1)
C+S)M*b(*B'22*8D)-+()*+.*+*C8::)-C'+2*)5('(<*.)D+-+()*(8*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)M*L1)*C+S)*B'22*-):+'5*8D)5*(8
D)8D2)*I.'5E*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*+5,*:):;)-.*8S*(1)*DI;2'CM

KM*L1)*+DD2'C+5(*]`)(-8D82'(+5*48I.'5E*L-I.(^*1+.*+,J'.),*(1+(*(1)*CI--)5(*:+5+E):)5(*D2+5*S8-*(1)*C)5(-)
,8).*58(*'5C2I,)*+5<*D82'C<*(8*+228B*S8-*(1)*I.)*8S*(1)*3'(C1)5*+-)+M*48B)J)-*(8*)5.I-)*(1+(*(1)*C+S)*S'(.*'5
B'(1*(1)*B',)-*+C('J'(').*(+3'5E*D2+C)*B'(1'5*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)6*(1)*+DD2'C+5(*'.*D-)D+-),*(8*8SS)-*+CC)..*(8
(18.)*1'-'5E*:))('5E*-88:.*B'(1'5*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*(1)*I.)*8S*(1)*3'(C1)5*S8-*:+3'5E*()+#C8SS))*+5,
B+-:'5E*S88,*'5*(1)*:'-C8B+J)M*a':'(),*+CC)..*(8*(1)*3'(C1)5*S+C'2'(').*C+5*852<*;)*D-8J',),*,I)*(8*(1)*5)),
(8*+228B*(1)*C+S)*(8*8D)-+()*(1)'-*;I.'5)..*B'(18I(*-).(-'C('85.*+5,*(+3'5E*'5(8*+CC8I5(*1)+2(1*+5,*.+S)(<
-)hI'-):)5(.M

Page 32



%M*L1)*D-8D8.+2*B'22*58(*-).I2(*'5*(1)*28..*8S*(1)*C8::I5'(<*S+C'2'(<M*L1)*C+S)*B'22*;)*8D)5*(8*(18.)*+(()5,'5E
:))('5E.#C2+..).*B'(1'5*(1)*C8::I5'(<*S+C'2'(<M*L1)*D-8D8.+2*(1)-)S8-)*C8:D2').*B'(1*0X"M

>6B$3"#/"#($/"#$*('*')+&$31&&$1=*+,/$5*'2$2#14"6'5(124$(#)1-#2/1+&$+=#21/7

HSS'C)-.*'5*Z5J'-85:)5(+2*4)+2(1*1+J)*+,J'.),*(1+(*(1)<*1+J)*58*C8:D2+'5(.*8S*5I'.+5C)*C+I.),*;<*(1)
CI--)5(*I.)*8S*(1)*3'(C1)5M*L1)<*-+'.)*58*8;_)C('85.*(8*(1)*CI--)5(*D-8D8.+2M

TM*L1)*+DD2'C+('85*,8).*58(*.))3*(8*+2()-*(1)*CI--)5(*18I-.*8S*I.)*8S*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)M*L1)*CI--)5(*18I-.
+-)*GT"G*W*FF"G*18I-.*`85,+<.*(8*&I5,+<.*B'(1*(1)*D-):'.).*C2)+-),*B'(1'5*"G*:'5I().*+S()-*(1).)*(':).M

>,B$3"#/"#($/"#$*('*')+&$31&&$,'=*('=1)#$)+%#/7$'%$/"#$+-<'12124$*56&1,$"14"3+7

>M*L1)*C+-*D+-3'5E*+..)..:)5(*I5,)-(+3)5*S8-*(1)*D-8D8.),*;I'2,'5E*'5*FGG$*,',*58(*C85.',)-*(1)*C+Sk*+.*+
.)D+-+()*I.)6*'5.()+,*'5C8-D8-+('5E*'(.*D+-3'5E*-)hI'-):)5(.*'5(8*(1)*8J)-+22*.(+5,+-,*S8-*(1)*C8::I5'(<
C)5(-)*+.*+*B182)M*bS*D+-3'5E*+228B+5C).*S8-*+*C+Sk*I.)*+-)*+DD2'),*.)D+-+()2<6*(1)5*(1'.*B8I2,*'5C-)+.)*(1)
C+-*D+-3'5E*.(+5,+-,*S8-*(1)*;I'2,'5E*;<*_I.(*85)*.D+C)6*+.*'(*1+.*+*S288-*+-)+*;)28B*VGG:FM*9'(1*(1)*;I'2,'5E
+.*+*B182)*1+J'5E*+*(8(+2*D+-3'5E*+228B+5C)*8S*%$*.D+C).6*8SS'C)-.*'5*L-+5.D8-(+('85*1+J)*+,J'.),*(1+(*+5
'5C-)+.)*'5*(1)*D+-3'5E*+228B+5C)*;<*85)*.D+C)*'.*(88*:+-E'5+2*(8*;)*8S*C85C)-5M

!GM*=*(8(+2*8S*"T*.D+C).*+-)*D-8J',),*B'(1'5*(1)*.'()6*B'(1*.1+-),*+CC)..*(8*C)-(+'5*;+<.*;)(B))5*(1)*J+-'8I.
I.).M*H5)*8S*(1).)*.D+C).*'.*.(+(),*+.*;)'5E*+J+'2+;2)*(8*.(+SS*S-8:*(1)*C+Sk6*'5*+CC8-,+5C)*B'(1*(1)*D+-3'5E
.(+5,+-,M

!!M*085.',)-+('85*+2.8*5)),.*(8*;)*E'J)5*(8*(1)*D8()5('+2*':D+C(*8S*8J)-.D'22*D+-3'5E*S-8:*(1)*.'()*+5,*'5*(1'.
-)E+-,6*(1)*+,_8'5'5E*=.,+*.ID)-:+-3)(*D-8J',).*+*2+-E)*DI;2'C*C+-*D+-3*(1+(*C+5*;)*I.),*;<*J'.'(8-.*(8*(1)
C)5(-)M*L1+(*.+',6*C+-*I.)*B8I2,*58(*;)*5)C)..+-<*S8-*(1)*:+_8-'(<*8S*J'.'(8-.*(8*(1'.*.:+22*28C+2*S+C'2'(<6*B1'C1
+2.8*1+.*E88,*+CC)..*(8*DI;2'C*(-+5.D8-(*.)-J'C).M

!FM*b5*()-:.*8S*,)2'J)-').6*_I.(*!WF*,)2'J)-').*+-)*+5('C'D+(),*D)-*B))3*+5,*(1).)*+-)*2'3)2<*(8*;)*:+,)
D-':+-'2<*;<*(-+5.'(*.'l),*J+56*B1'C1*C+5*:+3)*I.)*8S*(1)*-)+-*C+-*D+-3*(8*I528+,*E88,.*]8-*S+'2'5E*(1+(6*(1)
.18-(*CI2W,)W.+C*+285E*(1)*B).()-5*.',)*8S*(1)*;I'2,'5E^M

!"M*b5*C85C2I.'856*(1)*C+Sk*'.*.:+22*+5,*'.*+2-)+,<*D)-:'((),*(8*;)*-I5*+.*+5*+5C'22+-<*S+C'2'(<*(8*(1)*C8::I5'(<
1+22M*=CC)..*+--+5E):)5(.*(1-8IE1*(1)*;I'2,'5E*-)C)D('85*+-)+*B'22*58(*C1+5E)*+5,*(1)*.)D+-+('85*8S*(1)
8D)-+('85*(8*+228B*'(*(8*;)*'5,)D)5,)5(2<*-I5*'.*58(*(1)-)S8-)*C85.',)-),*2'3)2<*'5*'(.)2S*(8*2)+,*(8*+5<*D+-3'5E
D-8;2):.*'5*(1)*J'C'5'(<*8S*(1)*;I'2,'5EM

085C2I.'85

!VM*b5*C85C2I.'856*-I55'5E*(1)*C+S)*'5,)D)5,)5(2<*S-8:*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*'.*58(*C85.',)-),*(8*1+J)*+
,)(-':)5(+2*':D+C(*85*(1)*C85('5I),*8D)-+('85*8S*(1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*':D+C(*85*5)'E1;8I-'5E*+:)5'(<*8-
2)+,*(8*D+-3'5E*D-8;2):.*'5*(1)*J'C'5'(<*8S*(1)*.'()M

!$M*=DD-8J+2*'.*+CC8-,'5E2<*-)C8::)5,),*.I;_)C(*(8*+*\)),*8S*R+-'+('85*'5*-)2+('5E*(8*(1)*8-'E'5+2*.)C('85*!GK
+E-)):)5(M

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A Y-+5(*085.)5(*.I;_)C(*(8*a)E+2*+E-)):)5(

]!^ L1)*D-8D8.),*,)J)28D:)5(*'.*'5*E)5)-+2*+CC8-,+5C)*B'(1*D82'C').*C85(+'5),*'5*(1)/W

?-)5(d.*c5'(+-<*\)J)28D:)5(*X2+5*FGGV
0)5(-+2*Y8J)-5:)5(*YI',+5C)*W*XXY!*P*XXY"
08I5C'2d.*&IDD2):)5(+-<*X2+55'5E*YI',+5C)*58M!%
01+231'22*085C)D(I+2*085.)-J+('85*=-)+*\).'E5*YI',)

7)2)J+5(*D82'C').*'5*(1)*=,8D(),*c5'(+-<*\)J)28D:)5(*X2+5*+-)*(18.)*'5*(1)*S8228B'5E
C1+D()-./W

Page 33



?I'2(*Z5J'-85:)5(/*'5*()-:.*8S*(1)*D-8()C('85*+5,*)51+5C):)5(*8S*(1)*)5J'-85:)5(
Z5J'-85:)5(+2*X-8()C('85/*'5*()-:.*8S*D-8()C('5E*.D)C'S'C*S)+(I-).*8S*(1)*)5J'-85:)5(*+5,
D-8()C('5E*(1)*DI;2'C
48I.'5E/*'5*()-:.*8S*D-8()C('5E*-).',)5('+2*+:)5'(').*+5,*EI','5E*5)B*,)J)28D:)5(
L-+5.D8-(/*'5*()-:.*8S*.I.(+'5+;'2'(<6*.+S)(<*+5,*.)-J'C'5E*5)),.
08::I5'(<*Q+C'2'(')./*'5*()-:.*8S*:))('5E*(1)*,):+5,*S8-*C8::I5'(<*.)-J'C).
\).'E5*+5,*7)E)5)-+('85/*'5*()-:.*8S*EI','5E*5)B*,)J)28D:)5(

!F,@+G+F,HQ(>CHF,HA

]!^ L1)*,)J)28D:)5(*1)-);<*D)-:'((),*.1+22*;)*C+--'),*8I(*'5*+CC8-,+5C)*B'(1*(1)*S8228B'5E
+DD-8J),*,-+B'5E].^*+5,#8-*,8CI:)5(].^/

UaX#VKTV#VGG!*Zg'.('5E*E-8I5,*S288-*D2+5*.1))(*F
UaX#VKTV#VGG!*X-8D8.),*E-8I5,*S288-*D2+5*.1))(*F
a8C+('85*X2+5*+(*.C+2)*!/!F$G
a)(()-*S-8:*?5D*D+-';+.*-)+2*).(+()*,+(),*!F*N8J):;)-*FG!"
=,,'('85+2*'5S8-:+('85*S-8:*?5D*D+-';+.*-)+2*).(+()*,+(),*FT*U+5I+-<*FG!V

X2)+.)*-)S)-*(8*G$#G>KT*S8-*(1)*S8228B'5E/

FF$!#\#W****GGF#-)JMXF
GG"#-)JMXF[**GGV#-)JMXF
GG$#-)JMXF[**GGK#-)JMXF
GG%#-)JMXF
GGT#-)JMXF
GG>#-)JMXF
G!G#-)JMXF
G!!#-)JMXF
G!$#-)JMXF
G!K#-)JMXF
GFG#-)JMXF
GF$#-)JMXF
G"G#XF
G"!#XF
G"F#XFM
FF$!#\#G"G#X"
FF$!#&O\#W**W">6*WVG6*WV!6*WVF6*WV"

]F^ =C('J'(').*B'(1'5*(1)*C8::I5'(<*;I'2,'5E*'5C2I,'5E*C+S)*.1+22*852<*;)*D)-:'((),*;)(B))5*GT"G*W
FF"G*18I-.*`85,+<.*(8*&I5,+<.*B'(1*(1)*D-):'.).*C2)+-),*B'(1'5*"G*:'5I().*+S()-*(1).)
(':).*]I52)..*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<*+E-)).**8(1)-*18I-.*'5*B-'('5E^M

7)+.85/*L8*)5.I-)*(1+(*(1)*D-8D8.),*I.)*,8).*58(*D-)_I,'C)*(1)*)5_8<:)5(*8S*(1)
5)'E1;8I-'5E*8CCID')-.M

]"^ L1)*1)+2(1*C)5(-)*D-):'.).*.1+22*;)*I.),*852<*S8-*DI-D8.).*B'(1'5*c.)*02+..*\!*+.*,)S'5),*'5
(1)*L8B5*+5,*08I5(-<*X2+55'5E*]c.)*02+..).^*H-,)-*!>T%*+.*+:)5,),
+5,*S8-*58*8(1)-*DI-D8.)*B'(18I(*(1)*SI-(1)-*B-'(()5*C85.)5(*8S*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<M

7)+.85/*N8*.)D+-+()*I.)*.18I2,*C8::)5C)*B'(18I(*(1)*D-'8-*+DD-8J+2*8S*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E
=I(18-'(<*'5*8-,)-*(8*)5.I-)*(1+(*I.)*8S*(1)*D-):'.).*,8).*58(*D-)_I,'C)*(1)*+:)5'(<*8S*(1)
+-)+*+5,*8S*+,_8'5'5E*-).',)5(.M

]V^ L1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*D-):'.).*.1+22*;)*I.),*852<*S8-*DI-D8.).*B'(1'5*c.)*02+..*\F*+.
,)S'5),*'5*(1)*L8B5*+5,*08I5(-<*X2+55'5E*]c.)*02+..).^*H-,)-*!>T%*+.*+:)5,),6*+5,*S8-*58
8(1)-*DI-D8.)*B'(18I(*(1)*SI-(1)-*B-'(()5*C85.)5(*8S*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<M

7)+.85/*N8*.)D+-+()*I.)*.18I2,*C8::)5C)*B'(18I(*(1)*D-'8-*+DD-8J+2*8S*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E

Page 34



=I(18-'(<*'5*8-,)-*(8*)5.I-)*(1+(*I.)*8S*(1)*D-):'.).*,8).*58(*D-)_I,'C)*(1)*+:)5'(<*8S*(1)
+-)+*+5,*8S*+,_8'5'5E*-).',)5(.M

]$^ L1)*C+S)*.1+22*;)*I.),*852<*S8-*DI-D8.).*B'(1'5*c.)*02+..*="*+.*,)S'5),*'5*(1)*L8B5*+5,
08I5(-<*X2+55'5E*]c.)*02+..).^*H-,)-*!>T%*+.*+:)5,),6*+5,*S8-*58*8(1)-*DI-D8.)*B'(18I(
(1)*SI-(1)-*B-'(()5*C85.)5(*8S*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<M

L1)-)*.1+22*;)*58*'5C-)+.)*(8*(1)*S288-*.D+C)*,)J8().*(8*(1)*3'(C1)5*+5,*C+S)*+.*.18B5*85*(1)
E-8I5,*S288-*D2+5*1)-);<*+DD-8J),**B'(18I(*(1)*D-'8-*C85.)5(*'5*B-'('5E*8S*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E
=I(18-'(<M

7)+.85/**L8*)5.I-)*(1+(*+5<*+2()-5+('J)#)52+-E),*I.)*C+5*C85.',)-),*'5*()-:.*8S*'(.*':D+C(*85
(1)*+,_8'5'5E*1'E1B+<*+5,*-)2+('85.1'D*B'(1*8(1)-*I.).*B'(1'5*(1)*;I'2,'5EM

]K^ L1'.*D)-:'..'85*+228B.*I.)*8S*(1)*8SS'C)*+CC8::8,+('85*D-8D8.),*852<*;<*(1)*`)(-8D82'(+5
48I.'5E*L-I.(*+5,*;<*58*8(1)-*8-E+5'.+('85*B'(18I(*(1)*SI-(1)-*B-'(()5*C85.)5(*8S*(1)*a8C+2
X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<MM

7)+.85/*L1)*D-8D8.),*8SS'C)*I.)**B8I2,*58(*58-:+22<*;)*D)-:'((),6*;I(*D)-.85+2*D)-:'..'85*'.
E'J)5*;)C+I.)*8S*(1)*28C+2*.)-J'C)*D-8J',),*(8*(1)*+,_8'5'5E*18I.'5E*).(+()M*L1)*a8C+2
X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<*'.*.+('.S'),*(1+(*(1)*.D)C'S'C*,)J)28D:)5(6*:+5+E),*+.*D-8D8.),6*B'22*58(*;)
,)(-':)5(+2*(8*(1)*+:)5'(').*8S*(1)*+-)+M

]%^ N8*:I.'C6*DI;2'C*+,,-)..*.<.():*8-*+5<*8(1)-*+:D2'S'),*.8I5,*.1+22*;)*+I,';2)
]+^****N8(*+I,';2)*+(*+5<*;8I5,+-<*+(*+5<*;8I5,+-<
];^****N8(*+I,';2)*+(*58'.)*.)5.'('J)*D-):'.).*B'(1'5*+5<*58'.)*.)5.'('J)*D-):'.).*)'(1)-
+((+C1),*(8*8-*'5*(1)*J'C'5'(<*8S*(1)*.I;_)C(*D-):'.).M

7)+.85/*L8*.+S)EI+-,*(1)*+:)5'(').*8S*(1)*+,_8'5'5E*8CCID')-.M

]T^ N8*E88,.*8-*-)SI.)*8S*+5<*,).C-'D('85*.1+22*;)*.(8-),*8-*,)D8.'(),*I5,)-*(1)*;I'2,'5E*'5*(1)
+-)+*,).'E5+(),*S8-*D+-3'5E6*.)-J'C'5E*+5,*+CC)..M

7)+.85/*L8*)5.I-)*(1)*D-8D8.),*,)J)28D:)5(*,8).*58(*D-)_I,'C)*(1)*+:)5'(').*8S*(1)
-).',)5('+2*8CCID')-.*8S*(1)*;I'2,'5E*8-*C85,'('85.*8S*J)1'C2)6*D),).(-'+5*+5,*1'E1B+<*.+S)(<6
+5,*'5*(1)*'5()-).(.*8S*J'.I+2*+:)5'(<M

]>^ L1)*C8::I5'(<*C)5(-)*.1+22*852<*;)*8CCID'),*'5*+CC8-,+5C)*B'(1*(1)*`+5+E):)5(*X2+5
+DD-8J),*+.*D+-(*8S*+DD2'C+('85*-)S)-)5C)/*GT#F$%$*I52)..*8(1)-B'.)*+E-)),*'5*B-'('5E*;<*(1)
a8C+2*X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<M

7)+.85/*L8*)5.I-)*(1+(*+*.+('.S+C(8-<*:+5+E):)5(*8S*(1)*D+-3'5E*+5,*(8*)5.I-)*(1+(*(1)
D-8D8.),*,)J)28D:)5(*,8).*58(*D-)_I,'C)*(1)*)5_8<:)5(*8S*(1)*5)'E1;8I-'5E*8CCID')-.*'5*(1)
+-)+

]!G^ L1)*1+-,*+5,*.8S(*2+5,.C+D'5E*B'(1'5*(1)*.'()*.1+22*;)*:+'5(+'5),*'5*SI22*+CC8-,+5C)*B'(1*(1)
,)(+'2.*+DD-8J),*+.*D+-(*8S*+DD2'C+('85*-)S/*GK#"VG%M*=*2'.(*8S*(1)*+DD-8J),*,8CI:)5(.*'.*2'.(),
;)28B/

UaX#VTTV#V>GGX"[**UaX#VKTV#W*V>G!X"6*V>GFX"6*V>!GX"6*V>!FX"M
=5,*&D)C'S'C+('85.*@!*+5,*@"M

=5<*(-)).*8-*.1-I;.*B1'C1*B'(1'5*$*<)+-.*8S*D2+5('5E*,')6*+-)*-):8J),6*8-*;)C8:).*.)-'8I.2<
,+:+E),*8-*,'.)+.),*.1+22*;)*-)D2+C),*B'(1*8(1)-.*8S*(1)*.+:)*.D)C').*+5,*.'l)*+5,*'5*(1)
.+:)*D8.'('85.*I52)..*8(1)-B'.)*+E-)),*'5*B-'('5E*;<*(1)*28C+2*D2+55'5E*+I(18-'(<M

7)+.85/*L8*D-8J',)*.I'(+;2)*+:)5'(<*.D+C)*+5,*+*.+('.S+C(8-<*)5J'-85:)5(*S8-*(1)*D-8.D)C('J)
8CCID+5(.6*(8*C8:D2):)5(*(1)*,)J)28D:)5(*+5,*(8*)51+5C)*(1)*J'.I+2*+:)5'(').*8S*(1)*28C+2'(<
+5,*(8*D-8J',)*S8-*(1)*D2+5('5E*8S*(-)).*'5*C8:D2'+5C)*B'(1*&)C('85*!>%*8S*(1)*L8B5*+5,
08I5(-<*X2+55'5E*=C(*!>>G6*+.*+:)5,),*+5,*'5*DI-.I+5C)*8S*(1)*;I'2(*)5J'-85:)5(*D82'C').
B'(1'5*(1)*c5'(+-<*\)J)28D:)5(*X2+5M

Page 35



]!!^ N8(B'(1.(+5,'5E*(1)*,)(+'2.*8S*(1)*C+-*D+-3*:+5+E):)5(*D2+5*S8-*,'SS)-)5(*I.)-.*B'(1'5*(1)*.'()
+DD-8J),*+.*D+-(*8S*+DD2'C+('85*-)S)-)5C)/*GT#!%G!6*-)J'.),*,)(+'2.*.1+22*;)*.I;:'((),*(1+(
'5C2I,).*(1)*D-8J'.'85*8S*+*,),'C+(),*.D+C)*S8-*(1)*C+Sk*I.)-*B'(1'5*(1)*C+-*D+-3*D-'8-*(8
C8::)5C):)5(*8S*I.)*8S*C+S)*.)D+-+()*(8*(1)*08::I5'(<*0)5(-)M*L1)*C+-*D+-3*:+5+E):)5(
D2+5*.1+22*(1)-)+S()-*;)*C+--'),*8I(*'5*SI22*+CC8-,+5C)*B'(1*(1)*+DD-8J),*D2+5*I52)..*8(1)-B'.)
+E-)),*'5*B-'('5E*;<*(1)*a8C+2*X2+55'5E*=I(18-'(<M

7)+.85/*L8*)5.I-)*(1+(*(1)*D-8D8.),*,)J)28D:)5(*,8).*58(*D-)_I,'C)*(1)*S-))*S28B*8S*(-+SS'C*8-
(1)*C85,'('85.*8S*.+S)(<*;<*E'J'5E*-'.)*(8*3)-;*.',)*D+-3'5E*+285E*(1)*+,_8'5'5E*1'E1B+<M

+,7F(=CG+?>HA

N85)*&D)C'S'),

=5<*D)-.85*B'.1'5E*(8*'5.D)C(*(1)*+;8J)*D+D)-.*.18I2,*C85(+C( R'C(8-'+*`C\85+E16*X2+55'5E*+5,
7)E)5)-+('856*?-)5(*0'J'C*0)5(-)6*Z5E'5))-.*9+<6*9):;2)<6*4=>*GQU6*L)2M*N8M*GFG*T>"% $""%

Page 36



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
6.5<

!2=&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

()*+,-../+001 2345,(3674,6894(:254,6;45<4=,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+=,9@A.@A

D,7/@EA,F@G>/)HI*,-A.,.-*-J-0+,/)HI*0,$'!!,2/.A-AF+,(C/B+>,!'''$K$L'

:I)0,M-G,)0,)A.)F-*)B+,@A?>N

Agenda Item 5

Page 37



(?!?+@?AB !K,6CHC0*=,$'!"

CD(AB O/@A.+0JC/>,3-/P

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB Q)?JC/A,R,Q+A0-?,7@A0C?*-*)B+,S@/CM

EG!DH+G,B 2345,(3674,6894(:254,6;45<4=,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+=,9@A.@A

0(G0GIDEB SC??,G?-AA)AH,G+/M)00)@A,0@CHI*,T@/,F/+-*)@A,@T,-,MC?*)UC0+,H-M+0,-/+-
VW<X6Y,E)*I)A,0@C*IU+-0*,F@/A+/,@T,:)B+/*@A,X/++A,2G+A,(G-F+=,F@A0)0*)AH,@T
)A0*-??-*)@A,@T,@C*.@@/,*-J?+,*+AA)0,*-J?+0=,-,*/-AB+/0+,F?)MJ)AH,E-??=
E-?P)AH#Z@HH)AH,/@C*+0=,H/-00,M@CA.0,-A.,-00@F)-*+.,?-A.0F-G)AH,E@/P0N

D00E+!D,HB (G@/*0,-A.,3-/P0,(+/B)F+

!G,HD!HB (G@/*0,-A.,3-/P0,(+/B)F+

0ED,',GJIB
(++,F@A.)*)@A,$N

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
6GG/@B-?N

?L+IH+,F
:I+,0CJZ+F*,0)*+,F@A*-)A0,?-A.,FC//+A*?>,@FFCG)+.,J>,-,*-/M-F,0C/T-F+,E)*I)A,*I+,0@C*IU+-0*+/A,F@/A+/,@T
:)B+/*@A,2G+A,(G-F+,-.Z-F+A*,*@,*I+,6B+AC+,V*@,*I+,0@C*IY,-A.,6>?+0*@A+,[@-.,V*@,*I+,+-0*YN,:I+
0C//@CA.)AH,C0+0,-/+,/+0).+A*)-?N,:I+,0)*+,.@+0,A@*,F@A*-)A,-,?)0*+.,JC)?.)AH,-A.,)0,A@*,?@F-*+.,E)*I)A,-
F@A0+/B-*)@AN,\*,)0,-,.+0)HA-*+.,GCJ?)F,@G+A,0G-F+N

0(G0GIDE
(++,-J@B+N

M+IHG(N
D))1$O2%$"3B 3?-AA)AH ,9#8&*B !$#!&&]
@21$P2%&PB $%#'^#$'!$ H:)&B _++M+.,V[+H",7@CAF)?0,@EA

_+B+?@GM+A*Y
I%2%9=B 6GG?)F-*)@A,_+F).+. A2%&B ']#!'#$'!$
I9##2*:B X/-A*+.
A&=O*$)%$"3B \A0*-??-*)@A,@T,@C*.@@/,H>M,E)*I,-A,-/+-,@T,&NKM,`,LM,)A,-A,-/+-,@T

+`)0*)AH,I-/.U0C/T-F)AH,)A,(@C*I,a+0*,F@/A+/,@T,*I+,@G+A,0G-F+

D))1$O2%$"3B 3?-AA)AH ,9#8&*B ''#$"^"
@21$P2%&PB $"#!'#$''' H:)&B _++M+.,V[+H%,7@CAF)?0,2*I+/

_+B+?@GM+A*Y
I%2%9=B 6GG?)F-*)@A,_+F).+. A2%&B '%#'^#$''!
I9##2*:B X/-A*+.
A&=O*$)%$"3B 3/@G@0+.,*+AA)0,0FI@@?,.+B+?@GM+A*,)AF@/G@/-*)AH,/+0C/T-F)AH,%,*+AA)0

F@C/*0=,/+T+AF)AH,*I+,-/+-=,)A0*-??-*)@A,@T,T?@@.?)HI*)AH,-A.,)A0*-??-*)@A,@T
-,*+MG@/-/>,JC)?.)AH,G/@B).)AH,@TT)F+,-A.,FI-AH)AH,T-F)?)*)+0

0GE+!N'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
5-*)@A-?,3@?)F)+0

,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$O:'7*2#&Q"*R

Page 38



:I+,533S,E-0,GCJ?)0I+.,@A,$^*I,W-/FI,$'!$,-A.,/+G?-F+.,3?-AA)AH,3@?)F>,XC).-AF+,-A.,3?-AA)AH,3@?)F>
(*-*+M+A*0,E)*I,)MM+.)-*+,+TT+F*N,,\*,)0,)A*+A.+.,*@,M-P+,*I+,G?-AA)AH,0>0*+M,?+00,F@MG?+`,-A.,M@/+
-FF+00)J?+=,*@,G/@*+F*,*I+,+AB)/@AM+A*,-A.,*@,G/@M@*+,0C0*-)A-J?+,H/@E*IN,\*,)AF?C.+0 -,G/+0CMG*)@A,)A,T-B@C/
@T,0C0*-)A-J?+,.+B+?@GM+A*,)A,J@*I,G?-A,M-P)AH,-A.,.+F)0)@A,M-P)AH,-A.,)*0,GCJ?)F-*)@AN

(-B+.,G@?)F)+0,T/@M,*I+,-.@G*+.,<_3,I-B+,)AF/+-0)AH?>,?+00,E+)HI*,CA?+00,*I+>,-/+,)A,F@AT@/M)*>,E)*I,*I+
533S,-A.,F-A,J+,.+M@A0*/-*+.,*@,J+,0*)??,/+?+B-A*N,,7@/+,(*/-*+H>,G@?)F)+0,-?0@,A++.,*@,J+,)A,F@AT@/M)*>,E)*I
J@*I,*I+,9@A.@A,3?-A,-A.,*I+,533S,-A.,I-B+,F@A0).+/-J?+,E+)HI*N

aI+/+,9_S,7@/+,(*/-*+H>=,<_3,0-B+.,G@?)F)+0,-A.,(3Xb0,-/+,/+T+//+.,*@,)A,*I+,/+G@/*,J+?@E,*I+>,I-B+,J++A
F@A0).+/-*)@A0,)A,*I+,-00+00M+A*,@T,*I+,-GG?)F-*)@AN,,c@E+B+/=,*I+,/+F@MM+A.-*)@A,)0,F@A0).+/+.,*@,F@MG?>
E)*I,*I+,533SN

S*&3%J='!"*&'I%*2%&4:'TU91:'6.5.V
73!],, 3/@*+F*)@A,@T,2G+A,(G-F+
73$",, 3/@*+F*)@A,@T,7@MMCA)*>,S-F)?)*)+0

S*&3%J='W3$%2*:'A&X&1")#&3%'0123'6..<
O4$, :@EA0F-G+1,9@F-?,7@A*+`*,R,7I-/-F*+/
O4%, 6FF+00,T@/,_)0-J?+.,3+@G?+
3(!L, 7>F?+,3-/P)AH,(*-A.-/.0
2(], 3/@*+F*)@A,@T,(G@/*0,X/@CA.

>2$3'0"1$O:'!"3=$P&*2%$"3=
! \MG-F*,@A,C0+,@T,@G+A,0G-F+
! \MG-F*,@A,+`)0*)AH,0G@/*0,G/@B)0)@A
! ;)0C-?,)MG-F*,@A,0C//@CA.)AH,-/+-

!G,IWEHDH+G,
3CJ?)F,F@A0C?*-*)@A,CA.+/*-P+A,!&#'&#$'!",U,!'#!'#$'!"N,]%,A+)HIJ@C/)AH,G/@G+/*)+0,E+/+,F@A0C?*+.N

$L,/+0G@A0+0,E+/+,/+F+)B+.,@T,EI)FI,],E+/+,@JZ+F*)@A0=,!L,E+/+,)A,0CGG@/*,@T,*I+,G/@G@0-?,-A.,$,E+/+
/-)0)AH,dC+/)+0,/+H-/.)AH,*I+,G/@G@0-?N

6,0CMM-/>,@T,*I+,/+-0@A0,T@/ =9))"*%,/-)0+.,-/+,0CMM-/)0+.,)A,*I+,*-J?+,J+?@E1

+==9&'*2$=&P'8:'O"3=91%&&
!N,7C//+A*,*+AA)0,F@C/*0,-/+,)A,-,G@@/,0*-*+,-A.,@C*,@T,C0+N,:I+,)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,*I+,W<X6,E@C?.,/+B)*-?)0+,*I+
-/+-=,+AI-AF+,*I+,-/+-,B)0C-??>=,0@F)-??>,-A.,GI>0)F-??>N
$N,X/+-*,C*)?)0-*)@A,@T,EI-*,)0,-,.)0C0+.,0G-F+N

"N,:I+,)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,*I+,@C*.@@/,H>M,*I-*,E-0,/+F+A*?>,)A0*-??+.,V*@,*I+,)MM+.)-*+,E+0*,@T,*I+,0)*+Y,I-0
J++A,-,0CFF+00,-A.,*I+,W<X6,E@C?.,G/@B).+,-,0-T+=,.@HUT/++=,F?+-A,-A.,T+AF+.U@TT,-/+-,*@,/CA=,F?)MJ,-A.
G?->,J-??,H-M+0N,:I+,T-F)?)*>,E)??,)MG/@B+,F)B)F,J+I-B)@C/,-A.,G/@M@*+,F@MMCA)*>,F@I+0)@A,-A.,+AH-H+M+A*N
%N,:I+,/+F+A*?>,)A0*-??+.,+`+/F)0+,-/+-,I-0,J++A,C0+.,J>,.)TT+/+A*,-H+,H/@CG0,T/@M,-,F/@00,0+F*)@A,@T,@C/
F@MMCA)*>,C0)AH,*I+,+dC)GM+A*N,:I+,)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,-,MC?*),C0+,-/+-,E@C?.,TC/*I+/,+AI-AF+,*I)0,J/+-.*I,@T
+AH-H+M+A*N,aI)?0*,)*,M->,J+,M-)A?>,-)M+.,*@E-/.0,0+F@A.-/>,-H+.,FI)?./+A=,)*,E)??,-?0@,J+,C0+.,J>,-.C?*0
T@/,+`+/F)0+N,:I+/+,)0,-A,)00C+,E)*I,.@HUM+00,@A,*I+,G-/P,-A.,-A,-??,E+-*I+/=,0G+F)T)F,G?->,-/+-,E)??
@B+/F@M+,*I)0,)00C+N
KN,:I+,T-F)?)*>,E)??,J+,-,H/+-*,-00+*,T@/,M-A>,?@F-?,FI)?./+A,EI@,.@Ab*,I-B+,*I+)/,@EA,H-/.+A=,@/,+B+A,-A
@C*.@@/,F@MMCA-?,-/+-,)A,*I+)/,T?-*0N
LN,:I+,I@C0+0,@A,:I+,6B+AC+,-/+,-??,E+??,0+*,J-FP,T/@M,*I+,/@-.=,J+I)A.,+)*I+/,I+.H+0,@/,T+AF+0,-A.,-/+
E+??,b)A0C?-*+.b,T/@M,-A>,G+/F+)B+.,A@)0+,*I-*,M->,J+,H+A+/-*+.N,X)B+A,*I-*,:I+,6B+AC+#a/+A*I-M,6B+AC+
)0,-?/+-.>,dC)*+,-,JC0>,-A.,A@)0>,/@-.,-*,M@0*,I@C/0=,J@*I,E)*I,B+I)FC?-/,-A.,G+.+0*/)-A,*/-TT)F,-A.,J@/.+/+.
-*,*I+,/+-/,J>,-,A@)0>,/-)?E->,?)A+=,-A>,b+`*/-b,A@)0+,H+A+/-*+.,E@C?.,J+,M)A)M-?,-A.,A+H?)H)J?+N

6,0CMM-/>,@T,)00C+0,/-)0+.,)A "8Y&O%$"3,0I@EA,)A,*I+,*-J?+,J+?@EN

+==9&'*2$=&P'8:'O"3=91%&& (&=)"3=&'%"'O"##&3%=
!N,2JZ+F*)@A,*@,*I+,W<X6,J+)AH,-FF+00)J?+,-*,-??
I@C/0,-0,)*,F@C?.,?+-.,*@,F@AH/+H-*)@A,@T,H/@CG0

aI)?0*,*I+/+,E@C?.,J+,A@,/+0*/)F*)@A,@A,EI+A,*I+,T-F)?)*>
)0,C0+.=,*I+,G-/P,-0,+`)0*)AH,)0,@G+A,$%,I@C/0,-,.->,-A.

Page 39



-A.,-A*)U0@F)-?,J+I-B)@C/N,:I+/+,.@+0,A@*,0++M,*@
J+,-,G?-A,T@/,/+HC?-*)@A#M@A)*@/)AH,*I+,C0+,EI)FI
F@C?.,?+-.,*@,A@)0+,.)0*C/J-AF+,-A.,?)**+/

EI)?0*,*I+,)MG/@B+.,0*-A.-/.,@T,0G@/*0,-A.,/+F/+-*)@A-?
+dC)GM+A*,M->,-**/-F*,)AF/+-0+.,C0+,@T,*I)0,0+F*)@A,@T
*I+,@G+A,0G-F+=,*I+,@M)00)@A,@T,T?@@.,?)HI*)AH,E@C?.
.)0F@C/-H+,C0+,@T,*I+,T-F)?)*>,.C/)AH,CA0@F)-J?+,I@C/0N

$N,9@00,@T,B)+E,/+0C?*)AH,T/@M,G/@G@0+.,I+.H+ \A+B)*-J?>,@C*?@@P,E)??,FI-AH+,T@/,*I+,G+@G?+,?)B)AH,A+-/J>
-0, *I+>, I-B+, I-., B)+E0, @T, -, .)0C0+., @G+A, -/+-, @T
.)?-G).-*+., I-/.U0*-A.)AH, T@/, -, ACMJ+/, @T, >+-/0N
c@E+B+/=, @TT)F+/0, F@A0).+/, *I-*, *I+, FI-AH+0, G/@G@0+.
E@C?., A@*, I-B+, -, 0)HA)T)F-A*?>, CA-FF+G*-J?+, B)0C-?
)MG-F*,@A,*I+,-/+-,*-P)AH,)A*@,-FF@CA*,*I+,@B+/-??,0F@G+
@T, *I+,E@/P0=,EI)FI, )AB@?B+, *I+,G?-A*)AH,@T, -,!N$,M+*/+
I+)HI*,I+.H+,@A,*I+,0@C*I+/A,J@CA.-/>N

"N,(-T+*>,@T,C0+/0,@T,G-/P,/+0C?*)AH,T/@M,*I+
G/@G@0+.,/+0*/)F*)AH,B)+E0,@T,*I+,G-/P

:I+,?@F-*)@A,-A.,J@CA.-/>,*/+-*M+A*0,G/@G@0+.,E@C?.
0*)??,-??@E,T@/,*I+,W<X6,T-F)?)*>,*@,J+,E+??U@J0+/B+.
T/@M,*I+,G-/P=,-A.,*I+,I+)HI*
@T,*I+,J@CA.-/>,T+AF)AH,E@C?.,A@*,/+0*/)F*,B)+E0,@T,*I+
E).+/,G-/P,-/+-,T/@M,*I+,-.Z-F+A*,0*/++*0N

%N,a)??,+`)0*)AH,G/@J?+M,@T,E-*+/U?@HH)AH,J+
-../+00+.N

aI)?0*,A@,M+-0C/+0,I-B+,J++A,/-)0+.,)A,*I+,0CJM)00)@A
E)*I,/+H-/.0,*@,I@E,*I)0,)00C+,E@C?.,J+,-../+00+.=,*I+
G/@G@0-?,E@C?.,A@*,J+,F@A0).+/+.,*@,E@/0+A,JC*,-F*C-??>
)MG/@B+,CG@A,*I+,+`)0*)AH,./-)A-H+,E)*I)A,*I+,G-/P,J>
)A*/@.CF)AH,0@T*,?-A.0F-G)AH,*@,-A,-/+-,EI)FI,)0,FC//+A*?>
!''e,I-/.,0*-A.)AHN,:I+,7@CAF)?b0,(G@/*0,-A.,3-/P0
(+/B)F+0,E)??,M-)A*-)A,*I+,T-F)?)*>,)A,-,0)M)?-/,T-0I)@A,*@
*I-*,@T,@*I+/,0G@/*0,G/@B)0)@A,E)*I)A,G-/P0N,\T,*I+/+,)0,-A
)00C+,E)*I,./-)A-H+,*I+A,*I)0,)0,-,M-**+/,EI)FI,*I+
7@CAF)?b0,3-/P0,0+/B)F+,E)??,0++P,*@,/+0@?B+N

KN,7@AF+/A0,/+H-/.)AH,*I+,.)0*/)JC*)@A,@T,@AU0*/++*
G-/P)AH,F@A*/@?0,@A,-.Z-F+A*,0*/++*0=,EI+/+
G/@G@0+.,/+.CF+.,I@C/0,@A,F@A*/@??+.,G-/P)AH,@A
:I+,6B+AC+,-A.,6>?+0*@A+,[@-.,-/+,A@*,*@,J+
+MG?@>+.,@A,:)B+/*@A,[@-.N

:I)0,F@MM+A*,0*+M0,T/@M,-,/+F+A*,.+F)0)@A,J>,*I+
7@CAF)?,*@,-M+A.,*I+,f@A+,bQ(b,7-/,3-/P)AH,f@A+
T@??@E)AH,F@A0C?*-*)@A,E)*I,/+0).+A*0,-TT+F*+.,J>,*I+
G/@G@0-?=,EI)FI,0I-??,J+,)MG?+M+A*+.,)A,S+J/C-/>,$'!%N
SC/*I+/,)AT@/M-*)@A,@A,*I)0,)0,G/@B).+.,E)*I)A,*I+
/+M-/P0,0+F*)@A,@T,*I+,/+G@/*N

:I+,S/)+A.0,@T,:)B+/*@A,X/++A,VS2:XY,I-B+,E/)**+A,)A,0CGG@/*)AH,*I+,-GG?)F-*)@AN,:I+>,F@A0).+/,*I-*,*I+
G?-A0,*@,)MG/@B+,*I+,-/+-,-A.,G/@B).+,T-F)?)*)+0,T@/,FI)?./+A,-A.,>@CAH,G+@G?+,*@,G?->,T@@*J-??=,J-0P+*J-??=
F>F?)AH=,I@/)g@A*-?,F?)MJ)AH,-A.,*-J?+,*+AA)0,F-M+,@C*,@T,-,E).+0G/+-.,F@A0C?*-*)@A,G/@F+00,)AB@?B)AH,?@F-?
/+0).+A*0,-A.,0FI@@?0N,S2:X,?+A.0,)*0,TC??,0CGG@/*,*@,*I+,G?-A0,-A.,*I+,G?-A0,-?0@,I-B+,*I+,TC??,0CGG@/*,@T,*I+
*E@,F?@0+0*,F@MMCA)*>,0FI@@?0

I%2%9%"*:'O"3=91%&&=1

6?*I@CHI,*I+,0)*+,)*0+?T,)0,)A,O/@A.+0JC/>,3-/P,a-/.=,*I+,@GG@0)*+,0).+,@T,:I+,6B+AC+,)0,-F*C-??>,)A,hC++A0
3-/P,a-/.N,60,-,/+0C?*=,-??,E-/.,7@CAF)??@/0,E)*I)A,*I+,O/@A.+0JC/>,-A.,hC++A0,3-/P,a-/.0,I-B+,J++A
F@A0C?*+.N

! hC++A0,3-/P,a-/.,7@CAF)??@/01,(CGG@/*,T/@M,7@CAF)??@/,_+A0+?@EN
! O/@A.+0JC/>,3-/P,7@CAF)??@/01,7@CAF)??@/,(I-E,dC+/)+.,)00C+0,/-)0+.,J>,I+/,F@A0*)*C+A*0,/+?-*)AH,*@

I@C/0,@T,G-/P)AH=,F@MMCA)*>,0-T+*>,EI)FI,-/+,-../+00+.,E)*I)A,*I+,@JZ+F*)@A,/+0G@A0+,0+F*)@A,-J@B+,-A.
)A,M@/+,.+*-)?,E)*I)A,*I+,/+M-/P0,0+F*)@A,@T,*I+,/+G@/*N

! :/-A0G@/*-*)@A1,5@,@JZ+F*)@A0,@A,*/-A0G@/*-*)@A,H/@CA.0
! 9-A.0F-G)AH1,5@,@JZ+F*)@A,@A,?-A.0F-G)AH,H/@CA.0,JC*,-.B)0+.,*I-*,4AB)/@AM+A*-?,c+-?*I,:+-M,)0

F@A0C?*+.,*@,.)0FC00,/+UC0+,@T,M-*+/)-?0=,*@GU0@)?,.+G*I0,-A.,-A>,)00C+0,E)*I,F@A*-M)A-*)@AN
! (G@/*,4AH?-A.1,_).,A@*,E)0I,*@,F@MM+A*,@A,*I+,-GG?)F-*)@AN
! O/+A*,(*/-*+H>=,3-/*A+/0I)G0,-A.,\MG/@B+M+A*,_+G-/*M+A*1,(CGG@/*,T@/,*I+,-GG?)F-*)@A
! O/+A*,7@MMCA)*>,(-T+*>,:+-M,VO7(Y1,5@,@JZ+F*)@A0,E+/+,/-)0+.,J>,*I+,O7(,)A,/+?-*)@A,*@,*I+

)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,-,W<X6,)A,*I)0,?@F-*)@A=,-0,)*,E@C?.,A@*,J+,F@A0).+/+.,*@,J+,-,./)B+/,T@/,-A*)U0@F)-?
J+I-B)@C/N,:I+,TC*C/+,M-A-H+M+A*,@T,*I+,T-F)?)*>,E@C?.,J+,F@A0).+/+.,*@,J+,)MG@/*-A*N

(?>D(ZI
I$%&'!"3%&[%'23P'I9**"93P$34=

Page 40



!, :I)0,-GG?)F-*)@A,0++P0,G?-AA)AH,G+/M)00)@A,T@/,*I+,)A0*-??-*)@A,@T,-,WC?*),<0+,X-M+0,6/+-
VW<X6Y,E)*I)A,*I+,0@C*IU+-0*,F@/A+/,@T,:)B+/*@A,2G+A,(G-F+N,:I+,)MM+.)-*+,0+F*)@A,@T,*I+,G-/P,)0,J@/.+/+.
J>,/+0).+A*)-?,G/@G+/*)+0,*@,*I+,0@C*I,@A,:I+,6B+AC+=,*@,*I+,+-0*,J>,G/@G+/*)+0,@A,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+=,*I+
*C/T+.,:)B+/*@A,@G+A,0G-F+,*@,*I+,A@/*I=,-A.,J>,*I+,@*I+/,*-/M-F+.,0+F*)@A,@T,@G+A,0G-F+,*@,*I+,E+0*,EI)FI
I-0,I-.,-,FI)?./+A0,G?->,-/+-,/+F+A*?>,)A0*-??+.N

!N!, hC++A0,3-/P,7@MMCA)*>,(FI@@?,)0,?@F-*+.,*@,*I+,A@/*I,J+>@A.,*I+,@G+A,0G-F+N

!N$,, :I+,G/@G@0+.,W<X6,E)??,J+,?@F-*+.,*@E-/.0,*I+,0@C*IU+-0*+/A,+A.,@T,*I+,@G+A,0G-F+,)A,-A,-/+-
G/+B)@C0?>,C0+.,-0,*+AA)0,F@C/*0N

0*")"=21'23P'12:"9%

$, :I+,G/@G@0-?,)0,*@,F@A0*/CF*,-,MC?*)UC0+,H-M+0,-/+-,VW<X6Y,*I-*,F-A,J+,C0+.,T@/,J-0P+*J-??=
T@@*J-??,-A.,MC?*)U0G@/*0,@A,*I+,+-0*+/A,0).+,VF@/A+/,@T,:I+,6B+AC+,-A.,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+Y,@T,*I+,FC//+A*?>
.)?-G).-*+.,I-/.,0*-A.)AHN,:I+,W<X6,E@C?.,@FFCG>,-GG/@`)M-*+?>,$=K''M$,-/+-N,:I)0,G/@G@0-?,-?0@
)AF?C.+0,)A0*-??)AH,-,F?)MJ)AH,E-??=,@C*.@@/,*-J?+,*+AA)0,*-J?+0=,G+/)M+*+/,?@E,?+B+?,T+AF)AH,-A.,G-*IE->0,-0
E+??,-0,?-A.0F-G)AH,)MG/@B+M+A*0,)AF?C.)AH,I+.H+0=,H/-00,M@CA.0,-A.,/-)0+.,G?-A*,J+.0N

W=&'"\'%]&')*")"=&P'\2O$1$%$&=

$N!, :I+, -..)*)@A, @T, -, W<X6, E@C?., )AF/+-0+, -A., +AI-AF+, *I+, G?->, @TT+/, )A, *I+, ?@F-?, -/+-, J>
)AF/+-0)AH, *I+, 0G@/*0, T-F)?)*)+0, -B-)?-J?+N, \*, E)??, G/@B).+, @GG@/*CA)*)+0, T@/, *I+, @?.+/, /-AH+, H/@CG, @T, >@CAH
FI)?./+A, )A, *I+, O/@A.+0JC/>, -A., hC++A0, 3-/P, a-/.0, *@, G-/*)F)G-*+, )A, -F*)B)*)+0, 0CFI, -0, T@@*J-??, -A.
J-0P+*J-??,T@/,T/++N

$N$, :I+,(G@/*0,-A.,3-/P0,(+/B)F+,@C*?)A+,*I-*,*I+)/,E@/P,)0,./)B+A,J>,*E@,0*/-*+H)+0i,b:I+,(G@/*,-A.
3I>0)F-?,6F*)B)*>,(*/-*+H>,$'!',U,$'!Kb,V(636(Y,-A.,:I+,3?-AA)AH,T@/,(G@/*,-A.,6F*)B+,[+F/+-*)@A,S-F)?)*)+0
(*/-*+H>,$'']U$'$!N,:I+,W<X6,E@C?.,E@/P,*@E-/.0,-,ACMJ+/,@T,H@-?0,E)*I)A,*I+,(636(,0*/-*+H>,)AF?C.)AH
)AF/+-0)AH,G/@B)0)@A,@T,-GG/@G/)-*+,T-F)?)*)+0=,H+**)AH,G+@G?+,M@/+,-F*)B+,-A.,)AF/+-0)AH,0G@/*0,@GG@/*CA)*)+0
T@/,>@CAH,G+@G?+N,:I+,S-F)?)*)+0,0*/-*+H>,).+A*)T)+0,*I-*,W<X60,-/+,-,F@0*,+TT+F*)B+,E->,@T,G/@B).)AH,).+-?
0G@/*)AH,-A.,0@F)-?,G?->,-/+-,T@/,*++A-H+/0=,@?.+/,FI)?./+A,-A.,-.C?*0N

$N", :I+,G/@G@0-?,I-0,J++A,F/+-*+.,-?@AH0).+,*I+,?@F-?,F@MMCA)*>,-0,G-/*,@T,-,F@A0C?*-*)@A,G/@F+00
*I-*,?+.,*@,*I+,B)0)@A,*@,F/+-*+,-A,@C*.@@/,H>M,VGI-0+,!,EI)FI,I-0,-?/+-.>,J++A,.+?)B+/+.Y,-A.,*I+,W<X6
T-F)?)*>,0CJZ+F*,*@,*I)0,-GG?)F-*)@AN

$N%, :I+/+,)0,A@,T/++?>,-FF+00)J?+,W<X6,G/@B)0)@A,E)*I)A,]'',M+*/+0,@T,:)B+/*@A,X/++AN :I+
)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,*I)0,T-F)?)*>,E@C?.,*/-A0T@/M,-,.)?-G).-*+.,-/+-,@T,I-/.,0*-A.)AH,-*,*I+,0@C*I+/A,+A.,@T,*I+,@G+A
0G-F+=,-??@E)AH,*I+,?@F-?,F@MMCA)*>,*@,G-/*)F)G-*+,)A,GI>0)F-?,-F*)B)*>N,6,ACMJ+/,@T,F@MM+A*0,/+F+)B+.,.C/)AH
*I+,F@A0C?*-*)@A,G/@F+00,@T,*I)0,-GG?)F-*)@A,@C*?)A+,*I+,0CFF+00,*I+>,F@A0).+/,*I+,)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,*I+,@C*.@@/
H>M,*@,*I+,E+0*,@T,*I+,0)*+,*@,I-B+,J++A,)A,*+/M0,@T,)*0,C0+,J>,-,.)B+/0+,F/@00U0+F*)@A,@T,*I+,F@MMCA)*>N,:I+
)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,*I+,W<X6,T-F)?)*>,E@C?.,TC/*I+/,.)B+/0)T>,*I+,/-AH+,@T,0G@/*)AH,T-F)?)*)+0,)A,-,0-T+,-??UE+-*I+/
+AB)/@AM+A*,-B-)?-J?+,*@,*I+,?@F-?,F@MMCA)*>N

E23P=O2)$34

", , :I+,G/@G@0-?,E@C?., )MG/@B+,*I+,FC//+A*, ?-FP,@T, ?-A.0F-G)AH,E)*I)A, *I)0,G-/*,@T, *I+,@G+A,0G-F+
EI)FI,)0,FC//+A*?>,!''e,I-/.0*-A.)AHN,:I+,E+0*+/A,0+F*)@A,@T,*I+,0)*+,E@C?.,J+,*C/T+.,E)*I,H/-00,EI)?0*,*I+/+
E@C?.,-,LNK,M+*/+,.+G*I, ?-A.0F-G+,0*/)G, ?@F-*+.,F?@0+, *@, *I+,0@C*I+/A,0+F*)@A,@T, *I+,0)*+,-.Z-F+A*, *@,:I+
6B+AC+=, E)*I, -, !N$, M+*/+0, I+)HI*, I+.H+, G?-F+., -.Z-F+A*, *@, *I+, J@CA.-/>=, EI)FI, E@C?., -?0@, F@B+/, *I+
J@CA.-/>,E)*I,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+N,6A,-0GI-?*,Z@HH)AH,*/-FP,E@C?.,J@/.+/,*I+,G+/)M+*+/,@T,*I+,0)*+=,+AF?@0+.,J>
*I+,I+.H+,*@,*I+,0@C*I,-A.,-,!N$,M+*/+,I+)HI*,T+AF+,E@C?.,J+,G@0)*)@A+.,J+*E++A,*I+,*/-FP,-A.,*I+,A@/*I+/A
J@CA.-/>,0I-/+.,E)*I,*I+,G-/PN,%,/-)0+.,J+.,G?-A*+/0,-/+,-?0@,G/@G@0+.,@A,*I+,J@/.+/0,@T,*I+,W<X6N

"N!, , \*, )0, F@A0).+/+., *I-*, *I+, G/@G@0+., ?-A.0F-G)AH, E@C?., +AI-AF+, *I+, B)0C-?, -M+A)*)+0, @T, *I+
+`)0*)AH,0)*+N

7&3O$34

%, , 5@, -?*+/-*)@A0, *@, *I+, +`)0*)AH, ",M+*/+, I+)HI*, bFI)FP+A,E)/+b, T+AF)AH, @A, *I+, J@CA.-/)+0, @T, :I+
6B+AC+,-A.,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+,-/+,G/@G@0+.N,:I+,W<X6,E@C?.,J+,0+*U@TT, *I+,J@CA.-/)+0,0I-/+.,E)*I,:I+

Page 41



6B+AC+,-A.,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+,J>,-GG/@`)M-*+?>,]N%K,M+*/+0,-A.,]N",M+*/+0,/+0G+F*)B+?>N,6,!,M+*/+,I+)HI*
)A*+/A-?,G+/)M+*+/, T+AF+,E@C?.,J+,G?-F+.,-/@CA.,*I+,0@C*I+/A,-A.,A@/*I+/A,+?+B-*)@A0,@T, *I+,W<X6,E)*I,-
$U",M+*/+,I+)HI*,+AF?@0C/+,?@F-*+.,-*,*I+,H@-?,+A.0N

%N!, , 5@,0G+F)T)F,.+*-)?0,@T, *I+, T+AF)AH,M-*+/)-?0,-/+,G/@B).+.,JC*, TC/*I+/,.+*-)?0,F-A,J+, /+dC)/+.,J>
F@A.)*)@AN

DOO&==

K, , 6FF+00,*@,*I+,W<X6,E)??,J+,B)-,*I+,+`)0*)AH,-FF+00UH-*+,@TT,*I+,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+=,EI)FI,F-A
-FF@MM@.-*+,J@*I,-J?+,J@.)+.,-A.,.)0-J?+.,C0+/0N,5@,A+E,-FF+00+0,E)??,J+,F/+-*+.=,JC*,-,G+/)M+*/+
G-*IE->,*@,*I+,A@/*I,@T,*I+,0)*+,E)*I)A,*I+,G-/P,E)??,G/@B).+,-,I-/.0*-A.)AH,/@C*+,T/@M,*I+,+`)0*)AH,G-/P
T@@*G-*I,*@,*I+,T-F)?)*>,+A*/-AF+N,\*,)0,-A*)F)G-*+.,*I-*,*I+,A+E,T-F)?)*)+0,E)??,J+,-J?+,*@,J+,-FF+00+.,J>,-??N

KN!,60).+,T/@M,*E@,0M-??,J+AFI+0,*@,*I+,A@/*I,@T,*I+,0)*+=,*I+,T-F)?)*>,.@+0,A@*,G/@B).+,-A>,G/@B)0)@A,@T
TC/A)*C/+,*I-*,E@C?.,+AF@C/-H+,F@AH/+H-*)@A,@/,?@)*+/)AHN

KN$, :I+,G+/)M+*+/,T+AF+,E)*I,H-*+0,E)??,G/@B).+,-,0-T+=,0+M)U+AF?@0+.,+AB)/@AM+A*,T@/,C0+/0,EI)FI
E)??,.)0F@C/-H+,G+@G?+,T/@M,+A*+/)AH,*I+,0)*+,EI)?0*,G-00)AH,+)*I+/,T/@M,*I+,0*/++*,@/,*I+,G-/P=,-A.,*I+/+J>
E@/P,*@E-/.0,+A0C/)AH,*I-*,*I+,0)*+,)0,C0+.,T@/,)*0,0@?+?>,T@/,)*0,GC/G@0+,-0,-,MC?*)UC0+,0G@/*)AH,T-F)?)*>N

+#)2O%'9)"3'*&=$P&3%$21'2#&3$%:^71""P1$4]%$34^>2324&#&3%'"\'9=&

L, , :I+,-GG?)F-A*,I-0,0*-*+.,*I-*,*I+/+,)0,A@,G/@G@0-?,*@,T?@@.?)HI*,*I+,0G@/*0,-/+-N,:I)0,)0,*@
M)A)M)0+,/+F/+-*)@A-?,A@)0+,.C/)AH,I@C/0,@T,.-/PA+00,-0,E+??,-0,-B@).,-A>,CA-FF+G*-J?+,AC)0-AF+,T/@M,*I+
?)HI*,)*0+?TN,2TT)F+/0,E+?F@M+,*I)0,-GG/@-FIN

LN!, , 7@AF+/A,I-0,J++A,/-)0+.,J>,@JZ+F*@/0,*I-*,.+0G)*+,*I+/+,J+)AH,A@,T?@@.?)HI*)AH,G/@B).+.=,0*/++*
?)HI*)AH,E@C?.,T-F)?)*-*+,$%,I@C/,C0+,@T,*I+,W<X6N,:I+/+,)0,!,0*/++*U?)HI*,?@F-*+.,E)*I)A,-,/+-0@A-J?>,F?@0+
B)F)A)*>,@T,*I+,W<X6,@A,:I+,6B+AC+,EI)FI,E@C?.,J+,-GG/@`)M-*+?>,!!,M+*/+0,-E->,-A.,T-F)AH,*I+,0*/++*N,\*,)0
A@*,F@A0).+/+.,*I-*,*I)0,E@C?.,G/@B).+,0CTT)F)+A*,?)HI*,.)0G+/0-?,*@,T-F)?)*-*+,C0+,@T,*I+,W<X6,J+>@A.,I@C/0,@T
.->?)HI*N

LN$, , 7@AF+/A0,I-B+,J++A,/-)0+.,*I-*,+A-J?)AH,$%,I@C/,C0+,@T,*I+,T-F)?)*>,E)??,+AF@C/-H+,-A*)U0@F)-?
J+I-B)@C/N,aI)?0*,*I+/+,E@C?.,J+,A@,/+0*/)F*)@A,@A,EI+A,*I+,T-F)?)*>,)0,C0+.=,*I+,G-/P,-0,+`)0*)AH,)0,@G+A,$%
I@C/0,-,.->,-A.,EI)?0*,*I+,)MG/@B+.,0*-A.-/.,@T,0G@/*0,-A.,/+F/+-*)@A-?,+dC)GM+A*,M->,-**/-F*,)AF/+-0+.,C0+
@T,*I)0,0+F*)@A,@T,*I+,@G+A,0G-F+=,*I+,@M)00)@A,@T,T?@@.,?)HI*)AH,E@C?.,.)0F@C/-H+,C0+,@T,*I+,T-F)?)*>,.C/)AH
CA0@F)-J?+,I@C/0N

LN", , 6,F@A.)*)@A,)0,0CHH+0*+.,/+M)A.)AH,*I+,-GG?)F-A*,*I-*,-A>,T?@@.,?)HI*)AH,E@C?.,A++.,G?-AA)AH
G+/M)00)@A,)A,)*0,@EA,/)HI*N

LN%, , (@M+,@T,*I+,F@MM+A*0,/+F+)B+.,)A.)F-*+,*I-*,-A*)U0@F)-?,J+I-B)@C/,-?/+-.>,@FFC/0,)A,*I+,G-/PN
aI)?0*,)A,G?-AA)AH,*+/M0,*I+,7@CAF)?,0++P,*@,+A0C/+,0CFI,.+B+?@GM+A*0,-/+,E+??,@J0+/B+.,-A.,0+FC/+=,*I+
J+I-B)@C/,@T,@*I+/,G-/P,C0+/0,)0,A@*,-,M-**+/,*I-*,F-A,J+,F@A*/@??+.,J>,*I+,G?-AA)AH,0>0*+MN,:I+,G/@B)0)@A,@T
*I)0,T-F)?)*>,E)*I)A,-,GCJ?)F,G-/P,)0,F@A0).+/+.,*@,J+,-FF+G*-J?+,-0,)*,E)??,+AI-AF+,-A.,)AF/+-0+,*I+,/-AH+,@T
-F*)B)*)+0,-B-)?-J?+,*@,M+MJ+/0,@T,*I+,GCJ?)F,E)*I)A,*I+,G-/PN,:I+,O/+A*,7@MMCA)*>,(-T+*>,:+-M,.).,A@*
F@A0).+/,*I-*,*I+,)A*/@.CF*)@A,@T,-,W<X6,)A,*I)0,?@F-*)@A,E@C?.,H)B+,/)0+,*@,F@AF+/A0,/+H-/.)AH,-A*)U0@F)-?
J+I-B)@C/,J>,F@AH/+H-*)AH,H/@CG0,-A.,)A,*I+@/>,W<X60,F-A,-F*,-0,-,.)B+/0)@A,T/@M,+AH-H)AH,)A,-A*)U0@F)-?
J+I-B)@C/N,60,M+A*)@A+.,E)*I)A,*I+,0+F*)@A,@T,*I)0,/+G@/*,.)0FC00)AH,-FF+00=,*I+,T+AF)AH,0C//@CA.)AH,*I+
G+/)M+*/+,@T,*I+,G-/P,)*0+?T,-A.,A@*,)AF?C.)AH,-..)*)@A-?,-FF+00+0,@TT,*I+,0*/++*,0I@C?.,/+.CF+,0F@G+,T@/
)MG/@MG*C,+A*/-AF+,)A*@,*I+,W<X6,J>,G+@G?+,G-00)AH,)*,T/@M,*I+,0*/++*=,EI)FI,/+.CF+0,*I+,?)P+?)I@@.,@T
G+@G?+,E)*I,A@,)A*+A*)@A,@T,C0)AH,*I+,T-F)?)*>,@*I+/,*I-A,T@/,)*0,)A*+A.+.,GC/G@0+,T@/,H-M+0,-A.,0G@/*0,T/@M
+A*+/)AH,*I+,0)*+N

LNK, , :I+,W<X6,)0,B)0)J?+,T/@M,G+@G?+,G-00)AH,*I/@CHI,*I+,G-/PN,:I)0,E)??,-??@E,A-*C/-?,0C/B+)??-AF+,@T
*I)0,0G-F+,T/@M,C0+/0,@T,*I+,G-/P=,-A.,*I@0+,G-00)AH,*I/@CHI,)*N

H*23=)"*%2%$"3

^, :I+,0)*+,?)+0,E)*I)A,7-/,3-/P)AH,f@A+,V73fY,jQ(k,EI)FI,@G+/-*+0,']1'',l,!]1"',W@A.->,*@
S/).->=,JC*,I-0,T-)/?>,?@E,-FF+00)J)?)*>,E)*I,-,3:69,/-*)AH,@T,?+B+?,$N,7@A0C?*-*)@A,I-0,/+F+A*?>,J++A
CA.+/*-P+A,@A,*I+,*)M+0,@T,@G+/-*)@A,@T,*I+,73f,-A.,*I+/+,)0,-,FI-AH+,F@M)AH,)A*@,+TT+F*,-*,*I+,+A.,@T

Page 42



S+J/C-/>N,2AF+,*I+,FI-AH+0,*-P+,+TT+F*=,*I+,M-Z@/)*>,@T,*I+,g@A+,E)??,/+.CF+,*@,!'-M,*@,"GM,W@AUS/)N

^N!, 5@,F-/,G-/P)AH,)0,G/@B).+.,T@/,*I+,T-F)?)*>,-0,)*,)0,)A*+A.+.,*@,0+/B+,-,G/+.@M)A-A*?>,?@F-?
F@MMCA)*>=,:I+/+,)0,-,?-/H+,G/@B)0)@A,@T,@AU0*/++*,G-/P)AH,-B-)?-J?+,@C*0).+,@T,G+-P,G+/)@.0=,E)*I,G->,R
.)0G?->,F-/,G-/P)AH,-B-)?-J?+,@A,J@*I,0).+0,@T,6>?+0*@A+,6B+AC+,-0,E+??,-0,@A,*I+,A@/*I,0).+,@T,:I+,6B+AC+

^N$, 2JZ+F*)@A,K,E)*I)A,*I+,F@A0C?*-*)@A,0+F*)@A,@T,*I+,/+G@/*,/-)0+.,F@AF+/A0,*I-*,-0,:I+,6B+AC+,E)??
J+,0CJZ+F*,*@,0I@/*+/,F@A*/@??+.,G-/P)AH,I@C/0,T/@M,*I+,+A.,@T,S+J/C-/>=,M@/+,G+@G?+,E)??,G-/P,*I+/+,*I-A,@A
:)B+/*@A,[@-.=,@A,EI)FI,*I+,73f,I@C/0,E@C?.,/+M-)A,*I+,0-M+N,aI)?0*,*I+/+,M->,E+??,J+,-A,)AF/+-0+,)A
@AU0*/++*,G-/P)AH,@A,:I+,6B+AC+,T@??@E)AH,*I)0,FI-AH+=,*I+,FI-AH+0,-/+,J+)AH,M-.+,*-P)AH,)A*@,-FF@CA*
T++.J-FP,G/@B).+.,T/@M,*I+,*I+,GCJ?)F,F@A0C?*-*)@A,*I-*,E-0,CA.+/*-P+A,)A,W->,U,mCA+,$'!"N,[+0).+A*0
/+dC+0*+.,0I@/*+/,I@C/0,)A,*I+,F@A0C?*-*)@A,-0,*I+>,T++?,*I+/+,)0,A@*,0)HA)T)F-A*,G-/P)AH,G/+00C/+,FC//+A*?>,-A.
E@C?.,G/+T+/,T@/,*I+)/,B)0)*@/0,A@*,*@,I-B+,*@,G->,.C/)AH,+`*+A.+.,I@C/0N,:I+,/+.CF*)@A,)A,@G+/-*)AH,I@C/0,E-0
0*/@AH?>,0CGG@/*+.,J>,*I+,/+0).+A*0,-A.,)MG?)F)*,*@,*I)0,)0,0@M+,-FF+G*-AF+,*I-*,*I)0,/+.CF*)@A,M->,?+-.,*@
0@M+,-..)*)@A-?,@AU0*/++*,G-/P)AHN,W@0*,/+0).+A*0,@A,:)B+/*@A,[.,.).,A@*,0CGG@/*,/+.CF+.,I@C/0,-A.
*I+/+T@/+,*I+,+`)0*)AH,73f,I@C/0,@A,*I-*,0*/++*,I-B+,J++A,M-)A*-)A+.N

^N", 2TT)F+/0,B)+E0,-/+,*I-*,)0,A@*,-A*)F)G-*+.,*I-*,*I+,T-F)?)*>,E)??,-**/-F*,0)HA)T)F-A*,ACMJ+/0,@T
F-/UJ@/A+,C0+/0N

^N%, j(I+TT)+?.k,*>G+,F>F?+,0*-A.0,E)??,-??@E,CG,*@,T@C/*++A,F>F?+0,*@,J+,0+FC/+?>,G-/P+.,-*,*I+,0)*+N
:I+/+,E)??,/+M-)A,*I+,G@00)J)?)*>,@T,)AF/+-0)AH,*I)0,G/@B)0)@A,)T,)*,)0,E+??,C0+.N

G%]&*'#2%%&*=

], , 7@AF+/A0,E+/+,/-)0+.,)A,/+?-*)@A,*@,-GG-/+A*,+`)0*)AH,)00C+0,E)*I,*I+,G-/P,J+F@M)AH
E-*+/U?@HH+.N,aI)?0*,A@,M+-0C/+0,I-B+,J++A,/-)0+.,)A,*I+,0CJM)00)@A,E)*I,/+H-/.0,*@,I@E,*I)0,)00C+,E@C?.
J+,-../+00+.=,*I+,G/@G@0-?,E@C?.,A@*,J+,F@A0).+/+.,*@,E@/0+A,JC*,-F*C-??>,)MG/@B+,CG@A,*I+,+`)0*)AH
./-)A-H+,E)*I)A,*I+,G-/P,J>,)A*/@.CF)AH,0@T*,?-A.0F-G)AH,*@,-A,-/+-,EI)FI,)0,FC//+A*?>,!''e,I-/.0*-A.)AHN
:I+,7@CAF)?b0,(G@/*0,-A.,3-/P0,(+/B)F+0,E)??,M-)A*-)A,*I+,T-F)?)*>,)A,-,0)M)?-/,T-0I)@A,*@,*I-*,@T,@*I+/,0G@/*0
G/@B)0)@A,E)*I)A,G-/P0N,\T,*I+/+,)0,-A,)00C+,E)*I,./-)A-H+,*I+A,*I)0,)0,-,M-**+/,EI)FI,*I+,7@CAF)?b0,3-/P0
0+/B)F+,E)??,0++P,*@,/+0@?B+N

]N!, :I+,0CJM)**+.,G?-A0,0I@E,*I+,*/+-*M+A*,@T,*I+,E+0*+/A,+A.,@T,*I+,*+AA)0,F@C/*,0)*+,-.Z-F+A*,*@
*I+,:)B+/*@A,[@-.,@T,*I+,@G+A,0G-F+,/+.+B+?@G+.,*@,J+,C0+.,-0,-,F>F?+,*/-FPN,60,G+/,*I+,W<X6,-GG?)F-*)@A=
-??,*I+,)MG/@B+M+A*0,I-B+,0*+MM+.,T/@M,F@A0C?*-*)@A,E)*I,*I+,?@F-?,F@MMCA)*>,-A.,-/+,-A*)F)G-*+.,*@,J+
0CJZ+F*,*@,-,0+G+/-*+,G?-AA)AH,)A,*I+,TC*C/+N

I9##2*:

&, :I+,G/@G@0-?,-FF@/.0,E)*I,G@?)F)+0, )A, *I+,<_3,V$''%Y,-A.,7@/+,(*/-*+H>=, )0,-A,-GG/@G/)-*+,C0+,@T
GCJ?)F,@G+A,0G-F+=,E)??,A@*,/+0C?*,)A,*I+,?@00,@T,T@/M-?,G)*FI+0=,E)??,A@*,J+,I-/MTC?,*@,*I+,B)0C-?,-M+A)*>,@T,*I+
-/+-,-A.,E)??,+AI-AF+,*I+,+`)0*)AH,0G@/*0,@TT+/,)A,*I)0,-/+-N,8@C/,@TT)F+/0,/+F@MM+A.,-GG/@B-?,-FF@/.)AH?>N

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B X/-A*,7@A0+A*

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

V!Y :I+,G/@G@0+.,.+B+?@GM+A*,)0,)A,H+A+/-?,-FF@/.-AF+,E)*I,G@?)F)+0,F@A*-)A+.,)A,*I+1U

O/+A*,<A)*-/>,_+B+?@GM+A*,3?-A,$''%
O/+A*,7@/+,(*/-*+H>,$'!'
5-*)@A-?,39-AA)AH,3@?)F>,S/-M+E@/P

[+?+B-A*,G@?)F)+0,)A,*I+,6.@G*+.,<A)*-/>,_+B+?@GM+A*,3?-A,-/+,*I@0+,)A,*I+,T@??@E)AH
FI-G*+/01U

OC)?*,4AB)/@AM+A*1,)A,*+/M0,@T,*I+,G/@*+F*)@A,-A.,+AI-AF+M+A*,@T,*I+,+AB)/@AM+A*
2G+A,(G-F+,-A.,[+F/+-*)@A1,*@,G/@*+F*,-A.,+AI-AF+,*I+,G/@B)0)@A,@T,0G@/*0=,?+)0C/+,-A.
A-*C/+,F@A0+/B-*)@A

Page 43



:/-A0G@/*1,)A,*+/M0,@T,0C0*-)A-J)?)*>=,0-T+*>,-A.,0+/B)F)AH,A++.0

!G,A+H+G,I^(?DIG,IB

V!Y :I+,.+B+?@GM+A*,*@,EI)FI,*I)0,G+/M)00)@A,/+?-*+0,MC0*,J+,J+HCA,A@*,?-*+/,*I-A,*I+,+`G)/-*)@A
@T,*I/++,>+-/0,J+H)AA)AH,@A,*I+,.-*+,@T,*I)0,G+/M)00)@AN

[+-0@A1,,:@,F@AT@/M,E)*I,*I+,/+dC)/+M+A*0,@T,(+F*)@A,&!,@T,*I+,:@EA,-A.,7@CA*/>,3?-AA)AH
6F*,!&&'N

V$Y :I+,.+B+?@GM+A*,I+/+J>,G+/M)**+.,0I-??,J+,F-//)+.,@C*,)A,-FF@/.-AF+,E)*I,*I+,T@??@E)AH
-GG/@B+.,./-E)AHV0Y,-A.#@/,.@FCM+A*V0Y1

_+0)HA,R,6FF+00,(*-*+M+A*,3/@G@0+.,W<X6,-A.,T-F)?)*)+0=,:)B+/*@A,X/++A,2G+A,(G-F+
:)B+/*@A,X/++A,2G+A,(G-F+,W<X6,W-)A*+A-AF+,R,W-A-H+M+A*,3/@H/-MM+
W9''K#3#''K
W9''K#3#''LJ
W9''K#3#''L-
:)B+/*@A,X/++A,(FI+.C?+,@T,a@/P0,9-A.0F-G+,a@/P0,mCA,$'!"
W9''K#3#''$
W9''K#39#''"
W9''K#3#''%,/+BN,6

[+-0@A1,,S@/,*I+,-B@).-AF+,@T,.@CJ*,-A.,)A,*I+,)A*+/+0*0,@T,G/@G+/,G?-AA)AHN

V"Y 5@, 0+FC/)*>, ?)HI*)AH, @/, @*I+/, T@/M0, @T, T?@@.?)HI*)AH, 0I-??, J+, +/+F*+., @A, *I+, 0)*+, E)*I@C*, *I+
0CJM)00)@A,@T,TC??,.+*-)?0,*@=,-A.,E/)**+A,-GG/@B-?,T/@M=,*I+,9@F-?,3?-AA)AH,6C*I@/)*>N

[+-0@A1,)A,*I+,)A*+/+0*,@T,0-T+HC-/.)AH,?@F-?,-M+A)*>,-A.,*I+,FI-/-F*+/,@T,*I+,3CJ?)F,2G+A
(G-F+N

V%Y :I+, ?-A.0F-G+, E@/P0, -A., G?-A*)AH, 0I@EA, @A, *I+, G?-A0, -A., .+*-)?0, -0, 0+*, @C*, E)*I)A, *I+
0FI+.C?+, @T, ?-A.0F-G)AH, E@/P0, I+/+J>, -GG/@B+., 0I-??, J+, F-//)+., @C*, )A, -FF@/.-AF+, E)*I, -
G/@H/-MM+,-H/++.,)A,E/)*)AH,E)*I,*I+,9@F-?,6C*I@/)*>N

6A>,G?-A*)AH,*I-*,)0,G-/*,@T,*I+,-GG/@B+.,0FI+M+,*I-*,E)*I)A,-,G+/)@.,@T !"#$ >+-/0,-T*+/,G?-A*)AH
)0, /+M@B+.=,.)+0,@/,J+F@M+0,0+/)@C0?>,.-M-H+.,@/,.)0+-0+.=,0I-??, J+, /+G?-F+., )A, *I+,A+`*
G?-A*)AH,0+-0@A,-A.,-??,G?-A*)AH,0I-??,J+,/+G?-F+.,E)*I,@*I+/0,@T,-,0)M)?-/,0)g+,-A.,0G+F)+0,-A.
)A, *I+, 0-M+, G@0)*)@A=, CA?+00, *I+, 9@F-?, 3?-AA)AH, 6C*I@/)*>, T)/0*, H)B+0, E/)**+A, F@A0+A*, *@, -A>
B-/)-*)@AN

[+-0@A1,,:@,+A0C/+,-,0-*)0T-F*@/>,-GG+-/-AF+,-A.,0+**)AH,T@/,*I+,.+B+?@GM+A*,-A.,*@,+A0C/+
*I-*,*I+,G/@G@0+.,.+B+?@GM+A*,+AI-AF+0,*I+,B)0C-?,-M+A)*>,@T,*I+,-/+-N

VKY SC/*I+/,.+*-)?0,@T,*I+,W<X6,-A.,0)*+,J@CA.-/>,H-*+0#T+AF)AH,.+0)HA,-A.,M-*+/)-?0,0I-??,J+
0CJM)**+.,*@,-A.,-GG/@B+.,)A,E/)*)AH,J>,*I+,9@F-?,3?-AA)AH,6C*I@/)*>,G/)@/,*@,*I+
F@MM+AF+M+A*,@T,-??,E@/P0,@A,0)*+N,:I+,E@/P0,0I-??,J+,CA.+/*-P+A,)A,-FF@/.-AF+,E)*I,*I+
-GG/@B+.,.+*-)?0N

[+-0@A1,:@,+A0C/+,-,0-*)0T-F*@/>,0*-A.-/.,@T,.+B+?@GM+A*,)0,-FI)+B+.N

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

5@A+,(G+F)T)+.

6A>,G+/0@A,E)0I)AH,*@,)A0G+F*,*I+,-J@B+,G-G+/0,0I@C?.,F@A*-F* [@?-A.,(I+?.@A=,3?-AA)AH,-A.,[+H+A+/-*)@A=
O/+A*,7)B)F,7+A*/+=,4AH)A++/0,a->=,a+MJ?+>=,c6&,'Sm=,:+?N,5@N,'$',]&"^ K$"$

Page 44



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454467 8+,& 3 "1 9

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
6.5<

!2=&',"- !"#""$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

!"#$%&''($))* +,-.-!/%012-34%/5006%7%589$(#%,:&'%;%<%589$(#%,:&'6%0:=':=6
4>?%<@.

&'()*+,'-*./)0123'4,5'54346478')01237'9:!!';)5,4,-8'<=)>8/'!:::9?9$:

.A")
B&C%")
"='"D&#"
E$
:=8FG

Agenda Item 6

Page 45



(?!?+@?AB H%4:E$B9$(6%IJ7K

CD(AB L"89M(=

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB L"89M(=%;%L$=)&8%N:=)M8#&#"E$%O:(MB

EG!DH+G,B +,-.-!/%012-34%/5006%7%589$(#%,:&'%;%<%589$(#%,:&'6%0:=':=6%4>?%<@.

0(G0GIDEB P&("&#":=%:Q%D:='"#":=%I%R&CC(:E$'%C8&=)S%#:%&88:T%B"=:(%B&#$("&8%&B$='B$=#
"=D8M'"=U%#A$%"=D($&)$%"=%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::(%)C&D$%Q(:B%HVJB)W%#:%<XJB)W6%:Q
C8&=="=U%C$(B"))":=%($Q$($=D$%7IY7<7?%'&#$'%JHYJXYIJ7I%Q:(%:M#8"=$
&CC8"D&#":=%R&88%B&##$()%($)$(E$'S%Q:(%'$B:8"#":=%:Q%$Z")#"=U%)#(MD#M($)%:=%)"#$
&='%$($D#":=%:Q%=$T%B"Z$'%M)$%'$E$8:CB$=#%D:BC(")"=U%:Q%7HH%($)"'$=#"&8
M="#)%&='%HVJB[%:Q%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::()C&D$%R\)$%N8&))%57Y5KY5HS%&='%)M9]$D#
#:%&%@$$'%:Q%5U($$B$=#%M='$(%!$D#":=%7J?%:Q%#A$%.:T=%&='%N:M=#(F%^8&=="=U
5D#%7XXJ6%&)%&B$='$'%:(%$WM"E&8$=#

D00E+!D,HB +:MFUM$)%@$E$8:CB$=#

!G,HD!HB @^X

0ED,',GJIB
!$$%D:='"#":=%I

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
5CC(:E&8

?L+IH+,F
.A$%)M9]$D#%)"#$%")%DM(($=#8F%:DDMC"$'%9F%#A$%O:(B$(%+("#")A%0$U":=%!:D"&8%N8M9%&='%#A$%O:(B$(%589$(#%,:&'
@&FD&($%N$=#($G%+:#A%9M"8'"=U)%&($%DM(($=#8F%M=:DDMC"$'G%.A$%)"#$%")%=:#%T"#A"=%&%N:=)$(E&#":=%5($&%&='
=$"#A$(%9M"8'"=U)%&%8")#$'G%.A$%)"#$%")%T"#A"=%#A$%!:M#A%L"89M(=%,$U$=$(&#":=%5($&G

0(G0GIDE
!$$%'$)D("C#":=%&9:E$

M+IHG(N
,$8$E&=#%5CC8"D&#":=)*

56O5P5/- 3M#8"=$%C8&=="=U%D:=)$=#%):MUA#%Q:(%'$B:8"#":=%:Q%$Z")#"=U%)#(MD#M($)%:=%)"#$%&='%$($D#":=%:Q%=$T
B"Z$'%M)$%'$E$8:CB$=#%D:BC(")"=U%:Q%7HH%($)"'$=#"&8%M="#)%&='%HVJB[%:Q%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::()C&D$%R\)$%N8&))
57Y5KY5HS%&='%)M9]$D#%#:%&%@$$'%:Q%5U($$B$=#%M='$(%!$D#":=%7J?%:Q%#A$%.:T=%&='%N:M=#(F%^8&=="=U%5D#
7XXJ6%&)%&B$='$'%:(%$WM"E&8$=#G%2(&=#$'%KJYJVYIJ7IG

5QO5RST 5CC(:E&8%:Q%($)$(E$'%B&##$()%($8&#"=U%#:%&DD$))6%&CC$&(&=D$6%8&=')D&C"=U6%8&F:M#%&='%)D&8$%:Q
:M#8"=$%C8&=="=U%C$(B"))":=%($Q$($=D$%7IY7<7?G%5CC(:E$'%7VY7JYIJ7KG

5QOQQ/T- 4:=%B&#$("&8%&B$='B$=#%D:BC(")"=U*

5B$='B$=#%#:%T:('"=U%:Q%D:='"#":=%7I%#:%($WM"($%#A$%)M9B"))":=%:Q%8&=')D&C"=U%'$#&"8)%C(":(%#:%D:=)#(MD#":=
T:(_)%D:BB$=D"=U%:=%)"#$%:Q%C8&=="=U%C$(B"))":=%($Q$($=D$%7IY7<7?G%2(&=#$'%JIY7IYIJ7KG

5QO6PQ5-@$#&"8)%CM()M&=#%#:%N:='"#":=)%H%R@$#&"8)S%7K%R!"#$%>&)#$%`&=&U$B$=#%^8&=S%7H%R%'$#&"8)%:Q
D:BBM=&8%#$8$E")":=%)F)#$BY)&#$88"#$%'")A%C(:E")":=S%7?%RO8::'%,")_%5))$))B$=#%S%IJ%R+"=%D:88$D#":=S%I7
R@$B:8"#":=%:(%)"#$%D8$&(&=D$S6%:Q%3M#8"=$%C8&=="=U%C$(B"))":=%($Q$($=D$%7IY7<7?%'&#$'%H#A%!$C#$B9$(%IJ7I
Q:(%3M#8"=$%&CC8"D&#":=%R&88%B&##$()%($)$(E$'S%Q:(%'$B:8"#":=%:Q%$Z")#"=U%)#(MD#M($)%:=%)"#$%&='%$($D#":=%:Q%=$T
B"Z$'%M)$%'$E$8:CB$=#%D:BC(")"=U%:Q%7HH%($)"'$=#"&8%M="#)%&='%HVJB[%:Q%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::()C&D$%R\)$%N8&))
57Y5KY5HS%&='%)M9]$D#%#:%&%@$$'%:Q%5U($$B$=#%M='$(%!$D#":=%7J?%:Q%#A$%.:T=%&='%N:M=#(F%^8&=="=U%5D#

Page 46



7XXJ6%&)%&B$='$'%:(%$WM"E&8$=#G

2(&=#$'%IaY77YIJ7K

5QO66./- @$#&"8)%CM()M&=#%#:%D:='"#":=%7<%RQ"=")A$'%)"#$%&='%U(:M='%8$E$8S6%:Q%C8&=="=U%C$(B"))":=%($Q$($=D$
7IY7<7?%'&#$'%JHYJXYIJ7I%Q:(%:M#8"=$%&CC8"D&#":=%R&88%B&##$()%($)$(E$'S%Q:(%'$B:8"#":=%:Q%$Z")#"=U%)#(MD#M($)%:=
)"#$%&='%$($D#":=%:Q%=$T%B"Z$'%M)$%'$E$8:CB$=#%D:BC(")"=U%:Q%7HH%($)"'$=#"&8%M="#)%&='%HVJB[%:Q
D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::()C&D$%R\)$%N8&))%57Y5KY5HS%&='%)M9]$D#%#:%&%@$$'%:Q%5U($$B$=#%M='$(%!$D#":=%7J?%:Q%#A$
.:T=%&='%N:M=#(F%^8&=="=U%5D#%7XXJ6%&)%&B$='$'%:(%$WM"E&8$=#G%2(&=#$%7JY7JYIJ7K

0GE+!N'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
01&2=&'=&&'%U"=&'=&%'"9%'$3'*&)"*%='"3'"*$4$321'"9%1$3&'2))1$V2%$"3'56O5P5/'23W'(&=&*X&W'>2%%&*=
D))1$V2%$"3'5QO5RST-

!G,IYEHDH+G,
5%)"#$%=:#"D$%T&)%"=)#&88$'%:M#)"'$%:Q%#A$%)"#$%:=%IaY7IYIJ7K%&='%&%C($))%=:#"D$%T&)%CM98")A$'%:=%XYJ7YIJ7H
&'E$(#")"=U%#A$%&CC8"D&#":=%&)%9$"=U%:Q%CM98"D%"=#$($)#G

4:%:9]$D#":=)%A&E$%9$$=%($D$"E$'G

(?>D(ZI
[2V\4*"93W
5- .A")%)"#$%Q&88)%T"#A"=%#A$%!:M#A%L"89M(=%,$U$=$(&#":=%5($&%&='%T&)%)M9]$D#%:Q%:M#8"=$%&='%($)$(E$'

B&##$()%&CC8"D&#":=)%Q:(%#A$%($'$E$8:CB$=#%:Q%#A$%)"#$%#:%C(:E"'$%&%B"Z$'%M)$%'$E$8:CB$=#%D:=#&"="=U
7HH%($)"'$=#"&8%M="#)%&((&=U$'%:E$(%K%98:D_)%&='%HVJ)WB%:Q%($#&"8%)C&D$%Q(:=#"=U%:=#:%!&8M)9M(F%,:&'G
.A$%)"#$%A&)%9$$=%'")C:)$'%:Q%9F%#A$%N:M=D"8%&='%")%=:T%9$"=U%C("E&#$8F%'$E$8:C$'%9F%+:MFUM$)%&='
0:=':=%&='%4$TD&)#8$G%.A$%D:BB$(D"&8%)C&D$%")%#:%9$%8$#%:M#%#:%&%($#&"8%:C$(&#:(G

IG% NA&=U$)%#:%2:E$(=B$=#%C:8"DF%A&E$%"=%($D$=#%F$&()%A&E$%9$$=%B&'$%#:%"=#(:'MD$%B:($%Q8$Z"9"8"#F%#:%#A$
C8&=="=U%)F)#$Bb%)"=D$%IJJX%&CC8"D&=#)%A&E$%9$$=%&98$%#:%)M9B"#%&CC8"D&#":=)%Q:(%&B$='B$=#)%cTA:)$
)D&8$%&='%=&#M($%($)M8#)%"=%&%'$E$8:CB$=#%TA"DA%")%=:#%)M9)#&=#"&88F%'"QQ$($=#%Q(:B%#A$%:=$%TA"DA%A&)
9$$=%&CC(:E$'Gc%RN026%IJJXSG%-=%#A")%"=)#&=D$%#A$%&CC8"D&=#)%)$$_%D:=Q"(B&#":=%#A&#%#A$%C(:C:)&8%#:
"=D($&)$%#A$%&($&%:Q%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::(%)C&D$%Q(:B%HVJ)WB%#:%<XJ)WB%D&=%9$%#($&#$'%&)%&%B"=:(%B&#$("&8
&B$='B$=#G

D==&==#&3%'"]'0*")"=&W'D#&3W#&3%
KG% .A$%_$F%D:=)"'$(&#":=%T"#A%#A")%&CC8"D&#":=%")%TA$#A$(%#A$%C(:C:)$'%&''"#":=&8%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::(%)C&D$

T:M8'%($)M8#%"=%&%'$E$8:CB$=#%TA"DA%")%=:#%)M9)#&=#"&88F%'"QQ$($=#%Q(:B%#A$%:=$%TA"DA%T&)%&CC(:E$'G

HG% .A$%&''"#":=&8%Q8::()C&D$%T:M8'%9$%"=%#A$%Q:(B%:Q%&%B$dd&="=$%8$E$8%&9:E$%#A$%C(:C:)$'%)M9%)#&#":=%"=
#A$%):M#A$(=%&($&%:Q%#A$%Q(:=#&U$%98:D_G%.A$%&CC8"D&=#)%($WM"($%#A")%)C&D$%#:%C(:E"'$%&''"#":=&8%C8&=#%Q:(
#A$%($#&"8%)C&D$%TA"8$%B&Z"B")"=U%#A$%&($&%:Q%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::(%)C&D$%&E&"8&98$%&)%($#&"8%)C&D$G%.A$
:M#8"=$%C8&=="=U%D:=)$=#%U&E$%C$(B"))":=%Q:(%HVJ)WB%:Q%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::(%)C&D$%9M#%'"'%=:#%&CC(:E$%&
Q:(B&8%8&F:M#%Q:(%#A$%C(:C:)$'%Q8::()C&D$G%-#%T&)%&=#"D"C&#$'%#A&#%#A$($%T:M8'%9$%C8&=#%$WM"CB$=#
C(:E"'$'%&)%C&(#%:Q%#A$%HVJ)WB%Q8::(%)C&D$G%5)%)MDA%#A$($%&($%D:='"#":=)%&##&DA$'%#:%#A$%:("U"=&8%C8&=="=U
D:=)$=#%#:%$=)M($%#A&#%$&DA%:Q%#A$%($)"'$=#"&8%M="#)%A&)%&CC(:C("&#$%8$E$8)%:Q%):M='%"=)M8&#":=%&='%#A&#%QM88
'$#&"8)%:Q%&=F%C8&=#%$WM"CB$=#%&($%)M9B"##$'%#:%$=)M($%#A&#%M)$()%:Q%#A$%)M((:M='"=U%&($&%&($%':%=:#
)MQQ$(%8:))%:Q%&B$="#F%9F%($&):=%:Q%=:")$%=M")&=D$G%.A$)$%D:='"#":=)%T"88%9$%&##&DA$'%#:%#A$%=$T
C$(B"))":=%&)%)$#%:M#%"=%#A$%C&(&U(&CA%:=%D:='"#":=)%9$8:TG

<G% 5%)$D#":=%'(&T"=U%A&)%9$$=%)M9B"##$'%TA"DA%)A:T)%#A&#%#A$%B$dd&="=$%Q8::(%)C&D$%&8):%A&)%8"B"#$'
A$&'(::B%&='%T"88%=:#%9$%M)$'%&)%&''"#":=&8%($#&"8%)C&D$G%.A$%C&(_"=U%&='%)$(E"D"=U%)#&='&(')%T"88%=:#%9$
DA&=U$'%9F%#A$%"=D($&)$%"=%Q8::(%)C&D$%:Q%77J)WBG%.A$($Q:($%#A$($%T"88%9$%&=%&DD$C#&98$%"BC&D#%:=
A"UAT&F%)&Q$#F%:(%C&(_"=U%&)%&%($)M8#%:Q%#A$%C(:C:)$'%"=D($&)$%"=%Q8::()C&D$G%.A$%C(:C:)$'%)$(E"D"=U
)C&D$6%D($&#$'%9F%#A$%C(:E")":=%:Q%&%=$T%)$(E"D"=U%8&Fe9F6%T"88%($B&"=%:=%!&8M)9M(F%,:&'G

!"3W$%$"3=

!" .A$%D:='"#":=)%&##&DA$'%#:%#A$%:("U"=&8%'$D")":=%=:#"D$%&($%($C$&#$'6%&8#A:MUA%#A$%)#&='&('%#"B$%D:='"#":=
")%&B$='$'%#:%($Q8$D#%#A$%:("U"=&8%'$D")":=%'&#$%&='%TA$($%QM(#A$(%'$#&"8)%A&E$%9$$=%&CC(:E$'6%#A$)$%&($
"=D8M'$'%"=%#A$%D:='"#":=)G%O:(%#A$%&E:"'&=D$%:Q%D:=QM)":=%#A$%C8&=)%&CC(:E$'%M='$(%#A$%($)$(E$'%B&##$()
&CC8"D&#":=%A&E$%9$$=%"=D8M'$'%"=%D:='"#":=%IG

Page 47



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454467 8+,& : "1 9

!"3V19=$"3
S- .A$% DA&=U$)% C(:C:)$'% &($% =:#% D:=)"'$($'% #:% )"U="Q"D&=#8F% DA&=U$% #A$% &CC(:E$'% )DA$B$6% 9M#% &($

=$D$))&(F%#:%$=)M($%#A$%E"&9"8"#F%:Q%#A$%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::(%)C&D$%&='%#:%Q"#%T"#A%#A$%C(:U(&BB$%:Q%T:(_)G
f:M(%:QQ"D$()%($D:BB$='%#A$%B"=:(%B&#$("&8%&B$='B$=#%9$%&CC(:E$'G

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B 2(&=#%N:=)$=#

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

R7S .A$%C(:C:)$'%'$E$8:CB$=#%")%"=%U$=$(&8%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%C:8"D"$)%D:=#&"=$'%"=%#A$*e

+($=#%N:($%!#(&#$UF%IJ7J
+($=#%\="#&(F%@$E$8:CB$=#%^8&=%IJJH
N$=#(&8%2:E$(=B$=#%2M"'&=D$
N:M=D"8g)%!MCC8$B$=#&(F%^8&=="=U%2M"'&=D$%7a
!:M#A%L"89M(=%!^@

,$8$E&=#%C:8"D"$)%"=%#A$%5':C#$'%\="#&(F%@$E$8:CB$=#%^8&=%&($%#A:)$%"=%#A$%Q:88:T"=U
DA&C#$()*e

+M"8#%1=E"(:=B$=#*%"=%#$(B)%:Q%#A$%C(:#$D#":=%&='%$=A&=D$B$=#%:Q%#A$%$=E"(:=B$=#
1=E"(:=B$=#&8%^(:#$D#":=*%"=%#$(B)%:Q%C(:#$D#"=U%)C$D"Q"D%Q$&#M($)%:Q%#A$%$=E"(:=B$=#%&='
C(:#$D#"=U%#A$%CM98"D
/:M)"=U*%"=%#$(B)%:Q%C(:#$D#"=U%($)"'$=#"&8%&B$="#"$)%&='%UM"'"=U%=$T%'$E$8:CB$=#
3C$=%!C&D$%&='%,$D($&#":=*%#:%C(:#$D#%&='%$=A&=D$%#A$%C(:E")":=%:Q%)C:(#)6%8$")M($%&='
=&#M($%D:=)$(E&#":=
.(&=)C:(#*%"=%#$(B)%:Q%)M)#&"=&9"8"#F6%)&Q$#F%&='%)$(E"D"=U%=$$')
@$)"U=%&='%,$U$=$(&#":=*%"=%#$(B)%:Q%UM"'"=U%=$T%'$E$8:CB$=#%&='%1Z#$=)":=)

!G,A+H+G,IO(?DIG,IB

R7S -=%#A$%D&)$%:Q%&=F%($)$(E$'%B&##$(6%&CC8"D&#":=%Q:(%&CC(:E&8%BM)#%9$%B&'$%=:#%8&#$(%#A&=%#A$
$ZC"(&#":=%:Q%#A($$%F$&()%9$U"=="=U%T"#A%#A$%'&#$%:Q%#A")%C$(B"))":=6%&='%#A&#%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#
#:%TA"DA% #A")% C$(B"))":=% ($8&#$)%BM)#% 9$% 9$UM=% =:#% 8&#$(% #A&=%TA"DA$E$(% ")% #A$% 8&#$(% :Q% #A$
Q:88:T"=U%'&#$)*e

R"S%#A$%$ZC"(&#":=%:Q%#A($$%F$&()%Q(:B%#A$%JHYJXYIJ7Ib%:(
R""S% #A$% $ZC"(&#":=% :Q% #T:% F$&()% Q(:B% #A$% Q"=&8% &CC(:E&8% :Q% #A$% ($)$(E$'% B&##$()% &CC8"D&#":=
($Q$($=D$%7KY7XaV%:=%7VY7JYIJ7K%G

,$&):=*%.:%D:=Q:(B%T"#A%#A$%($WM"($B$=#)%:Q%!$D#":=%XI%:Q%#A$%.:T=%&='%N:M=#(F%^8&=="=U
5D#%7XXJG

RIS .A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%A$($9F%C$(B"##$'%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%Q:88:T"=U
&CC(:E$'%'(&T"=UR)S%&='Y:(%':DMB$=#R)S*

! `05eKJKe0eJJIe^7
aKJ7e5e27JJeh^eJJeJXX
aKJ7e5e27JJe^eJJeJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^e+7eJXX
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^e+JeJXX
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^eJJeJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^eJ7eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^eJIeJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^e.feJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^eJ<eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^eJ?eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^eJaeJXX%,$E%JI

Page 48



aKJ7e5e2IJJe^e,OeJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e27JJe1e4eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e5e27JJe1e!eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e27JJe1e1eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e5e27JJe1e>eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e+5e5e2IJJe1e4eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e+5e5e2IJJe1e!eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e+5e5e2IJJe1e1eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e++e5e2IJJe1e>eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e++e5e2IJJe1e!eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e++e5e2IJJe1e1eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e++e5e2IJJe1e4eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e+Ne5e2IJJe1e4eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e+Ne5e2IJJe1e>eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e+Ne5e2IJJe1e!eJXX%,$E%JI
aKJ7e+5e5e2IJJe!e55eJXX
aKJ7e++e5e2IJJe!e++eJXX
aKJ7e+Ne5e2IJJe!eNNeJXX
aKJ7e5e27JJe!e@@eJXX
aKJ7e+5e5e2IJJe!e@@eJXX
aKJ7e++e5e2IJJe!e@@eJXX
aKJ7e+Ne5e2IJJe!e@@eJXX
aKJ7e5e2I<7e@e50eJJ7eJXX
aKJ7e5e2I<7e@e50eJJIeJXX
aKJ7e5e2I<7e@e50eJJKeJXX
aKJ7e5eiIJJeheJJ7eJXX
aKJ7e5eiIJJeheJJIeJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e5eiIJJeheJJKeJXX
aKJ7e5ei7JJeheJJ7eJXX%,$E%J7
aKJ7e5e2IJJe^eJJeJJI,$E7H
aKJ7e5e2IJJe5e55,$EJ7

! @$)"U=%&='%5DD$))%!#&#$B$=#%9F%-&=%!"BC):=%5(DA"#$D#)%jM8F%IJ7K

,$&):=*%%O:(%#A$%&E:"'&=D$%:Q%':M9#%&='%"=%#A$%"=#$($)#)%:Q%C(:C$(%C8&=="=UG

RKS .A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%&='%D:BC8$#$'%"=%&88%($)C$D#)%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$
'$#&"8)%):%&CC(:E$'%M='$(%#A$%,$)$(E$'%`&##$()%&CC8"D&#":=%7KY7XaV%&CC(:E$'%:=%7VY7JYIJ7K6
9$Q:($%#A$%9M"8'"=U)%&($%:DDMC"$'G

,$&):=*%.A$)$%'$#&"8)%&($%($WM"($'%#:%$=)M($%#A&#%&%)&#")Q&D#:(F%'$E$8:CB$=#%")%&DA"$E$'G%%O:(
#A$%&E:"'&=D$%:Q%':M9#6%#A$%'$Q"="#":=)%:Q%,$)$(E$'%`&##$()%&($%D:=#&"=$'%T"#A"=%N"(DM8&(
J7YIJJ?%&='%:#A$(%D:='"#":=)%B&F%($WM"($%QM(#A$(%"=Q:(B&#":=%D:=D$(="=U%'$#&"8)%($WM"($'G

RHS ^(":(%#:%#A$%D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q%&=F%:Q%#A$%($)"'$=#"&8%'$E$8:CB$=#%'$#&"8)%)A&88%9$%)M9B"##$'%#:
&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%'$B:=)#(&#"=U%#A&#%($)"'$=#"&8
C($B")$)%T"88%9$%'$)"U=$'%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%+!VIKK*7XXX%g!:M='%-=)M8&#":=%&='%4:")$
,$'MD#":=%Q:(%+M"8'"=U)eN:'$%:Q%^(&D#"D$g%#:%&##&"=%#A$%Q:88:T"=U%"=#$(=&8%=:")$%8$E$8)%&)%&
B"="BMB*

!"#$%"#&'( ( ( )*+#,-.(/#$0-$#&'/( 1%/#2'("-'2%(34%56()
,$&):=&98$%($)#"=U%% % 0"E"=U%(::B)% % KJ%k%HJ%'+%R'&F*%.%l7?%A:M()%Ja*JJ
k%IK*JJS
D:='"#":=)

,$&):=&98$%)8$$C"=U%% % +$'(::B)% % KJ%k%K<%'+%R="UA#*%.%l%V%A:M()%IK*JJ
k%Ja*JJS
D:='"#":=)% % % % % % 05B&Z%H<%'+%R="UA#%IK*JJ%k%Ja*JJS

-Q%#A$%&9:E$%"=#$(=&8%=:")$%8$E$8)%&($%=:#%&DA"$E$'%#A$=%QM(#A$(%T:(_)6%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A

Page 49



'$#&"8)%)C$D"Q"$'%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F6%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%:('$(%#:%&DA"$E$%)MDA
8$E$8)G

.A$%)M9B"##$'%'$#&"8)%)A&88%"=D8M'$%&=%MC%#:%'&#$%&))$))B$=#%:Q%8:D&8%=:")$%8$E$8)%"=D8M'"=U
=:")$%Q(:B%#A$%&']&D$=#%(&"8%8"=$G

,$&):=*%.:%)&Q$UM&('%#A$%&B$="#F%:Q%QM#M($%:DDMC&=#)%:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#

R<S 5=%&D#"E$%D:BB$(D"&8%Q(:=#&U$%)A&88%9$%B&"=#&"=$'%&#%U(:M='%Q8::(%8$E$8%&8:=U%!&8M)9M(F%,:&'
M=8$))%:#A$(T")$%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#FG

,$&):=*%.:%$=)M($%#A&#%#A$%D:BB$(D"&8%$8$B$=#%)MCC:(#)%#A$%$Z")#"=U%'")#("D#%($#&"8%D$=#($
&8:=U%!&8M)9M(F%,:&'G

R?S .A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%)A&88%B&_$%&=%:E$(&88%C(:E")":=%Q:(%&B$="#F%&($&)%$WM"E&8$=#%#:%&%B"="BMB
IJ)WB%C$(%($)"'$=#"&8%M="#G

,$&):=*%.:%$=)M($%&%)&#")Q&D#:(F%WM&8"#F%:Q%'$E$8:CB$=#%Q:(%C(:)C$D#"E$%($)"'$=#)G

RaS 5=F%D&(%C&(_"=U%C(:C:)$'%T"#A"=%&=F%QM#M($%)M9#$((&=$&=%:(%9&)$B$=#%D&(%C&(_%:=%#A$%)"#$
)A&88%=:#%$ZD$$'%&%C&(_"=U%)#&='&('%:Q%JG<%)C&D$)%C$(%M="#G

,$&):=*
-=%:('$(%#:%&88:T%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%#:%$Z$(D")$%C(:C$(%D:=#(:8%:E$(%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#
"=%#A$%"=#$($)#%:Q%A"UAT&F%&='%C$'$)#("&=%)&Q$#F%"=%#A$%8:D&8"#FG

RVS 588%$Z")#"=U%E$A"DM8&(%D(:)):E$()%($='$($'%($'M='&=#%9F%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#6%A$($9F%&CC(:E$'6
)A&88%9$%B&'$%U::'6%&='%#A$%_$(9%($"=)#&#$'6%&#%#A$%$ZC$=)$%:Q%#A$%&CC8"D&=#)6%C(":(%#:%#A$%Q"()#
:DDMC&#":=%:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#G

,$&):=*%-=%#A$%"=#$($)#)%:Q%A"UAT&F%)&Q$#F%&='%"=%:('$(%#:%&88:T%#A$%N:M=D"8%#:%)$DM($%C(:C$(
D:=#(:8%:E$(%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#G

RXS 4:#T"#A)#&='"=U% #A$% C(:E")":=)% :Q% #A$% .:T=% &='% N:M=#(F% ^8&=="=U% R\)$% N8&))$)S% 3('$(
7XVaR:(% "=% &=F% C(:E")":=% $WM"E&8$=#% #:% #A&#% N8&))% "=% &=F% )#&#M#:(F% "=)#(MB$=#% ($E:_"=U% &='
($e$=&D#"=U% #A&#% 3('$(% T"#A% :(% T"#A:M#% B:'"Q"D&#":=S% &='% #A$% .:T=% &='% N:M=#(F% ^8&=="=U
R2$=$(&8% ^$(B"##$'% @$E$8:CB$=#S% 3('$(% 7XX<% R:(% &=F% :('$(% ($E:_"=U% &='% ($e$=&D#"=U% #A&#
3('$(%T"#A%:(%T"#A:M#%B:'"Q"D&#":=S%#A$%D:BB$(D"&8%Q8::()C&D$%A$($9F%C$(B"##$'%)A&88%:=8F%9$
Q:(%%CM(C:)$)%Q&88"=U%T"#A"=%%\)$%N8&))%57%:(%\)$%N8&))%5K%:(%\)$%N8&))%5H%C(:E"'"=U%#A&#%&=F
$Z#(&D#":=%$WM"CB$=#%($WM"($'%Q:(%#A:)$%M)$)%&($%&CC(:E$'%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%"=
&'E&=D$%:Q%:DDMC&#":=%:Q%#A$%M="#%9$"=U%)$(E$'%9F%#A$%($WM"($'%$Z#(&D#":=%$WM"CB$=#G

,$&):=*%4:%)$C&(&#$%M)$%)A:M8'%D:BB$=D$%T"#A:M#%#A$%C(":(%&CC(:E&8%:Q%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U
5M#A:("#F%Q:(%#A$%Q:88:T"=U%($&):=)%):%#A&#%#A$%M)$%':$)%=:#%C($]M'"D$%#A$%&B$="#F%:Q%#A$%&($&G

R7JS 4:%"BC&D#%C"8"=U%)A&88%#&_$%C8&D$%M=#"8%&%C"8"=U%B$#A:'%)#&#$B$=#%R'$#&"8"=U%#A$%#FC$%:Q%C"8"=U%#:
9$%M='$(#&_$=%&='%#A$%B$#A:':8:UF%9F%TA"DA%)MDA%C"8"=U%T"88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#6%"=D8M'"=U
B$&)M($)%#:%C($E$=#%&='%B"="B")$%#A$%C:#$=#"&8%Q:(%'&B&U$%#:%)M9)M(Q&D$%T&#$(
"=Q(&)#(MD#M($6%&='%#A$%C(:U(&BB$%Q:(%T:(_)S%A&)%9$$=%)M9B"##$'%#:%&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U
9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%"=%D:=)M8#&#":=%T"#A%.A&B$)%>&#$(G%5=F%C"8"=U%BM)#%9$
M='$(#&_$=%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%#$(B)%:Q%#A$%&CC(:E$'%C"8"=U%B$#A:'%)#&#$B$=#G

,$&):=*%.:%$=)M($%#A&#%&=F%C"8"=U%T:M8'%=:#%A&E$%&%'$#("B$=#&8%"BC&D#%:=%8:D&8%M='$(U(:M='
T&#$(%M#"8"#F%"=Q(&)#(MD#M($G

Page 50



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454467 8+,& 4 "1 9

R77S 4:%CA&)$%:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%A$($9F%C$(B"##$'%)A&88%D:BB$=D$%R)&E$%Q:(%'$B:8"#":=S%M=#"8
)&BC8$)%:Q%#A$%$Z#$(=&8%B&#$("&8)%&='%Q"=")A$)%#:%9$%M)$'%Q:(%&88%$Z#$(=&8%)M(Q&D$)%($8$E&=#%#:
#A&#%CA&)$%R"=D8M'"=U%9M#%=:#%8"B"#$'%#:%(::Q)6%$8$E&#":=%#($&#B$=#6%U8&d"=U%&='%9&8D:="$)S%A&E$
9$$=%)M9B"##$'%#:%&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#FG%%.A$%($8$E&=#%C&(#
:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%)A&88%"=%&88%&)C$D#)%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%&CC(:E$'%C8&=)
M=8$))%:#A$(T")$%&U($$'%"=%T("#"=U%T"#A%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#FG

,$&):=*%-=%:('$(%#A&#%#A$%0:D&8%5M#A:("#F%")%)&#")Q"$'%T"#A%#A$%'$#&"8)%:Q%#A$%C(:C:)$'
'$E$8:CB$=#G

R7IS .A$%($B&"='$(%:Q%#A$%M='$E$8:C$'%8&='%T"#A"=%#A$%DM(#"8&U$%:Q%#A$%)"#$6%T"#A"=%#A$%($8$E&=#%C&(#)
:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%A$($9F%C$(B"##$'%)A&88%9$%)M"#&98F%#($&#$'%T"#A%A&('%&='%):Q#%8&=')D&C"=U6
"=D8M'"=U%#($$)Y)A(M9)YU(&))%R"=D8M'"=U%)C$D"$)6%C8&=#%)"d$)%&='%C8&=#"=U%'$=)"#"$)S6%"=
&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%&%)DA$B$%#:%9$%)M9B"##$'%#:%&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U
5M#A:("#F%C(":(%#:%#A$%D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q%&=F%D:=)#(MD#":=%T:(_%:=%#A$%)"#$b%)MDA%8&=')D&C"=U
T:(_%)A&88%9$%D:BC8$#$'%C(":(%#:%:DDMC&#":=%:Q%#A$%9M"8'"=U)%T"#A"=%#A$)$%CA&)$)6%:(%T"#A"=%)"Z
T$$_)%:Q%#A$%D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q%#A$%=$Z#%C8&=#"=U%)$&):=6%"Q%#A$%D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q
D:=)#(MD#":=%:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%#&_$)%C8&D$%:M#)"'$%#A$%C8&=#"=U%)$&):=6%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%&
C(:U(&B%#:%9$%Q"()#%&U($$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%8:D&8%C8&=="=U%&M#A:("#FG%%.A$%&CC(:E$'
B&"=#$=&=D$%&((&=U$B$=#%)A&88%9$%QM88F%"BC8$B$=#$'G

!MDA%&%8&=')D&C"=U%)DA$B$%)A&88%&8):%"='"D&#$*e

R&S%&%QM88%#($$%)M(E$F%:Q%&88%#($$)%:=%#A$%)"#$
R9S%QM88%'$#&"8)%:Q%#A$%C(:C:)$'%C8&F%)C&D$%"=D8M'"=U%$WM"CB$=#6%)M(Q&D"=U6%9:M='&(F%#($&#B$=#)
&='%C8&=#"=U
RDS%&88%$Z")#"=U%&='%C(:C:)$'%8$E$8)%#A(:MUA:M#%#A$%)"#$
R'S%:#A$(%&CC(:C("&#$%B&##$()%T"#A"=%#A$%D:=#$Z#%:Q%&%8&=')D&C"=U%)DA$B$6%)MDA%&)%'$#&"8)%:Q
)"U=9:&(')6%)$&#"=U6%Q::#T&F)%&='%:#A$(%C&E$'%C$'$)#("&=%&($&)G
R$S%QM88%'$#&"8)%:Q%#A$%C(:C:)$'%&((&=U$B$=#)%Q:(%B&"=#$=&=D$%:Q%#A$%8&=')D&C"=U%Q:(%#A$%Q"()#%<
F$&()
RQS%QM88%'$#&"8)%:Q%#A$%C(:C:)$'%9:M='&(F%#($&#B$=#)%&='%Q$=D"=U%T"#A"=%#A$%)"#$%&='%&(:M='%#A$
C$("B$#$(%:Q%#A$%)"#$G%"='"D&#"=U%B&#$("&8)%&='%A$"UA#)
RUS%'$#&"8)%:Q%)D($$=%C8&=#"=U%&8:=U%&='%)M((:M='"=U%C(:C:)$'%D&(%C&(_"=U%&($&)
RAS%&($&)%:Q%A&('%8&=')D&C$%T:(_)%&='%C(:C:)$'%B&#$("&8)
R"S%QM88%'$#&"8)%:Q%($C8&D$B$=#%#($$)%&='%#($$%C(:#$D#":=%B$&)M($)%#:%9$%D&(("$'%"=%&DD:('&=D$
T"#A%+!%<VKa*IJJ<%Q:(%&=F%$Z")#"=U%#($$)%#:%9$%($#&"=$'%T"#A"=%#A$%($8$E&=#%C&(#)%:Q%#A$
'$E$8:CB$=#%'M("=U%D:=)#(MD#":=G
R]S%QM88%'$#&"8)%:Q%#A$%D:=)#(MD#":=%:Q%&=F%C:'"MB%'$D_)

5=F%C8&=#"=U%#A&#%")%C&(#%:Q%#A$%&CC(:E$'%)DA$B$%#A&#6%T"#A"=%&%C$(":'%:Q%Q"E$%F$&()%&Q#$(
C8&=#"=U6%")%($B:E$'6%'"$)%:(%9$D:B$)%)$(":M)8F%'&B&U$'%:(%'")$&)$'6%)A&88%9$%($C8&D$'%"=%#A$
=$Z#%C8&=#"=U%)$&):=%T"#A%:#A$()%:Q%&%)"B"8&(%)"d$%&='%)C$D"$)%&='%"=%#A$%)&B$%C:)"#":=)6
M=8$))%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%Q"()#%U"E$)%T("##$=%D:=)$=#%#:%&=F%E&("&#":=G

,$&):=*%.:%$=)M($%&%)&#")Q&D#:(F%)#&='&('%:Q%&CC$&(&=D$%&='%#:%$=)M($%#A&#%#A$%C(:C:)$'
'$E$8:CB$=#%$=A&=D$)%#A$%E")M&8%&B$="#F%:Q%#A$%8:D&8"#FG

R7KS .A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%A$($9F%&CC(:E$'%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%D:BC8"&=D$%T"#A%!"#$%>&)#$
`&=&U$B$=#%^8&=%'$#&"8"=U%&88%#A$%T&)#$%)#($&B)%&='%#A$%B$&)M($)%#&_$=%#:%($'MD$
D:=)#(MD#":=%T&)#$%U$=$(&#$'%9F%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%&CC(:E$'%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F
M='$(%C8&=="=U%($Q$($=D$%7KYI<K7%&CC(:E$'%:=%IaY77YIJ7KG

,$&):=b%#:%$=)M($%#A&#%T&)#$%U$=$(&#$'%9F%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%")%B"="B")$'G

R7HS .A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%A$($9F%&CC(:E$'%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%'$#&"8)%:Q
D:BBM=&8%#$8$E")":=%)F)#$BY)&#$88"#$%'")A%C(:E")":=%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F6%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U
5M#A:("#F%M='$(%C8&=="=U%($Q$($=D$%7KYI<K7%&CC(:E$'%:=%IaY77YIJ7K

,$&):=*%-=%#A$%"=#$($)#)%:Q%#A$%E")M&8%&CC$&(&=D$%:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%"=%C&(#"DM8&(%&='%#A$

Page 51



8:D&8"#F%"=%U$=$(&8G

R7<S .A$% '$E$8:CB$=#% A$($9F% &CC(:E$'% )A&88% 9$% D&(("$'% :M#% "=% &DD:('&=D$% T"#A% #A$% @$#&"8$'
'(&T"=U)% &CC(:E$'% "=% T("#"=U% 9F% #A$% 0:D&8% ^8&=="=U% 5M#A:("#F% % M='$(% C8&=="=U% ($Q$($=D$
7KYIIJ?% :=% 7JY7JYIJ7K6% "='"D&#"=U% #A$% Q"=")A$'% )"#$% &='% U(:M='% Q8::(% 8$E$8)% "=#$='$'% &#% #A$
D:BC8$#":=% :Q% #A$% '$E$8:CB$=#% "=% ($8&#":=% #:% #A$% $Z")#"=U% )"#$% 8$E$8)% &='% #A$% 8$E$8)% :Q% #A$
&']:"="=U%8&='%&='%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%&='%D:BC8$#$'%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$
'$#&"8)%):%&CC(:E$'G%%.A$%U(&'"$=#)%:Q%&=F%=$T%(:&'%:(%#M(="=U%&($&%)A:M8'%=:#%$ZD$$'%7*I<
&='%#A:)$%:Q%C&(_"=U%:(%8:&'"=U%9&F)%)A:M8'%=:#%$ZD$$'%7*HJG

,$&):=*%%.:%$=)M($%#A&#%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%")%)&#")Q&D#:("8F%)"#$'%&='%'$)"U=$'%"=%($8&#":=%#:
&']&D$=#%'$E$8:CB$=#%&='%#A$%A"UAT&F6%&='%#A&#%)&#")Q&D#:(F%U(&'"$=#)%&($%&DA"$E$'G

R7?S .A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%A$($9F%C$(B"##$'%)A&88%:=8F%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$@(&"=&U$
!#(&#$UF%($C:(#%&='%:#A$(%'$#&"8)%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%M='$(
C8&=="=U%($Q$($=D$%7KYI<K7%:=%IaY77YIJ7KG

,$&):=*%.:%C($E$=#%Q8::'"=U%9F%$=)M("=U%)&#")Q&D#:(F%)#:(&U$Y'")C:)&8%:Q%)M(Q&D$%T&#$(%"=%8"=$
T"#A%1=E"(:=B$=#%5U$=DF%D:BB$=#)G

R7aS 5%'$8"E$(F%&='%)$(E"D"=U%C8&=%BM)#%9$%)M9B"##$'%#:6%&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F6%#A$%0:D&8
^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%C(":(%#:%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%A$($9F%&CC(:E$'%D:BB$=D"=U%R)&E$%Q:(
'$B:8"#":=%T:(_)SG

,$&):=*%-=%#A$%"=#$($)#)%:Q%A"UAT&F%&='%C$'$)#("&=%)&Q$#FG

R7VS 4:%T&#$(%:(%$QQ8M$=#%)A:M8'%9$%'")DA&(U$'%Q(:B%#A$%)"#$%:(%:C$(&#":=)%:=%#A$%)"#$%"=#:%#A$
(&"8T&F%M='$(#&_$()%DM8E$(#)%:(%'(&"=)G%@$#&"8)%:Q%#A$%C(:C:)$'%'(&"=&U$%)A&88%9$%)M9B"##$'%#:6
&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F6%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F6%"=%D:=)M8#&#":=%T"#A%4$#T:(_%,&"86%&='
#A$%T:(_)%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%&CC(:E$'%'$#&"8)G

,$&):=*%-=%:('$(%#:%$Z$(D")$%C(:C$(%D:=#(:8%:E$(%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#G

R7XS ^(":(%#:%D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q%T:(_)%R=:#%"=D8M'"=U%'$B:8"#":=S%QM88%'$#&"8)%:Q%$ZD&E&#":=)%&='
$&(#AT:(_)%#:%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%T"#A"=%7J%B$#($)%:Q%#A$%(&"8T&F%M='$(#&_$()%9:M='&(F%Q$=D$
)A:M8'%9$%)M9B"##$'%#:6%&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F6%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F6%"=
D:=)M8#&#":=%T"#A%4$#T:(_%,&"86%&='%#A$%T:(_)%)A&88%:=8F%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$
&CC(:E$'%'$#&"8)G

,$&):=*%-=%:('$(%#:%$=)M($%#A&#%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#%':$)%=:#%D:BC(:B")$%(&"8T&F%:C$(&#":=&8
8&='G

RIJS @$E$8:CB$=#%)A&88%#&_$%C8&D$%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%($QM)$%B&=&U$B$=#%)#(&#$UF%Q:(%#A$
B:E"=U%:Q%9"=)%#:%&='%Q(:B%&%D:88$D#":=%C:"=#%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%8:D&8%C8&=="=U%&M#A:("#F
M='$(%C8&=="=U%($Q$($=D$%7KYI<K7%&CC(:E$'%:=%IaY77YIJ7KG%3=D$%#A$%)#&#$UF%A&)%9$$=
&CC(:E$'%"#%BM)#%9$%QM88F%"BC8$B$=#$'G

,$&):=*%.:%$=)M($%#A&#%#A$%C(:C:)$'%'$E$8:CB$=#%A&)%&'$WM&#$%)#&='&(')%:Q%AFU"$=$%&='
($QM)$%D:88$D#":=%&($%C(:E"'$'G

RI7S >:(_)%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%N:=)#(MD#":=%0:U")#"D)%^8&=%RN0^S%&CC(:E$'
"=%T("#"=U%9F6%#A$%8:D&8%C8&=="=U%&M#A:("#F%M='$(%C8&=="=U%($Q$($=D$%7KYI<K7%:=%IaY77YIJ7KG
.A$%&CC(:E$'%N0^%)A&88%9$%&'A$($'%#:%#A(:MUA:M#%#A$%D:=)#(MD#":=%C$(":'G

.A$% '$B:8"#":=Y)"#$% D8$&(&=D$Y9M"8'"=U%T:(_)% A$($9F%&CC(:E$'% )A&88% =:#% D:BB$=D$% M=#"8% #A$
E$A"D8$%TA$$8%T&)A"=U%Q&D"8"#"$)%A&E$%9$$=%C(:E"'$'%:=%)"#$% "=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%&CC(:E$'
'$#&"8)% &='% )MDA% Q&D"8"#"$)% )A&88% 9$% "=)#&88$'%C(":(% #:% #A$% D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q% #A$%'$E$8:CB$=#
&='% M)$'% 9F% &88% E$A"D8$)% 8$&E"=U% #A$% )"#$% &='% )A&88% 9$% B&"=#&"=$'% "=% T:(_"=U% :('$(% M=#"8

Page 52



D:BC8$#":=%:Q%#A$%&CC(:C("&#$%)#&U$)%:Q%'$E$8:CB$=#%:(%)MDA%:#A$(%#"B$%&)%B&F%9$%&U($$'%"=
T("#"=U%T"#A%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#FG

,$&):=*%-=%#A$%"=#$($)#)%:Q%#A$%&B$="#F%:Q%&']:"="=U%:DDMC&=#)%&='%#A$%"=#$($)#)%:Q%#A$%Q($$
Q8:T%:Q%#(&QQ"D%&='%A"UAT&F%&='%C$'$)#("&=%)&Q$#F6%#:%$=)M($%#A$%Q::#T&F%&='%D&(("&U$T&F%")%=:#
98:D_$'%'M("=U%#A$%T:(_)%&='%"=%#A$%"=#$($)#)%:Q%8:D&8%5"(%mM&8"#F%`&=&U$B$=#%5($&%:9]$D#"E$)G

RIIS ^(":(%#:%#A$%"=)#&88&#":=%:Q%&=F%C8&=#%R)MDA%&)%($Q("U$(&#":=6%&"(eD:='"#":="=U6%E$=#"8&#":=%)F)#$B6
N/^6% _"#DA$=% $Z#(&D#":=% )F)#$B)S6% QM(#A$(% '$#&"8)% :Q% )MDA% &CC&(&#M)% "=D8M'"=U% C&(#"DM8&()% :Q
=:")$%8$E$8)%)A&88%9$%)M9B"##$'%#:%&='%&CC(:E$'%"=%T("#"=U%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#FG

!MDA%'$#&"8)%)A&88%"=D8M'$*

R"S% &% )M(E$F%:Q%$Z")#"=U%9&D_U(:M='%=:")$% 8$E$8)%M='$(#&_$=%C(":(% #:% #A$%D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q
#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#b

R""S #A$% C($'"D#$'% =:")$% 8$E$8)% Q(:B% &=F% C8&=#% R$GUG% ($Q("U$(&#":=6% &"(eD:='"#":="=U6% E$=#"8&#":=
)F)#$B6%N/^6%_"#DA$=%$Z#(&D#":=%)F)#$BS%#:U$#A$(%T"#A%&=F%&)):D"&#$'%'MD#"=U6%)A&88%9$%7J
'+R5S% :(% U($&#$(% 9$8:T% #A$% B$&)M($'% 9&D_U(:M='% =:")$% 8$E$8% &#% #A$% =$&($)#% =:")$
)$=)"#"E$%C($B")$)*% #A$%B$#A:'%:Q%&))$))B$=#%)A:M8'%9$%D&(("$'%:M#% "=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A
+!H7HI*7XXa% g`$#A:'%Q:(%(&#"=U% "='M)#("&8%=:")$%&QQ$D#"=U%B"Z$'%($)"'$=#"&8%&='%"='M)#("&8
&($&)gb%&='

R"""S% &% )DA$B$% :Q% B"#"U&#":=% "=% #A$% $E$=#% #A$% C($'"D#$'% =:")$% 8$E$8)% :Q% #A$% C8&=#% $ZD$$'% #A$
D("#$("&%"=%C&(#%R""S

.A$% &CC(:E$'% &CC&(&#M)% )A&88% 9$% "=)#&88$'% "=% &DD:('&=D$% T"#A% #A$% &CC(:E$'% '$#&"8)% &='
B&"=#&"=$'%#A$($&Q#$(%Q:(%#A$%8"Q$#"B$%:Q%#A$%'$E$8:CB$=#G

,$&):=*%.:%$=)M($%#A&#%M)$()%:Q%#A$%)M((:M='"=U%&($&%':%=:#%)MQQ$(%&%8:))%:Q%&B$="#F%9F
($&):=%:Q%=:")$%=M")&=D$G

RIKS O:88:T"=U%#A$%'$B:8"#":=%:Q%#A$%9M"8'"=U)%&='%C(":(%#:%#A$%D:BB$=D$B$=#%:Q%9M"8'"=U%T:(_)6%&
)"#$%"=E$)#"U&#":=%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%9F%D:BC$#$=#%C$():=)%#:%'$#$(B"=$%#A$%=&#M($%&='%$Z#$=#
:Q%&=F%):"8%D:=#&B"=&#":=%C($)$=#G%.A$%"=E$)#"U&#":=%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$
C("=D"C8$)%:Q%+!%7J7a<*IJ77G%5%($C:(#%)A&88%9$%)M9B"##$'%#:%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F6%#A&#
"=D8M'$)%#A$%($)M8#)%:Q%&=F%($)$&(DA%&='%&=&8F)")%M='$(#&_$=%&)%T$88%&)%&=%&))$))B$=#%:Q%#A$
(")_)%C:)$'%9F%&=F%"'$=#"Q"$'%D:=#&B"=&#":=6%&='%&=%&CC(&")&8%:Q%($B$'"&#":=%:C#":=)%)A:M8'
&=F%D:=#&B"=&#":=%9$%Q:M='%#A&#%C($)$=#)%&=%M=&DD$C#&98$%(")_%#:%QM#M($%)"#$%M)$()G%.A$
T("##$=%($C:(#%")%)M9]$D#%#:%#A$%&CC(:E&8%"=%T("#"=U%:Q%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#FG

,$&):=* .:%$=)M($%#A$%)&Q$%'$E$8:CB$=#%&='%)$DM($%:DDMC&=DF%:Q%#A$%)"#$!

RIHS 5=F%($B$'"&#":=%B$&)M($)%"=%($8&#":=%#:%#A$%)"#$%"=E$)#"U&#":=%($WM"($'%9F%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U
5M#A:("#F%)A&88%9$%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%QM88G%5%E$("Q"D&#":=%($C:(#%)A&88%9$%C(:E"'$'%#:%#A$%0:D&8%^8&=="=U
5M#A:("#F6%)#&#"=U%#A&#%($B$'"&#":=%A&)%9$$=%D&(("$'%:M#%"=%&DD:('&=D$%T"#A%#A$%&CC(:E$'
($B$'"&#":=%)DA$B$%&='%#A$%)"#$%")%C$(B"##$'%Q:(%$='%M)$%RM=8$))%#A$%^8&=="=U%5M#A:("#F%A&)
C($E":M)8F%D:=Q"(B$'%#A&#%=:%($B$'"&#":=%B$&)M($)%&($%($WM"($'SG

,$&):=* .:%$=)M($%#A$%)&Q$%'$E$8:CB$=#%&='%)$DM($%:DDMC&=DF%:Q%#A$%)"#$;

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

4:=$%!C$D"Q"$'

5=F%C$():=%T")A"=U%#:%"=)C$D#%#A$%&9:E$%C&C$()%)A:M8'%D:=#&D# ,:9"=%!$'UT"D_6%^8&=="=U%&='%,$U$=$(&#":=6
+($=#%N"E"D%N$=#($6%1=U"=$$()%>&F6%>$B98$F6%/5X%JOj6%.$8G%4:G%JIJ%VXKa <IIX

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
APPENDIX 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 .5'67%"8&*9
:/.;

!2<&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12343'5+67839:+5;66<+!+;=>*.)+2?,-+@+A+;=>*.)+2?,-<+6?B-?B<
:CD+AE4

F+G.?HB+I?JK.(LM)+,B-+-,),>,/*+.(LM)/+NO!!+9.-B,BI*+'P.Q*K+!OOONANDO

4M(/+R,J+(/+(B-(I,)(Q*+?B=KS

Page 57



(>!>+?>@A !D+TP=K<+NO!"

BC(@A U(=>P.B

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA U(=>P.B+@+U*B/,=+G?B/P=),)(Q*+V?.PR

D6!CF+6,A 12343'5+67839:+5;66<+!+;=>*.)+2?,-+@+A+;=>*.)+2?,-<+6?B-?B<+:CD+AE4

0(606GCDA ;JJ.?Q,=+?W+.*/*.Q*-+R,))*./+.*=,)(BL+)?+,II*//<+,JJ*,.,BI*<+=,B-/I,J(BL<
=,K?P)+,B-+/I,=*+?W+?P)=(B*+J=,BB(BL+J*.R(//(?B+.*W*.*BI*+!N#!A!DS

;JJ=(I,)(?B+!N#!A!D<+-,)*-+"O#O&#NO!N+W?.+-*R?=()(?B+?W+*X(/)(BL+/).PI)P.*/+?B
/()*+,B-+*.*I)(?B+?W+B*H+R(X*-+P/*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+I?RJ.(/(BL+?W+!YY+.*/(-*B)(,=
PB()/+,B-+Y&ORZ+?W+I?RR*.I(,=+W=??./J,I*+[\/*+G=,//+;!#;"#;Y]+,B-+/P>^*I)
)?+,+E**-+?W+;L.**R*B)+PB-*.+'*I)(?B+!OD+?W+)M*+4?HB+,B-+G?PB).K+_=,BB(BL
;I)+!$$O<+,/+,R*B-*-+?.+*`P(Q,=*B)

C00D+!C,FA 1?PKLP*/+E*Q*=?JR*B)

!6,FC!FA E_$

0DC,',6HGA
'**+I?B-()(?B+!S

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!6==>,@CF+6,
;JJ.?Q,=

>J+GF+,E
4M(/+/()*+(/+aB?HB+,/+'()*+!!1+H()M(B+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+2*L*B*.,)(?B+;.*,S+3)+(/+/()*-+?B+)M*+B?.)M+/(-*+?W
;=>*.)+2?,-<+(RR*-(,)*=K+)?+)M*+*,/)+?W+)M*+^PBI)(?B+H()M+',=P/>P.K+2?,-S+;)+J.*/*B)+)M*+/()*+I?RJ.(/*/+)H?
Q,I,B)+>P(=-(BL/+HM(IM+H*.*+W?.R*.=K+P/*-+,/+)M*+C*/)+U(=>P.B+>.,BIM+?W+)M*+1.()(/M+6*L(?B+,B-+)M*+;=>*.)
2?,-+E,K+G,.*+G*B).*S

0(606GCD
'**+-*/I.(J)(?B+,>?Q*S

K+GF6(L
!N#!A!DS+9P)=(B*+,JJ=(I,)(?B+[,==+R,))*./+.*/*.Q*-]+W?.+-*R?=()(?B+?W+*X(/)(BL+/).PI)P.*/+?B+/()*+,B-+*.*I)(?B+?W
B*H+R(X*-+P/*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+I?RJ.(/(BL+?W+!YY+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+,B-+Y&ORZ+?W+I?RR*.I(,=+W=??./J,I*+[\/*
G=,//+;!#;"#;Y]+,B-+/P>^*I)+)?+,+E**-+?W+;L.**R*B)+PB-*.+'*I)(?B+!OD+?W+)M*+4?HB+,B-+G?PB).K+_=,BB(BL
;I)+!$$O<+,/+,R*B-*-+?.+*`P(Q,=*B)S+8.,B)*-+"O#O&#NO!NS

06D+!L'!6,G+@>(CF+6,G
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$7M'N*2#&O"*P

4M*+:__V+H,/+JP>=(/M*-+?B+N%)M+b,.IM+,B-+.*J=,I*/+_=,BB(BL+_?=(IK+8P(-,BI*+,B-+_=,BB(BL+_?=(IK
'),)*R*B)/+H()M+(RR*-(,)*+*WW*I)S+3)+(/+(B)*B-*-+)?+R,a*+)M*+J=,BB(BL+/K/)*R+=*//+I?RJ=*X+,B-+R?.*
,II*//(>=*<+)?+J.?)*I)+)M*+*BQ(.?BR*B)+,B-+)?+J.?R?)*+/P/),(B,>=*+L.?H)MS+3)+(BI=P-*/+,+J.*/PRJ)(?B+(B+W,Q?P.
?W+/P/),(B,>=*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+(B+>?)M+J=,B+R,a(BL+,B-+-*I(/(?B+R,a(BL+,B-+()/+JP>=(I,)(?BS

',Q*-+J?=(I(*/+W.?R+)M*+,-?J)*-+\E_+H(==+M,Q*+(BI.*,/(BL=K+=*//+H*(LM)+PB=*//+)M*K+,.*+(B+I?BW?.R()K+H()M+)M*
:__V+,B-+I,B+>*+-*R?B/).,)*-+)?+>*+/)(==+.*=*Q,B)S+G?.*+').,)*LK+J?=(I(*/+H(==+,=/?+B**-+)?+>*+(B+I?BW?.R()K
H()M+>?)M+)M*+6?B-?B+_=,B+,B-+)M*+:__V+,B-+M,Q*+I?B/(-*.,>=*+H*(LM)S

CM*.*+__8c/<+__'c/<+6EV+G?.*+').,)*LK<+'_Ed/S+'_8d/+,B-+\E_+/,Q*-+J?=(I(*/+,.*+.*W*..*-+)?+(B+)M*+.*J?.)
>*=?H+)M*K+M,Q*+>**B+I?B/(-*.,)(?B/+(B+)M*+,//*//R*B)+?W+)M*+,JJ=(I,)(?BS+5?H*Q*.<+)M*+.*I?RR*B-,)(?B+(/

Page 58



I?B/(-*.*-+)?+I?RJ=K+H()M+)M*+:__VS

D"3Q"3'0123':/..'23Q'=2M"*H<'!"##R3$%M'+3S*2<%*R7%R*&'D&TM'U!+DV

4M(/+,JJ=(*/+)?+.*=*Q,B)+-*Q*=?JR*B)/+W.?R+O!#OY#NO!NS+4M*+W?==?H(BL+=?I,=+J?=(IK+-?IPR*B)/+B**-+)?+>*
),a*B+(B)?+,II?PB)+(B+)M*+,//*//R*B)+?W+)M(/+,JJ=(I,)(?B0

6?B-?B+1?.?PLM+?W+1.*B)+G?.*+').,)*LK+NO!O

6?B-?B+1?.?PLM+?W+1.*B)+\B(),.K+E*Q*=?JR*B)+_=,B+NOOY+[\E_]

'PJJ=*R*B),.K+_=,BB(BL+E?IPR*B)+['_E]+W?.+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+[;-?J)*-+;J.(=+NOOA]S

'PJJ=*R*B),.K+_=,BB(BL+8P(-,BI*+:?)*+['_8]+!%+eE*/(LB+8P(-*+W?.+:*H+E*Q*=?JR*B)f

'PJJ=*R*B),.K+_=,BB(BL+8P(-,BI*+:?)*+['_8]+!$+e'P/),(B,>=*+G?B/).PI)(?B+@+_?==P)(?B+G?B).?=f

4M*+b,/)*.J=,B+W?.+)M*+2*L*B*.,)(?B+?W+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+[NOOY]

'PJJ=*R*B),.K+_=,BB(BL+E?IPR*B)0+_=,BB(BL+9>=(L,)(?B/

W3$%2*M'@&T&1")#&3%'0123'://X

4M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+J=,B+W?.+)M*+JP.J?/*/+?W+'AY;+?W+)M*+4?HB+,B-+G?PB).K+_=,BB(BL+;I)+(/+)M*+;-?J)*-+1.*B)
\B(),.K+E*Q*=?JR*B)+_=,B+NOOYS+C()M(B+)M,)+J=,B+)M*+W?==?H(BL+=(/)+?W+J?=(I*/+,.*+I?B/(-*.*-+)?+>*+)M*+R?/)
J*.)(B*B)+)?+)M*+,JJ=(I,)(?BS

17!+2*`P(.*/+)M*+/P>R(//(?B+?W+,B+\.>,B+E*/(LB+'),)*R*B)+W?.+,==+B*H+-*Q*=?JR*B)+J.?J?/,=/+?B+/()*/
=(a*=K+)?+M,Q*+/(LB(W(I,B)+(RJ,I)+?B+)M*+JP>=(I+.*,=R+?.+R,^?.+B*H+.*L*B*.,)(?B+J.?^*I)/S

17N+_.?J?/,=/+/M?P=-+>*+-*/(LB*-+H()M+.*L,.-+)?+=?I,=+I?B)*X)<+R,a(BL+,+J?/()(Q*+I?B).(>P)(?B+)?+)M*
IM,.,I)*.+?W+)M*+,.*,<+),a(BL+,II?PB)+?W+*X(/)(BL+=,B-W?.R/+,B-+B,)P.,=+W*,)P.*/S+_.?J?/,=/+/M?P=-+(RJ.?Q*
)M*+`P,=()K+?W+)M*+*X(/)(BL+P.>,B+/J,I*/<+R,)*.(,=/+,B-+)?HB/I,J*+W*,)P.*/+)M,)+I?B).(>P)*+W,Q?P.,>=K+)?+)M*
,.*,d/+IM,.,I)*.+,B-+B?)+I,P/*+M,.R+)?+)M*+IM,.,I)*.+,B-#?.+,JJ*,.,BI*+?W+,B+,.*,S

17"+_.?J?/,=/+/M?P=-+M,Q*+.*L,.-+)?+)M*+*X(/)(BL+P.>,B+L.,(B<+-*Q*=?JR*B)+J,))*.B/+,B-+-*B/()K+(B+)M*+=,K?P)
?W+)M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+/()*/<+,B-+/M?P=-+>*+-*/(LB*-+)?+*B/P.*+)M,)+/J,I*/+,.*+/,)(/W,I)?.(=K+*BI=?/*-+>K+)M*
>P(=)+W?.Rg+()/+=,K?P)+(/+-*W(B*-+>K+J*-*/).(,B+I(.IP=,)(?Bg+*RJM,/(/+(/+J=,I*-+PJ?B+J.?R(B*B)+I?.B*.+/()*/<
*B).,BI*+J?(B)/+*)Ig+()+.*/J*I)/+)M*+W?.R+?W+)M*+/).**)+?W+HM(IM+()+(/+J,.)+>K+>P(=-(BL+)?+*/),>=(/M*-+W.?B),L*/
PB=*//+)M*.*+(/+,+I=*,.+P.>,B+-*/(LB+^P/)(W(I,)(?Bg+I?BB*I)(?B/+,.*+*/),>=(/M*-+HM*.*+,JJ.?J.(,)*+)?+?J*B
/J,I*S

17Y+;II*//+W?.+-(/,>=*-+J*?J=*S

17A+E*Q*=?JR*B)+/M,==+>*+-*/(LB*-+)?+>*+PB-*./),B-,>=*+)?+P/*./<+W.**+W.?R+JMK/(I,=+M,h,.-/+,B-+)?+.*-PI*
?JJ?.)PB()(*/+W?.+I.(R*S

17D+5(LM+/),B-,.-/+?W+=,B-/I,J*+-*/(LB+(/+.*`P(.*-+,/+,B+(B)*L.,=+*=*R*B)+?W+-*Q*=?JR*B)+/IM*R*/S

17%+;+M(LM+`P,=()K+?W+-*/(LB+,B-+R,)*.(,=/+H(==+>*+.*`P(.*-+W?.+)M*+/).**)+*BQ(.?BR*B)S

17$+G.*,)(Q*+,B-+M(LMi`P,=()K+-*/(LB+/?=P)(?B/+/J*I(W(I+)?+/()*d/+/M,J*<+/(h*<+=?I,)(?B+,B-+-*Q*=?JR*B)
?JJ?.)PB()(*/S+'I,=*#R,//(BL+,B-+M*(LM)+/M?P=-+>*+,JJ.?J.(,)*+)?+)M*(.+/*))(BL+,B-#?.+)?HB/I,J*+=?I,)(?B<
.*/J*I)<+HM(=/)+B?)+B*I*//,.(=K+.*J=(I,)(BL<+)M*+J?/()(Q*+=?I,=+-*/(LB+IM,.,I)*.(/)(I/+?W+,-^?(B(BL+-*Q*=?JR*B)
,B-+/,)(/W,I)?.(=K+.*=,)*+)?+)M*R<+*XM(>()+,+I?B/(/)*B)+,B-+H*==+I?B/(-*.*-+,JJ=(I,)(?B+?W+J.(BI(J=*/+?W+,+IM?/*B
/)K=*<+M,Q*+,)).,I)(Q*+W.?B)+*=*Q,)(?B/+HM(IM+,--.*//+)M*+/).**)+,)+L.?PB-+=*Q*=+H()M+H*==+J.?J?.)(?B*-+H(B-?H/
,B-+M,>(),>=*+.??R/+,B-+*B).,BI*/+?B+)M*+W.?B),L*<+HM*.*Q*.+J?//(>=*<+>*+=,(-+?P)+)?+*B/P.*+)M*+>P(=-(BL/
,B-+/J,I*/+,.*+?W+,+/I,=*<+-*/(LB+,B-+.*=,)(?B/M(J+)?+J.?R?)*+)M*+,R*B()K+?W+P/*./+J.?Q(-(BL+/,)(/W,I)?.K
/PB=(LM)<+-,K=(LM)<+J.(Q,IK+,B-+?P)=??a+W?.+*X(/)(BL+,B-+J.?J?/*-+.*/(-*B)/+,B-+P/*+M(LM+`P,=()K+,B-+-P.,>=*
R,)*.(,=/+?W+I?RJ,)(>=*+?.+I?RJ=*R*B),.K+I?=?P.#)*X)P.*+)?+)M*+/P..?PB-(BL+,.*,S

Page 59



17!"+_,.)(IP=,.+.*L,.-+H(==+>*+M,-+)?+)M*+-*/(LB+,B-+,)).,I)(Q*B*//+?W+,==+-*Q*=?JR*B)+J.?J?/,=/+(B+;.*,/+?W
6?H+4?HB/I,J*+?.+_P>=(I+2*,=R+jP,=()K+[/PIM+,/+)M*+R,^?.()K+?W+'?P)M+U(=>P.B]S

5%+3B+)M*+b,^?.+7/),)*+2*L*B*.,)(?B+;.*,/<+.*WP.>(/MR*B)+,B-#?.+.*-*Q*=?JR*B)+(/+/?PLM)+,B-+/PJJ?.)*-<
,B-+/M?P=-g+-*R?B/).,)*+)M*+WP==+(BQ?=Q*R*B)+?W+=?I,=+.*/(-*B)/g+>*+,II?.-(BL+)?+)M*+R,/)*.J=,Bg+(BQ?=Q*+)M*
R(B(RPR+=?//+?W+*X(/)(BL+,WW?.-,>=*+M?P/(BLg+(BI=P-*+,+R(X+?W+M?P/*+)KJ*/+,B-+)*BP.*/g+*B/P.*+)M.?PLM+,B
?Q*.,==+=,B-/I,J*+-*/(LB+W.,R*H?.ag+>*+*X*RJ=,./+(B+)*.R/+?W+)M*(.+,JJ.?,IM+)?H,.-/+-*/(LB<
*B*.LK#.*B*H,>=*/+,B-+H,)*.+P/*<+.*iP/*+?W+R,)*.(,=/+,B-+R*,/P.*/+)?+.*-PI*+)M*+P/*+?W+)M*+I,.S

5$+2*`P(.*/+,+R(X+?W+W,R(=K+,B-+B?BiW,R(=K+PB()/+?B+/()*/+I,J,>=*+?W+,II?RR?-,)(BL+!O+PB()/+?.+R?.*<
M,Q(BL+.*L,.-+)?+=?I,=+I(.IPR/),BI*/+,B-+/()*+IM,.,I)*.(/)(I/S

5!N+'**a/+)?+*B/P.*+)M,)+,==+.*/(-*B)(,=+-*Q*=?JR*B)+M,/+,+M(LM+`P,=()K+=,K?P)<+M,/+,B+,JJ.?J.(,)*+=*Q*=+?W+I,.
J,.a(BL+,B-+W*,)P.*/+M?P/(BL+W,I(BL+?B)?+/).**)/S

5!"+4M*+-*B/()K+?W+-*Q*=?JR*B)+(/+-*/(LB+=*-<+HM*.*+M(LM*.+-*B/()K+-*Q*=?JR*B)/+,.*+R?.*+,JJ.?J.(,)*+(B
,.*,/+HM*.*+)M*.*+(/+Q*.K+L??-+JP>=(I+).,B/J?.)+,II*//(>(=()KS+'P..?PB-(BL+-*B/()(*/+/M?P=-+>*+,)+=*,/)
R,)IM*-+PB=*//+)M(/+H?P=-+M,.R+.*/(-*B)(,=+,R*B()KS

42:"+7BQ(.?BR*B),=+3RJ,I)+?W+4.,WW(I

42:!O+C,=a,>=*+7BQ(.?BR*B)/

42:N"+_,.a(BL+'),B-,.-/+k+2*/(-*B)(,=+E*Q*=?JR*B)/

42:"A+4.,B/J?.)+;II*//+W?.+E(/,>=*-+_*?J=*+,B-+?)M*./+H()M+b?>(=()K+E(WW(IP=)(*/

_'!Y+G,.+_,.a(BL+'),B-,.-/+k+2*/(-*B)(,=+E*Q*=?JR*B)

_'!A+_,.a(BL+W?.+E(/,>=*-+_*?J=*

_'!D+1(IKI=*+_,.a(BL

!"*&'G%*2%&4M':/./

G_!+'J,)(,=+E*Q*=?JR*B)+').,)*LK

G_N+_?J?P=,)(?B+,B-+5?P/(BL+8.?H)M

G_A+_=,I*+b,a(BL

G_D+E*/(LB+,B-+E*B/()K+(B+_=,I*+'M,J(BL

G_$+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+8.?H)M+;.*,

G_!Y+_P>=(I+4.,B/J?.)+3RJ.?Q*R*B)/

G_!A+3BW.,/).PI)P.*+)?+'PJJ?.)+E*Q*=?JR*B)

G_!D+4?HB+G*B).*/+,B-+)M*+'*`P*B)(,=+;JJ.?,IM+)?+E*Q*=?JR*B)

G_+!$+1.*B)+').,)*L(I+G=(R,)*+GM,BL*+b()(L,)(?B+,B-+;-,J),)(?B+b*,/P.*/

G_+N!+;+1,=,BI*-+5?P/(BL+')?Ia

GWGFC+,CY+D+FL'CGG>GG=>,F
G?RJ=(,BI*+H()M+)M*+.*=*Q,B)+/P/),(B,>(=()K+J?=(I(*/+,B-+.*`P(.*R*B)/+H,/+/*IP.*-+)M.?PLM+,B+,JJ.?J.(,)*=K
H?.-*-+=*L,=+,L.**R*B)+,)+)M*+)(R*+?W+)M*+,JJ=(I,)(?BS

!6,GWDFCF+6,

Page 60



;+I?RJ.*M*B/(Q*+*X)*.B,=+I?B/P=),)(?B+J.?I*-P.*+M,/+>**B+PB-*.),a*B+W?.+)M(/+,JJ=(I,)(?BS+4M(/+M,/+(BI=P-*-
B?)(WK(BL+?Q*.+YOO+=?I,=+J.?J*.)(*/+,B-+>P/(B*//*/+>K+=*))*.<+(B/),==(BL+N+/()*+B?)(I*/+,.?PB-+)M*+/()*+,B-
/*.Q(BL+B?)(I*+(B+)M*+=?I,=+J.*//S

:?+I?RR*B)/+M,Q*+>**B+.*I*(Q*-S

F*23<)"*%2%$"3'>34$3&&*<

'P>^*I)+)?+)M*+/P>R(//(?B+,B-+,JJ.?Q,=+?W+WP.)M*.+-*),(=/+?W+*=*I).(I+Q*M(I=*+IM,.L(BL+J?(B)/+H()M(B+)M*+I,.+J,.a
,B-+)M*+).,WW(I+=(LM)+I?B).?=+/K/)*R+?B+)M*+,II*//+.,RJ<+)M*.*+H?P=-+>*+B?+?>^*I)(?B/+?B+).,B/J?.),)(?B
L.?PB-/+)?+)M*/*+-*),(=*-+J.?J?/,=/S

!""#$%&'()**%+,
;+I?B-()(?B+H(==+>*+,)),IM*-+)?+)M*+,JJ=(I,)(?B+.*`P(.(BL+)M*+/P>R(//(?B+?W+WP.)M*.+-*),(=/+?W+*=*I).(I+Q*M(I=*
IM,.L(BL+J?(B)/+H()M(B+)M*+I,.+J,.a+,B-+-*),(=/+?W+)M*+).,WW(I+=(LM)+I?B).?=+/K/)*RS

D23Q<72)&'@&<$43
:?+?>^*I)(?B/+)?+J.?J?/*-+=,B-/I,J*+/IM*R*<+HM(IM+?Q*.,==+(/+*XI*==*B)S+VP.)M*.+-*),(=/+?W+)M*+=,B-/I,J(BL
,B-+M,.-i/P.W,I(BL+R,)*.(,=/+H(==+>*+J.?Q(-*-+)?+/,)(/WK+)M*+=,B-/I,J(BL+I?B-()(?B+?B+)M*+?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?BS

W*823'@&<$43'23Q'(&4&3&*2%$"3

:?+?>^*I)(?B

>3T$*"3#&3%21'K&21%Z

:?+?>^*I)(?B/S

,&%O"*P'(2$1

:?+I?RR*B)+.*I*(Q*-S

!""#$%&'()**%+,

4M*.*+,.*+*X(/)(BL+J=,BB(BL+I?B-()(?B/+?B+)M*+?P)=(B*+J=,BB(BL+J*.R(//(?B+HM(IM+H(==+M,Q*+)?+>*+/,)(/W(*-+(B
I?B/P=),)(?B+H()M+:*)H?.a+2,(=+J.(?.+)?+-*Q*=?JR*B)+I?RR*BI(BL+?B+/()*S+;JJ=(I,B)/+M,Q*+I?BW(.R*-+)M,)+)M*K
M,Q*+,=.*,-K+M,-+-(/IP//(?B/+H()M+:*)H?.a+2,(=S

KG:

3)+M,/+>**B+,+.*`P(.*R*B)+/(BI*+TP=K+$)M+NO!"<+HM*B+)M*+W(./)+5'N+/,W*LP,.-(BL+-(.*I)(?B+H,/+(//P*-<+)M,)+,BK
,JJ=(I,)(?B+W?.+-*Q*=?JR*B)+[,J,.)+W.?R+,+W*H+*X*RJ)*-]+H()M(B+)M*+.*=*Q,B)+h?B*+>*+.*W*..*-+)?+5'NS+4M*
.*=*Q,B)+h?B*+I.?//*/+)M*+/?P)M+?W+1.*B)S

:?+I?RR*B)+.*I*(Q*-S

(>=C([G
C00D+!CF+6,'YC![E(6W,@

!S+ 4M(/+J.?J?/,=+W?.R/+J,.)+)M*+?BL?(BL+,))*RJ)/+?B+>*M,=W+?W+)M*+G?PBI(=+)?+.*L*B*.,)*+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B
7/),)*S+4M*+:*H+E*,=/+W?.+G?RRPB()(*/+[:EG]+J.?L.,RR*+(/+B?+=?BL*.+(B+*X(/)*BI*+,B-+,B+,=)*.B,)(Q*
,JJ.?,IM+)?+.*L*B*.,)(?B+(/+>*(BL+J.?L.*//*-+>K+)M*+G?PBI(=S+;B+PJ-,)*+(/+J.?Q(-*-+>*=?H<+>K+H,K+?W
>,IaL.?PB-S

'9\45+U361\2:+G\227:4+_6;::3:8+G9:47l4

NS+ 4M*+?.(L(B,=+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+b,/)*.J=,B+'_E+H,/+,-?J)*-+(B+NOOA<+>,/*-+?B+,+/).,)*LK+?W+I?RJ.*M*B/(Q*
.*-*Q*=?JR*B)+?W+!YOO+-H*==(BL/<+/P>/(-(/*-+>K+)M*+-*=(Q*.K+?W+!AOO+J.(Q,)*+-H*==(BL/S+4M*+G?PBI(=
,JJ?(B)*-+,+I?B/?.)(PR+?W+M?P/(BL+?.L,B(/,)(?B/<+HM(IM+(BI=P-*-+5K-*+5?P/(BL<+1*==H,K+,B-+4,K=?.

Page 61



C(RJ*K<+)?+.*-*Q*=?J+'?P)M+U(=>P.BS+4M*+>P/(B*//+I,/*+H,/+J.*-(I,)*-+?B+)M*+I?B/?.)(PR+.PBB(BL+)M*
HM?=*+.*-*Q*=?JR*B)+W.?R+/),.)+)?+W(B(/MS+3B+NOO%+)M*+G?PBI(=+/P>R())*-+,+>(-+)?+G*B).,=+8?Q*.BR*B)+W?.
m!OOR+)?+WPB-+)M*+J.?^*I)<+>P)+H,/+,H,.-*-+?B=K+mAORS+4M(/+=,Ia+?W+WPB-(BL<+I?PJ=*-+H()M+)M*+(RJ,I)+?W
)M*+M?P/(BL+.*I*//(?B+R*,B)+)M*+G?B/?.)(PR+H,/+B?+=?BL*.+,>=*+)?+-*=(Q*.+)M*+.*L*B*.,)(Q*+-*Q*=?JR*B)
J.?L.,RR*S+;/+,+.*/P=)<+b*R>*./+H(==+>*+,H,.*+)M,)+)M*+G?PBI(=+()/*=W+M,/+>**B+=*,-(BL+)M*+.*L*B*.,)(?B
J.?L.,RR*+>.(BL(BL+(B-(Q(-P,=+/()*/+W?.H,.-+H()M+,+BPR>*.+?W+-(WW*.*B)+J,.)B*./+H()M+,+H(-*+.,BL*+?W
-(WW*.*B)+WPB-(BL+?JJ?.)PB()(*/S+5?H*Q*.<+)M*+a*K+?>^*I)(Q*+.*R,(B/+)M*+-*=(Q*.K+?W+)M*+?Q*.,==
.*L*B*.,)(?B+J.?L.,RR*S

"S+ 4?+-,)*+"DN+B*H+M?R*/+M,Q*+>**B+I?RJ=*)*-+,/+J,.)+?W H0Z2<&'.2H+ [-*W(B*-+,/+4*X,I?+8,.,L*+'()*<
b,I-?B,=-+5?P/*<+b,./M,==+5?P/*+;=>*.)+2?,-+n?B*+!!,+,B-+)M*+G,.=)?B+o,=*+2?PB-,>?P)+'()*+n?B*
"G]+?W+ )M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+2*L*B*.,)(?B+_.?L.,RR*S+NDY+?W+ )M*/*+B*H+M?R*/+,.*+,WW?.-,>=*+,B-+M,Q*
>**B+?IIPJ(*-+>K+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+M?P/*M?=-/S

YS+ 9B+!")M+V*>.P,.K+NO!N+)M*+7X*IP)(Q*+,P)M?.(/*-+)M*+-(/J?/,=+?W+)M*+=,B-+,)+G,R>.(-L*+G?P.)<+C*==/
G?P.)+,B-+7=K+G?P.)+,B-+1?B-+5(Ia/+1?=)?B+,B-+C??-+5?P/*+)?L*)M*.+-*W(B*-+,/+d0Z2<&'.8d+)?+G,),=K/)
5?P/(BL+8.?PJS++9B+!")M+TP=K+NO!N+)M*+_M,/*+!>+/()*/+H*.*+M,B-*-+?Q*.+)?+G,),=K/)+5?P/(BL+6)-
[W?.R,==K+G,),=K/)+5?P/(BL+8.?PJ]+,B-+,+I,J(),=+=,B-+.*I*(J)+H,/+?>),(B*-S++G?B/).PI)(?B+H?.a/+,.*+B?H
PB-*.H,K+?B+/()*S++4M(/+-*Q*=?JR*B)+H(==+-*=(Q*.+NO&+B*H+M?R*/+(B+/PRR*.#,P)PRB+NO!Y<+!O%+?W+)M*/*
B*H+M?R*/+H(==+>*+,WW?.-,>=*S

b;'472_6;:+@+_23:G3_67+9V+27E7o769_b7:4

AS+ 4M*+.*-*Q*=?JR*B)+?W+)M(/+/()*+.*J.*/*B)/+,+-*J,.)P.*+W.?R+)M*+J.*Q(?P/+,JJ.?,IM+?W+?>),(B(BL+-*),(=*-
J=,BB(BL+,JJ.?Q,=+W?.+*,IM+/()*+J.(?.+)?+)M*+-(/J?/,=+?W+)M*+/()*+)?+,B+,JJ.?J.(,)*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+J,.)B*.S+;/
*XJ=,(B*-+,>?Q*<+)M(/+,JJ.?,IM+M,/+>**B+/PII*//WP=+(B+*B/P.(BL+M(LM+`P,=()K+.*-*Q*=?JR*B)+?W+,+BPR>*.
?W+/()*/+,I.?//+)M*+.*L*B*.,)(?B+,.*,S+4M*+?.(L(B,=+,JJ=(I,)(?B+H,/+/P>R())*-+(B+?P)=(B*+W?.R+?B=K<+/**a(BL
I?B/*B)+W?.+)M*+`P,B)()K+,B-+)KJ*+?W+-*Q*=?JR*B)+J.?J?/*-<+HM(IM+(B+)M(/+I,/*+(/+W?.+!YY+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/
,B-+Y&ORZ+?W+I?RR*.I(,=+W=??./J,I*+[\/*+G=,//+;!#;"#;Y]S+4M*+IP..*B)+,JJ=(I,)(?B+I?B/(-*./+,==+)M*
R,))*./+)M,)+H*.*+.*/*.Q*-+,/+W.?R+)M*+?P)=(B*+,JJ=(I,)(?BS+4M*+R,))*./+HM(IM+H*.*+.*/*.Q*-+W.?R+)M*
J.*Q(?P/+,JJ=(I,)(?B+,B-+HM(IM+H(==+>*+,//*//*-+(B+)M(/+,JJ=(I,)(?B+,.*0

[,]+,II*//g

[>]+,JJ*,.,BI*g

[I]+=,B-/I,J(BLg

[-]+=,K?P)g+,B-

[*]+/I,=*

DS+ '()*+!!>+W,==/+H()M(B+_M,/*+N+?W+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+b,/)*.J=,B+,B-+,=/?+W?.R/+J,.)+?W+,+'()*+'J*I(W(I
;==?I,)(?B+H()M(B+)M*+G?PBI(=c/+6?I,=+E*Q*=?JR*B)+V.,R*H?.a+-?IPR*B)+,-?J)*-+(B+NO!!S+4M(/+/*)/+?P)
,B+(B-(I,)(Q*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+I,J,I()K+W?.+)M(/+/()*+?W+!%"+PB()/+)?+>*+I?RJ=*)*-+>*)H**B+NO!YiNO!DS+;/
*XJ=,(B*-<+)M*+,JJ.?Q*-+=*Q*=+?W+-*Q*=?JR*B)+W?.+)M*+/()*+(/+W?.+!YY+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/<+H()M+,+/J=()+?W+NOp
/?I(,=+.*B)+,B-+&Op+R,.a*)+M?P/(BL<+,/+H*==+,/+Y&O+/`+R*).*/+?W+W=*X(>=*+I?RR*.I(,=+/J,I*+?B+)M*
',=P/>P.K+2?,-+W.?B),L*S

%S+ 4M*+,JJ=(I,)(?B+M,/+,+/()*+,.*,+?W+OSD$M,+,B-+H()M+)M*+=*Q*=+?W+-*Q*=?JR*B)+J.?J?/*-+)M*+,JJ.?Q*-
?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?B+H(==+.*/P=)+(B+,+-*B/()K+?W+NO$+PB()/+J*.+M*I),.*/<+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+6?B-?B+_=,B
.*`P(.*R*B)/+W?.+\.>,B+;.*,/+H()M+,+Q*.K+L??-<+?.+*XI*==*B)<+JP>=(I+).,B/J?.)+,II*//(>(=()K+[_4;6+A+@+D]S+3)
H?P=-+,=/?+,II?.-+H()M+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+'_E+HM(IM+(-*B)(W(*/+)M*+/()*+,/+?B*+HM*.*+,+-*B/()K+?W
$OOi!AOO+M,>(),>=*+.??R/+J*.+M*I),.*S+4M*+J.?J?/,=/+H(==+,=/?+(BQ?=Q*+)M*+-*R?=()(?B+?W+,==+*X(/)(BL
>P(=-(BL/+?B+)M*+/()*+)?+R,a*+H,K+W?.+)M*+.*i-*Q*=?JR*B)+?W+)M*+/()*+W?.+)M*+R(X*-+P/*+.*/(-*B)(,=+,B-
I?RR*.I(,=+/IM*R*S+4M*+*X(/)(BL+>P(=-(BL/+,.*+B?)+?W+,BK+,.IM()*I)P.,=+R*.()+(B+)M*(.+?HB+.(LM)<+>P)+-?
J.?Q(-*+,II?RR?-,)(?B+W?.+)M*+1.()(/M+6*L(?B+'?I(,=+G=P>+,B-+)M*+;=>*.)+2?,-+E,K+G,.*+G*B).*S+1?)M+?W
)M*/*+P/*/+M,Q*+>**B+.*iJ.?Q(-*-+*=/*HM*.*+H()M+)M*+2?K,=+1.()(/M+6*L(?B+G=P>+.*i=?I,)*-+)?+_**=
_.*I(BI)+H()M(B+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+;.*,S+4M*+*X(/)(BL+,-P=)+-,K+I,.*+/*.Q(I*/+J.?Q(-*-+,)+)M*+;=>*.)+2?,-
G*B).*+M,Q*+>**B+.*iJ.?Q(-*-+(B+)M*+T?MB+1(==,R+G*B).*+(B+)M*+B?.)M+?W+)M*+1?.?PLM+HM(IM+?J*B*-+(B
;P)PRB+NO!NS+4M(/+B*H+I*B).*+H,/+JP.J?/*+>P(=)+W?.+)M*+J.?Q(/(?B+?W+I,.*+/*.Q(I*/+,B-+W?.R/+,+a*K+J,.)

Page 62



?W+)M*+E,K+9JJ?.)PB()(*/+').,)*LK+,L.**-+>K+)M*+G?PBI(=+(B+NO!OS

&S+ V?==?H(BL+)M*+,JJ.?Q,=+?W+)M*+?P)=(B*+J=,BB(BL+J*.R(//(?B+)M*+/()*+H,/+JP)+?P)+)?+)*B-*.+,B-+-*),(=/
J=,BB(BL+,B-+-*/(LB+/),)*R*B)/+H*.*+J.*J,.*-+>K+J=,BB(BL+?WW(I*./+)?+W?.R+J,.)+?W+)M*+)*B-*.+(BW?.R,)(?BS
_=,BB(BL+?WW(I*./+,=/?+R*)+H()M+)M*+-(WW*.*B)+)*B-*.+L.?PJ/+,B-+.*Q(*H*-+)M*(.+J.?J?/,=/+J.(?.+)?+)M*
)*B-*.+/P>R(//(?BS+4M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+1?,.-+)M*B+/*=*I)*-+)M*+J.*W*..*-+>(--*.S+G?PBI(=+J=,BB(BL+?WW(I*./
H*.*+)M*B+(BQ?=Q*-+(B+WP.)M*.+-*),(=*-+-*/(LB+-(/IP//(?B/+H()M+)M*+>(--*.+)?+/PLL*/)+,=)*.,)(?B/+,B-+)?
I=,.(WK+J=,BB(BL+.*`P(.*R*B)/S+;=)*.,)(?B/+,B-+,R*B-R*B)/+R,-*+W?==?H(BL+)M*+(BQ?=Q*R*B)+?W+J=,BB(BL
?WW(I*./+(BI=P-*0

! GM,BL(BL+)M*+R,)*.(,=+?W+B?.)M+,B-+H*/)+JP>=(I+*=*Q,)(?B/+W.?R+R*),=+I=,--(BL+)?+>.(Ia+)?+J.?Q(-*+,
>P(=-(BL+=*//+I?RR*.I(,=+(B+,JJ*,.,BI*+,B-+R?.*+(B+a**J(BL+H()M+=?I,=+IM,.,I)*.S

! 3B).?-PI)(?B+?W+,--()(?B,=+,.IM()*I)P.,=+-*),(=(BL+)?+>.*,a+-?HB+)M*+R,//(BL+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+>P(=-(BL/

! 4M*+J.?J?/*-+I,B)(=*Q*.+M,/+>**B+/M(W)*-+PJ+>K+?B*+/)?.*K+)?+,JJ*,.+R?.*+J.?R(B*B)+H()M(B+)M*
/).**)/I*B*

! 3RJ.?Q*R*B)/+)?+)M*+?P)=??a+?W+)M*+,WW?.-,>=*+PB()/+,-^,I*B)+)?+)M*+>,/*R*B)+,II*//+.?,-+H()M+)M*
(B).?-PI)(?B+?W+,+/?W)+=,B-/I,J(BL+,B-+,+).*==(/+?Q*.+)M*+,II*//S

! E*),(=/+?W+,--()(?B,=+).**+J=,B)(BL+,B-+J,.a(BL+J.?Q(/(?B+?B+;=>*.)+2?,-

! ;=)*.,)(?B/+)?+)M*+L.?PB-+W=??.+=,K?P)+?W+W=,)/+)?+*B/P.*+)M,)+)M*.*+,.*+B?+M,>(),>=*+.??R+H(B-?H/
-(.*I)=K+B*X)+)?+J*-*/).(,B+J,)MH,K/+?.+*B).,BI*/S

! 3B).?-PI)(?B+?W+J*-*/).(,B+,II*//+J?(B)/+)?+;=>*.)+2?,-S

$S+ 4M*+,JJ=(I,)(?B+W?.+)M*+2*/*.Q*-+b,))*./+H,/+/P>R())*-+(B+TP=KS+;--()(?B,=+R(B?.+,R*B-R*B)/+H*.*+)M*B
/P>R())*-+(B+;PLP/)S+4M(/+.*J?.)+H(==+B?H+I?B/(-*.+M?H+)M*+-*),(=*-+J=,B/+I?RJ=K+H()M+)M*+.*=*Q,B)
J?=(I(*/+(B+.*=,)(?B+)?+)M*+2*/*.Q*-+b,))*./S

D2M"R%

!OS+4M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+/()*+(/+=,(-+?P)+(B+"+/*J,.,)*+>=?Ia/+(B+a**J(BL+H()M+)M*+?P)=(B*+J=,BB(BL
I?B/*B)S+1=?Ia+;+(/+)M*+>=?Ia+HM(IM+.PB/+J,.,==*=+H()M+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+)?+)M*+H*/)<+1=?Ia+1+(/+)M*+I*B).,=
6i/M,J*-+>=?Ia+,B-+1=?Ia+G+(/+)M*+*,/)*.B+6i/M,J*-+>=?IaS+4M*+H*/)+W=,Ba+?W+>?)M+)M*+6+/M,J*-+>=?Ia/+(/
/J=,K*-+/?+)M,)+>=?Ia+1+(/+/*)+>*)H**B+&SNARi!!R+W.?R+1=?Ia+;+,)+()/+I=?/*/)+J?(B)+,B-+1=?Ia+G+(/
&S%Ai!!SYAR+W.?R+1=?Ia+1+,)+()/+I=?/*/)+J?(B)S+4M*+L,J/+>*)H**B+)M*+>P(=-(BL/+M*=J/+>.*,a-?HB+)M*
?Q*.,==+R,//(BL+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+,B-+*B/P.*/+)M,)+)M*.*+(/+B?)+,+I?B)(BP?P/+H,==+,-^,I*B)+)?
)M*+.,(=H,K+)?+)M*+B?.)MS

!!S+ 4M(/+,..,BL*R*B)+?W+>P(=-(BL/+(/+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+)M*+J,.,R*)*./+?W+)M*+?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?B+,B-
*B/P.*/+)M,)+)M*+J.?J?/*-+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+I?RJ=K+H()M+)M*+J.(Q,IK+.*`P(.*R*B)/+?W+'_8+!%S+4M*
*=*Q,)(?B/+?W+)M*+>P(=-(BL+H()M+W,I(BL+M,>(),>=*+.??R+H(B-?H/+,.*+?Q*.+"OR+,J,.)+HM(=*+>=?Ia+G+(/+/*)
?Q*.+NOR+W.?R+)M*+B*,.*/)+W,I(BL+*=*Q,)(?B+?B+)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL+>P(=-(BLS+++

!NS+1=?Ia+;+W.?B)/+?B)?+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+,B-+(/+,+R(X*-+P/*+>P(=-(BL+H()M+,+Y&O/`R+?W+I?RR*.I(,=+W=??./J,I*
?B+)M*+L.?PB-+W=??.+,B-+Y"+.*/(-*B)(,=+W=,)/+,>?Q*S+4M*+.*,.+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M(/+>=?Ia+W,I*/+1=?Ia+1+,B-+)M*
W(./)+I?RRPB,=+L,.-*B+,.*,S+4M*+)H?+W=,Ba/+,.*+,=/?+J.?R(B*B)+(B+)M*+/).**)/I*B*+HM*B+Q(*H*-+W.?R
/?P)M+,B-+B?.)M+W.?R+',=P/>P.K+2?,-S+4M(/+>=?Ia+(/+J,.)+A#J,.)+D#J,.)+&+/)?.*K/+(B+M*(LM)+,B-+()/
R,X(RPR+M*(LM)+(/+,+/)?.*K+M(LM*.+)M,B+>=?Ia/+1+,B-+G+[,=)M?PLM+()+,JJ*,./+M(LM*.+-P*+)?+()/+.,(/*-
L.?PB-+=*Q*=]S

!"S+ 4M*+Y"+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+,.*+WP==+J.(Q,)*S+1=?Ia+;+(/+?B+,+.,(/*-+L.?PB-+=*Q*=+HM(IM+/)*J/+-?HB+)?+)M*+*,/)S
4M*.*+(/+,+L.,-*-+J*-*/).(,B+,II*//+)?+>?)M+)M*+.*/(-*B)(,=+,B-+.*),(=+*B).,BI*/+?B+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+,=?BL
H()M+,--()(?B,=+/?W)+=,B-/I,J(BLS+4M*+R,(B+.*/(-*B)(,=+*B).,BI*+(/+/*)+>,Ia+!NR+W.?R+)M*+J*-*/).(,B
J,)MH,K+,B-+)M*+.*),(=+*B).,BI*+(/+&R+W.?R+)M*+J*-*/).(,B+J,)MH,KS+4M*+L.?PB-W=??.+/?P)M+*=*Q,)(?B+(/
/*)+(B+>*)H**B+"S%R+,B-+ASONR+W.?R+)M*+J,Q*R*B)+*-L*+?B+;=>*.)+2?,-S+4M*+W(./)+W=??.+(/+/*)+(B+>*)H**B
"S$!R+,B-+ASAAR+W.?R+)M*+L.?PB-+W=??.+*-L*+,B-+(/+/)*JJ*-+PJ+W.?R+;=>*.)+2?,-+)?+)M*+>?PB-,.K+H()M
)M*+.,(=H,KS+4M(/+J.?Q(-*/+,B+,JJ.?J.(,)*+/*))(BL+W?.+HM,)+H(==+>*+,+J.?R(B*B)+>P(=-(BL+HM*B+Q(*H*-+W.?R
B?.)M+,B-+/?P)MS++

Page 63



!YS+1=?Ia+1+(/+)M*+I*B).,=+>=?Ia+,B-+(/+6i/M,J*-+H()M+,+H*/)+,B-+/?P)M+H(BL+,..,BL*-+,.?PB-+,+I*B).,=
I?P.)K,.-S+4M*+W=,Ba+H,==+?W+)M*+/?P)M*.B+H(BL+(/+/*)+(B+"R+W.?R+>?PB-,.K+H()M+;=>*.)+2?,-S+4M*+H*/)
*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+/?P)M*.B+H(BL+(/+"NS%%R+W.?R+)M*+*,/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+1=?Ia+;S+4M*+B?.)M+*=*Q,)(?B+W,I(BL
)M*+.,(=H,K+=(B*+(/+/*)+(B+"R+W.?R+)M*+>?PB-,.KS+4M(/+PB()+I?B),(B/+AD+.*/(-*B)(,=+W=,)/+,==+?W+HM(IM+,.*
J.(Q,)*+PB()/S+4M*+L.?PB-W=??.+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+,.*+,==+=,(-+?P)+H()M+,+NSAR+-**J+,.*,+?W+-*W*B/(>=*+/J,I*S
4M*+H*/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+H*/)+H(BL+(/+/J=,K*-+,B-+M,/+,+-(/),BI*+?W+>*)H**B+&S"R+,B-+!!R+W.?R+)M*
*,/)+H,==+?W+1=?Ia+;S+4M*.*+,.*+B?+-(.*I)=K+W,I(BL+M,>(),>=*+.??R+H(B-?H/+>*)H**B+)M*/*+*=*Q,)(?B/S

!AS+1=?Ia+G+(/+,=/?+6i/M,J*-+H()M+,+H*/)+,B-+/?P)M+H(BL+,..,BL*-+,.?PB-+,+I*B).,=+I?P.)K,.-S+4M(/+>P(=-(BL
I?B),(B/+A"+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+?W+HM(IM+N&+,.*+,WW?.-,>=*+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+4M*+W=,Ba+H,==+?W+)M*+/?P)M*.B
H(BL+(/+/*)+(B+!R+W.?R+>?PB-,.K+H()M+;=>*.)+2?,-S+4M*+H*/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+/?P)M*.B+H(BL+(/+"YS$R+W.?R
)M*+*,/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+1=?Ia+1S+4M*+B?.)M+*=*Q,)(?B+W,I(BL+)M*+.,(=H,K+=(B*+(/+/*)+(B+"R+W.?R+)M*+>?PB-,.KS
4M(/+PB()+I?B),(B/+AD+.*/(-*B)(,=+W=,)/+,==+?W+HM(IM+,.*+J.(Q,)*+PB()/S+4M*+L.?PB-W=??.+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+,.*+,==
=,(-+?P)+H()M+,B+,.*,+?W+-*W*B/(>=*+/J,I*+)?+R,(B),(B+J.(Q,IK+H()M+,+R(B(RPR+-*J)M+?W+NSARS+4M*+H*/)
*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+H*/)+H(BL+(/+/J=,K*-+,B-+M,/+,+-(/),BI*+?W+>*)H**B+&SAi!!SA+W.?R+)M*+*,/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W
>=?Ia+1S+4M*.*+,.*+B?+-(.*I)=K+W,I(BL+M,>(),>=*+.??R+H(B-?H/+>*)H**B+)M*/*+*=*Q,)(?B/S+4M*+*,/)
*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+/?P)M+H(BL+W,I*/+)M*+,II*//+.,RJ+)?+)M*+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.a+,B-+)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL
-*Q*=?JR*B)+,)+8*?.L*+5?P/*+?Q*.+NOR+>*K?B-S

!DS+4M*+J.?J?/*-+W=,)+=,K?P)/+,.*+/PIM+)M,)+)M*.*+,.*+B?+/(BL=*+,/J*I)+B?.)M+W,I(BL+PB()/+,B-+)M,)+,==
.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+M,Q*+,II*J),>=*+=*Q*=/+?W+-,K=(LM)+/PB=(LM)+,B-+J.(Q,IKS+4M(/+(BI=P-*/+*B/P.(BL+,B-
,JJ.?J.(,)*+,.*,+?W+-*W*B/(>=*+/J,I*+W?.+*,IM+?W+)M*+L.?PB-W=??.+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+,-^?(B(BL+)M*+I?RRPB,=
?J*B+/J,I*S

!%S+;)+)M*+L.?PB-+=*Q*=+)M*.*+,.*+)H?+I*B).,=+I?RRPB,=+,R*B()K+/J,I*/S+4M*+G?P.)K,.-+!+/()P,)*-+>*)H**B
)M*+*,/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+1=?Ia+;+,B-+)M*+/?P)M+,B-+H*/)+*=*Q,)(?B/+?W+1=?Ia+1+,B-+G?P.)K,.-+N+(/+>*)H**B
1=?Ia+*,/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+>=?Ia+1+,B-+)M*+/?P)M+,B-+H*/)+*=*Q,)(?B/+?W+>=?Ia+GS+4M*+`P,=()K+?W+)M*
=,B-/I,J(BL+H(==+>*+/*)+?P)+(B+)M*+=,B-/I,J(BL+/*I)(?B+>*=?HS+4?+)M*+B?.)M+?W+)M*+>=?Ia/+1+,B-+G+(/+,B
,II*//+J,)M+>*)H**B+)M*+B?.)M+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+>P(=-(BL+,B-+)M*+>?PB-,.K+H()M+)M*+.,(=H,K+=(B*+H()M+,
H(-)M+?W+"RS+4M(/+H(==+B?)+>*+W?.+L*B*.,=+P/*+>P)+H(==+>*+.*),(B*-+W?.+H,/)*+,B-+L*B*.,=+R,(B)*B,BI*
/*.Q(I(BL+W?.+)M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+,B-+,II*//+W?.+:*)H?.a+2,(=+W?.+>?PB-,.K+R,(B)*B,BI*S

!&S+4M*+B?.)M+>?PB-,.K+(/+"R+(B+M*(LM)+,B-+(/+W?.R*-+>K+,+J*.(R*)*.+H,==+H()M+W*BI(BL+?B+)?JS+4M(/+H(==+>*+)M*
/?=*+?P)=??a+W?.+!"+M,>(),>=*+.??R/+[,==+>*-.??R/]S+CM(=*+)M(/+H(==+B?)+>*+,+J,.)(IP=,.=K+,)).,I)(Q*+Q(*H+,/
)M*+.??R/+,WW*I)*-+,.*+,==+>*-.??R/+,B-+)M*+PB()/+,.*+,==+-P,=+,/J*I)+)M*+(RJ,I)+?W+)M*+=(R()*-+?P)=??a+(/
B?)+I?B/(-*.*-+)?+>*+/(LB(W(I,B)+HM*B+I?B/(-*.*-+(B+=(LM)+?W+)M*+/I,=*+?W+)M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+,/+,+HM?=*<
HM(IM+J.?Q(-*/+!YY+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+,B-+"%$+M,>(),>=*+.??R/S

!$S+4M*.*+,.*+J*-*/).(,B+J,)MH,K/+)M.?PLM+)M*+I?P.)K,.-/+J.?Q(-(BL+.?P)*/+W.?R+1=?Ia+;+)?+)M*+*B).,BI*+?W
1=?Ia+1+,B-+W.?R+1=?Ia+1+)?+)M*+*B).,BI*+)?+1=?Ia+G+,/+H*==+,/+J*-*/).(,B+.?P)*/+W.?R+1=?Ia/+1+,B-+G+)?
;=>*.)+2?,-S+7,IM+L.?PB-W=??.+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()+M,/+-*W*B/(>=*+/J,I*+?W+,JJ.?X(R,)*=K+NSARS

NOS+;)+)M*+>,/*R*B)+=*Q*=+(/+,+A%+/J,I*+I,.+J,.a+W?.+)M*+J.(Q,)*+.*/(-*B)(,=+(BI=P-(BL+)M*+J.?Q(/(?B+?W+D
-(/,>=*-+J,.a(BL+>,K/S+4M*+,II*//+)?+)M*+I,.+J,.a+(/+J.?Q(-*-+)?+)M*+*,/)+?W+1=?Ia+GS+4M(/+(/+,=/?+/*)+(B
W.?R+)M*+B?.)M+>?PB-,.K+)?+*B/P.*+)M,)+()+-?*/+B?)+(B)*.W*.*+H()M+:*)H?.a+2,(=+?J*.,)(?B,=+=,B-S+CM(=*
)M*.*+(/+B?+.*`P(.*R*B)+)?+J.?Q(-*+)M(/+)M*+?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?B+,==?H+W?.+()/+J.?Q(/(?B+,B-+)M*+,JJ=(I,B)/
M,Q*+(B/(/)*-+?B+J.?Q(-(BL+()S

N!S+ 4M*+=,K?P)+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+(/+I?B/(-*.*-+)?+>*+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+)M*+J,.,R*)*./+?W+)M*
?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?B+,B-+I?RJ=(*/+H()M+2*L(?B,=+,B-+G?PBI(=+J?=(I(*/+,B-+LP(-*=(B*/S

G721&

NNS+;/+/*)+?P)+,>?Q*+)M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+(BQ?=Q*/+)M*+I?B/).PI)(?B+?W+)M.**+/*J,.,)*+>P(=-(BL/S+4M*
>P(=-(BL+?B+)M*+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+W.?B),L*+(/+)M*+=,.L*/)+>P(=-(BL+,)+Ai&+/)?.*K/+(B+M*(LM)S+4M*+',=P/>P.K
2?,-+W.?B),L*+M,/+,+=*BL)M+?W+YYR+,B-+,+-*J)M+?W+!DS&RS+4M*+J.?J?/*-+>P(=-(BL+/)*J/+PJ+W.?R+)M*+;=>*.)
2?,-+W=,Ba+H,==+)?+A+/)?.*K/+HM*.*+()+(/+/*)+(B+"S!NR+W.?R+)M*+L.?PB-+W=??.+W=,Ba+H,==<++)?+D+/)?.*K/+HM*.*+()
(/+/*)+(B+&SANR+W.?R+)M*+W(W)M+/)?.*K+,B-++)?+&+/)?.*K/+HM*.*+()+(/+/*)+(B+!!S$R+W.?R+)M*+/(X)M+/)?.*KS+4M(/+(/
L*B*.,==K+>*=?H+)M*+M*(LM)+?W+)M*+(B-(I,)(Q*+?P)=(B*+J.?J?/,=+*XI*J)+W?.+J,.)+?W+)M*+*(LM)+/)?.*K+*=*R*B)S
4M*+?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?B+*BQ(/,L*-+)M*+>P(=-(BL+/)*JJ(BL+PJ+)?+)M*+^PBI)(?B+?W+;=>*.)+2?,-+W.?R+)M*+.,(=H,K
.,)M*.+)M,B+)?+)M*+.,(=H,K+,/+(/+B?H+J.?J?/*-S+4M*+L.?PB-W=??.+J.?^*I)/+?P)+)?H,.-/+)M*+;=>*.)+2?,-S+4M*

Page 64



(B-(I,)(Q*+/IM*R*+(/+B?)+>(B-(BL+,/+J*.R(//(?B+H,/+L.,B)*-+W?.+PJ+)?+&+/)?.*K/+H()M?P)+)M*+W(B,=+/I,=*+,B-
R,//(BL+>*(BL+,L.**-S+4M*+J.?J?/*-+(BI.*,/*-+M*(LM)+?B+)M*+>?PB-,.K+,-^,I*B)+)?+)M*+.,(=H,K+(/
I?B/(-*.*-+)?+>*+,II*J),>=*+,B-+H(==+B?)+M,Q*+,B+PB,II*J),>=*+(RJ,I)+?B+/).**)/I*B*+?.+,R*B()K+?W
B*,.*/)+.*/(-*B)(,=+J.?J*.)(*/+?B+)M*+?)M*./+/(-*+?W+)M*+.,(=H,K+=(B*S+

N"S+ 4M*+I?BI*B).,)(?B+?W+)M*+L.*,)*/)+M*(LM)+,-^,I*B)+)?+)M*+.,(=H,K+=(B*+(/+I?B/(-*.*-+)?+>*+,II*J),>=*
,=)M?PLM+)M*+/PII*//+?W+)M*+*=*Q,)(?B/+(B+)*.R/+?W+,JJ*,.,BI*+H(==+>*+.*=(,B)+?B+M(LM+`P,=()K+R,)*.(,=/
>*(BL+P/*-+W?.+)M*+W(B(/MS+4M*+`P,=()K+?W+)M*+R,)*.(,=/+H(==+>*+I?B/(-*.*-+(B+)M* -..%-&-+$%'/%$,#)++>*=?HS
1=?Ia+;+,=/?+M,/+,+W?P.+/)?.*K+I,B)(=*Q*.*-+*=*R*B)+HM(IM+J.?^*I)/+?P)+DR+W.?R+)M*+R,(B+*=*Q,)(?B+W?.+,
H(-)M+?W+!!SAR+,>?Q*+)M*+L.?PB-+,B-+W(./)+W=??./S+4M(/+(/+?B+)M*+B?.)M+J,.)+?W+)M*+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+W.?B),L*
,B-+(/+,+W*,)P.*+)M,)+,--.*//+Q(/P,=+(B)*.*/)+)?+)M*+>P(=-(BL+HM(=*+,=/?+>.*,a(BL+-?HB+()/+/I,=*S++

NYS+1?)M+>=?Ia/+1+,B-+G+,.*+J.*-?R(B,B)=K+A+/)?.*K/+(B+M*(LM)+H()M+,+.*I*//*-+PJJ*.+W=??.+)?+/(X+/)?.*K/S+4M*
)?J+W=??.+?B+>?)M+>=?Ia/+(/+/*)+>,Ia+,+R(B(RPR+?W+%R+W.?R+)M*+/?P)M+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+/?P)M+H(BL+,B-+(/
/*)+(B+NR+W.?R+)M*+/?P)M+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+)M*+H*/)+H(BLS+4M*+/I,=*+?W+>=?Ia/+1+,B-+G+*B/P.*/+)M*K+,.*
,JJ.?J.(,)*=K+/P>/*.Q(*B)+)?+)M*+R,(B+W.?B),L*+>P(=-(BL+?B+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+,B-+)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL+>P(=-(BL/
?B+;=>*.)+2?,-S

NAS+4M*+PJJ*.+W=??./+,.*+W=P/M+H()M+)M*+R,(B+?B+)M*+B?.)M+*=*Q,)(?B+H()M+)M*+.,(=H,K+=(B*+M?H*Q*.+)M*.*+,.*
,--()(?B,=+L,J/+>*)H**B+)M*+PJJ*.+/)?.*K/+?B+/*J,.,)*+H(BL/+?W+)M*+/,R*+>P(=-(BL+HM(IM+(B+I?B^PBI)(?B
H()M+)M*+-(WW*.*B)+R,)*.(,=/+J.?J?/*-+W?.+)M*+PJJ*.+W=??./+/*.Q*/+)?+>.*,a-?HB+)M*+?Q*.,==+/I,=*+,B-+L(Q*
)M*+>P(=-(BL/+,+W(Q*+/)?.*K+,JJ*,.,BI*S+_.?^*I)(BL+>,=I?B(*/<+.??W+)*..,I*/+,B-+H(B)*.+L,.-*B/+?B+,==
*=*Q,)(?B/+M*=J+)?+>.*,a-?HB+)M*+R,//(BL+,B-+/I,=*+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+>P(=-(BL/S

NDS+4M*+J.?J?/*-+>P(=-(BL/+,.*+?W+,+/I,=*+,JJ.?J.(,)*+)?+)M*(.+I?B)*X)+,B-+H(==+R,a*+,+J?/()(Q*+I?B).(>P)(?B+)?
)M*+/).**)/I*B*+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+2*L(?B,=+,B-+G?PBI(=+J=,BB(BL+J?=(IKS

C))&2*237&

N%S+;+/(R(=,.+J,==*)+?W+R,)*.(,=/+(/+J.?J?/*-+W?.+)M*+R,)*.(,=+W(B(/M*/+?W+)M*+"+>=?Ia/S+4M*+B?.)M+*=*Q,)(?B/+?W
*,IM+>=?Ia+,.*+W(B(/M*-+(B+>.(IaS+4M*/*+*=*Q,)(?B/+,.*+,.)(IP=,)*-+P/(BL+,+L.(-+?W+.*I*//*-+H(B-?H+.*Q*,=/
,B-+>.(Ia+J,B*=/S+4M*+H(B-?H/+,.*+,..,BL*-+(..*LP=,.=K+,I.?//+)M*/*+*=*Q,)(?B/+,B-+)M*+H(B-?H+,B-+>.(Ia
J,B*=+.*I*//*/+(B).?-PI*+,+Q*.)(I,=+*RJM,/(/+HM(IM+M*=J/+)?+>.*,a+-?HB+)M*+R,//(BL+?W+)M*/*+*=*Q,)(?B/S
4M*+R?-P=*+H(-)M+?W+)M*/*+.*I*//*/+Q,.(*/+,=?BL+)M*+=*BL)M+?W+)M*+*=*Q,)(?B/+-P*+)?+(B)*.B,=+/J,I*
J=,BB(BL+?W+)M*+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+HM(IM+)M*K+.*=,)*+)?+,B-+R(B(RPR+H(B-?H+,.*,+.*`P(.*R*B)/+W?.+B?.)M
W,I(BL+H(B-?H/S+4M*+H(B-?H/+H(==+M,Q*+HM()*+J?H-*.+I?,)*-+,=PR(B(PR+W.,R*/+H()M+)M*+PJJ*.+?J*B(BL/
,B-+W(X*-+=(LM)/+>*=?HS

N&S+4M*+G?PBI(=d/+J=,BB*./+M,Q*+I?B/(/)*B)=K+*RJM,/(/*-+)M*+(RJ?.),BI*+?W+B?.)M+*=*Q,)(?B+,/+,+.*/P=)+?W
Q(*H+?W+)M*+/()*+W.?R+',=P/>P.K+2?,-<+U(=>P.B+G?B/*.Q,)(?B+;.*,+,B-+)M*+.,(=H,KS+;/+,+.*/P=)+?W+)M(/
*RJM,/(/+,R*B-R*B)/+H*.*+/?PLM)+)M.?PLM?P)+)M*+J.*iJ=,BB(BL+J.?I*//+HM(IM+M,Q*+.*/P=)*-+(B+M(LM*.
`P,=()K+R,)*.(,=/+,B-+L.*,)*.+,.)(IP=,)(?B+?W+)M*/*+*=*Q,)(?B/S+4M*+>.(Ia+)M,)+M,/+>**B+/P>R())*-+(/
C(*B*.>*.L*.+db,.h(,=*d+HM(IM+(/+,+L.*K+I?=?P.*-+>.(IaS+4M(/+>.(Ia+H(==+>*+P/*-+H()M+,+-,.a+I?=?P.*-
R?.),.+)?+*B/P.*+)M,)+)M*+J.?R(B*B)+B?.)M+,B-+H*/)+*=*Q,)(?B/+,.*+?W+,+M(LM+`P,=()K+,B-+H(==+>*+(B+a**J(BL
H()M+)M*+IM,.,I)*.+?W+)M*+I?B/*.Q,)(?B+,.*,/+)?+)M*+B?.)M+,B-+?)M*.+M(LM+`P,=()K+>.(Ia+>P(=)+>P(=-(BL/+H()M(B
)M*+G?B/*.Q,)(?B+;.*,S+4M*+-*),(=/+/P>R())*-+H()M+)M*+,JJ=(I,)(?B+,.*+I?B/(-*.*-+)?+J.?Q(-*+)M(/+=*Q*=+?W
`P,=()KS

N$S+ 4M*+/?P)M+,B-+H*/)+*=*Q,)(?B/+?W+1=?Ia+;+,.*+).*,)*-+(B+)M*+/,R*+R,BB*.+H()M+)M*+R,(B+R,)*.(,=+W(B(/M
>*(BL+)M*+C(*B*.>*.L*.+b,.h(,=*+>.(IaS+4M*.*+,.*+J.?^*I)(BL+>,=I?B(*/+?B+>?)M+*=*Q,)(?B/+W.?R+)M*
/*I?B-+W=??.+PJH,.-/+,B-+,+W?P.+/)?.*K+DR+J.?^*I)(BL+I,B)(=*Q*.+W.?R+)M*+/*I?B-+)?+W(W)M+W=??.+,=/?
I?B),(B(BL+,+J.?^*I)(BL+>,=I?B(*/S+4M*+>,=I?B(*/+H(==+M,Q*+,+/?=(-+I?BI.*)*+W=??./+H()M+!S!R+M(LM+L=,h*-
J,B*=/+,B-+WP==+M*(LM)+/=(-(BL+J*.W?.,)*-+h(BI+J,B*=/S

"OS+ 4M*+J.?J?/*-+I,B)(=*Q*.+H()M+)M*+DR+J.?^*I)(?B+I.*,)*/+,+-.,R,)(I+*=*Q,)(?B+?B+)M*+R,(B+W.?B),L*
J,.)(IP=,.=K+HM*B+Q(*H*-+W.?R+B?.)M+?B+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+,B-+W.?R+jP**B/+_,.a+'),)(?BS+4M(/+H(==+,I)+,/+,
J.?R(B*B)+L,)*H,K+>P(=-(BL+*RJM,/(/(BL+)M*+(RJ?.),BI*+?W+M(LM+`P,=()K+-*/(LB+H()M(B+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B
2*L*B*.,)(?B+;.*,+HM(=*+,=/?+I.*,)(BL+,+I?B)(BP()K+(B+)M*+/).**)/I,J*+HM(IM+JMK/(I,==K+=(Ba/+)M*
2*L*B*.,)(?B+;.*,+)?+)M*+/PII*//WP=+jP**B/+_,.a+,B-+U(=>P.B+,.*,/+)?+)M*+B?.)MS

"!S+ 4M*+L.?PB-+W=??.+.*),(=+W.?B),L*+,B-+R,(B+.*/(-*B)(,=+*B).,BI*+H(==+>*+J.*-?R(B,B)=K+L=,h*-+H()M+WP==+M*(LM)
I=*,.+L=,h(BL+J,B*=/+?B+)M*+L.?PB-W=??.+,B-+?J,`P*+L=,h(BL+J,B*=/+,>?Q*S+4M(/+W.?B),L*+H(==+M,Q*+,
J?H-*.+I?,)*-+,=PR(B(PR+W.,R*S+4M*+/M?J+W.?B)+/(LB,L*+I,B+>*+,II?RR?-,)*-+H()M(B+)M*+J.?J?/*-

Page 65



/M?J+W.?B)+,=)M?PLM+,+/*J,.,)*+,-Q*.)(/(BL+,JJ=(I,)(?B+H(==+>*+.*`P(.*-+W?.+,BK+/(LB,L*S

"NS+4M*+*=*Q,)(?B/+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+>=?Ia/+W,I(BL+)M*+I?P.)K,.-/+,.*+).*,)*-+-(WW*.*B)=K+W.?R+)M*+>.(Ia+I=,-
B?.)M+*=*Q,)(?B/S+4M*+*,/)+*=*Q,)(?B/+?W+1=?Ia/+;+,B-+1+,B-+)M*+H*/)+,B-+/?P)M+*=*Q,)(?B/+?W+1=?Ia/+1
,B-+G+,.*+I=,-+(B+/),B-(BL+/*,R+h(BI+,..,BL*-+(B+Q*.)(I,=+J,B*=/+W.?R+)M*+L.?PB-+W=??.+)?+)M*+A)M+W=??.S
4M*.*+,.*+,=/?+J.?^*I)(BL+>,=I?B(*/+W.?R+)M*+W(./)+W=??.+)?+)M*+W(W)M+W=??.S+4M*+*=*Q,)(?B+>*M(B-+)M*/*+(/+)?
>*+I=,-+(B+)(R>*.+I*-,.+J,B*==(BL+H()M+)M*+/,R*+>,=I?BK+).*,)R*B)+,/+)M,)+?B+)M*+',=P/>P.K+2?,-
W.?B),L*S+4M*.*+(/+,=/?+,+-?P>=*+M*(LM)+L=,h*-+/*I)(?B+?B+)M*+=?H*.+L.?PB-+,B-+L.?PB-+W=??.+=*Q*=/+HM(IM
=(Ba/+)?+)M*+R,(B+.*/(-*B)(,=+*B).,BI*+?B+',=P/>P.K+2?,-S+4M*+=?H*.+L.?PB-+W=??.+/*I)(?B+?W+)M(/+*=*Q,)(?B
,=/?+(BI=P-*/+,+>.(Ia+H,==+,)+)M*+I?P.)K,.-+L.?PB-+=*Q*=S

""S+ 4M*+)?J+W=??./+?W+>=?Ia+1+,B-+G+,B-+)M*+PJJ*.+)H?+W=??./+?W+1=?Ia+;+H(==+>*+W(B(/M*-+(B+/),B-(BL+/*,R+h(BI
P/*-+(B+I?B^PBI)(?B+H()M+WP==+M*(LM)+L=,h*-+J,B*=/S+4M(/+).*,)R*B)+?W+)M*+PJJ*.+W=??./+,=?BL+H()M+)M*.*+/*)
(B+W.?R+)M*+R,(B+W.?B),L*+H(==+*B/P.*+)M,)+)M*K+,JJ*,.+/P>/*.Q(*B)+)?+)M*+R,(B+>P(=-(BLS+d

"YS+ 4M*+W=,)/+.??W/+?W+)M*+>P(=-(BL/+H(==+>*+P/*-+,/+L.**B+,B-+>.?HB+.??W/+HM(=*+)M*+J.?^*I)(BL+.??W/+?W+)M*
W?P.)M<+W(W)M+,B-+/(X)M+W=??./+?B+1=?Ia+;+,B-+)M*+W?P.)M+W=??.+.??W/+?W+1=?Ia/+1+,B-+G+H(==+>*+P/*-+,/+.??W
)*..,I*/+)?+J.?Q(-*+,--()(?B,=+,R*B()K+/J,I*S+4M*+)*..,I*/+H(==+M,Q*+L=,//+J,B*==*-+>?PB-,.K+.,(=(BL/+H()M
J=,B)*./+,.?PB-+)M*+*-L*/S

"AS+4?+)M*+*,/)+?W+1=?Ia+G+(/+)M*+,II*//+.?,-+)?+)M*+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.aS+4M(/+M,/+,+H(-)M+?W+ASAR+,B-+H(==
,JJ*,.+J.?R(B*B)+(B+)M*+;=>*.)+2?,-+/).**)+/I*B*S+J=,B)*.+>*-/+,.*+J.?J?/*-+H()M+,+H(-)M+?W+OSAR+*()M*.
/(-*+?W+)M*+,II*//+.?,-S+;+)(R>*.+).*==(/+(/+,=/?+J.?J?/*-+?Q*.+)M*+,II*//+.,RJ+HM*.*+()+IP.Q*/+PB-*.
>=?Ia+G+)?+/?W)*B+)M*+(RJ,I)+?W+)M*+.,RJ+>*)H**B+1=?Ia+G+,B-+)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL+-*Q*=?JR*B)+?B+;=>*.)
2?,-S

"DS+4M*+>?PB-,.K+).*,)R*B)+>*)H**B+)M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+,B-+;=>*.)+2?,-+(/+,=/?+,B+(RJ?.),B)+I?B/(-*.,)(?B
HM*B+.*Q(*H(BL+)M*+,JJ*,.,BI*+?W+,+-*Q*=?JR*B)S+;B+*Q*.L.**B+M*-L*+(/+J.?J?/*-+,=?BL+)M(/+W.?B),L*<
HM(IM+H(==+>*+a*J)+)?+,+R,X(RPR+M*(LM)+?W+!R+>*M(B-+)M(/+,+!S&R+M(LM+/)**=+.,(=(BL+W*BI*+(/+J.?J?/*-S+4?
)M*+B?.)M+,+)(R>*.+J,B*==*-+,I?P/)(I+>,..(*.+(/+J.?J?/*-+,)+,+M*(LM)+?W+"R+,=?BL+)M*+>?PB-,.K+H()M+)M*
.,(=H,KS

"%S+4M*+J.?J?/*-+).*,)R*B)+?W+)M*+*=*Q,)(?B/<+R,)*.(,=/+,B-+=,B-/I,J*+-*/(LB+-*R?B/).,)*+)M,)+)M*
J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+H(==+>*+?W+)M*+M(LM+`P,=()K+.*`P(.*-+W?.+,+/()*+HM(IM+M,/+>**B+(-*B)(W(*-+,/+,
L,)*H,K+)?+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+2*L*B*.,)(?B+;.*,+HM(=*+,=/?+>*(BL+?W+-*/(LB+HM(IM+I?RJ=*R*B)/+)M*+R?.*
).,-()(?B,=+.*/(-*B)(,=+G?B/*.Q,)(?B+;.*,/+?W+jP**B/+_,.a+,B-+U(=>P.B+)?+)M*+B?.)MS+;/+/PIM+()+(/
I?B/(-*.*-+)?+I?RJ=K+H()M+)M*+.*`P(.*R*B)/+?W+)M*+G?PBI(=d/+_=,BB(BL+_?=(I(*/+,B-+8P(-*=(B*/+,B-+)M*
'?P)M+U(=>P.B+b,/)*.J=,BS

C77&<<

"&S+4M*+J.(BI(J,=+J*-*/).(,B+,II*//+)?+)M*+/()*+(/+W.?R+)M*+B?.)M+H*/)+I?.B*.+?B+',=P/>P.K+2?,-S+4M(/+(/
-*W(B*-+PB-*.+)M*+J.?R(B*B)+I,B)(=*Q*.+,B-+(/+M(LM=(LM)*-+>K+)M*+-?P>=*+/)?.*K+L=,h*-+J,B*==(BLS+4M(/+H(==
J.?Q(-*+,II*//+)?+,==+)M*+J.(Q,)*+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+H()M(B+)M*+/()*+,B-+(/+=?I,)*-+I=?/*+)?+)M*+jP**B/+_,.a
\B-*.L.?PB-#9Q*.L.?PB-+'),)(?BS+;--()(?B,=+J*-*/).(,B+,II*//+J?(B)/+,.*+J.?Q(-*-+?B+;=>*.)+2?,-+HM(IM
H(==+J.?Q(-*+,II*//+)?+)M*+W=,)/+(B+1=?Ia/+1+,B-+GS+4M*+,WW?.-,>=*+M?P/(BL+.*/(-*B)/+H(==+M,Q*+,+/*J,.,)*
*B).,BI*+W.?R+;=>*.)+2?,-+,/+)M*K+-?+B?)+M,Q*+,II*//+)?+)M*+I?RRPB,=+L,.-*B/S

"$S+1=?Ia+;+H(==+M,Q*+?B*+I?.*+=?I,)*-+(B+)M*+B?.)M+J,.)+?W+)M*+>P(=-(BL+,)+)M*+L.?PB-W=??.+=*Q*=+)M*.*+(/+,+=,.L*
,).(PR+H()M+,+/*.Q(I*#.*I*J)(?B+-*/a+H()M+,II*//+)?+)M*+I*B).,=+I?.*+,B-+=(W)+HM(IM+H(==+J.?Q(-*+,II*//+)?
)M*+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.a+,B-+PJJ*.+W=??./S+4M*.*+(/+,=/?+,+/)*JJ*-+,II*//+W.?R+)M*+,).(PR+)?+)M*+.*,.
,II*//+)?+G?P.)K,.-+!S

YOS+1=?Ia/+1+,B-+G+H(==+>?)M+M,Q*+)H?+I?.*+*,IM+?B*+/*.Q(BL+)M*+/?P)M+H(BL+,B-+)M*+?)M*.+/*.Q(BL+)M*+H*/)
H(BLS+C()M(B+1=?Ia+G+)M*+I?.*+/*.Q(BL+)M*+H*/)+H(BL+H(==+J.?Q(-*+)M*+/?=*+,II*//+)?+)M*+,WW?.-,>=*
,II?RR?-,)(?BS+.*/(-*B)/+?W+)M(/+H(BL+H(==+?B=K+>*+,>=*+)?+,II*//+)M*+/()*+W.?R+;=>*.)+2?,-+,B-+H(==+M,Q*
B?+,II*//+)?+)M*+I?P.)K,.-/+?.+)M*+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.aS

Y!S+'*.Q(I(BL+W?.+)M*+.*),(=+PB()+H(==+>*+PB-*.),a(BL+W.?R+,+J.?J?/*-+/*.Q(I(BL+>,K+?B+',=P/>P.K+2?,-S+4M(/+(/
I?B/(/)*B)+H()M+)M*+?P)=(B*+J=,BB(BL+J*.R(//(?B+,B-+H(==+J.?Q(-*+/J,I*+W?.+Q*M(I=*/+PJ+)?+,+!OR+.(L(-
5*,QK+8??-/+o*M(I=*S+4M*+P/*+?W+)M(/+/J,I*+H(==+>*+I?B).?==*-+>K+,+/*.Q(I(BL+R,B,L*R*B)+J=,B<+HM(IM
M,/+>**B+/?PLM)+>K+I?B-()(?B+,/+J,.)+?W+)M*+?P)=(B*+I?B/*B)+,B-+/M?P=-+>*+P/*-+?P)/(-*+?W+J*,a+).,Q*=
)(R*/S+4M(/+H(==+/**a+)?+*B/P.*+)M,)+-*=(Q*.(*/+)?+)M*+.*),(=+PB()+?IIP.+?P)/(-*+J*,a+).,Q*=+)(R*/+)?+/)?J+)M*

Page 66



/J,I*+M,Q(BL+,+-*).(R*B),=+(RJ,I)+?B+I?BL*/)(?BS

YNS+4M*+.*WP/*+/)?.,L*+/J,I*+M,/+>**B+-(WW(IP=)+)?+J.?Q(-*+L(Q*B+)M,)+)M*+J.?J?/*-+/)?.*/+/M?P=-+>*+H()M(B+,
"OR+I,..K+-(/),BI*+W.?R+*,IM+-H*==(BL+HM(=*+>*(BL+H()M(B+$R+?W+)M*+B*,.*/)+,II*//+J?(B)+,/+$R+(/+)M*
R,X(RPR+-(/),BI*+.*WP/*+I?==*I)?./+H(==+).,Q*=+)?+I?==*I)+>(B/S+8(Q*B+)M*+-*J)M+?W+)M*+/()*+,B-+)M*+=?I,)(?B
?W+)M*+.*/(-*B)(,=+>=?Ia/+,H,K+W.?R+)M*+;=>*.)+2?,-+W.?B),L*+()+(/+B?)+J?//(>=*+)?+J.?Q(-*+,+>(B+/)?.*+HM(IM
R**)/+>?)M+)M*/*+J,.,R*)*./S+4?+.*/?=Q*+)M(/+(//P*+J=,BB(BL+.*I?RR*B-*-+,+R,B,L*R*B)+/?=P)(?B
HM(IM+(BQ?=Q*/+)M*+>(B+/)?.*/+=?I,)*-+H()M(B+I=?/*+J.?X(R()K+)?+)M*+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()/+/?+)M,)+)M*+"OR+I,..K
-(/),BI*+(/+R*)+,B-+)M*+>(B/+>*(BL+R?Q*-+>K+,+I,.*),a*.+?B+>(B+I?==*I)(?B+-,K+)?+,B+,L.**-+J?(B)+H()M(B
$R+?W+)M*+M(LMH,KS+4H?+I?==*I)(?B+J?(B)/+?B+)M*+J=,B/<+?B*+(B+G?P.)K,.-+!+,B-+)M*+?)M*.+(B+G?P.)K,.-+NS+;
.*WP/*+R,B,L*R*B)+J=,B+M,/+>**B+/?PLM)+>K+I?B-()(?B+,/+J,.)+?W+)M*+?P)=(B*+I?B/*B)+,B-+H(==+M,Q*+)?+>*
,L.**-+H()M+)M*+G?PBI(=d/+C,/)*+b,B,L*R*B)+'*.Q(I*/S

Y"S+;+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.a+(/+J.?J?/*-+J.?Q(-(BL+A%+/J,I*/+(BI=P-*+D+-(/,>=*-+>,K/S+4M*+>,/*R*B)+,=/?
J.?Q(-*/+/J,I*+W?.+%+R?)?.IKI=*+,B-+!NN+IKI=(BL+J,.a(BL+/J,I*/S+4.,Ia(BL+-(,L.,R/+M,Q*+>**B+J.?Q(-*-
H()M+,+).,B/J?.)+,//*//R*B)+)?+/M?H+)M,)+Q*M(I=*/+H(==+M,Q*+,-*`P,)*+/J,I*+R,B?*PQ.*+(B+)M*+>,/*R*B)S
;/+)M(/+-?*/+B?)+R**)+)M*+J,.a(BL+/),B-,.-+W?.+)M*+/()*+/J,I*/+H(==+>*+,==?I,)*-+)M.?PLM+,+R,B,L*R*B)
/IM*R*S+;+I,.+W.**+,L.**R*B)+H,/+,=/?+/*IP.*-+,/+J,.)+?W+)M*+?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?B+HM(IM+.*R?Q*/+)M*
.(LM)/+?W+.*/(-*B)/+?W+)M*+J.(Q,)*+.*/(-*B)(,=+,II?RR?-,)(?B+)?+,II*//+J,.a(BL+J*.R()/+W?.+)M*+=?I,=
I?B).?==*-+J,.a(BL+h?B*S

YYS+4M*+I,.+J,.a+(/+)?+>*+,II*//*-+Q(,+,+.,RJ+W.?R+;=>*.)+2?,-+>*)H**B+)M*+*,/)+*=*Q,)(?B+?W+1=?Ia+G+,B-
)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL+-*Q*=?JR*B)+?B+;=>*.)+2?,-S+4.,B/J?.),)(?B+M,Q*+.*Q(*H*-+)M*+,II*//+,..,BL*R*B)/
,B-+-?+B?)+?>^*I)+)?+)M*/*S+CM*.*+)M*+.,RJ+IP.Q*/+.?PB-+(B)?+)M*+>,/*R*B)+()+(/+/(BL=*+I,..(,L*+)?+*B/P.*
)M,)+()+J.?Q(-*/+W?.+/,W*+Q*M(I=*+R?Q*R*B)/+,+).,WW(I+=(LM)+/K/)*R+H(==+>*+(B/),==*-+)?+*B/P.*+/,W*+Q*M(I=*
R?Q*R*B)/S+4M(/+(/+I?B/(-*.*-+,II*J),>=*+(B+J.(BI(J=*<+H()M+/PWW(I(*B)+/J,I*+J.?J?/*-+,)+)M*+)?J+?W+)M*
.,RJ+)?+,==?H+)H?+I,./+)?+H,()+I=*,.+?W+)M*+M(LMH,K+HM(=/)+H,()(BL+W?.+I,./+)?+*X()+)M*+I,.+J,.aS+4.,Ia(BL
-(,L.,R/+M,Q*+>**B+J.?Q(-*-+)?+/M?H+)M*+IP.Q*+(B+)M*+.,RJ+H?P=-+>*+,>=*+)?+,II?RR?-,)*+I,./S+4M*
J.?J?/*-+!Op+L.,-(*B)+[*,/(BL+)?+Ap+,)+*()M*.+*B-]+?W+)M*+.,RJ+R**)/+-*/(LB+/),B-,.-/+,B-+*B/P.*/
I,./+*B)*.+)M*+M(LMH,K+?B+,+.*,/?B,>=K+=*Q*=+J=,)W?.RS

YAS+4M(/+,II*//+J?(B)+H,/+(-*B)(W(*-+,/+,+J?)*B)(,=+I?BI*.B+(B+)*.R/+?W+()/+(RJ,I)+?B+)M*+/).**)/I*B*+,B-+)M*
,R*B()K+?W+?Q*.=??a(BL+.*/(-*B)/S+4M*+,JJ=(I,B)/+M,Q*+(B/(/)*-+?B+.*),(B(BL+)M(/+,B-+)M*+?P)=(B*
J*.R(//(?B+-(-+J*.R()+,+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.a+,B-+)M(/+J?/()(?B+(/+I?B/(-*.*-+)?+>*+)M*+=*,/)+(B).P/(Q*S+4M*
,JJ=(I,B)/+M,Q*+/?PLM)+)?+?Q*.I?R*+)M*+(-*B)(W(*-+I?BI*.B/+(B+.*=,)(?B+)?+()/+(RJ,I)+)M.?PLM+,--()(?B,=
>?PB-,.K+J=,B)(BL+,B-+,+).*==(/+I?Q*.(BL+J,.)+?W+)M*+.,RJS+G?PBI(=+?WW(I*./+I?B/(-*.+)M,)+)M(/+(/+)M*+R?/)
,JJ.?J.(,)*+R*,B/+>K+HM(IM+)?+,--.*//+)M*/*+(//P*/S

YDS+ !A+?Bi/).**)+J,.a(BL+/J,I*/+,.*+J.?Q(-*-+?B+)M*+B?.)M+/(-*+?W+;=>*.)+2?,-S+9B=K+)M*+.*/(-*B)/+?W+)M*
,WW?.-,>=*+PB()+H(==+M,Q*+,II*//+)?+J,.a(BL+J*.R()/+,/+)M(/+(/+B**-*-+)?+*B/P.*+)M,)+.*/(-*B)/+HM?+,.*
R?Q*-+W.?R+?)M*.+W=,)/+/IM*-P=*-+W?.+-*R?=()(?B+H()M(B+)M*+2*L*B*.,)(?B+;.*,+M,Q*+,II*//+)?+J,.a(BL
/J,I*/+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+)M*+)*.R/+?W+)M*(.+).,B/W*.+,L.**R*B)S+;)+)M*+9P)=(B*+/),L*+5(LMH,K/+.,(/*-
I?BI*.B/+H()M+)M*+(RJ,I)+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+?B+?Bi/).**)+J,.a(BL+M?H*Q*.+)M(/+H,/+,+H?./*
I,/*+/I*B,.(?+>,/*-+?B+,+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+H()M+B?+?Bi/()*+J,.a(BL+J.?Q(/(?BS+4M*+G?PBI(=d/
5(LMH,K/+9WW(I*.+M,/+.*Q(*H*-+)M*+IP..*B)+J.?J?/,=+,B-+(/+/,)(/W(*-+)M,)+)M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+H(==
M,Q*+,B+,II*J),>=*+(RJ,I)+?B+=?I,=+J,.a(BLS

Y%S+GKI=(BL+J,.a(BL+W?.+)M*+,WW?.-,>=*+PB()/+(/+J.?Q(-*-+(B+)M*+W?.R+?W+IKI=*+/M*=)*./+,=?BL+)M*+J*-*/).(,B
,II*//+)?+)M*+,WW?.-,>=*+PB()/+W.?R+;=>*.)+2?,-S+Y+'M*WW(*=-+)KJ*+IKI=*+/),B-/+H(==+,=/?+>*+J.?J?/*-+W?.
)M*+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+W.?B),L*+)?+J.?Q(-*+W?.+Q(/()?./+)?+)M*+I?RR*.I(,=+PB()S

Y&S+ 4M*+G?PBI(=d/+5(LMH,K/+9WW(I*./+M,Q*+,//*//*-+)M*+4.,B/J?.),)(?B+'),)*R*B)+,B-+)M*+-*),(=/+/P>R())*-
)?+/PJJ?.)+)M(/S+4M*K+M,Q*+I?BW(.R*-+)M,)+)M*+M(LMH,K/+(//P*/+,.*+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+IP..*B)
).,B/J?.),)(?B+/),B-,.-/+,B-+)M,)+)M*.*+H(==+>*+B?+-*).(R*B),=+(RJ,I)+?B+=?I,=+M(LMH,K/+I?B-()(?B/+,B-
/,W*)K+,/+/PIM+)M*+J.?J?/,=/+,.*+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+)M*+.*=*Q,B)+J=,BB(BL+J?=(I(*/S

D23Q<72)$34

Y$S+4M*+=,B-/I,J(BL+J.?J?/,=/+W?.+)M*+/()*+J=,K+,B+(RJ?.),B)+.?=*+(B+(B)*L.,)(BL+)M*+/()*+H()M(B+()/+P.>,B
*BQ(.?BR*B)+HM(=*+,=/?+M*=J(BL+)?+I.*,)*+,+M(LM+`P,=()K+P.>,B+*BQ(.?BR*B)+W?.+J.?/J*I)(Q*+.*/(-*B)/S+4M*
/()*+M,/+)H?+W.?B),L*/+H()M+JP>=(I+M(LMH,K+?B+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+,B-+;=>*.)+2?,-S+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+(/+,
6?B-?B+E(/).(>P)?.+2?,-+,B-+,+=?I,=+/M?JJ(BL+I*B).*+,B-+I?B),(B/+)M*+jP**B/+_,.a

Page 67



\B-*.L.?PB-#9Q*.L.?PB-+/),)(?B+*B).,BI*+HM(=*+;=>*.)+2?,-+(/+,+`P(*)*.+.*/(-*B)(,=+/).**)S+

AOS+ 4M*+',=P/>P.K+2?,-+W.?B),L*+HM(IM+(/+(B)*B-*-+)?+,I)+,/+,B+*X)*B/(?B+)?+)M*+jP**B/+_,.a+)?HB+I*B).*
/M?JJ(BL+W.?B),L*+H(==+>*+J.*-?R(B,B)=K+M,.-+=,B-/I,J*-+H()M+M,.-+/P.W,I(BL+)?+)M*+*B).,BI*+)?+)M*
.*/(-*B)(,=+[PB-*.+)M*+I,B)(=*Q*.]+,B-+.*),(=+W.?B),L*S+4M*+M,.-/),B-(BL+H(==+>*+,+R(X+?W+M(LM+`P,=()K+B,)P.,=
I?BI.*)*<+J,Q(BL+/)?B*/+,B-+H()M+)M*+a*.>/+,B-+*-L(BL+J.?Q(-*-+>K+B,)P.,=+/)?B*+).(R+,B-+J,B*=/S+4M*.*
H(==+>*+"+,.*,/+?W+/?W)+=,B-/I,J(BL+,=?BL+)M(/+W.?B),L*+?B*+(B+)M*+B?.)M+*,/)+I?.B*.+,B-+?B*+)?+W?.R+,
Q(/P,=+>.*,a+>*)H**B+)M*+.*/(-*B)(,=+*B).,BI*+,B-+)M*+.*),(=+W.?B),L*+,B-+?B*+R?.*+I*B).,==K+(B+W.?B)+?W+)M*
.*),(=+W.?B),L*S+4M(/+H(==+>*+R,(B=K+/M.P>+J=,B)(BL+H()M+/?R*+/R,==+).**/S

A!S+4M*+;=>*.)+2?,-+W.?B),L*+(/+R?.*+-?R*/)(I+,B-+,/+()+I?B),(B/+,+JP>=(I+J,)M+)?+?)M*.+.*/(-*B)(,=+J.?J*.)(*/
,=?BL+;=>*.)+2?,-S+4M*+J,Q*R*B)+H(==+>*+J,Q*-+)?+R,)IM+)M*+*X(/)(BLS+'?W)+6,B-/I,J(BL+(/+=(R()*-+)?+)M*
J.?Q(/(?B+?W+D+6?B-?B+_=,B*+).**/+>*)H**B+)M*+J.?J?/*-+?Bi/).**)+J,.a(BL+>,K/S+4M*+G?PBI(=d/
6,B-/I,J*+E*/(LB*./+M,Q*+.*`P*/)*-+)M,)+)M*/*+>K+6?B-?B+_=,B+).**/+,/+)M*K+H(==+I?RJ=*R*B)+)M*+H(-*.
/).,)*LK+W?.+).**+J=,B)(BL+H()M(B+)M*+'?P)M+U(=>P.B+;.*,S+4M*+J.?J?/*-+JP>=(I+.*,=R+(B)*.Q*B)(?B/+,.*
I?B/(-*.*-+)?+>*+?W+,+M(LM+`P,=()K+,B-+H(==+I?RJ=*R*B)+)M*+IM,.,I)*.+,B-+,JJ*,.,BI*+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-
-*Q*=?JR*B)+,B-+/P..?PB-(BL+/).**)/I*B*S

ANS+4M*+/?P)M*.B+>?PB-,.K+?W+)M*+/()*+(/+B*X)+)?+)M*+J*-*/).(,B+J,)MH,K+?B+;=>*.)+2?,-S+4M(/+>?PB-,.K+H(==+>*
).*,)*-+H()M+,+=?H+>?PB-,.K+M*-L*+)?+>*+).(RR*-+,)+,+M*(LM)+?W+!SNR+,+J.?J?/*-+!SAR+M(LM+W*BI*+H(==+,I)
,/+,B?)M*.+=*Q*=+?W+/*IP.()K+>*M(B-+)M(/+M*-L*S+4M*+=?H+.(/*+M*-L*+,B-+?J*B+.,(=(BL/+H(==+*B/P.*+)M,)+)M*
I?RRPB,=+=,B-/I,J(BL+H()M(B+)M*+/()*+J.?Q(-*/+Q(/P,=+,R*B()K+W?.+)M*+/P..?PB-(BL+,.*,S

A"S+4M*+?P)=(B*+J=,BB(BL+J*.R(//(?B+(BI=P-*/+,+I?B-()(?B+)M,)+)M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+H(==+J.?Q(-*+,
R(B(RPR+?W+NO/`R+?W+,R*B()K+/J,I*+J*.+W=,)S+4M*+,JJ=(I,B)/+M,Q*+-*R?B/).,)*-+)M,)+)M*+/IM*R*+H(==
J.?Q(-*+,JJ.?X(R,)*=K+NOOO+/`R+?W+I?RRPB,=+,R*B()K+/J,I*+,B-+,+R(B(RPR+?W+D/`R+J.(Q,)*+/J,I*+W?.
*,IM+.*/(-*B)(,=+PB()S+4M(/+H?P=-+I?RJ=K+H()M+)M(/+I?B-()(?BS+4M*+,R*B()K+/J,I*+H()M(B+)M*+/()*+(/+J.?Q(-*-
(B+)M*+W?.R+?W+N+I?RRPB,=+I?P.)K,.-/<+J.(Q,)*+L,.-*B/<+.??W+)*..,I*/+,B-+>,=I?B(*/S

AYS+4M*+I?RRPB,=+I?P.)K,.-/+H(==+>*+=,B-/I,J*-+H()M+,+J,==*)+?W+M(LM+`P,=()K+R,)*.(,=/+,B-+/?W)+=,B-/I,J(BLS
4M*+M,.-+/),B-(BL+H(==+(BI=P-*+,.*+?W+J,Q(BL<+.*/(B+>?PB-+L.,Q*=+,B-+)(R>*.+-*Ia(BL+HM(=*+)M*+/?W)
=,B-/I,J(BL+H(==+>*+,+R(X+?W+/M.P>+J=,B)(BL<+L.,//+=,HB/+,B-+/R,==+,B-+=,.L*+).**/S+;+IM(=-.*B/+J=,K/J,I*
(/+J.?J?/*-+H()M(B+)M*+I?P.)K,.-+(BI?.J?.,)(BL+=*Q*=+IM,BL*/<+L.**B*.K<+).**+J=,B)(BL<+/IP=J)P.*<+/*,)(BL
,B-+>?P=-*./+J.?Q(-(BL+,+)?),=+?W+"OO/`R+?W+/J,I*S

AAS+4M*+,.*,+>*)H**B+1=?Ia+G+,B-+)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL+.*/(-*B)(,=+/()*+?B+;=>*.)+2?,-+(BI=P-*/+,.*,/+?W
=,B-/I,J*+/J,I*+,.?PB-+)M*+*B).,BI*+)?+)M*+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.aS+4M*+*B).,BI*+.?,-+H(==+>*+>?PB-*-+>K+,
I?BI.*)*+.*),(B(BL+H,==+HM(=*+)M*+.?,-+H(==+>*+>?B-*-+L.,Q*=/S+4M*+H,==/+H(==+I?B),(B+J=,B)*./+(B)?+HM(IM+,
H(B)*.+L.**B+M*-L*+H(==+>*+J=,B)*-+)?+)M*+.*,.+HM*.*+)M*+.?,-+IP.Q*/+(B)?+)M*+>,/*R*B)+,+).*==(/+H(==+>*
(B/),==*-+H()M+,+L.(-+R*/M+?Q*.+)M*+.??W+)?+,==?H+W?.+I=(R>(BL+J=,B)/+)?+I?Q*.+)M(/+/*I)(?B+?W+)M*+*B).,BI*S
4?+)M*+*,/)+?W+)M*+,II*//+.?,-+H(==+>*+,+/R,==+,.*,+?W+J=,B)(BL+?W+/R,==+J=,B)/+,B-+/M.P>/S+4?+)M*+H*/)+H(==
>*+)M*+.*,.+L,.-*B/+?W+)M*+,WW?.-,>=*+PB()/S+3)+(/+I?B/(-*.*-+)M,)+)M*+J.?J?/*-+,II*//+.?,-+H(==+>*+/P(),>=K
/I.**B*-+W.?R+)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL+.*/(-*B)(,=+,B-+W.?R+)M*+/).**)/I*B*+,B-+H(==+*B/P.*+,+M(LM+`P,=()K
-*Q*=?JR*B)S+VP.)M*.+-*),(=/+?W+=,B-/I,J(BL+,B-+()/+R,(B)*B,BI*+,.*+.*`P(.*-+,/+I?B-()(?B+?W+)M*+?.(L(B,=
?P)=(B*+J*.R(//(?BS

ADS+4M*+.??W+?W+)M*+>=?Ia/+H(==+>*+,+R(X+?W+qL.**Bq+,B-+q>.?HBq+.??W/+H()M+/?R*+/?=,.+J,B*=/+,/+H*==S+4M*
L.**B+.??W+H(==+>*+,+=(LM)+H*(LM)+.??W+/K/)*R+H()M+/*-PR+J=,B)(BL+HM(IM+H(==+B?)+>*+L*B*.,==K+,II*//(>=*S
4M*+M(LM*/)+.??W/+H(==+>*+>.?HB+.??W/+(B+HM(IM+I.P/M*-+/)?B*+H(==+>*+P/*-+,/+,+/P>/).,)*+I,J,>=*+?W
/PJJ?.)(BL+H(B->=?HB+J=,B)/+,B-+(BQ*.)*>.,)*/S+CM(=*+)M*/*+.??W/+H(==+B?)+>*+Q(/(>=*+W.?R+)M*+/).**)/I*B*
,B-+H()M+,II*//+=(R()*-+)?+R,(B)*B,BI*+)M*K+H(==+M*=J+)?+,))*BP,)*+/P.W,I*+H,)*.+.PB+?WW+HM(=*+J.?Q(-(BL
W?.+(BI.*,/*-+>(?i-(Q*./()KS

A%S+ 4M*+J.?J?/*-+=,B-/I,J(BL+-*),(=/+,II?.-+H()M+)M*+.*`P(.*R*B)/+?W+=?I,=+J=,BB(BL+J?=(IK+,B-+H(==+M*=J+)?
(B)*L.,)*+)M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+(B)?+)M*+=?I,=+,.*+HM(=*+,=/?+J.?Q(-*-+,+M(LM+`P,=()K+?W+,R*B()K+/J,I*+W?.+*,IM
?W+)M*+J.?/J*I)(Q*+.*/(-*B)/S

!"371R<$"3

\]- 4M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+.*J.*/*B)/+,+M(LM+`P,=()K+-*Q*=?JR*B)+HM(IM+H(==+,I)+,/+,+L,)*H,K+)?+)M*
'?P)M+U(=>P.B+;.*,+,B-+I?B).(>P)*+)?+)M*+G?PBI(=d/+?BiL?(BL+*WW?.)/+)?+.*L*B*.,)*+'?P)M+U(=>P.BS+4M*
J.?J?/,=/+,.*+I?B/(-*.*-+)?+,II?.-+H()M+)M*+J?=(I(*/+/*)+?P)+H()M(B+)M*+1.*B)+\E_+NOOY<+'?P)M+U(=>P.B
'_E+,B-+b,/)*.J=,B<+,B-+?B+)M(/+>,/(/<+()+(/+.*I?RR*B-*-+)M,)+)M*+-*),(=/+/P>R())*-+JP./P,B)+)?

Page 68



I?B-()(?B+"+?W+9P)=(B*+_=,BB(BL+G?B/*B)+!N#!A!D<+)M*+2*/*.Q*-+b,))*./<+,.*+,II*J),>=*+,B-+.*I?RR*B-
)M,)+)M(/+,JJ=(I,)(?B+(/+,JJ.?Q*-S

(>!6==>,@CF+6,A 8.,B)+G?B/*B)

(>CG6,'N6('E(C,F+,E

[!] 4M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+(/+(B+L*B*.,=+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+J?=(I(*/+I?B),(B*-+(B+)M*0i

1.*B)+\B(),.K+E*Q*=?JR*B)+_=,B+NOOY
G*B).,=+8?Q*.BR*B)+8P(-,BI*
G?PBI(=d/+'PJJ=*R*B),.K+_=,BB(BL+8P(-,BI*+!%

2*=*Q,B)+J?=(I(*/+(B+)M*+;-?J)*-+\B(),.K+E*Q*=?JR*B)+_=,B+,.*+)M?/*+(B+)M*+W?==?H(BL
IM,J)*./0i

1P(=)+7BQ(.?BR*B)0+(B+)*.R/+?W+)M*+J.?)*I)(?B+,B-+*BM,BI*R*B)+?W+)M*+*BQ(.?BR*B)
7BQ(.?BR*B),=+_.?)*I)(?B0+(B+)*.R/+?W+J.?)*I)(BL+/J*I(W(I+W*,)P.*/+?W+)M*+*BQ(.?BR*B)+,B-
J.?)*I)(BL+)M*+JP>=(I
5?P/(BL0+(B+)*.R/+?W+J.?)*I)(BL+.*/(-*B)(,=+,R*B()(*/+,B-+LP(-(BL+B*H+-*Q*=?JR*B)
4?HB+G*B).*/+,B-+'M?JJ(BL0+(B+)*.R/+?W+)M*+.,BL*+,B-+,II*//(>(=()K+?W+/*.Q(I*/+,B-+)M*(.
,)).,I)(Q*B*//
9J*B+'J,I*+,B-+2*I.*,)(?B0+)?+J.?)*I)+,B-+*BM,BI*+)M*+J.?Q(/(?B+?W+/J?.)/<+=*(/P.*+,B-
B,)P.*+I?B/*.Q,)(?B
4.,B/J?.)0+(B+)*.R/+?W+/P/),(B,>(=()K<+/,W*)K+,B-+/*.Q(I(BL+B**-/
C,/)*0+(B+)*.R/+?W+)M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+?W+H,/)*+R,B,L*R*B)+W,I(=()(*/
E*/(LB+,B-+2*L*B*.,)(?B0+(B+)*.R/+?W+LP(-(BL+B*H+-*Q*=?JR*B)+,B-+7X)*B/(?B/

!6,@+F+6,G^(>CG6,GA

[!] 4M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+M*.*>K+J*.R())*-+/M,==+>*+I,..(*-+?P)+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+)M*+W?==?H(BL
,JJ.?Q*-+-.,H(BL/+,B-#?.+-?IPR*B)/0
%"O!i;i8!OOil_iOOiO$$
%"O!i;i8!OOi_iOOiO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i;i8NOOi_i1!iO$$
%"O!i;i8NOOi_i1OiO$$
%"O!i;i8NOOi_iOOiO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8NOOi_iO!iO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8NOOi_iONiO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8NOOi_i4riO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8NOOi_iOAiO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8NOOi_iODiO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8NOOi_iO%iO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8NOOi_i2ViO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8!OOi7i:iO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i;i8!OOi7i'iO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8!OOi7i7iO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i;i8!OOi7iCiO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i1;i;i8NOOi7i:iO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i1;i;i8NOOi7i'iO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i1;i;i8NOOi7i7iO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i11i;i8NOOi7iCiO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i11i;i8NOOi7i'iO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i11i;i8NOOi7i7iO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i11i;i8NOOi7i:iO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i1Gi;i8NOOi7i:iO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i1Gi;i8NOOi7iCiO$$+2*Q+ON
%"O!i1Gi;i8NOOi7i'iO$$+2*Q+ON

Page 69



%"O!i1;i;i8NOOi'i;;iO$$
%"O!i11i;i8NOOi'i11iO$$
%"O!i1Gi;i8NOOi'iGGiO$$
%"O!i;i8!OOi'iEEiO$$
%"O!i1;i;i8NOOi'iEEiO$$
%"O!i11i;i8NOOi'iEEiO$$
%"O!i1Gi;i8NOOi'iEEiO$$
%"O!i;i8NA!iEiOO!iO$$
%"O!i;i8NA!iEiOONiO$$
%"O!i;i8NA!iEiOO"iO$$
%"O!i;inNOOiliOO!iO$$
%"O!i;inNOOiliOONiO$$+2*Q+O!
%"O!i;inNOOiliOO"iO$$
%"O!i;in!OOiliOO!iO$$+2*Q+O!

E*/(LB+,B-+;II*//+'),)*R*B)+>K+3,B+'(RJ/?B+;.IM()*I)/+TP=K+NO!"

2*,/?B0++V?.+)M*+,Q?(-,BI*+?W+-?P>)+,B-+(B+)M*+(B)*.*/)/+?W+J.?J*.+J=,BB(BLS

[N] :?)H()M/),B-(BL+)M*+J=,B/+M*.*>K+,JJ.?Q*-+WP.)M*.+-*),(=/+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+>,/*R*B)+I,.+J,.a
,B-+,II*//+.,RJ+/M,==+>*+/P>R())*-+)?+,B-+,JJ.?Q*-+(B+H.()(BL+>K+)M*+6?I,=+_=,BB(BL+;P)M?.()K
J.(?.+)?+)M*+?IIPJ,)(?B+?W+)M*+.*/(-*B)(,=+*=*R*B)+?W+)M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)S+4M*+-*),(=/+/M,==+(BI=P-*0
[(]+-*),(=/+?W+)M*+?J*.,)(?B+).,WW(I+=(LM)+I?B).?=+/K/)*R+?B+)M*+,II*//+.,RJ
[((]+,+R(B(RPR+?W+!N+?W+)M*+J.?J?/*-+>,/*R*B)+J,.a(BL+/J,I*/+H()M+*=*I).(I+Q*M(I=*+IM,.L(BL
J?(B)/S

4M*+-*Q*=?JR*B)+/M,==+>*+I?RJ=*)*-+(B+,II?.-,BI*+H()M+)M*+,JJ.?Q*-+-*),(=/S

2*,/?B0+4?+*B/P.*+)M,)+)M*+J.?J?/*-+-*Q*=?JR*B)+-?*/+B?)+J.*^P-(I*+)M*+W.**+W=?H+?W+).,WW(I+?.
I?B-()(?B/+?W+L*B*.,=+/,W*)K+H()M(B+)M*+/()*+,B-+,=?BL+)M*+B*(LM>?P.(BL+M(LMH,KS

+,N6(=CF+?>GA

:?B*+'J*I(W(*-

;BK+J*./?B+H(/M(BL+)?+(B/J*I)+)M*+,>?Q*+J,J*./+/M?P=-+I?B),I) 2?>(B+'*-LH(Ia<+_=,BB(BL+,B-+2*L*B*.,)(?B<
1.*B)+G(Q(I+G*B).*<+7BL(B**./+C,K<+C*R>=*K<+5;$+OVT<+4*=S+:?S+ONO+&$"% ANN$

Page 70



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
6.5<

!2=&',"- !"#"$$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 012)-(34*536.)7*8-',9):+()-*;3+,7*<)=>1)?7*50@*!A5

B*C-3:4*D32?-'9E(*+4,*,+(+>+.)*-'9E(.*F@!!*G-,4+4D)*&6-H)?*!@@@F$FI@

Agenda Item 7

Page 71



Page 72



JE'.*=+2*'.*'4,'D+('H)*341?K

Page 73



(?!?+@?AB !L*M3H)=>)-7*F@!"

CD(AB 012)-(34

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB <)=>1)?*C34.61(+('H)*N3-6=

EG!DH+G,B 012)-(34*536.)7*8-',9):+()-*;3+,7*<)=>1)?7*50@*!A5

0(G0GIDEB ;)4):+1*3O*21+44'49*2)-='..'34*-)O)-)4D)*!@#!I"!7*,+(),*!P#@!#F@!!7*O3-
DE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+
='Q),*6.)*+.*+4*3OO'D)*RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34
RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U*),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T
+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(*,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34
!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,),

D00E+!D,HB Z34,34*+4,*C+=>-',9)*Y-32)-(').

!G,HD!HB VF*Y1+44'49

0ED,',GJIB
&))*D34,'('34*43*F

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
[-+4(*()=23-+-?*D34.)4(*O3-*+*2)-'3,*3O*(:3*?)+-.

!+E'A?HD+EI
JE'.*+221'D+('34*'.*43(*1'+>1)*(3*2+?*(E)*C3==64'(?*\4O-+.(-6D(6-)*Z)H?*RC\ZTK
!+E'E$281&L
]).#M3/* M3

?M+IH+,F
012)-(34*536.)*'.*+*.'QU.(3-)?*D3==)-D'+1*>6'1,'49*O-34('49*(E)*8-',9):+()-*;3+,K**JE)*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7
O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*(E)*>6'1,'49*E+H)*()=23-+-?*D34.)4(*O3-*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4*3OO'D)*RS.)*C1+..*8!/
>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4(6'('34*RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*^*),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).TK**JE)
9-364,*O133-*'.*'4*-)(+'1*6.)*R0!TK**JE)*.'()*'.*',)4('O'),*+.*>)'49*+*13D+11?*.'94'O'D+4(*'4,6.(-'+1*.'()*'4*(E)
C364D'1_.*C3-)*&(-+()9?`*+4,*E+.*+*&'()*&2)D'O'D*0113D+('34*+4,*1').*:'(E'4*(E)*:',)-*012)-(34*[-3:(E*0-)+K
JE)*.'()*'.*43(*:'(E'4*+*C34.)-H+('34*0-)+7*43-*'.*(E)*>6'1,'49*1'.(),K

0(G0GIDE
;)4):+1*3O*21+44'49*2)-='..'34*-)O)-)4D)*!@#!I"!7*,+(),*!P#@!#F@!!*O3-*DE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7
(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4*3OO'D)*RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,
434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U*),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T*+4,
.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(*,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34*!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?
Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,),

N+IHG(O
!@#!I"!*U*CE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4*3OO'D)
RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U
),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T*+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(*,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34
!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,),K*

!"#$%&'()*+,)+-,))(./%0(%0&(12332./$4(52$'/%/2$6

70/8(9&":/88/2$(80#33(;&(12"(#(3/:/%&'(9&"/2'(21(<(=&#"8(2$3=>(&?9/"/$4(2$()<+,)+-,)@>(.0&$(AB$3&88(#(1B"%0&"

Page 74



#993/5#%/2$(0#8(;&&$(8B;:/%%&'(%2(#$'(#99"2C&'(/$(."/%/$4(;=(%0&(D25#3(E3#$$/$4(FB%02"/%=G(#$=(H)
$2$I"&8/'&$%/#3(&'B5#%/2$#3(#$'(%"#/$/$4I5&$%"&(B8&(0&"&;=(#99"2C&'(80#33(;&('/852$%/$B&'(#$'(%0&("&3&C#$%
1322"8(21(%0&(;B/3'/$4(80#33(2$3=(;&(B8&'(12"(J)(9B"928&8K

L&#82$6(72(#332.("&C/&.(21(%0&(8/%&(#8(%0&(9"2928#38(./%0/$(%0&('"#1%(F39&"%2$(!"2.%0(F"&#(MB993&:&$%#"=
E3#$$/$4(H25B:&$%(#$'(M/%&IM9&5/1/5(F3325#%/2$8('25B:&$%(#"&(#'29%&'>(#$'(&$#;3&(%0&(/:9#5%8(21(%0&(B8&
%2(;&(#88&88&'(#4#/$8%(%0&(1B$5%/2$/$4(21(%0&(NJO(P8&(Q3#88&8(./%0/$(%0&(;B/3'/$4>(&$8B"/$4(%0#%(%0&(1#C2B"&'
&:932=:&$%I4&$&"#%/$4(B8&8(#"&($2%(R&29#"'/8&'K

!"#$%&''&()*+$,--').,/)&*0$1#',/#$/&$/"#$,2&3#$.&*0#*/4

!!#""@@*U*V)(+'1.*26-.6+4(*(3*D34,'('34*I*R-)O6.)#-)D?D1'49T*3O*O611*21+44'49*2)-='..'34*!@#!I"!*,+(),
!a#@!#!!*O3-*CE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4*3OO'D)
RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U
),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T*+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(*,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34
!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,),* !"#$%&'()<+,-+-,)-

!!#!@P"*U***V)(+'1.*26-.6+4(*(3*D34,'('34*$*R,)(+'1.*3O*.)-H'D'49*+-)+T*3O*O611*21+44'49*2)-='..'34*!@#!I"!,+(),
!a#@!#!!*O3-*DE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4*3OO'D)
RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U
),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T*+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(*,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34
!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,), !"#$%&'(-*+,S+-,))

!!#!@Pa*U*b+-'+('34*3O*(E)*:3-,'49*3O*D34,'('34*%*(3*-)+,/
T/%0/$(<(:2$%08(21(%0&('#%&(21(%0/8('&5/8/2$>("&C/8&'('"#./$48('&%#/3/$4(%0&(8/%/$4(21(#(5=53&(8%2"#4&(#"&#
5#9#;3&(21(9"2C/'/$4(9#"U/$4(12"(<,(5=53&8(%2(;&(/:93&:&$%&'(./%0/$(*(:2$%08(21(%0&('#%&(21(%0&('&5/8/2$
$2%/5&(AFB4B8%(-,))G>(12332.&'(;=(#(1B"%0&"(<,(89#5&8>(%2(;&(9"2C/'&'()(=&#"(#1%&"(%0&('#%&(21(%0/8('&5/8/2$
AFB4B8%(-,)-G>(12332.&'(;=(#(1B"%0&"(SS(89#5&8>(A8B;R&5%(%2(%#U&(B9(8%B'&$%8>G(%2(;&(9"2C/'&'(%.2(=&#"8(#1%&"
%0&('#%&(21(%0/8('&5/8/2$(AFB4B8%(-,)<G

3O*O611*21+44'49*2)-='..'34*!@#!I"!*,+(),*!P#@!#!!*O3-*DE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E
O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4*3OO'D)*RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*RS.)
C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U*),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T*+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(
,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34*!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,),K
!"#$%&'(,V+,W+-,))

!!#!FaI*U*;)=3H+1*3O*D34,'('34*I*R;)O6.)#*-)D?D1'49*+-)+T7*3O*O611*+221'D+('34*-)O)-)4D)*!@#!I"!*,+(),*!P
X+46+-?*F@!!*O3-/*CE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4
3OO'D)*RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U
),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T*+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(*,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34
!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,),K* L&1B8&'(-@+,S+-,))

!!#@LIF*U V)(+'1.*26-.6+4(*(3*D34,'('34*P*R,'.+>1),*2+-c'49T7*3O*O611*+221'D+('34*-)O)-)4D)*!@#!I"!*,+(),*!P
X+46+-?*F@!!*O3-/*CE+49)*3O*6.)*3O*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*>6'1,'49*(3*+*='Q),*6.)*+.*+4
3OO'D)*RS.)*C1+..*8!/*>6.'4)..T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*RS.)*C1+..*V!/*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34.*U
),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*D)4(-).T*+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*+*V)),*3O*09-))=)4(*,+(),*!"(E*X+46+-?*F@!!*64,)-*&)D('34
!@I*3O*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*0D(*!LL@7*+.*+=)4,),* !"#$%&'(,W+,S+-,))

0GE+!O'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
M+('34+1*Y1+44'49*Y31'D?*N-+=):3-c*F@!F
JE)*M+('34+1*Y1+44'49*Y31'D?*N-+=):3-c*RMYYNT*:+.*26>1'.E),*34*F%*d+-DE*F@!F*+4,*-)21+D).*Y1+44'49
Y31'D?*[6',+4D)*+4,*Y1+44'49*Y31'D?*&(+()=)4(.*:'(E*'==),'+()*)OO)D(K*\(*'4D16,).*+*2-).6=2('34*'4*O+H36-*3O
.6.(+'4+>1)*,)H)132=)4(*'4*>3(E*21+4*=+c'49*+4,*,)D'.'34*=+c'49K*\(*'.*D34.',)-),*(E+(*(E)*.+H),*231'D').
-)O)--),*(3*'4*(E)*+,32(),*SVY*+4,*C3-)*&(-+()9?*'.*'4*D34O3-='(?*:'(E*(E)*MYYN*+4,*+-)*.('11*-)1)H+4(K*JE)
MYYN*.(+().*(E+(*933,*e6+1'(?*,).'94*+4,*+*933,*.(+4,+-,*3O*+=)4'(?*O3-*)Q'.('49*+4,*O6(6-)*3DD62+4(.*3O
1+4,*+4,*>6'1,'49.*+-)*-)e6'-),K

0DD3-,'491?7*(E)*231'D').*D34(+'4),*:'(E'4*(E)*+,32(),*&Y[_.7*Z34,34*83-369E*3O*8-)4(*S4'(+-?*V)H)132=)4(
Y1+4*F@@a*+4,*C3-)*&(-+()9?*F@!@*D+--?*D34.',)-+>1)*:)'9E(*'4*(E)*,)()-='4+('34*3O*21+44'49*+221'D+('34.
+4,*+22)+1.K

Page 75



Z34,34*Y1+4*F@!!

Z34,34*83-369E*3O*8-)4(*ZVN*C3-)*&(-+()9?*F@!@

CYP*^*012)-(34*[-3:(E*0-)+
CYF@U &(-+()9'D*\4,6.(-'+1*Z3D+('34.*+4,*Z3D+11?*&'94'O'D+4(*\4,6.(-'+1*&'().

Z34,34*83-369E*3O*8-)4(*&'()*&2)D'O'D*0113D+('34.*R&&0T*VYV7*+,32(),*X61?*F@!!

012)-(34*536.)*'.*+113D+(),*O3-*='Q),*6.)*,)H)132=)4(7*'4D16,'49*-).',)4('+17*O33,*+4,*,-'4c*+4,*:3-c.2+D)K

Z34,34*83-369E*3O*8-)4(*012)-(34*d+.()-21+4*&YV7*+,32(),*X61?*F@!!

012)-(34*536.)*'.*13D+(),*:'(E'4*(E)*012)-(34*[-3:(E*0-)+

Z34,34*83-369E*3O*8-)4(*S4'(+-?*V)H)132=)4(*Y1+4*F@@a* **

J;M"* A4H'-34=)4(+1*\=2+D(*3O*J-+OO'D
J;M!!* JE)*Z34,34*D?D1)*4)(:3-c
J;MFF*Y+-c'49*&(+4,+-,.*^*M34U;).',)4('+1*V)H)132=)4(.
J;M"a*&)-H'D'49
Y&!F* Y+-c'49*&(+4,+-,.*RS.)*C1+..*V!T
Y&!I* C?D1)*2+-c'49*.(+4,+-,.
CN!* Z3D+('34*3O*Z+-9).*&D+1)*C3==64'(?*N+D'1'(').
AdY!@*JE)*A4H'-34=)4(+1*\=2+D(*3O*A=213?=)4(*V)H)132=)4(
AdY!$*Z3D+('34*3O*8!*86.'4)..*V)H)132=)4(
AdY!%*;)6.)*3O*;),64,+4(*GOO'D).

IPIHD+,DQ+E+HO'DII?II>?,H
JE)*+221'D+('34*,3).*43(*(-'99)-*(E)*-)e6'-)=)4(*O3-*+*.6.(+'4+>'1'(?*+22-+'.+1K

!G,IPEHDH+G,
PP*1)(()-.*.)4(*36(*(3*4)'9E>36-'49*2-32)-(').K**;)2-).)4(+('34.*O-3=*!!*+,,-)..)).*E+H)*>))4*-)D)'H),K*

I*1)(()-.*3O*.6223-(*E+H)*>))4*-)D)'H),7*.3=)*3O*:E'DE*'4D16,)*()4+4(.*3O*(E)*>6'1,'49*D6--)4(1?*32)-+('49*+.
V!*6.)K**JE)*O3113:'49*'.*E'9E1'9E('49*(E)*=+'4*23'4(.*:'(E'4*(E)'-*D3==)4(.

! JE)*Z34,34*&DE331*3O*&D')4D)*:E'DE*D6--)4(1?*32)-+().*'4*(E)*>6'1,'49*2-3H',).*%$UP@*)=213?)).
+4,*L@@*.(6,)4(.

! JE)*D311)9)*'.*,3'49*+*933,*W3>*O3-*(E)*D3==64'(?K**JE)-)*'.*E+-,1?*+4?*3(E)-*E'9E)-*),6D+('34
2-3H',)-.*'4*(E)*+-)+*+4,*(E'.*D311)9)*'.*2-3H','49*933,*+DD)..*(3*),6D+('34*O+D'1'(').

! <)*E+H)*>))4*6.'49*(E)*(6'('34*+9)4D?*J+1)4(*A49+9),*J6'('34*O3-*.3=)*3O*36-*=3.(*H614)-+>1)
262'1.*36(*3O*.DE331*+4,*(E)*13D+('34*'.*+DD)..'>1)*O3-*=3.(*3O*36-*262'1.*+4,*2+-)4(.#D+-)-.*(3*9)(*(3K

! JE)*>6'1,'49*'.*+*-)43:4),*E6>*O3-*),6D+('34*:E'DE*=+4?*>)4)O'(*O-3=
! JE)*O+D'1'(').*'4D16,)*3OO)-'49*+1()-4+('H)*),6D+('34+1*.6223-(*O3-*DE'1,-)4*:'(*&AM*R&2)D'+1

A,6D+('34+1*M)),.TK**JE)*13D+('34*3O*012)-(34*536.)*'.*D34H)4')4(1?*:'(E'4*(E)*13D+1*D3==64'(?K

"*>6.'4)..).*13D+(),*:'(E'4*012)-(34*536.)*E+H)*3>W)D(),K**JE)*'..6).*-+'.),*+-)*.6==+-'.),*>)13:/

JE)*>6'1,'49*'.*2-'=+-'1?*>)'49*6.),*O3-*),6D+('34+1*6.)*+4,*>6.'4)..
6.)-.*+-)*>)'49*.e6))f),*36(K*JE)*>6'1,'49*'.*64.6'(+>1)*(3*>)*6.),
'4()4.'H)1?*O3-*),6D+('34+1*26-23.).*+4,*.E361,*>)*-).(-'D(),*(3*43*=3-)
(E+4*$@g*3O*O133-*+-)+*3O*(E)*>6'1,'49*O3-*),6D+('34+1*6.)

JE)*2-'4D'21)*3O*(E'.*1)H)1*3O
),6D+('34*6.)*:'(E'4*(E'.
>6'1,'49*E+.*+1-)+,?*>))4
).(+>1'.E),*>?*(E)*3-'9'4+1
2)-='..'34K**&))*+1.3
2+-+9-+2E*!"

JE)-)*'.*D34.',)-+>1)*(-+OO'D*D349).('34*+(*(E)*2-32)-(?K**&(6,)4(.*+-)
2+-c'49*(E)'-*D+-.*'4*>+?.*=+-c),*O3-*,'.+>1),*2)-.34.*:E)4*(E)?*,3*43(
E+H)*,'.+>1),*>+,9).

&))*2+-+9-+2E*!!

JE)-)*'.*+*D34D)-4*(E+(*DE'1,-)4*+.*?3649*+.*$*?)+-.*+-)*+(()4,'49 &))*2+-+9-+2E*I*h*!F

Page 76



.DE331*'4*(E)*>6'1,'49*+4,*-644'49*+-364,*(E)*>6'1,'49*64.62)-H'.),K
JE'.*D+6.)*,'.-62('34*(3*3(E)-*6.)-.*'4*(E)*>6'1,'49
JE)*2+-)4(.*3O*(E)*DE'1,-)4*+-)*:+'('49*'4*(E)*D+-*2+-c*+4,*-3+,:+?.
:E)4*(E)?*,-32*3OO*3-*D311)D(*(E)'-*DE'1,-)47*:E'DE*'.*D+6.'49*D349).('34

&))*2+-+9-+2E*P

JE)-)*+-)*O3-c1'O(*(-6Dc.*32)-+('49*+-364,*(E)*>6'1,'49*:E'DE*'.*+*23()4('+1
E)+1(E*+4,*.+O)(?*-'.c*(3*(E)*DE'1,-)4

&))*2+-+9-+2E*!@

\,)+11?*(E)*C364D'1*.E361,*-).(-'D(*),6D+('34+1*6.)*(3*+,61(*),6D+('34*341?
'K)K*.(6,)4(.*3O*!P*?)+-.*3O*+9)*+4,*3H)-7*+4,*-).(-'D(*(E)*>6'1,'49*(3*43
=3-)*(E+4*$@g*),6D+('34+1*6.)*.3*(E+(*8!*3OO'D)*6.)*O3-*>6.'4)..*6.)-.
D+4*>)*=+'4(+'4),*:'(E36(*,'.-62('34

&))*2+-+9-+2E*!F7*!"

012)-(34*<+-,*C364D'113-.*:)-)*+1.3*43('O'),K*M3*-).234.)

J-+4.23-(+('34

JE)*.6>='((),*,-+:'49*46=>)-*&i@@F*;)H*X*.+('.O').*J-+4.23-(+('34*-)e6'-)=)4(.*'4*(E)*O3113:'49*:+?./

! JE)*46=>)-*+4,*,)(+'1.*3O*,'.+>1),*D+-*2+-c'49*.2+D).*:'(E'4*(E)*D+-*2+-c*+-)*+.*2-)H'36.1?*+9-)),7
+4,*.+('.O?*Y31'D?*J;M"$*3O*(E)*SVYUF@@a*-)e6'-)=)4(.K

! JE)*E+(DE),*+-)+.*O3-*.)-H'D)*H)E'D1)*+DD)..*+4,*=+43)6H-'49*:'(E'4*(E)*D+-*2+-c*+-)*+.*2-)H'36.1?
+9-)),7*+4,*.+('.O?*-)e6'-)=)4(.*64,)-*Y31'D?*J;M"a*3O*(E)*SVYUF@@aK

! JE)*13D+('34*3O*-)O6.)*+4,*-)D?D1'49*.(3-+9)*+,W+D)4(*(3#:'(E'4*(E)*.)-H'D'49*+-)+*'.*+.*2-)H'36.1?
+9-)),*+4,*.+('.O').*-)e6'-)=)4(.*64,)-*Y31'D?*J;M"a*3O*(E)*SVYUF@@aK

! JE)*13D+('347*(?2)*+4,*e6+4('(?*3O*.)D6-)*D?D1)*2+-c'49*'.*+.*2-)H'36.1?*+9-)),*+4,*.+('.O').
-)e6'-)=)4(.*64,)-*Y31'D?*J;M!!*3O*(E)*SVYUF@@aK

<'(E*-)9+-,*(3*(E)*(-+H)1*.6-H)?.*+4,*+4?*23()4('+1*-)e6'-)=)4(*3O*+*(-+H)1*21+47*J-+4.23-(*E+,*(E)*O3113:'49
D3==)4(.*(3*=+c)/

0(*(E)*('=)*3O*(E)*2-)H'36.*+221'D+('347*'(*:+.*+9-)),*(E+(*+*J-+H)1*Y1+4*.E361,*341?*>)*2-3,6D),*O3-*(E)
D311)9)*'O*'(*2+..),*+*.2)D'O'),*j(-'99)-*23'4(_K**JE'.*:+.*.)(*36(*'4*(E)*&!@I*09-))=)4(7*D34O'-='49*(E+(*+446+1
d3,+1*&6-H)?.*:361,*>)*D+--'),*36(7*+4,*(E+(*'O*+(*+4?*('=)*=3-)*(E+4*!@g*3O*.(6,)4(.*:)-)*(-+H)11'49*(3*(E)
.'()*>?*D+-7*(E)4*(E)*D311)9)*:361,*D3=='..'34*+*J-+H)1*Y1+4K**J-+4.23-(+('34*+-)*43(*+:+-)*3O*E+H'49
-)D)'H),*+4?*O)),>+Dc*-)9+-,'49*(E).)*=3,+1*.6-H)?.*+(*+4?*('=)K**8)O3-)*(E'.*-)4):+1*+221'D+('34*D+4*>)
.6223-(),7*d3,+1*&6-H)?.*.E361,*>)*D+--'),*36(7*'(.*-).61(.*D+--'),*36(7*'(.*-).61(.*+4+1?.),*+4,*'O*4)D)..+-?7
+*J-+H)1*Y1+4*D3=='..'34),K**JE)*.6-H)?.*.E361,*'4D16,)*O611*'4O3-=+('34*-)9+-,'49*.(+OO*+4,*.(6,)4(
46=>)-.7*+4,*(E+(*(E)*d3,+1*&6-H)?.*:E'DE*.E361,*E+H)*>))4*.6>='((),*+446+11?*+-)*43:*D+--'),*36(*'4
3-,)-*(3*,)=34.(-+()*:E)(E)-*+*J-+H)1*Y1+4*:'11*>)*4)D)..+-?*(3*='('9+()*(E)*'=2+D(*(E)*,)H)132=)4(K

\4*-).234.)*(3*(E).)*D3==)4(.7*(E)*+221'D+4(*E+.*2-3H',),*(E)*d3,+1*&6-H)?.*-)e6'-),*O3-*(E)*2-)H'36.*(E-))
?)+-.7*+.*:)11*+.*+*D6--)4(*34)K**8+.),*34*(E)*,)(+'1.*.6>='((),7*(E)*(-+4.23-(*3OO'D)-*'.*.+('.O'),*:'(E*(E)
=34'(3-'49*3O*(-+H)1*>)E+H'36-*(E+(*E+.*(+c)4*21+D)7*+4,*.6>W)D(*(3*D34('46),*+446+1*=34'(3-'497
(-+4.23-(+('34*D+4*+DD)2(*(E)*-)4):+1*3O*21+44'49*2)-='..'34K

(?>D(RI
8+Dc9-364,

5- JE)*D34H)-.'34*3O*(E)*O'-.(7*.)D34,7*(E'-,7*O36-(E*+4,*O'O(E*O133-.*3O*(E)*O3-=)-*3OO'D)*>6'1,'49*(3*+
='Q),*6.)*+.*3OO'D)*RS.)*C1+..*8!T*+4,*434U-).',)4('+1*'4.('(6('34*^*-).(-'D(),*(3*.2)D'O'D+11?
),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*RS.)*C1+..*V!T7*:+.*9-+4(),*()=23-+-?*21+44'49*2)-='..'34*'4*F@!!K**\4
21+44'49*231'D?*()-=.7*(E)*2-'4D'21)*3O*(E)*DE+49)*3O*6.)*:+.*W6.('O'),*+.*(E)-)*:+.*+*1+Dc*3O*,)=+4,
O3-*3OO'D)*6.)*'4*(E)*+-)+7*+4,*(E+(7*'4*1'9E(*3O*(E)*)=)-9'49*.'()*.2)D'O'D*+113D+('34*O3-*(E'.*.'()7
()=23-+-?*D34.)4(*O3-*"*?)+-.*'4*(E'.*D+.)*D+4*>)*9-+4(),K**JE)*D6--)4(*+221'D+('34*.))c.*(3*)Q()4,
(E)*6.)*3O*(E)*>6'1,'49*O3-*+*O6-(E)-*2)-'3,K

FK* &'4D)*(E)*2-)H'36.*+221'D+('347*'4*X61?*F@!!7*8-)4(_.*012)-(34*d+.()-21+4*&YV*+4,*&'()*&2)D'O'D
0113D+('34*VYV*E+H)*>3(E*>))4*E+.*>))4*+,32(),K**012)-(34*536.)*'.*13D+(),*:'(E'4*(E)*012)-(34
[-3:(E*0-)+7*+4,*+113D+(),*O3-*='Q),*6.)*,)H)132=)4(7*'4D16,'49*-).',)4('+17*O33,*+4,*,-'4c*+4,
:3-c.2+D)K*53:)H)-7*(E)*5)+,*3O*Y1+44'49*Y31'D?*D34O'-=.*(E+(*+(*(E'.*('=)*'(*'.*641'c)1?*(E+(*.6DE
,)H)132=)4(*:'11*>)*D+--'),*36(*O3-*(E)*4)Q(*F*?)+-.K**G4*(E'.*>+.'.7*+*O6-(E)-*D34.)4(*O3-*F*?)+-.*=+?
>)*9-+4(),7*34*.'='1+-*()-=.*(3*(E)*2-)H'36.*+221'D+('347*+4,*.6DE*D34.)4(*:361,*43(*2-)W6,'D)*(E)

Page 77



'=21)=)4(+('34*3O*O6(6-)*,)H)132=)4(*3O*(E)*.'()K

C6--)4(*S.)*3O*(E)*86'1,'49

"K* N133-.*!U$*3O*012)-(34*536.)*E+H)*>))4*D6--)4(1?*32)-+('49*64,)-*V!*6.)*R434U-).',)4('+1T*^
-).(-'D(),*(3*),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'497*3DD62?'49*3H)-*P@@@=k*O133-*.2+D)K*C6--)4(1?7*(E)-)*+-)*$
,'OO)-)4(*),6D+('34*2-3H',)-.7*c43:4*+.*Z34,34*&DE331*3O*&D')4D)*h*J)DE43139?7*C'(?*A,6D+(3-.7
<).(*Z34,34*b3D+('34+1*J-+'4'497*A..)Q*C311)9)*+4,*J+1)4(*A49+9),K**C311)D('H)1?7*(E)*D311)9)
2-3H',).*),6D+('34*O+D'1'(').*O3-*(E)*13D+1*+4,*:',)-*D3==64'(?K

J-+4.23-(* **

aK* JE)*.'()*E+.*933,*+DD)..*(3*26>1'D*(-+4.23-(*+4,*+((-+D(.*+*YJ0Z*3O*aK***JE)*+221'D+4(*E+.
64,)-(+c)4*(-+H)1*.6-H)?.*D3H)-'49*(E)*2+.(*"*?)+-.*:E'DE*(E)*C364D'1_.*(-+4.23-(*3OO'D)-*E+.
+..)..),K**JE)*C364D'1_.*(-+4.23-(*3OO'D)-*'.*.+('.O'),*(E+(*(E)-)*'.*D6--)4(1?*43*-)e6'-)=)4(*O3-*+
(-+H)1*21+47*>6(*-)D3==)4,.*(E+(*+446+1*.6-H)?.*+-)*64,)-(+c)4*(3*)4.6-)*+DD)2(+>1)*(-+OO'D*'=2+D(K
\O =3-)*(E+4*!@g*3O*.(6,)4(.*:)-)*(-+H)11'49*(3*(E)*.'()*>?*D+-7*(E)4*(E)*D311)9)*.E361,*D3=='..'34*+
J-+H)1*Y1+4K**0*D34,'('34*-)e6'-'49*(E'.*:'11*>)*+((+DE),*.E361,*(E)*+221'D+('34*>)*.6223-(),K

$K* JE)*2-)H'36.*2)-='..'34*.369E(*,)(+'1.*3O*(E)*.)-H'D'49*+-)+7*-)O6.)#-)D?D1'49*+-)+7*(E)*.'('49*3O*(E)
D?D1)*.(3-+9)*+-)+*+4,*(E)*2-3H'.'34*,'.+>1),*2+-c'49*.2+D).*>?*-)1)H+4(*21+44'49*D34,'('34.K**JE).)
D34,'('34.*E+,*>))4*,'.DE+-9),*.'4D)*(E)*3-'9'4+1*+221'D+('347*+4,*(E)*+221'D+4(.*E+H)*.6>='((),*+
21+4*.E3:'49*(E)*.+=)*,)(+'1.7*:E'DE*(E)*(-+4.23-(*3OO'D)-*E+.*D34O'-=),*.+('.O').*+11*(E).)
-)e6'-)=)4(.K**&6>.)e6)4(1?*+*D34,'('34*-)e6'-'49*(E).)*2-3H'.'34.*(3*>)*=+'4(+'4),*:'11*>)*+((+DE),7
.E361,*(E)*+221'D+('34*>)*.6223-(),K

;).234.)*(3*3>W)D('34.

IK* JE)*3>W)D('34.*-+'.),*+-)*1+-9)1?*>6'1,'49U=+4+9)=)4(*=+(()-.K**JE)*3>W)D(3-._*D34D)-4.*-)9+-,'49
DE'1,-)4*6.'49*(E)*),6D+('34*O+D'1'(').*:'(E'4*(E)*>6'1,'497*'4D16,'49*(E)'-*.+O)(?*+4,*.62)-H'.'34*E+H)
>))4*2+..),*(3*(E)*+221'D+4(.K**JE)'-*-).234.)*E+.*>))4*(E+(*(E)*3(E)-*>6.'4)..).*E+H)*>))4
3OO)-),*(3*=3H)*(3*+*.'='1+-*.'f),*.6'()*34*+43(E)-*O133-*'4*(E)*3OO'D)*>6'1,'49*(3*+,,-)..*(E)*'..6).
(E)?*+-)*)4D364()-'49K**JE)*+221'D+4(.*E+H)*+1.3*D1+-'O'),*(E+(*(E)*j+O()-*.DE331_*(6(3-.*.(+-(*+-364,
aK"@2=*d34,+?.*(3*N-',+?.7*+4,*O611*,+?.*&+(6-,+?.*+4,*&64,+?.7*:E'DE*+-)*)..)4('+11?*36(.',)*3O
D34H)4('34+1*3OO'D)*E36-.K*

%K* JE)?*E+H)*+1.3*+,,),*(E)*O3113:'49*'4*-).234.)*(3*(E)*3>W)D('34.*-)D)'H),/

PK F$=(/88B&8(./%0(%0&(5#"(9#"U(#"&($2%(5#B8&'(;=('"29I211(2"(9/5UIB9(;=(9#"&$%8(21(%0&(%B%2"8>(9"2;3&:8
0#'(;&&$(/$5B""&'(#%(&#"3=(:2"$/$48(#$'(#''/%/2$#3(8&5B"/%=(0#8(;&&$(9B%(/$(93#5&(12"(%0&(;&$&1/%(21
%0&(%&$#$%8(.02(9#=(12"(9#"U/$4(89#5&8K

XK( Y$(%0&(-$'(1322"(%0&(Z#1%&"(850223[(%B%2"8('2(0#C&(50/3'"&$(.02(0#C&(%2(%"#C&3(%0&(1B33(3&$4%0(21(%0&
52""/'2"(#8(%0&(:#R2"/%=(21(%0&/"("22:8(#"&(#%(%0&(1#"(&$'(21(%0&(;B/3'/$4(%2(U&&9(%0&:(#8
8&31I52$%#/$&'(#8(9288/;3&K

),K( 70&(4"2B$'(1322"(%&$#$%>(7/3&(H&92%>(/8(%0&(2$3=(52:9#$=(./%0(#(12"U3/1%(%"B5UK((F8(%0&/"(32#'/$4(;#=(/8
8/%B#%&'(;&(%0&(&?/%(;#""/&"(2$(82:&(255#8/2$8(%0&=(B8&(%0&/"(12"U3/1%(12"(32#'/$4(#$'(B$32#'/$4(.0/50
:#=(5#B8&(#('"/C&"(&?/%/$4(%0&(5#"(9#"U(#(:/$B%&(2"(%.2('&3#=(;B%(#%($2(%/:&(#%(#33('2&8(/%(5/"5B3#%&(%0&
;B/3'/$4(#$'(#%($2(92/$%('2&8(/%(9"&8&$%(#(92%&$%/#3(0&#3%0(#$'(8#1&%=(0#\#"'(%2(%0&(50/3'"&$K

!!K*JE)*6.)*3O*,'.+>1),*>+?.*>?*434U,'.+>1),*>+,9)*E31,)-.*'.*+1.3*+*=+(()-*O3-*(E)*=+4+9)=)4(
D3=2+4?7*+4,*43(*:'(E'4*(E)*W6-'.,'D('34*3O*(E)*C364D'1K

!FK*GOO'D)-.*D34.',)-*(E+(*(E)*'..6).*-+'.),*>?*(E)*3>W)D('34.*=+?*>)*+,,-)..),*>?*(E)*=+4+9)=)4(
D3=2+4?*3O*(E)*>6'1,'49*+4,*(E)'-*()4+4(.7*-+(E)-*(E+4*>?*+4?*21+44'49*D34,'('34.K**0*21+44'49
D34,'('34*-).(-'D('49*(E)*+9)*3O*.(6,)4(.*:361,*-).61(*'4*(E)*13..*3O*)Q'.('49*),6D+('34*2-3H'.'34*:'(E'4
(E)*>6'1,'497*O3-*:E'DE*(E)-)*'.*+*,)=+4,K*

!"K* \(*.E361,*>)*E'9E1'9E(),*(E+(*(E)*.'()*'.*+113D+(),*:'(E'4*(E)*012)-(34*[-3:(E*0-)+7*:'(E*+*.'()*.2)D'O'D
+113D+('34*(3*-),)H)132*(E)*.'()*O3-*='Q),*6.)7*(3*'4D16,)*-).',)4('+17*O33,*+4,*,-'4c*+4,*:3-c*.2+D)7
+4,*(E)-)O3-)*(E)*D34('46),*6.)*3O*(E)*.'()*+.*+*='Q),*6.)*),6D+('34*+4,*3OO'D).*+(*(E'.*(E'.*('=)*'.
)Q2)D(),*(3*341?*>)*O3-*(E)*.E3-(*()-=K*

Page 78



C34D16.'34

!aK*JE)*-)4):+1*3O*(E)*D34.)4(*O3-*V!*434U-).',)4('+17*),6D+('34*+4,*(-+'4'49*6.)*+(*012)-(34*536.)7*34
+*F*?)+-*>+.'.7*:'11*)4.6-)*(E)*D34('46),*6.)*3O*(E)*>6'1,'49*(3*2-3H',)*),6D+('34*O+D'1'(').*O3-*:E'DE
(E)-)*'.*+*D6--)4(*,)=+4,K**JE'.*:361,*+1.3*)4.6-)*(E+(*O6(6-)*,)H)132=)4(*3O*(E)*.'()*O3-*='Q),*6.)
,)H)132=)4(*:'(E'4*(E)*012)-(34*[-3:(E*0-)+*'.*43(*2-)W6,'D),K

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B [-+4(*C34.)4(

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

R!T JE)*2-323.),*,)H)132=)4(*'.*'4*9)4)-+1*+DD3-,+4D)*:'(E*231'D').*D34(+'4),*'4*(E)/U

8-)4(*ZVN*C3-)*&(-+()9?*F@!@
8-)4(*S4'(+-?*V)H)132=)4(*Y1+4*F@@a

;)1)H+4(*231'D').*'4*(E)*0,32(),*S4'(+-?*V)H)132=)4(*Y1+4*+-)*(E3.)*'4*(E)*O3113:'49
DE+2()-./U

86'1(*A4H'-34=)4(/*'4*()-=.*3O*(E)*2-3()D('34*+4,*)4E+4D)=)4(*3O*(E)*)4H'-34=)4(
A=213?=)4(/*'4*()-=.*3O*=+'4(+'4'49*+4,*.6.(+'4'49*+*-+49)*3O*)=213?=)4(*3223-(64'(').
J-+4.23-(/*'4*()-=.*3O*.6.(+'4+>'1'(?7*.+O)(?*+4,*.)-H'D'49*4)),.
C3==64'(?*N+D'1'(')./*'4*()-=.*3O*=))('49*(E)*,)=+4,*O3-*D3==64'(?*.)-H'D).

!G,A+H+G,IS(?DIG,IB

R!T JE'.*2)-='..'34*.E+11*>)*O3-*+*1'='(),*2)-'3,*3O*F*?)+-.*341?7*)Q2'-'49*34*!F(E*N)>-6+-?*F@!I
:E)4*R641)..*+*O6-(E)-*+221'D+('34*E+.*>))4*.6>='((),*(3*+4,*+22-3H),*'4*:-'('49*>?*(E)*Z3D+1
Y1+44'49*06(E3-'(?T*(E)*6.)*E)-)>?*+22-3H),*.E+11*>)*,'.D34('46),K

JE)* +221'D+('34* .'()* '.* 13D+(),* :'(E'4* (E)* 012)-(34* [-3:(E* 0-)+7* :'(E* +* .2)D'O'D* (?2)* 3O
,)H)132=)4(* +113D+(),*:'(E'4*8-)4(_.* +,32(),*&'()*&2)D'O'D*0113D+('34.*VYV7* +,32(),* F@!!7
+4,*2)-='..'34*O3-*+*1349)-*2)-'3,*:361,*2-)W6,'D)*(E)'-*'=21)=)4(+('34K*

RFT JE)*,)H)132=)4(*E)-)>?*2)-='((),*.E+11*>)*D+--'),*36(*'4*+DD3-,+4D)*:'(E*(E)*O3113:'49
+22-3H),*,-+:'49R.T*+4,#3-*,3D6=)4(R.T/

&'()*Z3D+('34*Y1+4`*Z!@%@#@FR0T@!#[0/@!`*012)-(345.)U@"`*012)-(345.)U@a*R"T`
012)-(345.)U@$`**!aFP#@FN`*&i@@F*;)H*X`

;)+.34/**N3-*(E)*+H3',+4D)*3O*,36>(*+4,*'4*(E)*'4()-).(.*3O*2-32)-*21+44'49K

R"T JE)*)1)=)4(.*3O*(E)*>6'1,'49*,)(+'1),*+.*lV!*S.)m*3-*l8!*S.)m*:'(E'4*(E)*,-+:'49.*E)-)>?
+22-3H),*.E+11*>)*6.),*341?*O3-*26-23.).*:'(E'4*S.)*C1+..).*8!7*+.*,)O'4),*'4*(E)*J3:4*+4,
C364(-?*Y1+44'49*RS.)*C1+..T*G-,)-*F@@$7*+.*+=)4,),7*3-*+.*434U-).',)4('+1*),6D+('34*+4,
(-+'4'49*D)4(-).*+4,*.E+11*43(*>)*6.),*O3-*+4?*3(E)-*26-23.).*:'(E'4*S.)*C1+..*V!7*+.*,)O'4),
'4*(E)*J3:4*+4,*C364(-?*Y1+44'49*RS.)*C1+..T*G-,)-*F@@$7*+.*+=)4,),7*43-*O3-*+4?*26-23.).
:'(E36(*(E)*O6-(E)-*:-'(()4*D34.)4(*3O*(E)*Z3D+1*Y1+44'49*06(E3-'(?K

;)+.34/*M3*.)2+-+()*6.)*.E361,*D3==)4D)*:'(E36(*(E)*2-'3-*+22-3H+1*3O*(E)*Z3D+1*Y1+44'49
06(E3-'(?7*'4*3-,)-*(3*)4.6-)*(E+(*(E)*6.)*3O*(E)*2-)='.).*-)=+'4.*+22-32-'+()*O3-*(E'.*Z3D+11?
&'94'O'D+4(*\4,6.(-'+1*&'()K

RaT M3*+=21'O'),U.364,*.?.()=.*.E+11*>)*6.),7*641)..*,)(+'1.*3O*+4?*2-323.),*.?.()=*+4,
+..3D'+(),*.364,U'4.61+('34*=)+.6-).*+-)*O'-.(*.6>='((),*(3*+4,*+9-)),*'4*:-'('49*>?*(E)*Z3D+1

Page 79



Y1+44'49*06(E3-'(?*2-'3-*(3*'4.(+11+('347*+4,*(E)-)+O()-*.6DE*+*.?.()=*.E+11*>)*'4.(+11),*+4,
=+'4(+'4),*'4*+DD3-,+4D)*:'(E*(E)*+22-3H),*,)(+'1.K

;)+.34/*J3*2-)H)4(*43'.)*46'.+4D)*(3*+,W+D)4(*3DD62')-.K

R$T JE)*,)(+'1.*3O*(E)*.)-H'D'49*+-)+7*(E)*.'('49*3O*(E)*-)O6.)#-)D?D1'49*+-)+7*(E)*.'('49*3O*(E)*D?D1)
.(3-+9)*+-)+*+4,*,'.+>1),*2+-c'49*.2+D).7*+.*.E3:4*34*+22-3H),*,-+:'49*43K*&i@@F*;)H*X7
.E+11*>)*=+'4(+'4),7*641)..*3(E)-:'.)*+9-)),*'4*:-'('49*:'(E*(E)*Z3D+1*Y1+44'49*06(E3-'(?K

;)+.34/*(3*)4.6-)*+,)e6+()*.)-H'D'49*34*.'()*+4,*2-)H)4(*E+-=*(3*(E)*13D+1*E'9E:+?*4)(:3-c`
(3*)4.6-)*(E)*+,)e6+()*2-3H'.'34*3O*:+.()*+,*-)D?D1'49*.(3-+9)*+4,*2-)H)4(*E+-=*(3*13D+1
+=)4'(?`*(3*)4.6-)*(E)*+,)e6+()*2-3H'.'34*3O*D?D1)U2+-c'49*(3*2-3=3()*(E)*6.)*3O*434UD+-
=3,).*3O*+DD)..*(3*(E)*.'()*+4,*(3*)4.6-)*(E)*+,)e6+()*,'.+>1)*2+-c'49*2-3H'.'34*34*.'()K

RIT <'(E'4*!F*=34(E.*3O*(E)*,+()*3O*(E'.*,)D'.'347*+*J-+H)1*&6-H)?*.E+11*>)*D+--'),*36(*34*>)E+1O*3O
(E)*G:4)-7*+4,*(E)-)+O()-*'(*.E+11*>)*+--+49),*O3-*.6DE*.6-H)?.*(3*>)*D+--'),*36(*34*+4*+446+1
>+.'.*O3-*)+DE*?)+-*'4*:E'DE*(E)*Y1+44'49*Y)-='..'34*D34('46).*'4*)Q'.()4D)K**V)(+'1.
.6>='((),*.E+11*'4D16,)*+*J)DE4'D+1*M3()*(3*(E)*C364D'1*+O()-*)+DE*J-+H)1*&6-H)?7*.)(('49*36(
(E)*O'4,'49.*3O*(E)*J-+H)1*&6-H)?K**\O*'(*'.*O364,*(E+(*=3-)*(E+4*!@g*3O*(E)*3DD62')-.*+4,*6.)-.
3O*(E)*V)H)132=)4(*(-+H)1*(3*+4,*O-3=*(E)*.'()*>?*D+-7*(E)4*(E)*G:4)-*.E+11*D3=='..'34*+
J-+H)1*Y1+47*3O*.6OO'D')4(*e6+1'(?*(3*.D3-)*+*Y0&&*-+('49*6.'49*JOZ_.*0JJ-86JA*2-39-+==)7*(3
'4D3-23-+()*(+-9)(.*O3-*='4'='.'49*D+-*6.)*+4,*'4D-)+.'49*.6.(+'4+>1)*(-+H)17*=34'(3-'49*3O
(E3.)*(+-9)(.*+4,*+..3D'+(),*=)+.6-).*(3*=))(*(E3.)*(+-9)(.K*JE)*J-+H)1*Y1+4*.E+11*>)
.6>='((),*(3*+4,*+22-3H),*'4*:-'('49*>?*(E)*Z3D+1*Y1+44'49*06(E3-'(?*+4,*.E+11*>)*O611?
'=21)=)4(),

;)+.34/*\4*(E)*'4()-).(.*3O*-),6D'49*-)1'+4D)*34*2-'H+()*=3(3-*H)E'D1).K

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

M34)*&2)D'O'),

04?*2)-.34*:'.E'49*(3*'4.2)D(*(E)*+>3H)*2+2)-.*.E361,*D34(+D( 0H+4'*;+H)47*Y1+44'49*+4,*;)9)4)-+('347
8-)4(*C'H'D*C)4(-)7*A49'4))-.*<+?7*<)=>1)?7*50L*@NX7*J)1K*M3K*@F@*PL"% $@!I

Page 80



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7&8*92*:;
6.5<

!2=&',"- !"#$%&!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//01*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*>+?,/)+@,;*>+1*234*5>+6AB+"C9

D+=.<E;+:<F5.(78)+,;-+-,),3,/*+.(78)/+$B!!+G.-;,;:*+'H.I*5+!BBB$J$&B

98(/+2,F+(/+(;-(:,)(I*+<;45K

Agenda Item 8

Page 81



(?!?+@?AB $"+'*F)*23*.>+$B!"

CD(AB C<.)8E(:L+M,.L

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 1*234*5+=<;/H4),)(I*+N<.H2

EG!DH+G,B 1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*>+?,/)+@,;*>+1*234*5>+6AB+"C9

0(G0GIDEB M.<F</*-+;*E+O<H.+O<.2+<O+*;).5+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+:<2F.(/(;7+"+P+$+/)<.*5+34<:L/
,;-+<;*+/(;74*+/)<.*5+34<:L+Q+(;:<.F<.,)(;7+:4,//+.<<2/>+2H4)(+H/*+8,44>+L():8*;>
4(3.,.5+>+/),OO+,;-+,-2(;(/).,)(<;+.<<2/>+,;:(44,.5+/)<.,7*+,;-+F4,;)+.<<2/>+,;-
(;:4H-(;7+;*E+*P)*.;,4+2H4)(+H/*+7,2*/+,.*,>+*P)*.;,4+F4,57.<H;-/>+;*E
,::*//+O.<2+?,/)+@,;*>+/),OO+:,.+F,.L(;7+/F,:*/+,;-+,//<:(,)*-+4,;-/:,F(;7
,;-+4(78)(;7K

D00E+!D,HB R.*;)+=<H;:(4

!G,HD!HB =H.4+4,+9<H.*44*+A.:8()*:)/

0ED,',GJIB
'**+:<;-()(<;+$K

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
9<+.*/<4I*+)<+7.,;)+:<;/*;)>+/H3S*:)+)<0

T,U+ +)8*+.*O*..,4+<O+)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;+)<+)8*+V,5<.+<O+@<;-<;+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+F,.)+J+<O+)8*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5
M4,;;(;7+TV,5<.+<O+@<;-<;U+G.-*.+$BBW>+,;-

T3U+ (;+)8*+*I*;)+<O+<OO(:*./+O,(4(;7+)<+,7.**+2()(7,)(<;+2*,/H.*/+)8,)+2**)+)8*+.*XH(.*2*;)/+<O+'F<.)
?;74,;-+.*O*..,4+)<+)8*+'*:.*),.5+<O+'),)* (;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+98*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7
T=<;/H4),)(<;U+T?;74,;-U+Y(.*:)(<;+$BB%>+,;-+)8*+Y=@Z+4*))*.+<O+!B+V,.:8+$B!!K

!+E'A?HD+EI
98(/+,FF4(:,)(<;+(/+;<)+4(,34*+)<+F,5+)8*+=<22H;()5+[;O.,/).H:)H.*+@*I5+T=[@UK
!+E'E$281&L
\*/#C<0+ C<

?M+IH+,F
1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*+(/+,;+,:,-*25+/:8<<4+4<:,)*-+<;+?,/)+@,;*+(;+C<.)8+1*234*5>+<FF</()*
)8*+],4*+N,.2+<F*;+/F,:*K+[)+(/+,+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+:H..*;)45+F.<I(-(;7+O<H.+O<.2/+<O+*;).5+O<.+FHF(4/+O.<2+,7*
!!Q!&+T\*,./+^+)8.<H78+)<+!!U+,;-+,4/<+F.<I(-*/+,+/(P)8+O<.2K++[)+:H..*;)45+8,/+,.<H;-+!"JB+FHF(4/K+98*+/:8<<4
,4/<+8,/+)E<+)*2F<.,.5+.*:*F)(<;+:4,//*/+4<:,)*-+(;+)*2F<.,.5+:4,//+.<<2/K

98*+/()*+(/+3<H;-+<;+"+/(-*/+35+)8*+.*,.+7,.-*;/+<O+F.<F*.)(*/+(;+G4-3<.<H78+_<,->+?,/)+=<H.)>+1*/)+=<H.)
,;-+(;+R5.<;+_<,-K++?,/)+@,;*+.H;/+,4<;7++)8*++/<H)8++/(-*++,;-++,.<H;-++)8*++2,(;++/*:<;-,.5++/:8<<4
3H(4-(;7++E8(:8+(/+4<:,)*-+<;+)8*+E*/)*.;+8,4O+<O+)8*+/()*K

98*+F.<F</*-+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+(/+)<+3*+4<:,)*-+E()8(;+)8*+*,/)*.;+8,4O+<O+)8*+/()*`+)8*+:4</*/)+;*(783<H.(;7
F.<F*.)(*/+,.*+(;+R5.<;+_<,-+E8</*+.*,.+7,.-*;/+3,:L+<;+)<+)8*+/()*K

?,/)+@,;*+(/+:4,//(O(*-+,/+,+@<;-<;+Y(/).(3H)<.+_<,-+,;-+(/+,;+(2F<.),;)+.<H)*+)8.<H78+)8*+3<.<H78+()+(/+,4/<
F,.)+<O+)8*+@<;-<;+RH/+M.(<.()5+C*)E<.LK

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!N?AOE?
98*+),34*T/U+3*4<E+(;-(:,)*+)8*+*P(/)(;7+,;-+F.<F</*-+H/*/+,)+)8*+/()*+,;-+)8*(.+.*/F*:)(I*+O4<<./F,:*+,;-+,
3.*,L-<E;+<O+,;5+-E*44(;7/+F.<F</*-+,)+)8*+/()*K

71""*=)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

Page 82



0*$#2*: O=& ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'F2$3

,//*2345+,;-+4*(/H.* B B B
3H/(;*//*/+#+.*/*,.:8+,;-+-*I*4<F2*;) B B B
3H/(;*//*/+,;-+4(78)+(;-H/).5 B B B
3H/(;*//*/+,;-+<OO(:*/ B B B
-.(;L(;7+*/),34(/82*;)/+T$BBaU B B B
O(;,;:(,4+,;-+F.<O*//(<;,4+/*.I(:*/ B B B
7*;*.,4+(;-H/).(,4 B B B
8<)+O<<-+),L*+,E,5+T$BBaU B B B
8<)*4/ B B B
;<;Q.*/(-*;)(,4+(;/)()H)(<;/ B B a!$^KW
.*/(-*;)(,4+(;/)()H)(<;/ B B B
.*/),H.,;)/+,;-+:,O*/ B B B
/8<F/ B B B
/)<.,7*+,;-+-(/).(3H)(<; B B B

HGHDEI'$3'=V#
H"%21= ?U$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'42$3

B B a!$^

>"3$%"*$34'(&=$S&3%$21'Q*&2RS"T3

?U$=%$34
A&=P*$)%$"3 !R*- $R*- "R*- aR*- JR*- &R*- ^R*- WR*- b;L 9<),4

0*")"=&S
A&=P*$)%$"3 !R*- $R*- "R*- aR*- JR*- &R*- ^R*- WR*- b;L 9<),4

0(G0GIDE
M.<F</*-+;*E+O<H.+O<.2+<O+*;).5+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+:<2F.(/(;7+"+P+$+/)<.*5+34<:L/+,;-+<;*+/(;74*+/)<.*5+34<:L+Q
(;:<.F<.,)(;7+:4,//+.<<2/>+2H4)(+H/*+8,44>+L():8*;>+4(3.,.5+>+/),OO+,;-+,-2(;(/).,)(<;+.<<2/>+,;:(44,.5+/)<.,7*
,;-+F4,;)+.<<2/>+,;-+(;:4H-(;7+;*E+*P)*.;,4+2H4)(+H/*+7,2*/+,.*,>+*P)*.;,4+F4,57.<H;-/>+;*E+,::*//+O.<2
?,/)+@,;*>+/),OO+:,.+F,.L(;7+/F,:*/+,;-+,//<:(,)*-+4,;-/:,F(;7+,;-+4(78)(;7K

N+IHG(W
1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*+E,/+*/),34(/8*-+(;+!%^%+3H)+)8*.*+8,/+3**;+,+/:8<<4+<;+)8*+/()*+/(;:*+)8*
!%"B/+,;-+F,.)/+<O+)8*+3H(4-(;7+-,)*+O.<2+)8(/+)(2*K+98*+/:8<<4+8,/+3**;+,--*-+)<+<I*.+)8*+5*,./+,;-+)8*.*
8,/+3**;+,+;H23*.+<O+/(7;(O(:,;)+*P)*;/(<;/+(;+.*:*;)+5*,./K+98*+2</)++.*:*;)+.*4*I,;)+F4,;;(;7+8(/)<.5+(/+/*)
<H)+3*4<EK

_*4*I,;)+M4,;;(;7+6(/)<.5

!%#Ba#$B!" M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+)8* -*2<4()(<;+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+752;,/(H2
,;-+*.*:)(<;+<O+,+"+/)<.*5+*P)*;/(<;+E()8+.*F4,:*2*;)+752;,/(H2+<;+)8*
7.<H;-+O4<<.+,;-+W+,--()(<;,4+:4,//.<<2/+<;+)8*+O(./)+,;-+/*:<;-+O4<<./
T_*O0+!"#B$"BUK

$%#B!#$B!" M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+(;/),44,)(<;+<O+.<<O+<I*.+*P)*.;,4+:<H.)5,.-
T_*O0+!$#"!"aUK

$J#B^#$B!$ M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+)8*+.*F4,:*2*;)+<O+*P(/)(;7+E(;-<E/+,;-
*P)*.;,4+-<<./+)<+)8*+E*/)+*4*I,)(<;+TO,:(;7+?,/)+@,;*U+,;-+;<.)8
*4*I,)(<;+TO,:(;7+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-U+E()8+-<H34*+74,c*-+,4H2(;(H2

Page 83



E(;-<E/+,;-+-<<./+T_*O0+!$#!a$"UK

$!#BJ#$B!$ M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+/(;74*+/)<.*5+*P)*;/(<;+)<+;<.)8QE*/)*.;
:<.;*.+<O+)8*+/:8<<4+)<+:.*,)*+,+4(3.,.5+O<.+)8*+4<E*.+/:8<<4+,;-+/(;74*
/)<.*5+*P)*;/(<;+)<+)8*+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4+L():8*;+T_*O0+!$#B^%WUK

$$#B"#$B!! M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+)8*+(;O(44(;7+<O+)E<+:<H.)5,.-/+(;+<.-*.+)<
:.*,)*+)E<+/(;74*+/)<.*5+*P)*;/(<;/+)<+/:8<<4+T_*O0 !!#B!%^UK

!B#B!#$B!! M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+,+)8.**Q/)<.*5+*P)*;/(<;+)<+/:8<<4
3H(4-(;7+)<+F.<I(-*+/(P)8QO<.2+O,:(4()5+,-S,:*;)+)<+?,/)+@,;*+T_*O0+!B#Ba"&UK

$"#B^#$BBW M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+)8*+*.*:)(<;+<O+,+/(;74*Q/)<.*5+-*),:8*-
3H(4-(;7+,-S,:*;)+)<+?,/)+@,;*>+:<2F.(/(;7+,+/:8<<4+8,44+,;-+a+:4,//.<<2/
T_*O0+BW#!aW!UK

$J#BW#$BBJ M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+)8*+(;/),44,)(<;+<O+.*F4,:*2*;)+F<E-*.
:<,)*-+,4H2(;(H2+E(;-<E/+,;-+-<<./+)<+F,.)/+<O+/:8<<4+3H(4-(;7+T_*O0
BJ#!%a&UK

B"#B$#$BB" M4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+7.,;)*-+O<.+)8* *.*:)(<;+<O+,+)E<Q/)<.*5+*P)*;/(<;+)<
)8*+/<H)8+,;-+E*/)+*4*I,)(<;/>+,+/(;74*Q/)<.*5+*P)*;/(<;+)<+)8*+;<.)8
*4*I,)(<;+,;-+:<;/).H:)(<;+<O+,+;*E+2,(;+*;).,;:*+<;+)8*+E*/)+*4*I,)(<;
,;-+O<.2,)(<;+<O+-(/,34*-+F,.L(;7+/F,:*+T_*O0+B!#$%&"UK

0GE+!W'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
C,)(<;,4+M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+N.,2*E<.L

98*+CMMN+E,/+FH34(/8*-+<;+$^+V,.:8+,;-+.*F4,:*-+M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+ZH(-,;:*+,;-+M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5
'),)*2*;)/+E()8+(22*-(,)*+*OO*:)K+[)/+(;)*;)(<;+(/+)<+2,L*+)8*+F4,;;(;7+/5/)*2+4*//+:<2F4*P+,;-+2<.*
,::*//(34*>+)<+F.<)*:)+)8*+*;I(.<;2*;)+,;-+)<+F.<2<)*+/H/),(;,34*+7.<E)8K+[)+(;:4H-*/+,+F.*/H2F)(<;+(;+O,I<H.
<O+/H/),(;,34*+-*I*4<F2*;)+(;+3<)8+F4,;+2,L(;7+,;-+-*:(/(<;+2,L(;7+,;-+()/+FH34(:,)(<;K

',I*-+F<4(:(*/+O.<2+)8*+,-<F)*-+bYM+E(44+8,I*+(;:.*,/(;745+4*//+E*(78)+H;4*//+)8*5+,.*+(;+:<;O<.2()5+E()8+)8*
CMMN+,;-+:,;+3*+-*2<;/).,)*-+)<+3*+/)(44+.*4*I,;)K++=<.*+').,)*75+F<4(:(*/+E(44+,4/<+;**-+)<+3*+(;+:<;O<.2()5
E()8+3<)8+)8*+@<;-<;+M4,;+,;-+)8*+CMMN+,;-+8,I*+:<;/(-*.,34*+E*(78)K

98*+CMNN+F4,:*/+7.*,)+(2F<.),;:*+<;+*;/H.(;7+)8,)+/HOO(:(*;)+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+,.*+,I,(4,34*+)<+2**)+)8*+;**-/
<O+*P(/)(;7+,;-+;*E+:<22H;()(*/K+@<:,4+F4,;;(;7+,H)8<.()(*/+/8<H4-+),L*+,+F.<,):(I*>+F</()(I*+,;-
:<44,3<.,)(I*+,FF.<,:8+)<+2**)(;7+)8(/+.*XH(.*2*;)K+@MAd/+/8<H4-+7(I*+7.*,)+E*(78)+)<+)8*+;**-+)<+:.*,)*>
*PF,;-+<.+,4)*.+/:8<<4/K

@YN+=<.*+').,)*75+,;-+bYM+/,I*-+F<4(:(*/+.*O*..*-+)<+(;+)8*+.*F<.)+3*4<E+8,I*+3**;+:<;/(-*.*-+(;+)8*
,//*//2*;)+<O+)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;+,;-+)8*+.*:<22*;-,)(<;+(/+:<;/(-*.*-+)<+:<2F45+E()8+)8*+CMMNK

@<;-<;+M4,;+$B!!

').,)*7(:+F4,;;(;7+(;+@<;-<;+(/+)8*+/8,.*-+.*/F<;/(3(4()5+<O+)8*+V,5<.+<O+@<;-<;>+"$+@<;-<;+3<.<H78/+,;-
)8*+=<.F<.,)(<;+<O+)8*+=()5+<O+@<;-<;K++b;-*.+)8*+4*7(/4,)(<;+*/),34(/8(;7+)8*+Z.*,)*.+@<;-<;+AH)8<.()5+TZ@AU>
)8*+V,5<.+8,/+)<+F.<-H:*+,+/F,)(,4+-*I*4<F2*;)+/).,)*75+T'Y'U+e+E8(:8+8,/+3*:<2*+L;<E;+,/+f)8*+@<;-<;
M4,;g++e++,;-++)<++L**F++()++H;-*.++.*I(*EK++++R<.<H78/g++4<:,4++-*I*4<F2*;)++-<:H2*;)/++8,I*++)<++3*++f(;
7*;*.,4+:<;O<.2()5g+E()8+)8*+@<;-<;+M4,;>+E8(:8+(/+,4/<+4*7,445+F,.)+<O+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+F4,;+)8,)+8,/+)<+3*
),L*;+(;)<+,::<H;)+E8*;+F4,;;(;7+-*:(/(<;/+,.*+),L*;+(;+,;5+F,.)+<O+@<;-<;+H;4*//+)8*.*+,.*+F4,;;(;7
.*,/<;/+E85+()+/8<H4-+;<)K

Page 84



98*+F4,;+(-*;)(O(*/+/(P+<3S*:)(I*/+)<+*;/H.*+)8,)+)8*+I(/(<;+(/+.*,4(/*-0

G3S*:)(I*+!0+++A+:()5+)8,)+2**)/+)8*+:8,44*;7*/+<O+*:<;<2(:+,;-+F<FH4,)(<;+7.<E)8K

G3S*:)(I*+$0++A;+(;)*.;,)(<;,445+:<2F*)()(I*+,;-+/H::*//OH4+:()5K

G3S*:)(I*+"0+++A+:()5+<O+-(I*./*>+/).<;7>+/*:H.*+,;-+,::*//(34*+;*(783<H.8<<-/K

G3S*:)(I*+a0+++A+:()5+)8,)+-*4(78)/+)8*+/*;/*/K

G3S*:)(I*+J0++A+:()5+)8,)+3*:<2*/+,+E<.4-+4*,-*.+(;+(2F.<I(;7+)8*+*;I(.<;2*;)K

G3S*:)(I*+&0+++A+:()5+E8*.*+()+(/+*,/5>+/,O*+,;-+:<;I*;(*;)+O<.+*I*.5<;*+)<+,::*//+S<3/>+<FF<.)H;()(*/+,;-
O,:(4()(*/K

h*5+F<4(:(*/+(;:4H-*0

!"#$%&'()*+%,-+.#-.+/

"K!&+++M.<)*:)(<;+,;-+?;8,;:*2*;)+<O+'<:(,4+[;O.,/).H:)H.*K

"K!W+++?-H:,)(<;+N,:(4()(*/KK

"K!%++'F<.)/+N,:(4()(*/K

0")1")2,'3/,4"),/'-"'5&$6%-/'57%)8/K

JK!++=4(2,)*+:8,;7*+2()(7,)(<;K

JK$++V(;(2(/(;7+:,.3<;+-(<P(-*+*2(//(<;/K

JK"++'H/),(;,34*+-*/(7;+,;-+:<;/).H:)(<;K

JK^++_*;*E,34*+?;*.75K

JKW++[;;<I,)(I*+*;*.75+)*:8;<4<7(*/K

JK%++GI*.8*,)(;7+,;-+:<<4(;7K

JK!B++b.3,;+Z.**;(;7K

JK!!++Z.**;+.<<O/+,;-+-*I*4<F2*;)+/()*+*;I(.<;/K

JK!"++'H/),(;,34*+Y.,(;,7*K

0")1")2,'9+%),4"+-

&K"++A//*//(;7+*OO*:)/+<O+-*I*4<F2*;)+<;+).,;/F<.)+:,F,:()5K

&K^++R*))*.+/).**)/+,;-+/H.O,:*+).,;/F<.)K

&K%++=5:4(;7K

&K!B++1,4L(;7K

Page 85



&K!"++M,.L(;7K

0")1")2,'&$:$)8'4&%#/,'%)1',4%#/,

^K$+A;+(;:4H/(I*+*;I(.<;2*;)K

^K"+Y*/(7;(;7+<H)+:.(2*K

^Ka+@<:,4+=8,.,:)*.K

^KJ+MH34(:+.*,42K

^K&++A.:8()*:)H.*K

^K!a+[2F.<I(;7+,(.+XH,4()5K

^K!J+_*-H:(;7+;<(/*+,;-+*;8,;:(;7+/<H;-/:,F*/K

^K!%+R(<-(I*./()5+,;-+,::*//+)<+;,)H.*K

^K$!+9.**/+,;-+E<<-4,;-/K

@<;-<;+M4,;+'MZ

98*+V,5<.g/+9.,;/F<.)+').,)*75+TV,5+$B!BU

'H/),(;,34*+Y*/(7;+,;-+=<;/).H:)(<;+e+'HFF4*2*;),.5+M4,;;(;7+ZH(-,;:*+T$BB&U

A::*//(34*+@<;-<;0+,:8(*I(;7+,;+(;:4H/(I*+*;I(.<;2*;)+TAF.(4+$BBaU

M4,;;(;7+O<.+?XH,4()5+,;-+Y(I*./()5+(;+@<;-<;+TG:)<3*.+$BB^U

@<:,4+M<4(:5

98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+F4,;+O<.+)8*+FH.F</*/+<O+'JaA+<O+)8*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7+A:)+(/+)8*+R.*;)+b;(),.5
Y*I*4<F2*;)+M4,;+$BBa>+)8*+R.*;)+=<.*+').,)*75+$B!B+,;-+)8*+@<;-<;+M4,;+$B!!K

R.*;)+b;(),.5+Y*I*4<F2*;)+M4,;+$BBa

1()8(;++)8*++$BBa++bYM++)8*++O<44<E(;7++4(/)++<O++/,I*-++F<4(:*/++,.*++:<;/(-*.*-++)<++3*++)8*++2</)++F*.)(;*;)++)<
)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;K

!-+%-/8$#

'9_J++_*-H:*/+)8*+;**-+)<+).,I*4>+*/F*:(,445+35+:,.K

'9_&++M,.L(;7+:<;).<4/K

'9_!$++M4,;;(;7++-*:(/(<;/++/8<H4-++F.<)*:)++FH34(:++8*,4)8++,;-++/,O*)5++,;-++(;++F,.)(:H4,.>++/HFF<.)++)8*
,:8(*I*2*;)/+<O+),.7*)/+E()8(;+)8*+C,)(<;,4+A(.+iH,4()5+').,)*75K

'9_!"++?;I(.<;2*;),445+/*;/()(I*+O<.2/+<O+-*I*4<F2*;)+E(44+3*+/<H78)K

'9_!a++C*E++-*I*4<F2*;)++/8<H4-++2,L*++,++F</()(I*++:<;).(3H)(<;++)<++(2F.<I(;7++)8*++XH,4()5++<O++)8*++H.3,;
*;I(.<;2*;)K

Page 86



;.$&-'<):$+")6/)-

R?$++9<E;/:,F*0+@<:,4+=<;)*P)+j+=8,.,:)*.

R?"++b.3,;+').H:)H.*0+'F,:*+j+V<I*2*;)

R?a++A::*//+O<.+Y(/,34*-+M*<F4*

R?J++b.3,;+=4,.()5+j+',O*)5

R?&++MH34(:+_*,420+@,;-/:,F*+Y*/(7;

R?^++MH34(:+_*,420+').**)/:,F*

R?%++A.:8()*:)H.,4+iH,4()5

R?!$++'H/),(;,34*+Y*/(7;+M.(;:(F4*/

9+%),4"+-

9_C!++M4,;;(;7++,FF4(:,)(<;/++E(44++3*++,//*//*->++,/++,FF.<F.(,)*++O<.++)8*(.++).,;/F<.)++(2F,:)++<;++,44
).,;/F<.)+2<-*/+(;:4H-(;7+E,4L(;7+,;-+:5:4(;7K

9_C"++Y(.*:)/++,++.*OH/,4++E8*.*++,;++,FF4(:,)(<;++E<H4-++:,H/*++<.++E<./*;++,;++H;,::*F),34*+*;I(.<;2*;),4
(2F,:)++O.<2++).,OO(:>++;<(/*>++F<44H)(<;++()++7*;*.,)*/++<.++(O++()++E,/++;<)++*,/(45++,;-+/,O*45++,::*//(34*+)<+:5:4(/)/
,;-+F*-*/).(,;/K

9_Ca++V*,/H.*/+)<+2,L*+).,;/F<.)+(2F,:)+,::*F),34*K

9_C!B+++1,4L,34*+*;I(.<;2*;)/K

9_C!!++98*+@<;-<;+:5:4*+;*)E<.L>+/:8*2*/+/8<H4-+:<2F45+E()8+M'!&K

9_C!$++_<,-+/,O*)5+,;-+).,OO(:+2,;,7*2*;)K

9_C!"++9.,OO(:+:,42(;7

9_C!a++C*E+8(78E,5+4,5<H)/>+I(/(3(4()5+/F4,5*-+,;-+,::*//*/+)<+,;-+E()8(;+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8<H4-+3*+-*/(7;*-
)<+,+/,)(/O,:)<.5+/),;-,.-+(;+)*.2/+<O+/,O*)5>+OH;:)(<;>+,::*F),34*+/F**-/>+4(78)(;7+,;-+,FF*,.,;:*K

9_C$$+++G;+F,.L(;7+/),;-,.-/+O<.+;<;Q.*/(-*;)(,4+-*I*4<F2*;)/+.*XH(.*/+)8,)+-*I*4<F2*;)/+/8<H4-+F.<I(-*
;<+2<.*+F,.L(;7+)8,;+)8*+4*I*4/+4(/)*-+O<.+)8,)+)5F*+<O+-*I*4<F2*;)K

9_C"B++=<,:8*/+,;-+),P(/+/8<H4-+3*+,::<22<-,)*-+)<+*;/H.*+H;4<,-(;7+<.+,4(78)(;7+-<*/+;<)+<3/).H:)+)8*
8(78E,5K

9_C"J+++G;+).,;/F<.)+,::*//+O<.+-(/,34*-+F*<F4*+,;-+F*<F4*+E()8+2<3(4()5+-(OO(:H4)(*/+/),)*/+)8,)+-*I*4<F2*;)
/8<H4-+8,I*+/HOO(:(*;)+,::*//+)<+F,.L(;7+,.*,/+,;-+FH34(:+).,;/F<.)+O<.+-(/,34*-+F*<F4*>+,;-+)8,)+-*/(7;,)*-
F,.L(;7+/F,:*/+/8<H4-+3*+/*)+,/(-*+O<.+-(/,34*-+F*<F4*+(;+:<2F4(,;:*+E()8+4*I*4/+4(/)*-+(;+M'!JK

M'!$++=,.+F,.L(;7+/),;-,.-/+e+=4,//+Y!K

M'!J++M,.L(;7+/),;-,.-/+O<.+-(/,34*-+F*<F4*K

Page 87



M'!&++=5:4*+F,.L(;7+/),;-,.-/K

=4/)'!4%#/>'!4"+-'?'3/#+/%-$")

G'%++YH,4+b/*+GF*;+'F,:*K

5"66.)$-@'A%#$&$-$/,

=NW++':8<<4+?P)*;/(<;/K

=N!B++Y*I*4<F2*;)+1()8(;+':8<<4+Z.<H;-/K

R.*;)+=<.*+').,)*75+$B!B

98*+O<44<E(;7+/F,)(,4+F<4(:(*/+,.*+:<;/(-*.*-+.*4*I,;)+)<+)8(/+,FF4(:,)(<;0

=M+!+++'F,)(,4+-*I*4<F2*;)+/).,)*75K+98(/+/*)/+<H)+)8*+/F,)(,4+/).,)*75>+<H)4(;(;7+E8*.*+7.<E)8+(/+)<+3*
O<:H/*-K

=M+J++M4,:*+2,L(;7K+'*)/+<H)+.*XH(.*2*;)/+O<.+F4,:*+2,L(;7+E8*;+2,S<.+-*I*4<F2*;)+/:8*2*/+,.*
:<;/(-*.*-K

=M+&++Y*/(7;+j+-*;/()5+(;+F4,:*+/8,F(;7K+'*)/+<H)+)8*+.*XH(.*2*;)/+O<.+,FF.<F.(,)*+-*/(7;+,;-+-*;/()5+4*I*4/
O<.+-*I*4<F2*;)K

=M+!J++[;O.,/).H:)H.*+)<+/HFF<.)+-*I*4<F2*;)K+_*XH(.*/+)8,)+)8*+(;O.,/).H:)H.*+.*XH(.*2*;)/+<O+;*E
-*I*4<F2*;)+,.*+2*)K

=M!W++M.<)*:)(<;+,;-+*;8,;:*2*;)+<O+GF*;+'F,:*>+'F<.)/+j+R(<-(I*./()5K+M.<)*:)/+,44+<F*;+/F,:*+O.<2
(;,FF.<F.(,)*+-*I*4<F2*;)K+M.<2<)*/+*;8,;:*2*;)/+)<+<F*;+/F,:*>+/F<.)/+,;-+3(<-(I*./()5>+F,.)(:H4,.45+(;
,.*,/+<O+-*O(:(*;:5+,;-+E8*.*+,--()(<;,4+F.*//H.*+<;+<F*;+/F,:*+E(44+3*+:.*,)*-K

=M+!%+++R.*;)+/).,)*7(:+:4(2,)*+2()(7,)(<;+,;-+,-,F),)(<;+2*,/H.*/K+6(784(78)/+)8*+;**-+O<.+;*E+-*I*4<F2*;)
)<+*23<-5+<.+:<;).(3H)*+)<+:4(2,)*+2()(7,)(<;+<3S*:)(I*/>+*/F*:(,445+(;+7.<E)8+,.*,/K

=M+$"+++M.<)*:)(<;+<O+*P(/)(;7+,;-+F.<I(/(<;+<O+;*E+:<22H;()5+,;-+:H4)H.,4+O,:(4()(*/K+?;:<H.,7*/+;*E
,::*//(34*+:<22H;()5+,;-+:H4)H.,4+O,:(4()(*/+,;-+F.<)*:)/+*P(/)(;7+O,:(4()(*/K+'*)/+,+/),;-,.-+O<.+)8*+F.<I(/(<;
<O+;*E+:<22H;()5+O,:(4()(*/K

R.*;)+'HFF4*2*;),.5+M4,;;(;7+ZH(-,;:*

'MZ+!^+kY*/(7;+ZH(-*+O<.+C*E+Y*I*4<F2*;)l+A-<F)*-+G:)<3*.+$BB!K+M.<I(-*/++:<2F.*8*;/(I*++,;-
-*),(4*-++-*/(7;++7H(-,;:*++O<.++;*E++-*I*4<F2*;)++E()8(;++)8*++3<.<H78K++98*+7H(-,;:*+/F*:(O(:,445+/*)/+<H)
,-I(:*+.*4,)(;7+)<+/()(;7>+4,;-/:,F(;7>+F,.L(;7>+-*/(7;>+/:,4*>+-*;/()5+,;-+4,5<H)K

'MZ!%+k'H/),(;,34*+Y*/(7;>+=<;/).H:)(<;+j+M<44H)(<;+=<;).<4l+A-<F)*-+AF.(4+$BB"K+98(/+/HFF4*2*;),.5
F4,;;(;7+7H(-,;:*+O<:H/*/+<;+)8*+F.(;:(F4*/+,;-+F.,:)(:*+<O+-*/(7;/+)8,)+/,I*+*;*.75>+/H/),(;,34*+2,)*.(,4/
,;-+.*:5:4(;7>+/,I(;7+E,)*.+,;-+:<;).<44(;7+F<44H),;)/K+[)+*2F8,/(/*/+*;I(.<;2*;),445+/*;/()(I*>
O<.E,.-Q4<<L(;7+-*/(7;>+,;-+(/+:<;/(/)*;)+E()8+:H..*;)+7<I*.;2*;)+F<4(:5+,;-+(;-H/).5+3*/)+F.,:)(:*>+,(2(;7+)<
3*+F.,:)(:,34*+,;-+:</)Q*OO*:)(I*K

!G,IOEHDH+G,
@<:,4+=<;/H4),)(<;

Page 88



=<;/H4),)(<;+4*))*./+E*.*+/*;)+<H)+<;+)8*+$J#!B#$B!"+)<+J$J+F.<F*.)(*/+(;:4H-(;7+F.<F*.)(*/+(;+?,/)+@,;*>
G4-3<.<H78+_<,->+?,/)+=<H.)>+1*/)+=<H.)>+R4<:L4*5+_<,->+6<4)+_<,->+R5.<;+_<,->+'8*44*5+Z,.-*;/>
C,)8,;/+_<,-+TSH/)+!+F.<F*.)5U+,;-+1<<-O(*4-+AI*;H*K

98*+F.<F</,4+E,/+,-I*.)(/*-+(;+)8*+F.*//+<;+)8*+"!#!B#$B!"K
'()*+;<)(:*/+E*.*+FH)+HF+<;+)8*+BJ#!!#$B!"K

[;-(I(-H,4+.*/F<;/*/+8,I*+3**;+.*:*(I*-+O.<2+J^+F.<F*.)(*/+,4<;7+E()8+,+$&$+/(7;,)H.*+F*)()(<;+,44+<3S*:)(;7
)<+)8*+F.<F</,4K+'H-3H.5+=<H.)+_*/(-*;)/+A//<:(,)(<;+8,/+,4/<+<3S*:)*-+,;-+*:8<*/+2,;5+<O+)8*+:<;:*.;/
.,(/*-+35+.*/(-*;)/+(;-(I(-H,445K+98*+:<;:*.;/+.,(/*-+,.*+/H22,.(/*-+3*4<EK

F*"93S='"X'G8Y&P%$"3

V,;5+<O+)8*+.<,-/+,.<H;-+)8*+/()*+,.*+;,..<E+,;-+)8*+,.*,+(/+,4.*,-5+:<;7*/)*-
,/+,+.*/H4)+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4>+)8(/+F.<F</,4+E(44+<;45+,77.,I,)*+)8*+/()H,)(<;K

[2F,:)+<;+.<,-+/,O*)5K

[;,-*XH,)*+:<;/H4),)(<;K

1*234*5+6(78+':8<<4+(/+,4.*,-5+,-I*.)(/(;7+)8*+M.(2,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/K

98*+FH34(:+,44*5E,5+3*)E**;+R5.<;+_<,-+,;-+?,/)+=<H.)+(/+,+MH34(:+O<<)F,)8
H/*-+35+2,;5+F*<F4*+(;:4H-(;7+:5:4(/)/>+2H2/+E()8+FH/8:8,(./>+*4-*.45+.*/(-*;)/>
)8*+:.*,)(<;+<O+,+;*E+*;).,;:*+O.<2+)8(/+,44*5E,5+(;)<+)8*+/:8<<4+E(44+:,H/*
:<;7*/)(<;>+-(/)H.3+.*/(-*;)/+E8<+,-S<(;+)8*+,44*5E,5+,;-+*;:<H.,7*+F,.*;)/+)<
-.<F+)8*(.+:8(4-.*;+<OO+(;+R5.<;+_<,-+,;-+?,/)+=<H.)K

98*+_<3*.)+1*/)+).,;/F<.)+,//*//2*;)+F,.)(:H4,.45+)8*+F,.L(;7+/H.I*5+(/+)<),445
(;,::H.,)*K

18*.*+(/+)8*+*2*.7*;:5+,::*//m

A+F.<F*.+).,I*4+F4,;+(/+.*XH(.*-K+98*+,//H2F)(<;/+2,-*+.*7,.-(;7+8<E+)8*
).,;/F<.)+(2F,:)/+:,;+3*+2()(7,)*-+,.*+;,(I*+,;-+H;.*,4(/)(:K

@<//+<O+F.(I,:5+)<+F.<F*.)(*/+(;+R5.<;+_<,-+.*/H4)(;7+O<.+)8*+*.*:)(<;+<O+,+;*E
$Q/)<.*5+/:8<<4+:4</*+)<+)8*+3<H;-,.5+E()8+)8</*+F.<F*.)(*/K

AFF.<F.(,)*+:<;).<4+<O+4())*.+E8(:8+(/+,4.*,-5+,+F.<34*2K

98*+,2<H;)+<O+).,OO(:+)8,)+E(44+3*+7*;*.,)*-+(/+H;-*.*/)(2,)*-+,;-+)8*+;H23*.+<O
FHF(4/+E8<+E(44+E,4L+<.+).,I*4+35+FH34(:+).,;/F<.)+,.*+<I*.*/)(2,)*-K

@,:L+<O+,;+*;I(.<;2*;),4+(2F,:)+,//*//2*;)K

98*.*+,.*+,4.*,-5+,+;H23*.+<O+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4/+(;+)8*+,.*,+,;-+)8*.*+:,;;<)+3*+,
4<:,4+-*2,;-+O<.+WBB+,--()(<;,4+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/K+98*+/:8<<4+E(44+)8*.*O<.*
,)).,:)+FHF(4/+O<.2+)8.<H78<H)+)8*+3<.<H78K

[O+)8*.*+(/+/H:8+-*2,;-+O<.+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+E85+8,/+R.*;)+9<E;+6,44
3**;+,44<E*-+)<+3*:<2*+,+N.*;:8+/:8<<4m

185+E,/;g)+)8*+A.:+A:,-*25+E8(:8+(/+<;+,+4,.7*.+/F,:*+E()8+;<;*+<O+)8*+,::*//
(//H*/+<O+169=+;<)+3H(4)+)<+,::<22<-,)*+,+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4m

98*+=<H;:(4+/8<H4-+F.<I(-*+-*),(4/+<O+E8,)+<)8*.+/()*/+E*.*+:<;/(-*.*-+(;+)8*
,.*,+)<+2**)+)8*+-*2,;-/+<O+,+;*E+/:8<<4+,;-+E85+169=+E,/+/*4*:)*-K

98*+C,)(<;,4+M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+N.,2*E<.L+TCMMNU+M,.,7.,F8+^a+<O+)8*+CMMN
/),)*/+)8,)+*P(/)(;7+<F*;+/F,:*>+/F<.)/+,;-+.*:.*,)(<;,4+3H(4-(;7/+,;-+4,;->

Page 89



(;:4H-(;7+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/>+/8<H4-+;<)+3*+3H(4)+<;+H;4*//0+n+,;+,//*//2*;)+8,/+3**;
H;-*.),L*;+E8(:8+8,/+:4*,.45+/8<E;+)8*+<F*;+/F,:*>+3H(4-(;7/+<.+4,;-+)<+3*
/H.F4H/+)<+.*XH(.*2*;)/`+<.+n+)8*+4<//+.*/H4)(;7+O.<2+)8*+F.<F</*-+-*I*4<F2*;)
E<H4-+3*+.*F4,:*-+35+*XH(I,4*;)+<.+3*))*.+F.<I(/(<;+(;+)*.2/+<O+XH,;)()5+,;-
XH,4()5+(;+,+/H(),34*+4<:,)(<;`+<.+n+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+(/+O<.+,4)*.;,)(I*+/F<.)/+,;-
.*:.*,)(<;,4+F.<I(/(<;>+)8*+;**-/+O<.+E8(:8+:4*,.45+<H)E*(78+)8*+4<//K

98(/+(/+,;+<I*.Q:<;:*;).,)(<;+<O+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+(;+<;*+,.*,K+Z(I*;
)8,)+)8*+3<.<H78+8,/+J%+/),)*+OH;-*-+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4/+7.*,)*.+:<;/(-*.,)(<;
/8<H4-+3*+7(I*;+)<+/F.*,-(;7+)8*+4<,-+2<.*+*I*;45+,:.<//+)8*+3<.<H78K

98*+4<:,4+3H/+;*)E<.L+:,;;<)+/HFF<.)+)8*+,--()(<;,4+-*2,;-K

@<//+<O+7.**;+/F,:*+,;-+(;:.*,/*-+/F.,E4+E(44+(2F,:)+<;+)8*+:8,.,:)*.+<O+)8*
,.*,K

C2*S'!"93P$11"*='Z =<H;:(44<./+O<.+'H-3H.5+,;-+C<.)8E(:L+M,.L+E,.-/+E*.*+,4/<+:<;/H4)*-K

A+.*/F<;/*+E,/+.*:*(I*-+O.<2+=44.+6,.(8,.+M,)*4+E8<+8(784(78)*-+)8*+,2<H;)+<O+4<:,4+:<;:*.;+,3<H)+)8*
F.<F</,4+,;-+.*XH*/)(;7+)8,)+,+=<22())**+2*23*./+I(/()+)8*+/()*K

[;)*.;,4+,;-+'),)H)<.5+=<;/H4)**/

?3[$*"3#&3%21'N&21%\ e+;<+<3S*:)(<;/+/H3S*:)+)<+:<;-()(<;/+.*7,.-(;7+:<;),2(;,)*-+4,;-+.*2*-(,)(<;+,;-
I*.(O(:,)(<;K+A+;<(/*+(2F,:)+,//*//2*;)+(;+.*4,)(<;+)<+)8*+VbZA+(/+.*XH(.*-K+98*+,:<H/)(:+3,..(*.+F.<F</*-
/8<H4-+3*+-*),(4*-K

E23S=P2)&'A&=$43+e+;<+<3S*:)(<;/+/H3S*:)+)<+:<;-()(<;/+<;+8,.-+,;-+/<O)+4,;-/:,F(;7+T(;:4H-(;7+-*;/*
3<H;-,.5+F4,;)(;7>+7.<H;-+:<I*.+/8.H3/+,;-+).**/>U+,;-+).**/+)<+3*+F.<)*:)*-+-H.(;7+:<;/).H:)(<;+E<.L/+)<
R'JW"^+/),;-,.-/K

N$4\T2:= e F*;-(;7+OH.)8*.+.*I(*E+<O+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)+,;-+SH;:)(<;+2<-*44(;7+.*/H4)/>+)8(/
F.<F</,4+:,;+3*+/HFF<.)*->+/H3S*:)+)<+)8*+O<44<E(;7+:<;-()(<;/0Q

T(U+ 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8,44+;<)+3*+<::HF(*-+H;)(4+/H:8+)(2*+,/+,+/:8*2*+)<+(2F.<I*+.<,-+/,O*)5+,4<;7
?,/)+@,;*+,;-+,.<H;-+)8*+/()*+8,/+3**;+(2F4*2*;)*-+)<+)8*+/,)(/O,:)(<;+<O+)8*+6*,-+<O
9.,;/F<.),)(<;`+/H:8+E<.L/+(;:4H-*0+T(U+HF7.,-(;7+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+:.<//(;7+O,:(4()5+:4</*+)<+)8*+2,(;
/:8<<4+*;).,;:*+O.<2+,+F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+)<+,+c*3.,+:.<//(;7+E()8+,//<:(,)*-+7H,.-+.,(4(;7`+T((U
F.<I(/(<;+<O+'=6GG@+h??M+=@?A_+2,.L(;7/+,;-+.*I(/*-+/:8<<4+,-I,;:*+E,.;(;7+/(7;,7*`+T(((U
F.<I(/(<;+<O+;*E+F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*/+(;+)8*+I(:(;()5+<O+1<<-O(*4-+AI*;H*+,;-+<;+)8*+E*/)*.;+/(-*
<O+)8*+'H-3H.5+AI*;H*+SH;:)(<;`+T(IU+E(-*;(;7+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+<;+)8*+*,/)*.;
/(-*+<O+)8*+'H-3H.5+AI*;H*+SH;:)(<;`+TIU+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,+.(78)Q)H.;+4,;*+,)+)8*+,::*//+)<+)8*+?,/)
@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.L`+TI(U+E(-*;(;7+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+:.<//<I*.+)<+)8*+:,.+F,.L+/<+,/+)<+,4(7;+E()8
)8*+*P(/)(;7+7,)*/`+TI((U+HF7.,-(;7+<O+)E<+3H/+/)<F/+,;-+/8*4)*./+<;+?,/)+@,;*`+,;-+TI((U+,+.*I(*E
<O+E,()(;7+.*/).(:)(<;/+(;+)8*+,.*,+/H..<H;-(;7+)8*+/:8<<4>+(;+F,.)(:H4,.+<;+?,/)+=<H.)+,;-+R5.<;
_<,-`

T((U+ 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8,44+;<)+:<22*;:*+H;)(4+/H:8+)(2*+,/+,+9.,I*4+M4,;+O<.+)8*+':8<<4+8,/+3**;
/H32())*-+)<+,;-+,FF.<I*-+35+)8*+@<:,4+M4,;;(;7+AH)8<.()5>+E()8+)8*+9.,I*4+M4,;+)8*;+)<+3*+OH445
(2F4*2*;)*-+HF<;+<F*;(;7+<O+)8*+/:8<<4`

T(((U+ 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8,44+;<)+:<2*+(;)<+H/*+H;)(4+/H:8+)(2*+,/+,+2,;,7*2*;)+F4,;+O<.+)8*+H/*+<O
)8*+?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.L+8,/+3**;+,FF.<I*-+35+)8*+@MA>+/H:8+F4,;+)<+(;:4H-*+-*),(4/+<O
)8*+<F*.,)(<;+<O+,+fE,4L(;7+3H/g+3*)E**;+)8*+:,.+F,.L+,;-+)8*+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*>+F.<I(/(<;+<O
:<I*.*-+2H/)*.+F<(;)/+O<.+:8(4-.*;+)<+E,()+,;-+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,-*XH,)*+OH;-(;7+T,)+,+:H..*;)+:</)+<O
o&>BBB+F*.+,;;H2U+O<.+,+/:8<<4+:.<//(;7+F,).<4+E,.-*;+<;+)8*+?,/)+@,;*`+

T(IU+ NH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+)8*+*;4,.7*-+:,.+F,.L+O<.+)8*+/:8<<4+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+O<.+,FF.<I,4>+/8<E(;7
)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,)+4*,/)+)E<+E(-*+-(/,34*-+F,.L(;7+/F,:*/>+*4*:).(:+I*8(:4*+:8,.7(;7+*XH(F2*;)
,;-+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,;+*2*.7*;:5+I*8(:4*+,::*//+7,)*+)<+)8*+;*E+/:8<<4`

TIU+ NH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+4(78)(;7+,;-+-.,(;,7*+E()8(;+)8*+/()*+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+O<.+,FF.<I,4+F.(<.+)<
:<22*;:*2*;)`

Page 90



?3[$*"3#&3%'D4&3P:+e+C<+<3S*:)(<;/+.,(/*-K

I)"*%'?34123S+e+<3S*:)/+)<+)8*+F.<F</,4+3*:,H/*+(/+;<)+:<;/(-*.*-+)<+,::<.-+E()8+,;5+<O+)8*+*P:*F)(<;/+(;
'F<.)+?;74,;-g/+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+F<4(:5K+[O+)8*+=<H;:(4+(/+2(;-*-+)<+7.,;)+F*.2(//(<;+O<.+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+)8*;+(;
,::<.-,;:*+E()8+98*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7+T=<;/H4),)(<;U+T?;74,;-U+Y(.*:)(<;+$BB%>+,;-+)8*+Y=@Z
4*))*.+<O+!B+V,.:8+$B!!>+)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;+/8<H4-+3*+.*O*..*-+)<+)8*+C,)(<;,4+b;()+O<.+@,;-+A:XH(/()(<;+,;-
Y(/F</,4+,)+)8*+Y*F,.)2*;)+<O+=<22H;()(*/+,;-+@<:,4+Z<I*.;2*;)K

F*&2%&*'E"3S"3'D9%\"*$%:+e++,/ )8*+F.<F</,4+,OO*:)/+,+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+<O+2<.*+)8,;+$+8*:),.*/+()/+(/+-*O(;*-+,/
,+-*I*4<F2*;)+<O+fF<)*;)(,4+/).,)*7(:+(2F<.),;:*g+TM'[U++,/+-*O(;*-+35+98*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7+TV,5<.
<O+@<;-<;U+G.-*.+$BBWK+A/+/H:8>+)8*+F.<F</,4+(/+.*O*..,34*+)<+)8*+V,5<.+<O+@<;-<;+O<.+:<;/(-*.,)(<;K

98*+Z@A+'),7*+!+_*F<.)+:,;+3*+/H22,.(/*-+,/0

18(4/)+)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;+(/+3.<,-45+,::*F),34*+(;+/).,)*7(:+F4,;;(;7+)*.2/+)8*+O<44<E(;7+:8,;7*/+,.*+/H77*/)*-
)<+*;/H.*+)8*+F.<F</,4+(/+OH445+:<2F4(,;)+E()8+)8*+@<;-<;+M4,;0

! 18(4/)+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+*-H:,)(<;,4+O,:(4()(*/+(/+/).<;745+/HFF<.)*->+)8*+4<//+<O+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+;**-/+)<
3*+,--.*//*-K

! NH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+)8*+F.<F</*-+F4,)O<.2+4(O)/+,;-+-(/,34*-+F,.L(;7+/F,:*/+/8<H4-+3*+F.<I(-*-K
! 98*+,FF4(:,;)+/8<H4-+.*I(/*+,;-+:<;O(.2+)8*+F.*-(:)*-+:,.3<;+/,I(;7/K
! A+;H23*.+<O+:<;:*.;/+(;+.*7,.-+)<+)8*+).,OO(:+(2F,:)+,//*//2*;)>+*4*:).(:,4+I*8(:4*+:8,.7(;7+F<(;)/>

4<:,4+3H/+/)<F+,;-+F*-*/).(,;+*;I(.<;2*;)+,;-+)8*+/:8<<4+).,I*4+F4,;+;**-+)<+3*+.*/<4I*-K

(?>D(]I
(?>D(]I
+3%*"S9P%$"3

1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*+(/+,;+,:,-*25+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+:H..*;)45+F.<I(-(;7+O<H.+O<.2/+<O+*;).5
O<.+FHF(4/+O.<2+,7*+!!Q!&+T\*,./+^+)8.<H78+)<+!!U+,;-+,4/<+F.<I(-*/+,+/(P)8+O<.2K++[)+:H..*;)45+8,/+,;+*P(/)(;7
/:8<<4+.<44+<O+!>"J"+FHF(4/+,7*-+!!Q!%+5*,./+,;-+*2F4<5/+!a!+/),OOK

=H..*;)45>+)8*+-*2,;-+O<.+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+(;+R.*;)>+,/+E()8+2,;5+<H)*.+@<;-<;+3<.<H78/>+(/+(;:.*,/(;7K++98*
-*2,;-+O<.+F.(2,.5+F4,:*/+(;+)8*+;<.)8+<O+)8*+3<.<H78+/F*:(O(:,445+8,/+4*-+R.*;)+=<H;:(4+(;+F,.);*./8(F+E()8
)8*+Z<I*.;(;7+R<-5+169=+)<+F.<F</*+,+;*E+O<H.+O<.2+<O+*;).5+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+E()8(;+)8*+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4g/
/()*K

98*+;*E+/:8<<4+E(44+,::<22<-,)* HF+)<+WaB+FHF(4/+,7*-+aQ!!+<;+)8*+*,/)*.;+*;-+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/
)<+,44<E+)8*+/:8<<4+)<+<F*.,)*+,/+,;+f,44Q)8.<H78g+/:8<<4K+98*.*+,.*+:H..*;)45+$W+)*2F<.,.5+.*:*F)(<;+F4,:*/
E8(:8+E(44+3*+(;:<.F<.,)*-+(;)<+)8*+/:8<<4+,;-+)8*+/:8<<4+.<44+E(44+3*+(;:.*,/*-+7.,-H,445+5*,.Q<;Q5*,.+)<+.*,:8
OH44+:,F,:()5+35+$B$$K

98*+;*E+/:8<<4+E(44+:<2F.(/*+O<H.+/*F,.,)*+34<:L/+:<2F.(/(;7+$W+:4,//.<<2/>+,+/F*:(,4(/)+)*,:8(;7+.<<2>
)E<+/:(*;:*+4,3/>+)E<+4(3.,.(*/>+O(I*+7.<HF+.<<2/>+,+4,.7*+/F<.)/#-(;(;7+8,44+T"JJ2$U>+,+/2,44+8,44+T!^J2$U>+,
L():8*;>+/),OO+.<<2/+,;-+<OO(:*/>+)<(4*)/+,;-+/)<.,7*K+'),OO(;7+(/+*/)(2,)*-+,)+!BB+*2F4<5**/K+?P)*.;,445>+,
VH4)(Qb/*+Z,2*/+A.*,+,;-+,//<:(,)*-+F4,57.<H;-+,.*,/+O<.+*,:8+5*,.+7.<HF+,.*+F.<F</*-K+98*+.*2,(;(;7
F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+O<.+)8*+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+E(44+3*+.*:<;O(7H.*-+,::<.-(;745>+E()8+,+.*F4,:*2*;)+VbZA+F.<I(-*-
O<.+)8*+*P(/)(;7+VbZA+4</)+)<+)8*+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+-*I*4<F2*;)K

9\&'P9**&3%')12P&='$3'%\&'=P\""1'6.56^5_'2P2S&#$P':&2*
CH23*.
<;+_<44
T$B!"U

\*,.+^ \*,.+W \*,.+% \*,.+!B \*,.+!! '(P)8
N<.2

9<),4

169= $!& $!" $!$ $!& $!$ $Wa

98*++Z<I*.;(;7++R<-5++<O+1*234*5++6(78++9*:8;<4<75++=<44*7*++(/++F.<F</(;7++)<++:8,;7*+)8*+:8,.,:)*.+<O+)8*
/:8<<4+<;+,+F*.2,;*;)+3,/(/+35+3*:<2(;7+,;+k,44Q)8.<H78l+/:8<<4+35++'*F)*23*.++$B!aK++++kA44Q)8.<H78l

Page 91



2*,;/++)8*++4<E*.++,7*++4(2()++E(44++:8,;7*++O.<2++!!+5*,./+<4-+T\*,.+^U+)<+a+5*,./+<4-+T_*:*F)(<;UK++98*+/:8<<4
E(44+*I*;)H,445+<OO*.+F4,:*/+O.<2+_*:*F)(<;+)<+'(P)8+N<.2+Ta+5*,./+<4-+)<+!%+5*,./+<4-UK++98*.*+,.*+:H..*;)45
)E<+)*2F<.,.5++_*:*F)(<;++:4,//*/++<;++)8*++1*234*5++6(78++9*:8;<4<75++=<44*7*++/()*++(;+)*2F<.,.5
,::<22<-,)(<;K++++[)++(/++(;)*;-*-++)8,)++)8*/*++FHF(4/++E(44++3*:<2*++F*.2,;*;)+/)H-*;)/+(O+)8*+F.<F</,4+(/
/H::*//OH4K

98*+FHF(4/+(;+\*,.+&+T35+'*F)*23*.+$B!W+,)+)8*+4,)*/)U+E(44+,H)<2,)(:,445+2<I*+)<+\*,.+^+(;+)8*+O<44<E(;7
,:,-*2(:+5*,.K++98*+/:8<<4+E(44+H/*+)8*+,-2(//(<;/+:.()*.(,+)<+O(44+)8*+.*2,(;(;7+F4,:*/+T(K*K+)8*+,--()(<;,4
F4,:*/+,;-+H;O(44*-+F4,:*/>+.*/H4)(;7+O.<2+)8*+4,:L+<O+),L*+HF+(;+\*,.+&UK

H\&'4*"T$34'39#8&*'"X')*$#2*:'=P\""1')9)$1=

98*+;H23*.+<O+:8(4-.*;+/**L(;7+,+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+(;+R.*;)+(/+(;:.*,/(;7+5*,.+<;+5*,.K++98(/+(/+-H*+)<+/*I*.,4
O,:)<./+*K7K+)8*+.*;*E*-+F<FH4,.()5+<O+R.*;)+/:8<<4/>+)8*+(;E,.-+2(7.,)(<;+<O+O,2(4(*/+(;)<+)8*+3<.<H78>+)8*
;*E+8<H/(;7+-*I*4<F2*;)/+)8.<H78<H)+)8*+3<.<H78+,)).,:)(;7+;*E+O,2(4(*/+,;-+)8*+.(/(;7+3(.)8+,;-+O*.)(4()5
.,)*/K++A/+,+.*/H4)>+(;+,.*,/+<O+8(78+-*2,;-+)8*.*+,.*+(;/HOO(:(*;)+/:8<<4+F4,:*/K

,&T')*$#2*:'=P\""1')12P&=

[;+pH;*+$B!!+)8*+@<:,4+AH)8<.()5+:<;/H4)*-+E()8+,44+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4/+(;+)8*+3<.<H78+)<+*PF4<.*+)8*+F<//(3(4()5+<O
(;:.*,/(;7+)8*+;H23*.+<O+/:8<<4+F4,:*/K+[)+8,/+3**;+*I(-*;)+)8,)+)8*+-*2,;-+O<.+_*:*F)(<;+F4,:*/+E<H4-+3*
7.*,)*.+)8,;+)8*+;H23*.+<O+,I,(4,34*+F4,:*/K++98(/+,//*//2*;)+E,/+3,/*-+<;+)8*+;H23*.+<O+<;Q)(2*+,;-+,-
8<:+,-2(//(<;/+,FF4(:,)(<;/+.*:*(I*-+35+)8*+@<:,4+AH)8<.()5>+)8*+:H..*;)+O<.*:,/)+<O+/)H-*;)+;H23*./+,;-
4<:,4+O,:)<./+/H:8+,/+O**-3,:L+O.<2+/:8<<4/K

'H3/*XH*;)45>+)8*+@<:,4+AH)8<.()5+.*I(*E*-+:,F,:()5+:<;/).,(;)/+,)+,44+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4/+,;-+(-*;)(O(*-+)8*
2,P(2H2+;**-+O<.+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+(;+)8*+4<:,4+,.*,/K+Y(/:H//(<;/+)<<L+F4,:*+E()8+/:8<<4/+E8(:8+E*.*+/H(),34*
,;-+E(44(;7+O<.+*PF,;/(<;K+98(/+E,/+O<44<E*-+35+,;+(;()(,4+O*,/(3(4()5+,//*//2*;)K

'(;:*+$BBJ+)8*+@<:,4+AH)8<.()5+8,/+,;,45/*-+)8*+(;:.*,/*-+-*2,;-+O<.+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+,;-+:.*,)*-+,
F.<7.,22*+)<+(;:.*,/*+F.(2,.5+F4,:*/+)8.<H78+F*.2,;*;)+*PF,;/(<;+<O+/:8<<4/+,;-+)*2F<.,.5+:4,//*/K++98*
),34*+3*4<E+-*2<;/).,)*/+8<E+2,;5+F*.2,;*;)+,;-+)*2F<.,.5+F.(2,.5+F4,:*/+8,I*+3**;+:.*,)*-+/(;:*
'*F)*23*.+$BB&K

9<),4+;H23*.+<O
,--()(<;,4+F4,:*/
T_*:*F)(<;+)<+\*,.+&U

M*.2,;*;)
F4,:*/T_*:*F)(<;+)<
\*,.+&U

9*2F<.,.5
F4,:*/T_*:*F)(<;+)<
\*,.+&U

a!&a "a$" ^a!

Y*/F()*+,--(;7+;*E+F4,:*/>+)8*.*+.*2,(;/+,+/8<.)O,44+<O+_*:*F)(<;+F4,:*/+(;+)8*+3<.<H78K+A/+,)+!!+p,;H,.5
$B!">+)8*.*+E*.*+$B!+F.(2,.5+,7*-+:8(4-.*;+E()8<H)+,+/:8<<4+F4,:*+O<.+)8*+$B!$#!"+,:,-*2(:+5*,.K++GO+E8(:8
Ja+E*.*+_*:*F)(<;+,7*+Ta+5*,./+<4-UK

H\&'3&&S'X"*'#"*&')*$#2*:'=P\""1')12P&='$3'%\&'X9%9*&

[;+AH7H/)+$B!!>+R.*;)+=<H;:(4+:,..(*-+<H)+,+.*I(*E+<O+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+E8(:8+*/)(2,)*-+)8,)+,;
,--()(<;,4+!J+O<.2/+<O+*;).5+T!JN?U+E(44+3*+.*XH(.*-+(;+R.*;)+35+$B!a#!J+Q+,;+*/)(2,)*+<O+aJB+F4,:*/+(;+*,:8
5*,.+7.<HFK++98*+F.*//H.*+<O+(;:.*,/(;7+-*2,;-+(/+,4.*,-5+*I(-*;)+E()8+O*E+F4,:*/+,I,(4,34*+(;+R.*;)g/+&B
F.(2,.5+/:8<<4/K++R.*;)+=<H;:(4+(/+/HFF<.)(I*+<O+)8*+F.<F</*-+*PF,;/(<;+<O+M.*/)<;+M,.L+M.(2,.5+':8<<4+)<
8*4F+,--.*//+)8*+/8<.),7*+<O+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/K

Y*2,;-+:<;)(;H*/+)<+(;:.*,/*+(;+)8*+;<.)8+<O+)8*+3<.<H78+,;-+,+F*.2,;*;)+(;:.*,/*+O.<2+"+)<+a+O<.2/+<O
*;).5+E(44+8*4F+/,)(/O5+/<2*+<O+)8,)+-*2,;-K++[)+(/+,4/<+,;)(:(F,)*-+)8,)+)8*+(;:.*,/*-+-*2,;-+O<.+F.(2,.5
/:8<<4+F4,:*/+E(44+*I*;)H,445+:.*,)*+,+/8<.),7*+<O+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/K

98*+.(/(;7+-*2,;-+O<.+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+F4,:*/+(/+F</(;7+,+/*.(<H/+:8,44*;7*+(;+R.*;)K++R.*;)+=<H;:(4+(/+E<.L(;7
:4</*45+E()8+4<:,4+/:8<<4/+,;-+)<7*)8*.+E*+,.*+-<(;7+*I*.5)8(;7+E*+:,;+)<+F.<I(-*+2<.*+F4,:*/+O<.+)8*
3<.<H78g/+FHF(4/K+GI*.+)8*+;*P)+O<H.+5*,./>+E*+E(44+3*+(;I*/)(;7+,.<H;-+o%B+2(44(<;+E()8+,(2+<O+<OO*.(;7+,
F.(2,.5+F4,:*+)<+*I*.5+4<:,4+:8(4-+E8<+;**-/+<;*K

Page 92



Q(??D>'23S'?3&*4:

A/+E*44+,/+2**)(;7+)8*+-*/(7;+),.7*)/+/*)Q<H)+(;+RR!B!>+)8*+3H(4-(;7/+8,I*+3**;+-*/(7;*-+)<+),.7*)+R_??AV
f?P:*44*;)d++/),;-,.-K++_*O*.++)<++R_??AV++-*/(7;++/),7*++,//*//2*;)++(;++)8*++/HFF<.)(;7+-<:H2*;)/K+98*
3H(4-(;7/+E(44+3*+*:<;<2(:,4+(;+H/*+<O+*;*.75+,;-+.*/<H.:*/+,;-+,.*+-*/(7;*-+)<+3*+O4*P(34*+(;+H/*+,;-
,-,F),34*+)<+OH)H.*+:8,;7*K

'<2*+<O+)8*+4<E+*;*.75+,;-+*;I(.<;2*;),445+F</()(I*+2*,/H.*/+)8,)+)8*+3H(4-(;7/+,-<F)+,.*
! C,)H.,4+I*;)(4,)(<;+)<+,44+:4,//.<<2/
! 6*,)+.*:<I*.5+)8.<H78<H)
! C(78)Q)(2*+:<<4(;7+)8.<H78+F8,/*+:8,;7*+3<,.-+)<+;,)H.,445+I*;)(4,)*-+,.*,/
! R_??AV+A+<.+Aq+.,)*-+2,)*.(,4/
! 'H.O,:*+E,)*.+,))*;H,)(<;
! M]+=*44/+<;+.<<O+T/**+/*:)(<;+3*4<EU
! @<EQ?+74,c(;7+)<+.*4*I,;)+-<<./+,;-+E(;-<E/+(;+,--()(<;+)<+/<4,.+F.<)*:)(;7+74,//+)<+/<H)8+O,:(;7

*4*I,)(<;/
! @<E+HQI,4H*/+:<22*;/H.,)*+E()8+RR!B!+.*:<22*;-,)(<;/
! V,P(2(/(;7+;,)H.,4+-,5+4(78)(;7
! '*;/<.Q/E():8(;7+)<+4(78)/+E()8+2,;H,4+<I*..(-*+(;+)*,:8(;7+,.*,/+,;-+<OO(:*/+'HFF<.)(;7+Y<:H2*;)

O<.+M4,;;(;7+AFF4(:,)(<;+O<.+=H.4+4,+9<H.*44*+A.:8()*:)/

98*+*;*.75+,;-+/H/),(;,3(4()5+/).,)*75+8,/+3**;+,2*;-*-+)<+,--.*//+:<22*;)/+(;+)8*+Z@Ag/+'),7*+[
.*/F<;/*K+[)+;<E+,++aJr++<I*.,44++<;/()*++=,.3<;+.*-H:)(<;K+98*/*+),.7*)/+8,I*+3**;+,:8(*I*-+(;+)8*+/:8*2*
)8.<H78+F.<F</(;7+3*/)+F.,:)(:*+bQI,4H*+O<.++)8*++3H(4-(;7++O,3.(:>++<F)(2(/(;7++;,)H.,4++-,54(78)>++H/(;7++;,)H.,4
I*;)(4,)(<;++)8.<H78++)8*++H/*++<O++?+'),:L+E8*.*+F<//(34*+T<OO(:*/>+/),OO+.<<2+,.*,/+,;-+7.<HF+.<<2/+E(44+,44+3*
2*:8,;(:,445+I*;)(4,)*-U>+,;5++2*:8,;(:,4++I*;)(4,)(<;++E(44++3*++(;/),44*-++E()8++8*,)++.*:<I*.5++,;-++*;*.75
*OO(:(*;)++8*,)(;7K++9<+*;/H.*+)8*+:,.3<;+.*-H:)(<;>+()+(/+;<E+F.<F</*-+)8,)+&BB2$+<O+F8<)<I<4),(:+:*44/+,4<;7
E()8+@*,;+/,I(;7/+E(44+/,)(/O5+)8*+Z@A+),.7*)+<O+aJr+.*-H:)(<;/K

E2:"9%

A/+-*/:.(3*-+,3<I*>+)8*+,.*,+<O+)8*+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+/()*+-*/(7;,)*-+O<.+)8*+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+(/+)<+)8*
*,/)+<O+)8*+/()*+,;-+.H;/+)8*+OH44+-*F)8+<O+)8*+/()*+O.<2+;<.)8+)<+/<H)8K+98*+2,(;+*;).,;:*+)<+)8*+;*E+/:8<<4
E(44+3*+O.<2+?,/)+@,;*K+9<+.*4(*I*+)8*+F<)*;)(,4+FHF(4+:<;7*/)(<;+,)+)8(/+*;).,;:*>+,;+,4)*.;,)(I*+-(/H/*-
F*-*/).(,;+.<H)*+)<+)8*+C<.)8+<O+)8*+/()*+(/+F.<F</*-K+98*+O<<)F,)8++.H;;(;7++O.<2++?,/)++=<H.)++)<++R5.<;
_<,-++E(44++3*++H)(4(/*-++,;-++HF7.,-*-++)<++F.<I(-*++/*:H.*+*;).5#*7.*//+O<.+FHF(4/K+98(/+8,/+:,H/*-
:<;/(-*.,34*+:<;:*.;+O.<2+.*/(-*;)/+4(I(;7+;*,.+)8*+,44*5E,5+(;+?,/)+=<H.)+,;-+R5.<;+_<,-+<I*.+)8*+F<)*;)(,4
O<.+)8(/+)<+*;:<H.,7*+F,.*;)/+)<+-.(I*+,;-+-.<F+<OO+)8*(.+:8(4-.*;+(;+)8*/*+.<,-/K+A+:<;-()(<;+(/+/H77*/)*-
.*XH(.(;7+)8,)+,+2*)8<-+O<.+:<;).<44(;7+)8(/+*;).,;:*+)<+,44<E+<;45+)8</*+FHF(4/+4(I(;7+(;+/).**)/+:4</*+)<+)8(/
*;).,;:*+E(44+3*+,44<E*-+)<+H/*+()+(/+/H32())*-+,;-+,FF.<I*-+F.(<.+)<+)8(/+;*E+*;).,;:*+3*(;7+<F*;*-K

98*++/:8<<4++3H(4-(;7/++,.*++/*)++3,:L++O.<2++)8*++/()*++3<H;-,.5>++E()8++F4,57.<H;-/++*P)*;-(;7++)<+)8*++/()*
3<H;-,.5K+98(/+/H()/+)8*+/:8<<4g/+-*/(.*-+,-S,:*;:(*/+,)+)8*+/,2*+)(2*+,/+,--.*//(;7+2,;5+*4*2*;)/+<O
:<;:*.;+(;+F4,;;(;7+7H(-,;:*+'MZQ!^+E()8+.*/F*:)+)<+F.(I,:5>+4,5<H)>+/(c*+,;-+/:,4*>+,;-+/H;4(78)K+

98*+;*E+/:8<<4+(/+:<2F.(/*-+<O+O<H.+/*F,.,)*+3H(4-(;7/0+,+2,(;+*;).,;:*+3H(4-(;7+E()8+_*:*F)(<;+,;-+h*5
',7*+!+:4,//.<<2/+8<H/(;7+\*,.+!+,;-+\*,.+$+FHF(4/+>+,+h*5+'),7*+$+pH;(<.+3H(4-(;7+8<H/(;7+\*,.+"+,;-
\*,.+a+FHF(4/+>+,+h*5+'),7*+$+'*;(<.+3H(4-(;7+8<H/(;7+\*,.+J+,;-+\*,.+&+FHF(4/+,;-+,+6,44#Y(;(;7+_<<2
3H(4-(;7+*XH(-(/),;)+)<+,44+)8.**+<)8*.+3H(4-(;7/K

?,:8++)*,:8(;7++3H(4-(;7++8,/++)8*++OH44++:<2F4*2*;)++<O++4*,.;(;7++/HFF<.)++,;-++,-2(;(/).,)(<;++O<.++()/+3H(4-(;7
(;+,--()(<;+)<+,+-(/)(;:)+/F*:(,4(/)+)*,:8(;7+.<<2K

A+'),OO+_<<2>+@(3.,.5+,;-+[=9+/H()*+,.*+4<:,)*-+(;+)8*+_*:*F)(<;#h'!+3H(4-(;7+E8(:8+,4/<+(/+)8*+2,(;
*;).,;:*+O<.+I(/()<./+)<+)8*+/:8<<4K+=,;<F(*/++4(;L+)8*++3H(4-(;7/++)<++<;*++,;<)8*.++)<+F.<I(-*+:<I*.*-++<H)-<<.
:(.:H4,)(<;K+A++4,.7*++:,;<F5++4(;L/++)8*+_*:*F)(<;#h'!+3H(4-(;7/+)<+)8*+6,44#Y(;(;7+_<<2+3H(4-(;7+E8(:8+,4/<
/*.I*/+,/+,+:<I*.*-+<H)-<<.+F4,5+,.*,K+=,;<F(*/+,.*+,4/<+F.<I(-*-+<H)/(-*+)8*+_*:*F)(<;+:4,//.<<2/+,;-
<I*.+)8*+V,(;+?;).,;:*K+

98*++O<H.++/*F,.,)*++3H(4-(;7/++O<.2++,;++fPg++/8,F*-++<H)/(-*++,.*,++3*)E**;++)8*2K++98(/++F.<I(-*/++:4*,.
I(/(3(4()5+,;-+*,/*+<O+<.(*;),)(<;+E()8(;+)8*+/:8<<4+7.<H;-/K+A+OH.)8*.+,-I,;),7*+<O+)8*+4,5<H)+<O+)8*+/*F,.,)*

Page 93



3H(4-(;7/++(/++)8,)++5*,.Q7.<HF++,FF.<F.(,)*++F4,57.<H;-/++,;-++*P)*.;,4++4*,.;(;7++,.*,/++,.*+,-S,:*;)+)<+)8*
:4,//.<<2/K+98(/+:<;/*XH*;)(,445+F.<I(-*/+F4,5)(2*+,::*//+)<+,7*Q,FF.<F.(,)*+1=/+,;-+*OO(:(*;)+:(.:H4,)(<;K

98*+4,5<H)+<O+)8*+3H(4-(;7/+/H3/*XH*;)45+:,.I*/+<H)+-(/)(;:)+F4,57.<H;-+,.*,/+)8,)+8,I*+,FF.<F.(,)*
,-S,:*;:(*/+)<+)8*+:4,//.<<2/+3H)+,4/<+)<+*,:8+<)8*.K+98*+h'$+F4,57.<H;-/+,.*+/*F,.,)*-+O.<2+)8*
_*:*F)(<;++,;-++h'!++F4,57.<H;-++35++,++/8,.*-++<H)-<<.++*,)(;7++,;-++/)H-5#<H)-<<.++)*,:8(;7++,.*,/
3*)E**;+)8*++)E<++h'$++3H(4-(;7/K++98*+h'!+F4,57.<H;-++(/>++8<E*I*.>++,-S,:*;)++)<++)8*++_*:*F)(<;
F4,57.<H;->++/<++)8*++_*:*F)(<;++\*,.++:8(4-.*;++:<H4-++,::*//++)<++)8*++h'!++F4,5++*XH(F2*;)++E8*;
,FF.<F.(,)*K

IP21&
98*+,.*,+.*XH(.*-+35+)8*+;*E+/:8<<4+,;-+)8*+<I*.,44+/()*+,.*,+(;-(:,)*/+)8,)+,+)E<Q/)<.*5+3H(4-(;7+(/+2</)
,FF.<F.(,)*K+98.**+<O+)8*+34<:L/+,.*+$Q/)<.*5K+98*+':8<<4+6,44+3H(4-(;7+(/+/(;74*+/)<.*5>+3H)+(/+8(78*.+)8,;+,;
,I*.,7*+/(;74*+/)<.5+,/+()+;**-/+)<+,::<22<-,)*+,+752;,/(H2K+

98*+8*(78)/+<O+)8*+3H(4-(;7/+-<+;<)+:<;).,I*;*+)8*+F<4(:(*/+/*)+<H)+(;+'MZQ!^+,;-+,.*+/*)+/HOO(:(*;)45+O,.+3,:L
O.<2+/()*+3<H;-,.(*/K

E23S=P2)$34
A--()(<;,4++).**/++,.*++F.<F</*-++)<++4(;*++)8*++F*-*/).(,;++*;).,;:*++O<.2++?,/)++@,;*++2,L(;7++,;++(;I()(;7>
E*4:<2(;7+,;-+,)).,:)(I*+*;).,;:*+)<+)8*+/:8<<4K+A+:<;-()(<;+(/+F.<F</*-+.*XH(.(;7+OH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+,--()(<;,4
F4,;)(;7+)<+/()*+3<H;-,.(*/K

D))&2*23P&
A+.*/).,(;*-+F,4*))*+<O+.*-+3.(:L+(/+F.<F</*-+)<+2,):8+,;-+:<2F4*2*;)+)8*+*P(/)(;7+3.(:L+F,4*))*+<O+)8*
/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+,;-+)8*+/H..<H;-(;7+.*/(-*;)(,4+3H(4-(;7/K++[;+L**F(;7+E()8+)8*+2<.*+.*:*;)45+:<;/).H:)*-
*P(/)(;7+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+3H(4-(;7/>+)8*+.<<O/+<O+)8*+;*E+3H(4-(;7/+,.*+O4,)+E()8+,+F,.,F*)+.(/(;7+8(78+*;<H78
)<+8(-*+,;5+F4,;)+)8,)+2,5+3*+.*XH(.*-+<;+)8*+.<<O+,;-+)<+,:)+,/+,+/,O*)5+3,..(*.+O<.+2,(;)*;,;:*+/),OOK

?P)*.;,4+E(;-<E/+,;-+-<<./+,.*+F<E-*.Q:<,)*-+2*),4+,;-+:.*,)*+,+3,4,;:*-+.85)82+<;+)8*+O,s,-*K+1(;-<E/
(;:<.F<.,)*+;,)H.,4+I*;)(4,)(<;+4<HI*./+,)+8(78+4*I*4>+E()8+,+74,c*-+F,;*4+(;+3*)E**;K

98*++:,;<F(*/++,.*++,++2,S<.++I(/H,4++*4*2*;)++E()8(;++)8*++-*/(7;++<O++)8*++/:8*2*K++[;+,--()(<;+)<++)8*(.
F.,:)(:,4+H/*+<O+:<I*.*-+F,//,7*+<.+F4,5>+)8*5+,4/<+7(I*+)8*+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+,+/).<;7+I(/H,4+(-*;)()5+8*4F(;7+)<
I(/H,445+)(*+)8*+-(OO*.*;)+3H(4-(;7/+)<7*)8*.K+98*+:,;<F(*/+,.*+,)+-(OO*.*;)+8*(78)/>+E8(:8>+E()8+)8*+H;-H4,)(;7
7.<H;-+4*I*4/>+:.*,)*+I(/H,4+I,.(*)5+,;-+(;)*.*/)+E8*;+I(*E*-+,7,(;/)+)8*+/(2F4*+/<4(-+O<.2+<O+)8*+F.<F</*-
3H(4-(;7/K++

+#)2P%'"X'3&T'89$1S$34='"3'3&$4\8"9*=

A44+)8*+F.<F</*-+;*E+3H(4-(;7/+2**)+)8*+.*4*I,;)+7H(-*4(;*/+/*)+<H)+(;+'MZ!^+(;+)*.2/+<O+()/+(2F,:)+<;+)8*
.*/(-*;)(,4+,2*;()(*/+<O+/H..<H;-(;7+;*(783<H./K+98*+;*,.*/)+.*/(-*;)(,4+F.<F*.)(*/+,.*+(;+R5.<;+_<,-+E8</*
.*,.+7,.-*;/+3,:L+<;+)<+)8*+/()*K+98*+-(/),;:*+3*)E**;+)8*+;*,.*/)+;*E+3H(4-(;7/+,;-+)8*+3<H;-,.5+(/+!B
2*).*/K+98*+.*,.+7,.-*;/+<O+F.<F*.)(*/+<;+)8(/+/(-*+<O+R5.<;+_<,-+,.*+)5F(:,445+<I*.+aB+2*).*/>+)8*+:4</*/)+(/
Y(:L*;/+=<H.)+E8(:8+(/+,+34<:L+<O+O4,)/+E()8++-(/),;:*+<O+"B+2*).*/+3*)E**;+()/+.*,.2</)+34<:L+,;-+)8*
3<H;-,.5+E()8+)8*+/:8<<4K+98(/+/)(44+7(I*/+,+/*F,.,)(<;+<O+aB+2*).*/+3*)E**;+)8*+;*E+/:8<<4+3H(4-(;7/+,;-+)8*
;*,.*/)+;*(783<H.(;7+3H(4-(;7+e+O,.+*P:**-(;7+)8*+2(;(2H2+$B+2*).*+-(/),;:*+,-I(/*-+(;+'MZ!^K

+#)2P%'"3'012:$34'7$&1S-

98*+/()*+O<.2/+F,.)+<O>+<.+:<;/)()H)*/+,+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+,/+-*O(;*-+(;+98*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7
TY*I*4<F2*;)+V,;,7*2*;)+M.<:*-H.*U+T?;74,;-U+G.-*.+$B!B+T'),)H)<.5+[;/).H2*;)+$B!B+C<K+$!WaU>+(;+)8,)+()
(/+<;+4,;-+)8,)+8,/+3**;+H/*-+,/+,+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+E()8(;+)8*+4,/)+O(I*+5*,./>+,;-+)8*+O(*4-+*;:<2F,//*/+,)+4*,/)
<;*+F4,5(;7+F():8+<O+BK$+8,+<.+2<.*>+<.+)8,)+()+(/+<;+4,;-+)8,)+,44<:,)*-+O<.+)8*+H/*+,/+,+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+(;+,
-*I*4<F2*;)+F4,;+<.+(;+F.<F</,4/+O<.+/H:8+,+F4,;+<.+()/+,4)*.,)(<;+<.+.*F4,:*2*;)K

98*+F.<F</*-+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+E(44+3*+4<:,)*-+<;+)8*+*,/)+/(-*+<O+)8*+F4,5(;7+O(*4-K++[)+E<H4-+4*,-+)<+,
/(7;(O(:,;)+4<//+<O+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+,;-+<;*+f4,.7*+7.,//+F():8g+T2*,/H.(;7+J^K&2+P+W!KJ2U>+)8*+.*4<:,)(<;+,;-
.*-H:)(<;+(;+/(c*+<O+<;*+f/2,44+VbZAg+,;-+)8*+4<//+<O+F,.)+<O+)8*+<H)O(*4-+O<.+:.(:L*)K+GI*.,44+)8*+*P(/)(;7+,.*,
<O+E8,)+2(78)+3*+:<;/(-*.*-+H/*,34*+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+T(;:4H-(;7+*P(/)(;7+8,.-+/H.O,:*-+:<H.)/+,;-+F4,5(;7+,.*,/
,;-+VbZA/U+(/+3*(;7+.*-H:*-+O.<2+,FF.<P(2,)*45+$KW+8,+)<+$K"+8,K

98*+F.<F</*-+4,5<H)+<O+)8*+.*),(;*-+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+,.*,+8,/+3**;+.*I(/*-+)<+-*2<;/).,)*+)8,)+()+.*),(;/+)8*

Page 94



,3(4()5+)<+,::<22<-,)*+,+.H;;(;7+).,:L+,;-+,+.<H;-*.g/+F():8K+GI*.,44+)8*+.*),(;*-+,;-+.*QF.<I(-*-+*P)*.;,4
F4,5+,;-+/F<.)/+/F,:*+(;:4H-*0

! 6,.-+/H.O,:*-+)*;;(/+:<H.)+Q+!$BB+/X2
! $P+VbZA/++Q+&Wa+/X2+,;-+a"&$+/X2+.*/F*:)(I*45
! A/).<)H.O+F():8+e+^^!+/X2
! A+.*),(;*-+7.,//+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+<O+%>!JB+/X2+:,F,34*+<O+,::<22<-,)(;7+$+/*I*;+,+/(-*+F():8*/+,+OH44

/(c*-+F():8+/H(),34*+O<.+8<:L*5+,;-+O<<)3,44+,;-+4<;7+,;-+8(78+SH2F+F()/K+YH.(;7+)8*+/H22*.+)8*/*
F4,5(;7+F():8*/+:,;+3*+:<;I*.)*-+)<+,::<22<-,)(;7+:.(:L*)>+.<H;-*.g/>+,+.H;;(;7+).,:L>+S,I*4(;+,;-
/8<)+FH)K

! A+;H23*.+<O+(;O<.2,4+F4,57.<H;-/+,;-+/<:(,4+,.*,/+,.*+,4/<+F.<I(-*-+(;+(;:4H-(;7+/*F,.,)*+SH;(<.+,;-
/*;(<.+F4,57.<H;-/+O<.+)8*+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4K

18(4*+()+(/+:<;/(-*.*-+F<//(34*+O<.+)8*+*P(/)(;7+,;-+;*E+/:8<<4+)<+2**)+)8*+,.*,+7H(-*4(;*/+:<;),(;*-+(;
Y*F,.)2*;)+O<.+?-H:,)(<;+RH(4-(;7+RH44*)(;/>+*()8*.+<;+)8*(.+<E;+/()*/+<.+)8.<H78+)8*+,I,(4,3(4()5+<O+O,:(4()(*/
<OOQ/()*>+)8*+,FF4(:,;)+,:L;<E4*-7*/+)8,)+)8*.*+E(44+3*+,+.*-H:)(<;+(;+)8*+/(c*+<O+)8*+F4,5(;7+O(*4->+,;-+)8,)+)8*.*
E(44+3*+;<+.*F4,:*2*;)+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+F.<I(-*-+,/+F,.)+<O+)8(/+-*I*4<F2*;)K++98*.*O<.*>+)8*+F.<F</,4+E(44+;<)
2**)+)8*+:(.:H2/),;:*/+-*/:.(3*-+(;+,;5+<O+)8*+*P:*F)(<;/+)<+'F<.)+?;74,;-g/+M4,5(;7+N(*4-/+M<4(:5K

'F<.)+?;74,;-+/+F<4(:5+,;-+)8*+CMMN+,FF4(*/+)<+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+)<+2**)+)8*+;**-/+<O+)8*+E8<4*
:<22H;()5+,;-+;<)+SH/)+)8</*+<O+)8*+/:8<<4K++98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+2H/)+)8*.*O<.*+3*+:<;/(-*.*-+(;+)8*+:<;)*P)+<O
F,.,7.,F8+^a+<O+)8*+C,)(<;,4+M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+N.,2*E<.L+TCMMNU+,;-+'F<.)+?;74,;-+M4,5(;7+N(*4-+M<4(:5K+98*
CMMN+/),)*/0

BCD'<E$,-$)8'"4/)',4%#/>',4"+-,'%)1'+/#+/%-$")%&'F.$&1$)8,'%)1'&%)1>'$)#&.1$)8'4&%@$)8'*$/&1,>',7".&1')"-
F/'F.$&-'")'.)&/,,G

! %)'%,,/,,6/)-'7%,'F//)'.)1/+-%H/)'I7$#7'7%,'#&/%+&@',7"I)'-7/'"4/)',4%#/>'F.$&1$)8,'"+'&%)1
-"'F/',.+4&.,'-"'+/J.$+/6/)-,K'"+

! -7/'&",,'+/,.&-$)8'*+"6'-7/'4+"4",/1'1/:/&"46/)-'I".&1'F/'+/4&%#/1'F@'/J.$:%&/)-'"+'F/--/+
4+":$,$")'$)'-/+6,'"*'J.%)-$-@'%)1'J.%&$-@'$)'%',.$-%F&/'&"#%-$")K'"+

! -7/'1/:/&"46/)-'$,'*"+'%&-/+)%-$:/',4"+-,'%)1'+/#+/%-$")%&'4+":$,$")>'-7/')//1,'*"+'I7$#7'#&/%+&@
".-I/$87'-7/'&",,D

'F<.)+?;74,;-+8,/+)8*.*O<.*+:<;/(-*.*-+)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;+(;+)8*+4(78)+<O+()/+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+F<4(:5K+98*+,(2+<O+)8(/
F<4(:5+(/+)<+*;/H.*+)8,)+)8*.*+(/+,;+,-*XH,)*+/HFF45+<O+XH,4()5+F():8*/+)<+/,)(/O5+)8*+:H..*;)+,;-+*/)(2,)*-
OH)H.*+-*2,;-+O<.+F():8+/F<.)/+E()8(;+)8*+,.*,K+98*+F<4(:5+/**L/+)<+F.<)*:)+,44+F,.)/+<O+)8*+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+O.<2
-*I*4<F2*;)+,;-+;<)+SH/)+)8</*+E8(:8>+O<.+)8*+)(2*+3*(;7>+,.*+4,(-+<H)+,/+F():8*/K+98*+M<4(:5+/),)*/+)8,)0

L!4"+-'<)8&%)1'I$&&'"44",/'-7/'8+%)-$)8'"*'4&%))$)8'4/+6$,,$")'*"+'%)@'1/:/&"46/)-'I7$#7'I".&1'&/%1'-"'-7/
&",,'"*>'"+'I".&1'4+/M.1$#/'-7/'.,/'"*>'%&&'"+'%)@'4%+-'"*'%'4&%@$)8'*$/&1>'"+'&%)1'&%,-'.,/1'%,'%'4&%@$)8'*$/&1'"+
%&&"#%-/1'*"+'.,/'%,'%'4&%@$)8'*$/&1'$)'%)'%1"4-/1'"+'1+%*-'1/4",$-'&"#%&'4&%)>'.)&/,,>'$)'-7/'M.18/6/)-'"*'!4"+-
<)8&%)1>'")/'"*'-7/'!4/#$*$#'#$+#.6,-%)#/,'%44&$/,DN

[)+/8<H4-+3*+;<)*-+)8,)+)8*+/).*;7)8+<O+M,.,+^a+<O+)8*+CMMN+8,/+3**;+)*/)*-+.*:*;)45+,)+,FF*,4K+[;+,+.*:*;)
,FF*,4+T.*O+AMM#ba&!B#A#!$#$!^&!&%U+)8*+M4,;;(;7+[;/F*:)<.+:<;/(-*.*-+E8,)+:<;/)()H)*/+,+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+,;-
E8*)8*.+)8*.*+E<H4-+3*+,+.*XH(.*2*;)/+<O+.*F4,:*+)8(/+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+H;-*.+)8*+F.<I(/(<;/+<O+M,.,+^aK+[;+)8,)
:,/*>+()+E,/+8*4-+)8,)>+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+@<:,4+M4,;+M<4(:5+,;-+C,)(<;,4+M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+N.,2*E<.L>
:<2F*;/,)<.5+.*F4,:*2*;)+F.<I(/(<;+E,/+;*:*//,.5+,;-+/8<H4-+3*+F.<I(-*-+,/+F,.)+<O+)8*+/:8*2*K

'F<.)+?;74,;-+)8*.*O<.* "8Y&P%=+)<+)8*+F.<F</,4+3*:,H/*+(/+;<)+:<;/(-*.*-+)<+,::<.-+E()8+,;5+<O+)8*
*P:*F)(<;/+(;+'F<.)+?;74,;-g/+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+F<4(:5K

'8<H4-+)8*+M4,;;(;7+=<22())**+3*+2(;-*-+)<+7.,;)+F4,;;(;7+F*.2(//(<;+O<.+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+)8*;+(;
,::<.-,;:*+E()8+98*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7+T=<;/H4),)(<;U+T?;74,;-U+Y(.*:)(<;+$BB%>+,;-+)8*+Y=@Z
4*))*.+<O+!B+V,.:8+$B!!>+)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;+/8<H4-+3*+.*O*..*-+)<+)8*+C,)(<;,4+b;()+O<.+@,;-+A:XH(/()(<;+,;-
Y(/F</,4+,)+)8*+Y*F,.)2*;)+<O+=<22H;()(*/+,;-+@<:,4+Z<I*.;2*;)K

GOO(:*./+,.*+(;+-(/:H//(<;+E()8+'F<.)+?;74,;-+<I*.+E8,)+:<2F*;/,)<.5+2*,/H.*/+:,;+3*+<OO*.*-+(;+)8*+4<:,4
,.*,+(;+<.-*.+)<+<OOQ/*)+)8*+4<//+<O+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+)8,)+E<H4-+.*/H4)+O.<2+)8*+F.<F</*-+-*I*4<F2*;)K+A+/(2(4,.
:<2F.<2(/*+E,/+,:8(*I*-+E()8+)8*+;*E+M.(2,.5+':8<<4+,)+M.*/)<;+V,;<.+6(78+':8<<4+(;+$B!BK+'<2*+<O+)8*
2*,/H.*/+3*(;7+<OO*.*-+(;:4H-*+2H:8+;**-*-+-.,(;,7*+,;-+<)8*.+(2F.<I*2*;)/+)<+*P(/)(;7+F():8*/+,)+],4*
N,.2+,;-+C<.)8E(:L+M,.LK+GOO(:*./+,.*+)8*.*O<.*+,/L(;7+2*23*./+/8<H4-+)8*5+/HFF<.)+)8*+F.<F</,4+)<

Page 95



-*4*7,)*+,H)8<.()5+)<+,7.**+/H(),34*+:<2F*;/,)<.5+2*,/H.*+E()8+'F<.)+?;74,;-+<;+)8*+H;-*./),;-(;7+)8,)+(O
,7.**2*;)+:,;;<)+3*+.*,:8*-+)8*+,FF4(:,)(<;+E(44+3*+.*O*..*-+)<+)8*+'*:.*),.5+<O+'),)*K

N$4\T2:=

1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*+(/+4<:,)*-+<;+)8*+;<.)8*.;+/(-*+<O+?,/)+@,;*+T,+4<:,4+-(/).(3H)<.+.<,-U+)<
)8*+*,/)+<O+()/+SH;:)(<;+E()8+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-+,;-+<FF</()*+()/+SH;:)(<;+E()8+1<<-O(*4-+AI*;H*K

98(/+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+8,/+,;+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4+.<44+<O+!>"J"+FHF(4/+,7*-+!!Q!%+5*,./+,;-+*2F4<5/+!a!+/),OOK

A+!JQ/F,:*+/),OO+:,.+F,.L+(/+4<:,)*-+(;+)8*+/<H)8*,/)*.;+:<.;*.+<O+)8*+/()*>+,4<;7+)8*+/<H)8*.;+*-7*+<O+)8*
F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+,;-+,::*//*-+I(,+,+"2+E(-*+:.<//<I*.+,;-+7,)*/+<;)<+?,/)+@,;*K+A+/*:<;-,.5+a2+E(-*+,::*//
)<+,+/*.I(:*+5,.-#/:8<<4+2(;(3H/+F,.L(;7+,.*,+(/+4<:,)*-+<;+G4-3<.<H78+_<,->+E8(4/)+)8*+2,(;+/:8<<4
*;).,;:*+(/+4<:,)*-+<;+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-+,)+)8*+).(,;74*+SH;:)(<;+E()8+?,/)+@,;*K+A+)<),4+<O+Ja+:<I*.*-+3(:5:4*
F,.L(;7+/F,:*/+,.*+F.<I(-*-+E()8(;+)8*+/:8<<4+,)+F.*/*;)K

98*+*P(/)(;7+:,.+F,.L+,4<;7+)8*+/<H)8*.;+/(-*+<O+)8*+/()*+(/+)<+3*+*;4,.7*-+)<+F.<I(-*+$J+/F,:*/K+R(;+/)<.,7*+(/
,4/<+F.<F</*-+,4<;7/(-*+)8*+:,.+F,.L+,;-+-*4(I*.(*/+)<+)8*+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+,.*+(;)*;-*-+)<+),L*+F4,:*+O.<2+)8(/
,.*,K

98*+2,(;+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//+E(44+3*+I(,+,+%KJ2+E(-*+F*-*/).(,;+*;).,;:*+.<H)*+O.<2+?,/)+@,;*>+E()8+,
/*:<;-,.5+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//+(;-(:,)*-+(;+)8*+;<.)8+*,/)*.;+:<.;*.+<O+)8*+/()*+O.<2+,+FH34(:+O<<)F,)8
:<;;*:)(;7+R5.<;+_<,-+E()8+?,/)+=<H.)K+=<I*.*-+/8*4)*./+O<.+!JW+3(:5:4*/+,;-+$B+/:<<)*./+,.*+)<+3*
F.<I(-*-+E()8(;+)8*+/()*K

G;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+,4<;7+)8*+?,/)+@,;*+O.<;),7*+<O+)8*+/()*+(/+7*;*.,445+H;.*/).(:)*->+<)8*.+)8,;+<;+1*234*5
'),-(H2+?I*;)+Y,5/+E8*;+F,.L(;7+(/+F.<8(3()*-+3*)E**;+W,2+,;-+2(-;(78)K+6<E*I*.>+)8*+F.*/*;:*+<O+,
F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+(;+?,/)+@,;*+:4</*+)<+)8*+F.<F</*-+;*E+F*-*/).(,;+*;).,;:*+2*,;/+)8*.*+,.*+,//<:(,)*-
-<H34*+5*44<E+4(;*/+F.<8(3()(;7+F,.L(;7+,)+,44+)(2*/K+A+c*3.,+:.<//(;7+(;+?,/)+@,;*+:4</*+)<+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-
,4/<+.*/).(:)/+<;Q/).**)+/)<FF(;7+)<E,.-/+)8*+E*/)*.;+*;-+<O+)8*+/()*K+R*(;7+,+2,(;+.<,->+?,/)+@,;*+7*;*.,445
)*;-/+)<+3*+I*.5+4(78)45+F,.L*-K

G)8*.E(/*>+F,.L(;7+(;+)8*+/H..<H;-(;7+.*/(-*;)(,4+,.*,+(/+7*;*.,445+H;.*/).(:)*->+3H)+)8*+;,..<E;*//+<O+2,;5
<O+)8*+/).**)/+,.<H;-+)8*+/:8<<4+2*,;/+)8,)+F,.L(;7+(/+<O)*;+,34*+)<+),L*+F4,:*+<;+<;*+/(-*+<O+)8*+/).**)+<;45K
98*+,.*,+(/+;<)+7*;*.,445+:<;/(-*.*-+)<+3*+8*,I(45+F,.L*-+,)+;(78)>+3H)+-*),(4*-+-,5)(2*+/H.I*5/+<O+F,.L(;7
<::HF,;:5+8,I*+3**;+H;-*.),L*;+-H.(;7+)8*+-,5>+/8<E(;7+/<2*+/).**)/+/HOO*.(;7+8(78+4*I*4/+<O+F,.L(;7
/).*//>+F,.)(:H4,.45+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-+,;-+,.*,/+:4</*+)<+)8*+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*K

98*+/:8<<4+8,/+O,(.45+4<E+,::*//+)<+FH34(:+).,;/F<.)+/*.I(:*/+TM9A@+$U>+E()8+:4</*+,::*//+)<+C<.)8+1*234*5
/),)(<;+T@<;-<;+GI*.7.<H;-+,;-+R,L*.4<<+4(;*/U+,;-+3H/+.<H)*+$aJ+<;+?,/)+@,;*K

02*R$34

98*+:,.+F,.L(;7+,44<E,;:*+O<.+)8*+/:8<<4+TH/*+:4,//+Y!U+(/+/*)+<H)+(;+/),;-,.-+M'!$+<O+)8*+bYM+$BBaK+98*
F,.L(;7+.*XH(.*2*;)+O<.+-(/,34*-+F*<F4*+(/+7(I*;+(;+/),;-,.-+M'!JK+98*+3(:5:4*+F,.L(;7+.*XH(.*2*;)+(/+7(I*;
(;+/),;-,.-+M'!&K

98*+F,.L(;7+,44<E,;:*+O<.+)8*+/:8<<4+(/+)8*.*O<.*+HF+)<+,+2,P(2H2+<O+!+/F,:*+F*.+J+/),OO>+F4H/+,+OH.)8*.+$Br
O<.+I(/()<./K+98*.*+,.*+!!$+*P(/)(;7+/),OO>+E8(:8+E(44+(;:.*,/*+)<+!$W+E()8+)8*+F.<F</*-+-*I*4<F2*;)K+98*+:,.
F,.L(;7+,44<E,;:*+O<.+)8*+/:8<<4+E(44+)8*.*O<.*+(;:.*,/*+O.<2+$&+/F,:*/+)<+"B+/F,:*/K

98*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+!%+/),;-,.-+E(-)8+/F,:*/+E()8(;+)8*+/:8<<4+O.<;),7*+E(44+)8*.*O<.*+:<;)(;H*+)<+,::<.-+E()8
/),;-,.-/>+E()8+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,+-(/,34*-+F,.L(;7+/F,:*+2**)(;7+)8*+.*XH(.*2*;)/+<O+/),;-,.-+M'!J+TJr+<O
/F,:*/+)<+3*+2,.L*-+O<.+-(/,34*-+-.(I*./UK

M.<I(/(<;+/8<H4-+,4/<+3*+2,-*+O<.+*4*:).(:+I*8(:4*+:8,.7(;7+,;-+,)+4*,/)+)E<+/F,:*/+/8<H4-+)8*.*O<.*+3*
F.<I(-*-+E()8+:8,.7(;7+O,:(4()(*/+,/+,+:<;-()(<;+<O+,;5+,FF.<I,4K

98*+3(:5:4*+F,.L(;7+.*XH(.*2*;)+O<.+)8*+/:8<<4+(/+,+2(;(2H2+<O+!+/F,:*+F*.+!B+/),OO>+E()8+3(:5:4*+F,.L(;7+O<.
:8(4-.*;+;<)+3*(;7+.*XH(.*-K+A/+/H:8>+)8*+.*XH(.*2*;)+E(44+(;:.*,/*+O.<2+!$+/F,:*/+)<+!"+/F,:*/+E()8+)8(/
F.<F</,4K+98*+F.<F</*-+(;:.*,/*+(;+3(:5:4*+/)<.,7*+O.<2+!$+/F,:*/+)<+^%+/F,:*/+F4H/+!B+/:<<)*.+/F,:*/+E(44
)8*.*O<.*+2<.*+)8,;+2**)+/),;-,.-/+,;-+E(44+F</()(I*45+/HFF<.)+)8*+9.,I*4+M4,;+(;+*;:<H.,7(;7+7.*,)*.+H/*+<O
3(:5:4*/+O<.+/:8<<4+S<H.;*5/+35+/),OO+,;-+FHF(4/K

Page 96



1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*+(/+4<:,)*-+<;+)8*+;<.)8*.;+/(-*+<O+?,/)+@,;*+T,+4<:,4+-(/).(3H)<.+.<,-U+)<
)8*+*,/)+<O+()/+SH;:)(<;+E()8+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-+,;-+<FF</()*+()/+SH;:)(<;+E()8+1<<-O(*4-+AI*;H*K

98(/+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+8,/+,;+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4+.<44+<O+!>"J"+FHF(4/+,7*-+!!Q!%+5*,./+,;-+*2F4<5/+!a!+/),OOK

A+!JQ/F,:*+/),OO+:,.+F,.L+(/+4<:,)*-+(;+)8*+/<H)8*,/)*.;+:<.;*.+<O+)8*+/()*>+,4<;7+)8*+/<H)8*.;+*-7*+<O+)8*
F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+,;-+,::*//*-+I(,+,+"2+E(-*+:.<//<I*.+,;-+7,)*/+<;)<+?,/)+@,;*K+A+/*:<;-,.5+a2+E(-*+,::*//
)<+,+/*.I(:*+5,.-#/:8<<4+2(;(3H/+F,.L(;7+,.*,+(/+4<:,)*-+<;+G4-3<.<H78+_<,->+E8(4/)+)8*+2,(;+/:8<<4
*;).,;:*+(/+4<:,)*-+<;+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-+,)+)8*+).(,;74*+SH;:)(<;+E()8+?,/)+@,;*K+A+)<),4+<O+Ja+:<I*.*-+3(:5:4*
F,.L(;7+/F,:*/+,.*+F.<I(-*-+E()8(;+)8*+/:8<<4+,)+F.*/*;)K

98*+*P(/)(;7+:,.+F,.L+,4<;7+)8*+/<H)8*.;+/(-*+<O+)8*+/()*+(/+)<+3*+*;4,.7*-+)<+F.<I(-*+$J+/F,:*/K+R(;+/)<.,7*+(/
,4/<+F.<F</*-+,4<;7/(-*+)8*+:,.+F,.L+,;-+-*4(I*.(*/+)<+)8*+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+,.*+(;)*;-*-+)<+),L*+F4,:*+O.<2+)8(/
,.*,K

98*+2,(;+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//+E(44+3*+I(,+,+%KJ2+E(-*+F*-*/).(,;+*;).,;:*+.<H)*+O.<2+?,/)+@,;*>+E()8+,
/*:<;-,.5+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//+(;-(:,)*-+(;+)8*+;<.)8+*,/)*.;+:<.;*.+<O+)8*+/()*+O.<2+,+FH34(:+O<<)F,)8
:<;;*:)(;7+R5.<;+_<,-+E()8+?,/)+=<H.)K+=<I*.*-+/8*4)*./+O<.+!JW+3(:5:4*/+,;-+$B+/:<<)*./+,.*+)<+3*
F.<I(-*-+E()8(;+)8*+/()*K

G;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+,4<;7+)8*+?,/)+@,;*+O.<;),7*+<O+)8*+/()*+(/+7*;*.,445+H;.*/).(:)*->+<)8*.+)8,;+<;+1*234*5
'),-(H2+?I*;)+Y,5/+E8*;+F,.L(;7+(/+F.<8(3()*-+3*)E**;+W,2+,;-+2(-;(78)K+6<E*I*.>+)8*+F.*/*;:*+<O+,
F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+(;+?,/)+@,;*+:4</*+)<+)8*+F.<F</*-+;*E+F*-*/).(,;+*;).,;:*+2*,;/+)8*.*+,.*+,//<:(,)*-
-<H34*+5*44<E+4(;*/+F.<8(3()(;7+F,.L(;7+,)+,44+)(2*/K+A+c*3.,+:.<//(;7+(;+?,/)+@,;*+:4</*+)<+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-
,4/<+.*/).(:)/+<;Q/).**)+/)<FF(;7+)<E,.-/+)8*+E*/)*.;+*;-+<O+)8*+/()*K+R*(;7+,+2,(;+.<,->+?,/)+@,;*+7*;*.,445
)*;-/+)<+3*+I*.5+4(78)45+F,.L*-K

G)8*.E(/*>+F,.L(;7+(;+)8*+/H..<H;-(;7+.*/(-*;)(,4+,.*,+(/+7*;*.,445+H;.*/).(:)*->+3H)+)8*+;,..<E;*//+<O+2,;5
<O+)8*+/).**)/+,.<H;-+)8*+/:8<<4+2*,;/+)8,)+F,.L(;7+(/+<O)*;+,34*+)<+),L*+F4,:*+<;+<;*+/(-*+<O+)8*+/).**)+<;45K
98*+,.*,+(/+;<)+7*;*.,445+:<;/(-*.*-+)<+3*+8*,I(45+F,.L*-+,)+;(78)>+3H)+-*),(4*-+-,5)(2*+/H.I*5/+<O+F,.L(;7
<::HF,;:5+8,I*+3**;+H;-*.),L*;+-H.(;7+)8*+-,5>+/8<E(;7+/<2*+/).**)/+/HOO*.(;7+8(78+4*I*4/+<O+F,.L(;7
/).*//>+F,.)(:H4,.45+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-+,;-+,.*,/+:4</*+)<+)8*+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*K

98*+/:8<<4+8,/+O,(.45+4<E+,::*//+)<+FH34(:+).,;/F<.)+/*.I(:*/+TM9A@+$U>+E()8+:4</*+,::*//+)<+C<.)8+1*234*5
/),)(<;+T@<;-<;+GI*.7.<H;-+,;-+R,L*.4<<+4(;*/U+,;-+3H/+.<H)*+$aJ+<;+?,/)+@,;*K

98*+/:,4*+<O+)8(/+F.<F</,4+(/+/H:8+)8,)+()+E<H4-+3*+4(L*45+)<+8,I*+,+/(7;(O(:,;)+(2F,:)+<;+)8*+4<:,4+).,;/F<.)
;*)E<.LK+A/+/H:8>+M<4(:5+9_C!+.*XH(.*/+)8*+/H32(//(<;+<O+,+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)+,;-+)8(/+8,/+3**;
F.*F,.*-+35+_<3*.)+1*/)+=<;/H4),;)/K

I$%&'E2:"9%

=,.+F,.L(;7+,44<E,;:*/+O<.+*-H:,)(<;,4+H/*/+,.*+/*)+<H)+(;+/),;-,.-+M'!$+<O+)8*+,-<F)*-+bYM+$BBaK+98(/
,44<E/+HF+)<+<;*+/F,:*+F*.+O(I*+/),OO>+F4H/+,;+,--()(<;,4+$Br+O<.+I(/()<./K+1()8+/),OO(;7+;H23*./+O<.+)8*+/:8<<4
,/+,+E8<4*+*/)(2,)*-+)<+(;:.*,/*+O.<2+!a!+)<+$a!+/),OO>+HF+)<+J^+/F,:*/+2,5+3*+F.<I(-*-+O<.+)8*+*;4,.7*-
/:8<<4K+98*+F.<F</*-+F.<I(/(<;+<O+$J+/F,:*/+E<H4-+)8*.*O<.*+,::<.-+E()8+/),;-,.-/K

A)+4*,/)+)E<+/F,:*/+/8<H4-+3*+E(-*;*-+,;-+2,.L*-+O<.+-(/,34*-+F,.L(;7+E()8(;+)8*+/()*+)<+/,)(/O5+)8*
.*XH(.*2*;)/+<O+/),;-,.-+M'!J+)8<H78K+[)+(/+;<)*-+)8,)+)8*+F.<F</*-+/()*+F4,;+:,..(*/+,+;<)*+/H77*/)(;7+)8,)
,::*//+O<.+-(/,34*-+I*8(:4*/+T,/+E*44+,/+-.<FQ<OO/U+E(44+3*+F.<I(-*-+,4<;7+)8*+2,(;+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//>
,4)8<H78+;<+F,.L(;7+/F,:*/+,.*+/8<E;+(;+)8(/+,.*,K+98(/+(/+;<)+/HFF<.)*-+,;-+)8*+2,(;+,::*//+/8<H4-+3*
.*),(;*-+O<.+F*-*/).(,;+T,;-+*2*.7*;:5+I*8(:4*U+,::*//+<;45K

A)+4*,/)+!Br+<O+/F,:*/+T"+/F,:*/U+/8<H4-+,4/<+3*+F.<I(-*-+E()8+*4*:).(:+I*8(:4*+:8,.7(;7+F<(;)/K+98(/+8,/
3**;+:<;O(.2*-+(;+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)>+3H)+OH.)8*.+-*),(4/+,.*+/<H78)+,/+,+:<;-()(<;+<O+,;5+,FF.<I,4K

'),;-,.-+M'!&+.*XH(.*/+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,)+4*,/)+<;*+3(:5:4*+F,.L(;7+/F,:*+F*.+)*;+/),OO+O<.+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4/>
/<+,)+4*,/)+)*;+/F,:*/+E(44+3*+.*XH(.*-K+9E<+/*:H.*+3(:5:4*+/)<.,7*+:<2F<H;-/+E()8+/8*4)*./+,.*+/8<E;+T<;*
,)+)8*+;<.)8*.;+*;-+<O+)8*+/()*+:4</*+)<+)8*+/*:<;-,.5+,::*//+,;-+<;*+<;+)8*+E*/)*.;+/(-*+,-S<(;(;7+)8*+;*E
VbZAUK+98*+9.,;/F<.)+'),)*2*;)+:<;O(.2/+<I*.,44+F.<I(/(<;+E(44+3*+2,-*+O<.+!JW+3(:5:4*/+,;-+$B+/:<<)*./>
E8(:8+(/+2<.*+)8,;+/HOO(:(*;)+)<+,44<E+/),;-,.-/+)<+3*+2*)K

Page 97



'),;-(;7+,;-+)H.;(;7+<O+/*.I(:*+I*8(:4*/+-*4(I*.(;7+)<+,;-+:<44*:)(;7+.*OH/*+O.<2+)8*+/:8<<4+(/+F.<F</*-+E()8(;
)8*+/),OO+:,.+F,.L>+E8*.*+)8*.*+(/+,-*XH,)*+/F,:*+O<.+)H.;(;7K+C<+4<,-(;7+3,5+8,/+3**;+2,.L*-+O<.+)8*
/),;-(;7+<O+I*8(:4*/+)8<H78>+/<+)8*5+E<H4-+)*2F<.,.(45+<3/).H:)+,::*//+)<+F,.L(;7+/F,:*/K+98(/+(/+;<)+(-*,4
,;-+-*4(I*.(*/+/8<H4-+)8*.*O<.*+3*+F4,;;*-+)<+),L*+F4,:*+-H.(;7+)8*+:<.*+F,.)+<O+)8*+-,5>+E8*;+/),OO+I*8(:4*/
,.*+4*//+4(L*45+)<+*;)*.(;7+,;-+4*,I(;7+)8*+/()*K

?2*.7*;:5+,::*//+(/+F.<F</*-+,4<;7+)8*+2,(;+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//+.<H)*K+6<E*I*.>+,44<E(;7+/H:8+,::*//
-(.*:)45+O.<2+?,/)+@,;*+E<H4-+F.*:4H-*+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+7H,.-.,(4(;7+(;+O.<;)+<O+)8*+/()*+,;-+()+(/+)8*.*O<.*
.*:<22*;-*-+)8,)+,+I*8(:H4,.+,::*//+7,)*+O<.+*2*.7*;:5+I*8(:4*/+(;/)*,-+3*+O<.2*-+O.<2+)8*+*,/)*.;+*;-
<O+)8*+:,.+F,.L>+)8*.*35+,I<(-(;7+,;5+;**-+O<.+,+;*E+:.<//<I*.+)<+)8*+/()*K

=<22*;)/+8,I*+3**;+2,-*+<;+F.*I(<H/+,FF4(:,)(<;/+O<.+)8*+/*:<;-,.5+/:8<<4+:<;:*.;(;7+)8*+E(-)8+,;-
2(/,4(7;2*;)+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+:.<//<I*.+<;)<+?,/)+@,;*+O<.+)8*+:,.+F,.L+(;+.*4,)(<;+)<+)8*+*;).,;:*+7,)*/K+1()8
)8*+*;4,.7*2*;)+<O+)8*+:,.+F,.L+,;-+(;:.*,/*-+OH)H.*+H/*+35+-*4(I*.5+,;-+/*.I(:*+I*8(:4*/>+()+(/+*//*;)(,4+)8,)
)8*+*,/)*.;+/(-*+<O+)8(/+:.<//<I*.+3*+,2*;-*-+)<+F.<F*.45+,4(7;+E()8+)8*+,::*//+7,)*/+,/+,+:<;-()(<;+<O+,;5
,FF.<I,4K

98*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)+,4/<+/),)*/+)8,)+,+;*E+F*-*/).(,;+*;).,;:*+<;)<+?,/)+@,;*+E(44+3*+O<.2*-+O<.
*P(/)(;7+6(78+':8<<4+FHF(4/>+/<+)8,)+)8*5+E(44+;<+4<;7*.+/8,.*+)8*+:,.+F,.L+*;).,;:*+E()8+I*8(:4*/K+Y*),(4/+<O
)8(/+;**-+)<+3*+/8<E;+<;+)8*+F4,;/+,/+,+:<;-()(<;+<O+,;5+,FF.<I,4K

98*+2,(;+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//+O.<2+?,/)+@,;*+(/+<O+,+7*;*.<H/+E(-)8+,;-+(/+E*4:<2*-+,/+,+/,O*+,;-+(;I()(;7
*;).,;:*+)<+)8*+/:8<<4+T,//H2(;7+;<+I*8(:H4,.+,::*//+(/+F.<F</*->+,/+2*;)(<;*-+,3<I*UK+'=6GG@+h??M
=@?A_+c(7Qc,7+2,.L(;7/+,;-+7H,.-.,(4(;7+E(44+3*+.*XH(.*-+<;+?,/)+@,;*+(;+O.<;)+<O+)8*+*;).,;:*>+E()8+)8*
4,))*.+7H(-(;7+:8(4-.*;+,;-+F,.*;)/+)<E,.-/+)8*+*P(/)(;7+F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+/()*-+,3<H)+!B2+E*/)+<O+)8*
*;).,;:*K

98(/+:.<//(;7+,4/<+;**-/+)<+3*+HF7.,-*-+)<+,+c*3.,+:.<//(;7+)<+:,)*.+O<.+)8*+4,.7*+(;:.*,/*+(;+H/,7*+,.(/(;7
O.<2+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+<O+)8(/+;*E+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+<;+)8*+/()*K+98*+*P(/)(;7+/:8<<4+E,.;(;7+/(7;+/()*-+<;+4,2F
:<4H2;+"%+(;+?,/)+@,;*+/8<H4-+,4/<+3*+.*/()*-+)<+:<4H2;+"^>+)<+F.<I(-*+,-*XH,)*+,-I,;:*+E,.;(;7+<O+)8*
;*E+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*K

98*+F.<F</,4+)<+<F*;+HF+(;:.*,/*-+H/*+<O+,;+*P(/)(;7+.*,.+,::*//+O.<2+)8*+/:8<<4+<;)<+)8*+O<<)F,)8+3*)E**;
R5.<;+_<,-+,;-+?,/)+=<H.)+(/+E*4:<2*-+,/+,+2*,;/+<O+*;:<H.,7(;7+E,4L(;7+,;-+:5:4(;7+35+F,.*;)/+,;-
:8(4-.*;+4(I(;7+(;+)8*+,.*,+)<+)8*+;<.)8+<O+)8*+/()*>+E()8+,+OH.)8*.+O<<)F,)8+4(;L(;7+R5.<;+_<,-+)<+C,)8,;/+_<,-
)<+3.(;7+F*-*/).(,;/+O.<2+)8*+I(:(;()5+<O+'<H)8+h*;)<;+/),)(<;K

=<;:*.;/+8,I*+3**;+.,(/*-+35+4<:,4+.*/(-*;)/+)8,)+H/*+<O+)8(/+,::*//+E(44+*;:<H.,7*+F,.*;)/+)<+F,.L+(;+R5.<;
_<,-+,;-+?,/)+=<H.)+)<+/*)+-<E;+,;-+:<44*:)+:8(4-.*;>+E8(:8+E<H4-+:,H/*+:<;7*/)(<;+(;+)8*/*+;,..<E+/).**)/>
E8(4/)+)8*+;,..<E+E(-)8+<O+)8*+O<<)F,)8+(/+,4/<+,+:<;:*.;+O<.+F,.*;)/+E()8+FH/8:8,(./+;**-(;7+)<+F,//+<;*
,;<)8*.K

18(4/)+()+(/+,:L;<E4*-7*-+)8,)+)8(/+,::*//+2,5+7*;*.,)*+F,.L(;7+,.<H;-+*()8*.+*;-+<O+)8*+O<<)F,)8>+?,/)+=<H.)
T,;-+)<+,+4*//*.+*P)*;)+R5.<;+_<,-U+(/+;<)+F,.)(:H4,.45+*,/5+)<+.*,:8K+98*.*O<.*>+()+/8<H4-+3*+F<//(34*+)<+L**F
/H:8+F,.L(;7+)<+,+2(;(2H2+35+F.<I(-(;7+,;-+*;:<H.,7(;7+)8*+H/*+<O+/*))(;7+-<E;+,.*,/+O<.+:8(4-.*;+,4<;7
?,/)+@,;*>+*()8*.+,)+L*.3/(-*+<.+E()8(;+?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.LK+C*I*.)8*4*//>+,+.*I(*E+<O+)8*+;**-+O<.
E,()(;7+.*/).(:)(<;/+<;+R5.<;+_<,-+,;-+?,/)+=<H.)+T,;-+<)8*.+/).**)/+(;+)8*+I(:(;()5+<O+)8*+/()*U+(/
.*:<22*;-*-+)<+2(;(2(/*+/H:8+:<;:*.;/K

@(78)(;7+,;-+-.,(;,7*+-*),(4/+8,I*+,4/<+3**;+F.<I(-*-+O<.+)8*+/()*K+'H.O,:*+E,)*.+O.<2+)8*+/()*+E(44+3*+-.,(;*-
(;)<+,+!JJ2"+,))*;H,)(<;+),;L+,)+)8*+;<.)8*.;+*;-+<O+)8*+/()*>+E8(:8+E(44+(;+)H.;+3*+:<;;*:)*-+)<+FH34(:+/*E*./
(;+)8*+I(:(;()5+<O+)8*+R5.<;+_<,-#?,/)+=<H.)+O<<)F,)8+T4<:,)(<;/+)<+3*+:<;O(.2*-U+I(,+,+O4<E+:<;).<4+I,4I*K+N<H4
E,)*.+/*E*./+,.*+,4/<+F.<F</*-+)<+3*+4(;L*-+)<+)8*+FH34(:+/*E*.+;*)E<.L+(;+)8*+/,2*+4<:,)(<;K+98*/*+-*),(4/
,.*+/H3S*:)+)<+,FF.<I,4+O.<2+98,2*/+1,)*.K+Y*/(7;+<O+4,;-/:,F(;7+E(44+;**-+)<+:<2F45+E()8+'HY'
.*XH(.*2*;)/>+3H)+(;+)8*+2*,;)(2*>+)8*/*+F.<I(/(<;,4+,..,;7*2*;)/+,.*+,::*F),34*+(;+F.(;:(F4*K

@(78)(;7+-*),(4/+,.*+,+4())4*+/L*):85+,)+F.*/*;)>+/<+E(44+3*+/H3S*:)+)<+OH.)8*.+-*),(4*-+-*/(7;+35+,+4(78)(;7
*;7(;**.K+6<E*I*.>+()+(/+F.<F</*-+)<+:<2F.(/*+,+2(P)H.*+<O+"$1+4H2(;,(.*/+2<H;)*-+,)+,+8*(78)+<O+"2+<;+)8*
E,44/+<O+)8*+/:8<<4+3H(4-(;7/>+!2+8(78+(44H2(;,)*-+3<44,.-/+E()8+a$1+4,;)*.;/+,4<;7+E,4LE,5/+,;-+"J1
4,;)*.;/+/H/F*;-*-+3*;*,)8+:,;<F(*/K

98*/*+,.*+F.<F</*-+)<+,:8(*I*+,I*.,7*+8<.(c<;),4+(44H2(;,;:*+4*I*4/+<O+"B+4HP+O<.+F,)8E,5/>+!B+4HP+,.<H;-
)8*+/()*+F*.(2*)*.+,;-+J+4HP+,4<;7+.<,-E,5/K+[;+)*.2/+<O+)8*+7*;*.,4+F*-*/).(,;+,;-+:5:4(/)+*;).,;:*/+)<+)8*

Page 98



/()*>+,/+4<;7+,/+)8*/*+,.*+;<)+)<+3*+H/*-+35+I*8(:4*/+T,/(-*+O.<2+*2*.7*;:5+,::*//U>+)8*;+,+.*-H:*-+,I*.,7*
8<.(c<;),4+(44H2(;,;:*+4*I*4+<O+!B+4HP+/8<H4-+/HOO(:*K

=<;-()(<;/+.*XH(.(;7+OH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+4(78)(;7+,;-+-.,(;,7*+,.*+.*:<22*;-*-+)<+,44<E+F.<F</,4/+)<+3*+-.,E;
HF+(;+2<.*+-*),(4+O<.+,FF.<I,4K

02*R$34

NH.)8*.+)<+/*))(;7+,+2,P(2H2+F,.L(;7+,44<E,;:*+E()8(;+)8*+/()*>+/),;-,.-+M'!$+,4/<+.*XH(.*/+F,.)(:H4,.
,))*;)(<;+)<+3*+F,(-+)<+/*))(;7+-<E;+O,:(4()(*/+<H)/(-*+/:8<<4/+,;-+)8*+(2F,:)+)8,)+/H:8+F,.L(;7+E<H4-+8,I*+<;
,-S<(;(;7+.*/(-*;)(,4+.<,-/+,)+)8*+/),.)#O(;(/8+<O+)8*+/:8<<4+-,5K

[;+<.-*.+)<+,//*//+F,.L(;7+:,F,:()5+(;+)8*+,.*,>+-*),(4*-+F,.L(;7+3*,)+/H.I*5/+E*.*+H;-*.),L*;+35+)8*
9.,;/F<.)+=<;/H4),;)+<;+98H./-,5+a)8+pH45+$B!"+(;+)8*+/H..<H;-(;7+,.*,+3*)E**;+^K"BQ%K"B,2+,;-
$K"BQJK"BF2K

[;()(,4+,;,45/(/+<O+)8*+.*/H4)/+35+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+=<;/H4),;)+)<<L+;<+,::<H;)+<O+)8*+4(2()*-+E(-)8+<O+2,;5+<O+)8*
/).**)/+(;+)8*+,.*,+)8<H78>+)8H/+:<;:4H-(;7+)8,)+)8*.*+(/+F4*;)5+<O+/F,.*+<;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+/F,:*+,I,(4,34*+O<.
H/*+35+/:8<<4+/),OO+,;-+F,.*;)/+E()8<H)+(;:<;I*;(*;:(;7+4<:,4+.*/(-*;)/K+98(/+:<;:4H/(<;+(/+;<)+,::*F)*-+35
R.*;)+9.,;/F<.),)(<;+<OO(:*./>+E8</*+<E;+,//*//2*;)+<O+,:)H,4+/,O*+<;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+:,F,:()5+(;+)8*+,.*,
,2<H;)*-+)<+SH/)+<I*.+8,4O+)8*+4*I*4+,//H2*-+35+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+=<;/H4),;)/+T/**+,)),:8*-+/F.*,-/8**)UK

[)+(/+)8*.*O<.*+;<)*-+35+R.*;)g/+<OO(:*./+)8,)+2,;5+<O+)8*+.*/(-*;)(,4+/).**)/+(;+)8*+,.*,+,.*+:H..*;)45+O,(.45
8*,I(45+F,.L*->+E()8+,;+,I*.,7*+<O+^BQ^Jr+<O+<;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+/F,:*+<;+.*/(-*;)(,4+/).**)/+3*(;7+<::HF(*-K
M,.)(:H4,.45+8(78+F,.L(;7+4*I*4/+E*.*+<3/*.I*-+(;+M**4+_<,-+,;-+A-,+_<,-+TE8*.*+O<<)E,5+F,.L(;7+(/
*;-*2(:U>+G4-3<.<H78+_<,-+TF,.)(:H4,.45+:4</*+)<+)8*+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*U+,;-+)8*+'8*44*5+Z,.-*;/+,.*,K

6<E*I*.>+()+E,/+,4/<+;<)*-+)8,)+I*.5+4())4*+<;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+),L*/+F4,:*+,4<;7+?,/)+@,;*>+E8(:8+<OO*./+/:<F*
)<+/,O*45+F,.L+<I*.+!BB+:,./+3*)E**;+98*+N,(.E,5+,;-+M**4+_<,-+T<)8*.+)8,;+<;+1*234*5+'),-(H2+*I*;)
-,5/UK+1()8+2H:8+<O+)8(/+F,.L(;7+/F,:*+3*(;7+4<:,)*-+,4<;7+)8*+/:8<<4+O.<;),7*>+)8(/+,.*,+<OO*./+F4*;)5+<O
/:<F*+O<.+H/*+35+F,.*;)/+/*))(;7+-<E;+,;-+F(:L(;7+HF+:8(4-.*;>+E*44+,E,5+O.<2+.*/(-*;)(,4+.<,-/+(;+)8*+,.*,K

'H:8+,..,;7*2*;)/+E<H4-+3*+4(L*45+)<+*;:<H.,7*+bQ)H.;(;7+2,;<*HI.*/+35+F,.*;)/+(;+)8*+.<,-+)8<H78>+E8(:8
:<H4-+3*+8,c,.-<H/K

A+F.*O*.,34*+<F)(<;+)8,)+8,/+3**;+:<;/(-*.*-+(;I<4I*/+/*:H.(;7+)8*+H/*+<O+,+4())4*QH/*-+:,.+F,.L+<;+;*,.35
],4*+N,.2+GF*;+'F,:*+O<.+?,/)+@,;*+M,I(4(<;K+98(/+,.*,+<OO*./+/:<F*+)<+F,.L+,)+4*,/)+,+OH.)8*.+JB+:,./+,;-
:<H4-+3*+H/*-+,/+,+-.<FQ<OO+,.*,+35+F,.*;)/K+98*+:,.+F,.L+(/+/<2*+"JB2+O.<2+)8*+;*E+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*
)8<H78>+/<+(/+4*//+:<;I*;(*;)+)8,;+?,/)+@,;*+O<.+F,.L(;7K

=<;/(-*.,)(<;+8,/+)8*.*O<.*+3**;+7(I*;+)<+<F*.,)(;7+,+fE,4L(;7+3H/g+3*)E**;+)8*+:,.+F,.L+,;-+)8*+/:8<<4>+/<
)8,)+F,.*;)/+;**-+<;45+FH44+HF+O<.+,+/8<.)+F*.(<-+E8*;+-.<FF(;7+:8(4-.*;K+98(/+E(44+;**-+)<+3*+E*44+2,;,7*-+35
/),OO+<.+F,.*;)/+,;-+OH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+8<E+)8(/+E<H4-+<F*.,)*+(;+F.,:)(:*+,.*+/<H78)K+N<.+*P,2F4*>+F.<I(-(;7+,
:<I*.*-+2H/)*.+F<(;)+E()8(;+)8*+:,.+F,.L+E<H4-+3*+3*;*O(:(,4+<;+E*)+-,5/K

98(/+fE,4L(;7+3H/g+.<H)*+E<H4-+,4/<+2,L*+H/*+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+c*3.,+:.<//(;7+<;+?,/)+@,;*+)<+),L*+:8(4-.*;
/,O*45+)<+)8*+<FF</()*+/(-*+<O+)8(/+E(-*+.<,-K+1()8+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+:8(4-.*;+3*(;7+,OO*:)*->+()+(/+(2F<.),;)+)8,)
)8*5+,.*+,//(/)*-+(;+:.<//(;7+)8*+.<,-+/,O*45+,;-+)<+)8(/+*;->+,+/:8<<4+:.<//(;7+F,).<4+<OO(:*.+E<H4-+3*
*P).*2*45+3*;*O(:(,4>+8*4F(;7+)<+L**F+).,OO(:+2<I(;7+)<<K+A)+F.*/*;)>+;<+OH;-(;7+(/+,I,(4,34*+)<+(;).<-H:*+;*E
:.<//(;7+F,).<4+/()*/>+/<+)<+-<+/<+E<H4-+.*XH(.*+/*F,.,)*+OH;-(;7+O.<2+)8*+/:8<<4>+,)+,+:H..*;)+:</)+<O+o&>BBB
F*.+,;;H2K+[)+(/+.*:<22*;-*-+)8,)+)8(/+3*+/*:H.*-+,/+,+:<;-()(<;+<O+,;5+,FF.<I,4K

V<-(O(:,)(<;+<O+)8*+:*;).,4+8,):8*-+2,.L(;7+,:.<//+)8*+:,.+F,.L+*;).,;:*+)<+F.<I(-*+,+78</)Q(/4,;-
.(78)Q)H.;(;7+4,;*+E<H4-+,4/<+3*+3*;*O(:(,4+(;+8*4F(;7+).,OO(:+)<+)H.;+(;)<+,;-+<H)+<O+)8*+:,.+F,.L+E()8<H)
<3/).H:)(;7+)8.<H78+).,OO(:+<;+?,/)+@,;*K

Z(I*;+)8*+(2F<.),;:*+<O+)8*+?,/)+4,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.L+(;+2(;(2(/(;7+<;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+(;+)8*+/H..<H;-(;7
.*/(-*;)(,4+,.*,/+T(;:4H-(;7+?,/)+=<H.)+,;-+R5.<;+_<,-+,/+2*;)(<;*-+,3<I*U>+,;5+F*.2(//(<;+O<.+)8(/+/:8<<4
2H/)+3*+/H3S*:)+)<+,+:<;-()(<;+/*:H.(;7+H/*+<O+)8(/+:,.+F,.L+T<.+,+/(2(4,.45+:<;I*;(*;)+,4)*.;,)(I*+O,:(4()5U>+)<
F.<I(-*+:<2O<.)+)8,)+,-*XH,)*+F,.L(;7+(/+,I,(4,34*+)<+2()(7,)*+)8*+4(L*4(8<<-+<O+F,.L(;7+),L(;7+F4,:*+(;+)8*
/H..<H;-(;7+.*/(-*;)(,4+/).**)/K

[;+<.-*.+)<+*/)(2,)*+)8*+4(L*45+)<),4+I<4H2*+<O+F,.L(;7+7*;*.,)*->+2<-,4+/8,.*+-,),+O.<2+?4/4*5+M.(2,.5

Page 99



':8<<4+(;+1*234*5+E,/+*P,2(;*-+E()8(;+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)>+,/+()+E,/+:<;/(-*.*-+)<+<OO*.+,
.*,/<;,34*+:<2F,.(/<;+E()8+)8(/+/()*K+98</*+O(7H.*/+/8<E*-+"!r+<O+FHF(4/+3*(;7+-.(I*;+)<+)8*+/:8<<4+35
F,.*;)/+T<O+E8(:8+ar+E*.*+:,.+/8,.(;7+E()8+;<;QO,2(45+2*23*./U+,;-+JWr+<O+/),OO+-.(I(;7+)<+)8,)+/:8<<4+TF4H/
Wr+:,.+/8,.(;7UK

9<+)*/)+)8*+I,4(-()5+<O+)8</*+O(7H.*/>+R.*;)g/+<OO(:*./+8,I*+:<2F,.*-+)8*+.*/H4)/+E()8+2<-,4+/8,.*+-,),+8*4-+O<.
)E<+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4/+:4</*.+)<+)8*+/()*+T(K*K+'H-3H.5+=<H.)+M.(2,.5+':8<<4+,;-+R5.<;+=<H.)+M.(2,.5+':8<<4>
3<)8+<O+E8(:8+8,I*+8(7845+,::.*-()*-+9.,I*4+M4,;/UK+N<.+'H-3H.5+=<H.)+/:8<<4>+"Br+<O+FHF(4/+E*.*+.*:<.-*-
,/+).,I*44(;7+35+:,.+)<+,;-+O.<2+/:8<<4>+,4)8<H78+)8*+/H.I*5+-,)*/+O.<2+$B!!+/<+.*XH(.*/+HF-,)(;7K+N<.+R5.<;
=<H.)>+/H.I*5/+8,I*+/8<E;+)8*+':8<<4+9.,I*4+M4,;+/H::*//OH445+.*-H:(;7+)8*+F.<F<.)(<;+<O+:8(4-.*;+3*(;7
-.(I*;+)<+,;-+O.<2+/:8<<4+35+)8*(.+F,.*;)/+O.<2+"Wr+(;+$B!!+)<+$$r+(;+$B!"K

R,/*-+HF<;+)8*+,3<I*>+)8*+"!r+FHF(4+2<-,4+/8,.*+35+:,.+O(7H.*+H/*-+(;+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)+(/
:<;/(-*.*-+.<3H/)>+E()8+)8*+.*/H4)/+O.<2+;*,.35+R5.<;+=<H.)+/H77*/)(;7+)8,)+)8*.*+(/+/:<F*+)<+.*-H:*+:,.+H/*
/(7;(O(:,;)45+3*4<E+)8,)+O(7H.*+E()8+)8*+<F*.,)(<;+<O+,+/H::*//OH4+9.,I*4+M4,;K

98*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)+8,/+)8*;+,//H2*-+)8,)+*,:8+:,.+E(44+:,..5+!K$+/(34(;7/>+E8(:8+(/+,+:<;/(-*.*-+)<
3*+,+.*,/<;,34*+,//H2F)(<;K+6<E*I*.>+(;+,..(I(;7+,)+)<),4+:,.+).(F/>+()+8,/+-(/.*7,.-*-+3<)8+:,.+/8,.(;7+).(F/
,;-+fF,.LQ,;-Q/).(-*g+).(F/+T(K*K+)8</*+E8(:8+F,.L+2<.*+)8,;+J+2(;H)*/g+E,4L+,E,5>+E8(:8+:<H4-+O*,/(345+(;:4H-*
OH)H.*+F,.*;)/+H/(;7+?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.LU>+E8(:8+8,/+)8*+:<23(;*-+*OO*:)+<O+.*-H:(;7+)8*+F.<F<.)(<;+<O
:,.+).(F/+,2<;7/)+FHF(4/+)<+,3<H)+$Br>+E8(:8+E8(4/)+,:8(*I,34*+E()8+,+7<<-+9.,I*4+M4,;>+(/+4*//+.<3H/)+(;
)*.2/+<O+,//*//(;7+(2F,:)+<;+)8*+4<:,4+.<,-+;*)E<.LK

AFF45(;7+)8*+,3<I*+O(7H.*/+)<+)8(/+F.<F</,4+TE()8+,+:<..*:)(<;+)<+(;:4H-*+F,.L+,;-+/).(-*+,;-+:,.+/8,.(;7+).(F/U
E<H4-+4*,I*+,3<H)+JW+/),OO+I*8(:4*/+/**L(;7+)<+F,.L+,)+)8*+/:8<<4+TaJ+<O+E8<2+E<H4-+)8H/+;**-+)<+F,.L
<;Q/).**)U+,;-+,3<H)+$!B+:,./+3.(;7(;7+FHF(4/+)<+,;-+O.<2+)8*+/:8<<4+<;:*+()+(/+OH445+<F*.,)(<;,4K

98*/*+).(F/+,.*+,--()(<;,4+)<+)8</*+O<.+)8*+*P(/)(;7+1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*>+O<.+E8(:8+/H.I*5/
H;-*.),L*;+35+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+=<;/H4),;)+/8<E+$B!+:,./+),L(;7+FHF(4/+)<+,;-+O.<2+)8*+/()*+,;-+Ja+:,./+3.(;7(;7
/),OO+)<+)8*+/()*K+A/+/H:8>+)8*+,--()(<;,4+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+:<H4-+3*+*PF*:)*-+)<+,FF.<P(2,)*45+-<H34*+)8*
;H23*.+<O+:,./+<;+)8*+4<:,4+;*)E<.LK

A2*;-*-+:,4:H4,)(<;/+<O+F,.L(;7+:,F,:()5+E()8(;+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)+/8<E+)8,)+)8*/*+8(78+4*I*4/+<O
F,.L(;7+E<H4-+),L*+HF+,44+/F,.*+F,.L(;7+:,F,:()5+(;+)8*+,.*,>+)8H/+,7,(;+8(784(78)(;7+)8*+;**-+)<+/*:H.*+H/*+<O
)8*+?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.L+O<.+/*))(;7+-<E;+FHF(4/K

GO+*XH,4+(2F<.),;:*+(/+)8*+<F*.,)(<;+<O+3.*,LO,/)+,;-+,O)*.Q/:8<<4+:4H3/+)<+8*4F+)<+/F.*,-+,..(I,4/+,;-
-*F,.)H.*/+,:.<//+4<;7*.+)(2*+O.,2*/>+/<+)8,)+;<)+,44+F,.L(;7+-*2,;-+(/+7*;*.,)*-+(;+)8*+!BQ2(;H)*+F*.(<-
3*O<.*+)8*+/:8<<4+<F*;/K+M,.*;)/+)8,)+-.<F+<OO+,;-+:<44*:)+:8(4-.*;+<;+)8*(.+E,5+)<+,;-+O.<2+E<.L+,.*+)8</*
E8<+,.*+2</)+4(L*45+)<+;**-+)<+H/*+)8*(.+:,.+,;-+,.*+,4/<+)8</*+E8<+E<H4-+3*+2</)+4(L*45+)<+O(;-+3.*,LO,/)+,;-
,O)*.Q/:8<<4+:4H3/+<O+H/*K

[;+:<;:4H/(<;>+()+(/+:<;/(-*.*-+)8,)+,/+4<;7+,/+F,.L(;7+O,:(4()(*/+,.*+F.<I(-*-+,4<;7+?,/)+@,;*>+,+.<3H/)+9.,I*4
M4,;+(/+3.<H78)+(;)<+*OO*:)+)<+.*-H:*+:,.+H/*+,;-+)<+/F.*,-+,..(I,4/+,;-+-*F,.)H.*/+<I*.+4<;7*.+)(2*+F*.(<-/
)8.<H78+)8*+<F*.,)(<;+<O+3.*,LO,/)+,;-+,O)*.Q/:8<<4+:4H3/+,;-+F,.L(;7+:<;).<4/+,.*+.*I(*E*-+(;+)8*+.*/(-*;)(,4
/).**)/+/H..<H;-(;7+)8*+/:8<<4>+)8*;+)8*+(2F,:)+<O+F,.L(;7+,//<:(,)*-+E()8+)8*+/:8<<4+:,;+3*+2,;,7*-+/<+,/
;<)+)<+8,I*+,+/*I*.*+,-I*./*+(2F,:)+<;+4<:,4+.*/(-*;)(,4+/).**)/K

N$4\T2:',&%T"*R

9<+*P,2(;*+)8*+E(-*.+).,OO(:+(2F,:)+<O+)8*+F.<F</,4>+)8*+F.*-(:)*-+I<4H2*+<O+).,OO(:+)<+,;-+O.<2+)8*+OH445
<::HF(*-+;*E+/:8<<4+E,/+,--*-+)<+*P(/)(;7+O4<E/+<;+)8*+4<:,4+.<,-+;*)E<.L>+,/+/H.I*5*-+<;+!$)8+Y*:*23*.
$B!"K+98(/+-(/).(3H)(<;+<O+).(F/+(/+3,/*-+<;+)8*+L;<E;+F</):<-*+:,):82*;)+,.*,+O<.+1*234*5+6(78
9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*>+E8(:8+(/+:<;/(-*.*-+.*,/<;,34*+,/+)8*+/:8<<4+(/+F.<F</*-+)<+<F*.,)*+,/+,;+f,44Q)8.<H78g
/:8<<4+(;+OH)H.*K+M4*,/*+;<)*+)8<H78+)8,)+)8(/+-,),+E,/+;<)+/HFF4(*-+E()8+)8*+9A>+/<+:,;;<)+3*+I*.(O(*-+35
R.*;)g/+<OO(:*./K+C*I*.)8*4*//>+JWr+<O+).(F/+,.*+,//H2*-+)<+3*+)<#O.<2+)8*+E*/)+,;-+a$r+)<#O.<2+)8*+*,/)K

98*+SH;:)(<;/+<O+?,/)+@,;*+E()8+1,)O<.-+_<,->+R5.<;+_<,-#'H-3H.5+AI*;H*+,;-+M**4+_<,-#6,..<E-*;*
_<,-+E*.*+)8*;+)*/)*-+H/(;7+(;-H/).5+/),;-,.-+/<O)E,.*K

98*+4,)*+/H32(//(<;+<O+)8(/+(;O<.2,)(<;+2*,;/+)8,)+()+8,/+;<)+3**;+F<//(34*+O<.+R.*;)g/+9.,;/F<.),)(<;+<OO(:*./
)<+OH445+I,4(-,)*+)8*+.*/H4)/+<O+)8*/*+,//*//2*;)/+,)+)8*+)(2*+<O+E.()(;7+)8(/+.*F<.)K+NH.)8*.+:<22*;)/+E(44
)8*.*O<.*+3*+F.<I(-*-+(;+-H*+:<H./*+O<.+(;:4H/(<;+(;+,+'HFF4*2*;),.5+_*F<.)K

Page 100



C*I*.)8*4*//>+)8*+.*/H4)/+/8<E+)8,)>+/H3S*:)+)<+<F)(2(/,)(<;+<O+)8*+/(7;,4+)(2(;7/+,)+)8*+?,/)+@,;*#1,)O<.-
_<,-+,;-+?,/)+@,;*#6,..<E-*;*+_<,-#M**4+_<,-+SH;:)(<;/>+3<)8+SH;:)(<;/+:,;+2,(;),(;+,-*XH,)*+F.,:)(:,4
.*/*.I*+:,F,:()5+)8.<H78<H)+)8*+2<.;(;7+,;-+2(-Q,O)*.;<<;+F*,L+F*.(<-/+HF+)<+)8*+OH)H.*+5*,.+<O+$B$$>+E8*;
)8*+/:8<<4+E(44+3*+.H;;(;7+,)+OH44+:,F,:()5K

98*+<;45+:,I*,)+(/+)8,)+)8*+6,..<E-*;*+_<,-+SH;:)(<;+(/+/8<E;+.*XH(.(;7+,+4<;7*.+:5:4*+)(2*+<O+%&+/*:<;-/+)<
2,(;),(;+:,F,:()5>+E8(:8+E(44+,--+)<+E,()(;7+)(2*/+O<.+F*-*/).(,;/+E(/8(;7+)<+:.<//+)8*+.<,-K+=5:4*+)(2*+/8<H4-
)8H/+7*;*.,445+3*+L*F)+)<+,+2,P(2H2+<O+%B+/*:<;-/+(;+H.3,;+,.*,/+/H:8+,/+)8(/+,;-+)8(/+/8<H4-+3*+.*I(*E*-
OH.)8*.K

[;+)8*+:,/*+<O+)8*+?,/)+@,;*#'H-3H.5+AI*;H*#R5.<;+_<,-+SH;:)(<;>+.*/H4)/+/8<E*-+)8*+'H-3H.5+AI*;H*+,.2
<O+)8*+SH;:)(<;+<F*.,)(;7+,)+,+.,)(<+<O+O4<E+)<+:,F,:()5+T.O:U+<O+BK%B&+(;+)8*+2<.;(;7+F*,L+8<H.+(;+$B$$+O<44<E(;7
)8(/+-*I*4<F2*;)>+,7,(;/)+,+7*;*.,4+.*:<22*;-*-+2,P(2H2+I,4H*+<O+BKWJK+6<E*I*.>+()+E<H4-+/)(44+.*2,(;
E()8(;+)8*+,3/<4H)*+2,P(2H2+:,F,:()5+<O+!KB+,;-+8,/+3**;+3,/*-+<;+,;+8<H.45+F*,L+O4<E+F.<O(4*>+E8*.*,/
O4<E+)8.<H78+)8*+SH;:)(<;+TF,.)(:H4,.45+E()8+)8*+8*4F+<O+,+3.*,LO,/)+:4H3U+(/+4(L*45+)<+3*+2<.*+*I*;45+/F.*,-+(;
F.,:)(:*K+A/+/H:8>+)8(/+.*/H4)+-<*/+;<)+7(I*+/HOO(:(*;)+:,H/*+O<.+:<;:*.;+)<+.*:<22*;-+.*OH/,4+<O+)8*
,FF4(:,)(<;K

[;+:<;:4H/(<;>+)8*+(2F,:)+<;+).,OO(:+O4<E+(;+)8*+,.*,+<O+)8*+,--()(<;,4+).,OO(:+O<.+)8*+F.(2,.5+/:8<<4+8,/+3**;
/8<E;+)<+3*+,::*F),34*>+,4)8<H78+)8(/+(/+/H3S*:)+)<+OH.)8*.+I*.(O(:,)(<;+35+R.*;)g/+9.,;/F<.),)(<;+<OO(:*./K+98*
(2F4*2*;),)(<;+<O+,+9.,I*4+M4,;+)<+2(;(2(/*+:,.+H/*+)<+)8*+/()*+E<H4-+8*4F+OH.)8*.K

,"3Z!2*'DPP&==

1()8+.*7,.-+)<+).,I*4+35+<)8*.+2<-*/+<O+).,;/F<.)>+.*/H4)/+O.<2+)8*+?4/4*5+M.(2,.5+/:8<<4+/H77*/)+)8,)+SH/)+!r
<O+FHF(4/+E<H4-+).,I*4+35+.,(4#b;-*.7.<H;-+,;-+%r+35+3H/K+"r+<O+/),OO+).(F/+,.*+F.*-(:)*-+)<+3*+35
.,(4#b;-*.7.<H;-K+98*/*+O(7H.*/+,.*+:<2F,.,34*+)<+-,),+8*4-+O<.+)8*+'H-3H.5+=<H.)+,;-+R5.<;+=<H.)+/:8<<4/K
G;+)8(/+3,/(/>+^%+S<H.;*5/+35+3H/+E<H4-+3*+7*;*.,)*-+,;-+!!+S<H.;*5/+35+.,(4+(;+)8*+2<.;(;7+F*,L+8<H.>
,4)8<H78+()+;**-/+)<+3*+3<.;*+(;+2(;-+)8,)+2</)+FHF(4+S<H.;*5/+35+FH34(:+).,;/F<.)+E<H4-+3*+*/:<.)*-+35
F,.*;)/>+E8<+E(44+,4/<+).,I*4+,E,5+O.<2+)8*+/()*+,O)*.+-.<FF(;7+:8(4-.*;+<OOK

A/+/H:8>+E8(4/)+)8*+(2F,:)+<;+.,(4+,;-+b;-*.7.<H;-+/*.I(:*/+(/+4(L*45+)<+3*+I*.5+2(;(2,4+T4*//+)8,;+<;*
F,//*;7*.+F*.+).,(;U>+)8*+(2F,:)+<;+4<:,4+3H/+/*.I(:*/+:<H4-+3*+I*.5+/(7;(O(:,;)>+E()8+!Bq+*P).,+F,//*;7*./
F*.+3H/+<;+.<H)*+$aJ+F<)*;)(,445+3*(;7+7*;*.,)*-+,/+,+.*/H4)+<O+)8(/+F.<F</,4K

9.,;/F<.)+O<.+@<;-<;+E(44+;**-+)<+,//*//+)8*+.*/H4),;)+(2F,:)+<;+)8*(.+/*.I(:*/+<O+)8*/*+*P).,+S<H.;*5/+,;-+(;
)8(/+.*/F*:)>+()+(/+;<)*-+)8,)+)8*5+8,I*+.*XH*/)*-+2<.*+(;O<.2,)(<;+<;+:,):82*;)+,.*,/+,;-+I*.(O(:,)(<;+<O+).(F
.,)*/+3*O<.*+)8*5+:,;+-<+/<K+[;+2()(7,)(<;+)8<H78>+()+(/+;<)*-+)8,)+.<H)*+$aJ+E,/+:<;I*.)*-+)<+-<H34*Q-*:L
<F*.,)(<;+(;+AH7H/)+$B!">+F,.)45+)<+8*4F+:<F*+E()8+,--()(<;,4+S<H.;*5/+)<+)8*+*;4,.7*-+=.*/)+A:,-*25+(;+Y<44(/
6(44+O<.+E8(:8+R.*;)+F.<I(-*-+OH;-(;7>+/<+)8(/+2,5+F.<I(-*+/HOO(:(*;)+/F,.*+:,F,:()5+)<+:,)*.+O<.+)8*/*+OH.)8*.
F.*-(:)*-+,--()(<;,4+).(F/K

9O@+8,I*+,4/<+.*XH*/)*-+OH;-(;7+<O+HF+)<+o!B>BBB+F*.+/)<F+)<+*;8,;:*+)E<+3H/+/)<F/+,;-+/8*4)*./+:4</*+)<+)8*
/()*>+E8(:8+(/+/HFF<.)*-K+A4)*.;,)(I*45>+)8(/+:<H4-+3*+,--*-+)<+8(78E,5+E<.L/+,.<H;-+)8*+/()*K

98*+;*E+/:8<<4+E(44+,4/<+7*;*.,)*+:<;/(-*.,345+8(78*.+;H23*./+<O+F*-*/).(,;+2<I*2*;)/+(;+)8*+,.*,+,;-+(;
)8(/+.*/F*:)>+9O@+8,I*+.*XH*/)*-+,+M?_'+,H-()+3*+H;-*.),L*;+)<+(-*;)(O5+/8<.):<2(;7/+(;+)8*+XH,4()5+<O+)8*
F*-*/).(,;+.<H)*/+(;+)8*+,.*,+TF,.)(:H4,.45+3*)E**;+)8*+/()*+,;-+C<.)8+1*234*5+/),)(<;UK

A/+;<)*-+,3<I*>+)8*+F.<F</*-+<F*;(;7+<O+,+/*:<;-,.5+*;).,;:*+O<.+F*-*/).(,;/+,)+)8*+;<.)8*.;+*;-+<O+)8*+/()*
<;)<+)8*+O<<)F,)8+:<;;*:)(;7+R5.<;+_<,-+,;-+?,/)+=<H.)+(/+E*4:<2*-+(;+)*.2/+<O+2,L(;7+)8*+/()*+2<.*
,::*//(34*+35+O<<)>+/<+,;5+M?_'+,H-()+/8<H4-+,4/<+)8*.*O<.*+4<<L+,)+O<<)E,5+:<;-()(<;/+(;+)8(/+,.*,K

98*+,::(-*;)+8(/)<.5+O<.+)8*+,.*,+TJBB2+.,-(H/+<O+)8*+/:8<<4U+8,/+3**;+*P,2(;*-+O<.+)8*+O(I*+5*,.+F*.(<-
p,;H,.5+$BBWQY*:*23*.+$B!$K+98(/+(-*;)(O(*-+,+)<),4+<O+!&+F*./<;,4+(;SH.5+,::(-*;)/+<I*.+)8*+/)H-5+F*.(<->
)E<+<O+E8(:8+E*.*+/*.(<H/K+18(4/)+)8*+,::(-*;)+.,)*+O<.+)8*+,.*,+(/+4<E>+()+(/+;<),34*+)8,)+O<H.+,::(-*;)/
(;I<4I*-+F*-*/).(,;/+,4<;7+)8*+/).*):8+<O+?,/)+@,;*+3*)E**;+)8(/+/:8<<4+,;-+6,..<E-*;*+_<,->+8(784(78)(;7
,+;**-+)<+*P,2(;*+E8*)8*.+*P(/)(;7+F*-*/).(,;+:.<//(;7+O,:(4()(*/+(;+)8(/+,.*,+,.*+,-*XH,)*+)<+:,)*.+O<.+,
/(7;(O(:,;)+(;:.*,/*+(;+/:8<<4+:8(4-.*;K

A/+/H:8>+.*7,.-4*//+<O+)8*+<H):<2*+<O+,;5+M?_'+,H-()>+)8*+;**-+O<.+(2F.<I*-+F*-*/).(,;+:.<//(;7+O,:(4()(*/
,4<;7+?,/)+@,;*+(/+,FF,.*;)K+bF7.,-(;7+<O+)8*+F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+<H)/(-*+)8*+/()*+)<+,+c*3.,+:.<//(;7+8,/

Page 101



,4.*,-5+3**;+2*;)(<;*-+,3<I*+,;-+)8(/+/8<H4-+3*+/HFF4*2*;)*-+35+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+;*E+.*OH7*/+<;+)8*
E*/)*.;+/(-*+<O+)8*+?,/)+@,;*#'H-3H.5+AI*;H*+SH;:)(<;>+*;4,.7*2*;)+<O+)8*+.*OH7*+<;+)8*+*,/)*.;+/(-*+<O+)8,)
SH;:)(<;+,;-+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,+OH.)8*.+.*OH7*+(;+)8*+I(:(;()5+<O+1<<-O(*4-+AI*;H*K

H*2[&1'0123

98*+,3<I*+F<)*;)(,4+(2F,:)/+<;+F,.L(;7+,;-+).,OO(:+O4<E+,4/<+-*2<;/).,)*+)8*+;**-+)<+*;/H.*+)8,)+,;5+).,OO(:
7*;*.,)*-+35+)8*+/()*+(/+2(;(2(/*-+)8.<H78+,+9.,I*4+M4,;K+9<+)8(/+*;->+1*234*5+6(78+9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*
,4.*,-5+<F*.,)*/+,+9.,I*4+M4,;+E8(:8+8,/+3**;+,::.*-()*-+35+9O@+E()8+,+R.<;c*+,E,.-K

C<+9.,I*4+M4,;+8,/+3**;+/H32())*-+E()8+)8(/+,FF4(:,)(<;>+3H)+)8*+9.,;/F<.)+A//*//2*;)+8,/+/*)+<H)+,
O.,2*E<.L+)<+3*+H/*-+)<+-.,E+HF+,+9.,I*4+M4,;>+)8,)+:,;+<F*.,)*+(;+:<;SH;:)(<;+E()8+)8*+1*234*5+6(78
9*:8;<4<75+=<44*7*+9.,I*4+M4,;>+(;:4H-(;7+:<Q<.-(;,)(<;+3*)E**;+)8*+)E<+/:8<<4/+E8*.*+S<(;)+,:)(<;+E<H4-+3*
2H)H,445+3*;*O(:(,4+T*K7K+<F*.,)(<;+<O+,+:,.+/8,.(;7+-,),3,/*+O<.+/),OOUK

98*+/H32())*-+O.,2*E<.L+/*)/+<H)+,+;H23*.+<O+2*,/H.*/+)8,)+:,;+3*+(2F4*2*;)*-+)<+.*-H:*+:,.+H/*+,;-
*;:<H.,7*+H/*+<O+/H/),(;,34*+).,;/F<.)>+(;:4H-(;7+.<,-+/,O*)5+,;-+:5:4*+).,(;(;7+O<.+FHF(4/>+F.<I(/(<;+<O+3(:5:4*
,;-+/:<<)*.+F,.L(;7+,;-+*XH(F2*;)+/)<.,7*>+:5:4*+).,(;(;7>+f1,4L+<;+1*-;*/-,5gQ)5F*+F.<2<)(<;/>+F.<2<)(<;
<O+:,.+/8,.(;7>+/),77*.*-+/),.)+)(2*/+O<.+)8*+M.(2,.5+,;-+6(78+':8<<4/>+F.<2<)(<;+<O+3.*,LO,/)+,;-
,O)*.Q/:8<<4+:4H3/+,;-+<F*.,)(<;+<O+)8*+/*))(;7+-<E;+,.*,+,)+?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;K

'<2*+:<22<;+2*,/H.*/+8,I*+;<)+3**;+4(/)*-+)8<H78>+/H:8+,/+F.<I(/(<;+<O+:8,;7(;7+,;-+/8<E*.(;7+O,:(4()(*/
O<.+:5:4(/)/+,;-+F.<I(/(<;+<O+(;)*.*/)QO.**+4<,;/+O<.+3(:5:4*+,;-+/*,/<;+)(:L*)+FH.:8,/*+O<.+/),OO>+/<+)8*
O.,2*E<.L+(/+;<)+F,.)(:H4,.45+:<2F.*8*;/(I*K

V,.L*)(;7+(/+)<+3*+:,..(*-+<H)+35+,+9.,I*4+M4,;+=<Q<.-(;,)<.+)8.<H78+;*E/4*))*./>+;<)(:*3<,.-/>+E*3/()*/+,;-
F,.*;)/+*I*;(;7/+*):K

C<+2*;)(<;+(/+2,-*+,)+)8(/+/),7*+<O+)8*+),.7*)/+)8,)+;**-+)<+3*+/*)+)<+2,L*+)8*+9.,I*4+M4,;+,+/H::*//+<.+8<E
)8*+/H::*//+<O+)8*+9.,I*4+M4,;+E(44+3*+2<;()<.*->+E8(:8+,.*+2,S<.+<2(//(<;/+7(I*;+)8*+(2F<.),;:*+<O+)8*
9.,I*4+M4,;+)<+2,L(;7+)8(/+F.<F</,4+,::*F),34*K

Z(I*;+)8*+F<)*;)(,4+(2F,:)+)8,)+)8(/+/:8<<4+E<H4-+3*+4(L*45+)<+8,I*+<;+)8*+4<:,4+,.*,>+()+(/+)8H/+.*:<22*;-*-
)8,)+,+OH44+9.,I*4+M4,;+3*+/H32())*-+,;-+,7.**-+(;+,-I,;:*+<O+,;5+F4,;;(;7+,FF.<I,4+3*(;7+7(I*;K+[O+)8*.*+(/
(;/HOO(:(*;)+)(2*+)<+-<+)8(/>+)8*;+,+2<.*+)8<.<H78+).,I*4+F4,;+E(44+3*+.*XH(.*-+)<+3*+,FF.<I*-+3*O<.*+)8(/+/:8<<4
:<2*/+(;)<+<F*.,)(<;K

[;+:<;:4H/(<;>+)8*+F.<F</,4+(/+4(L*45+)<+:,H/*+4,.7*+,2<H;)/+<O+<;Q/).**)+F,.L(;7+(;+)8*+I(:(;()5+<O+)8*+/()*+,)+)8*
/),.)+,;-+O(;(/8+<O+)8*+/:8<<4+-,5+T,/+E<H4-+8,FF*;+E8*.*I*.+,+;*E+/:8<<4+E*.*+/()*-U>+,;-+)<+,--.*//+)8(/>+()
(/+I(),4+)8,)+F.<I(/(<;+3*+2,-*+O<.+)8*+/,O*+/*))(;7+-<E;+,;-+:<44*:)(<;+<O+:8(4-.*;+O.<2+?,/)+@,;*+,;-+)8*
?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.L+)<+-(/:<H.,7*+F,.L(;7+(;+,-S<(;(;7+.*/(-*;)(,4+/).**)/K

98(/+E(44+(;+)H.;+*;),(4+,+;**-+O<.+(2F.<I*2*;)/+)<+.<,-+/,O*)5+<;+?,/)+@,;*+)<+*;/H.*+,-*XH,)*+/,O*+:.<//(;7
O,:(4()(*/+,.*+F.<I(-*-+O<.+)8*+(;:.*,/*-+;H23*./+<O+:8(4-.*;>+(;:4H-(;7+OH;-(;7+<O+,+/:8<<4+:.<//(;7+F,).<4
E,.-*;K

A+.<3H/)+9.,I*4+M4,;+E(44+,4/<+3*+*//*;)(,4+)<+2(;(2(/*+).,OO(:+,;-+F,.L(;7+,//<:(,)*-+E()8+)8*+/:8<<4K

!"3P19=$"3

'H3S*:)+)<+)8*+:<;-()(<;/+/*)+<H)+(;+)8(/+.*F<.)+,;-+/H3S*:)+)<+O(;,4+,7.**2*;)+E()8+'F<.)+?;74,;-+<;+,;
,FF.<F.(,)*+F,:L,7*+2*,/H.*/+)<+:<2F*;/,)*+O<.+)8*+4<//+<O+F4,5(;7+O(*4-+)8*+F.<F</,4+:,;+3*+/HFF<.)*-K

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B Z.,;)+=<;/*;)

(?DIG,'7G('F(D,H+,F

T!U 98*+F.<F</*-+-*I*4<F2*;)+(/+(;+7*;*.,4+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+F<4(:(*/+:<;),(;*-+(;+)8*0Q
M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+ZH(-,;:*+!^+e+M4,;;(;7+O<.+<F*;+/F,:*>+/F<.)+,;-+.*:.*,)(<;
M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+'),)*2*;)+J+e+M4,;;(;7+O<.+)8*+6(/)<.(:+?;I(.<;2*;)

Page 102



M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+'),)*2*;)+%+Q+R(<-(I*./()5+,;-+Z*<4<7(:,4+=<;/*.I,)(<;
M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+'),)*2*;)+$J+e+Y*I*4<F2*;)+j+N4<<-+_(/L
M4,;;(;7+M<4(:5+'),)*2*;)+e+A+/F<.)(;7+OH)H.*+O<.+)8*+F4,5(;7+O(*4-/+<O+?;74,;-

@<;-<;+M4,;+$BBa+,/+:<;/<4(-,)*-+E()8+,2*;-2*;)/

R.*;)g/+b;(),.5+Y*I*4<F2*;)+M4,;+$BBa
R.*;)g/+=<.*+').,)*75+$B!B
'MZ!^+Q+Y*/(7;+ZH(-*+O<.+C*E+Y*I*4<F2*;)
'MZ!$+e+A::*//+O<.+-(/,34*-+F*<F4*>+-*/(7;(;7+O<.+,::*//(3(4()5

!G,A+H+G,I^(?DIG,IB

T!U 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+)<+E8(:8+)8(/+F*.2(//(<;+.*4,)*/+2H/)+3*+3*7H;+;<)+4,)*.+)8,;+)8*+*PF(.,)(<;
<O+)8.**+5*,./+3*7(;;(;7+<;+)8*+-,)*+<O+)8(/+F*.2(//(<;K

_*,/<;0++9<+:<;O<.2+E()8+)8*+.*XH(.*2*;)/+<O+'*:)(<;+%!+<O+)8*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7
A:)+!%%BK

T$U 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+8*.*35+F*.2())*-+/8,44+3*+:,..(*-+<H)+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+)8*+O<44<E(;7
,FF.<I*-+-.,E(;7T/U+,;-#<.+-<:H2*;)T/U0

a%!Z+!B!+_*I+Y
a%!Z+!B$+_*I+A
a%!Z+$BB+_*I+?
a%!Z+$B!+_*I+?
a%!Z+$BJ+_*I+R
a%!Z+$B&+_*I+R
a%!Z+$B^+_*I+R
a%!Z+$BW+_*I+R
a%!Z+$B%+_*I+R
a%!Z+$!B+_*I+R
a%!Z+aB!+_*I+A
a%!Z+aB$+_*I+R
a%!Z+aB"+_*I+R
a%!Z+aBa+_*I+R
a%!Z+aBJ+_*I+R
a%!Z+JB!+_*I+R
a%!Z+JB$+_*I+R

A:<H/)(:+Y*/(7;+_*F<.)
A.3<.(:H4)H.,4++'),)*2*;)
R_??AV+_*F<.)
Y*/(7;+j+A::*//+'),)*2*;)
?;*.75+'),)*2*;)+O<.+M4,;;(;7
M4,;;(;7+'),)*2*;)+j+'),)*2*;)
9.,OO(:+A//*//2*;)

_*,/<;0++N<.+)8*+,I<(-,;:*+<O+-<H3)+,;-+(;+)8*+(;)*.*/)/+<O+F.<F*.+F4,;;(;7K

T"U M.(<.+)<+)8*+:<22*;:*2*;)+<O+)8*+H/*>+,+=<22H;()5+A::*//+M4,;+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+)<+,;-
,FF.<I*-+(;+E.()(;7+35+)8*+@<:,4+M4,;;(;7+AH)8<.()5K+98*+=<22H;()5+A::*//+M4,;+/8,44+,44<E
O<.+,+2(;(2H2+<O+!J+8<H./+<O+:<22H;()5+H/*+*,:8+E**L+,;-+/8,44+(;:4H-*+-*),(4/+<O+.,)*/+<O
8(.*+ T3,/*-+ HF<;+ )8</*+ :8,.7*-+ ,)+ <)8*.+ FH34(:+ O,:(4()(*/U>+ )*.2/+ <O+ ,::*//>+ 8<H./+ <O+ H/*>
,::*//+35+;<;Q/:8<<4+H/*./#;<;Q2*23*./+,;-+2,;,7*2*;)+.*/F<;/(3(4()(*/K

98*+ ,FF.<I*-+ =<22H;()5+ A::*//+ M4,;+ /8,44+ 3*+ 3.<H78)+ (;)<+ <F*.,)(<;+ E()8(;+ "+ 2<;)8/+ <O
<::HF,)(<;+<O+ )8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+,;-+()+/8,44+.*2,(;+ (;+<F*.,)(<;+O<.+ )8*+-H.,)(<;+<O+ )8*+H/*+<O
)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)K

_*,/<;0+9<+/*:H.*+E*44Q2,;,7*->+/,O*+:<22H;()5+,::*//+)<+)8*+/F<.)/+O,:(4()5>+)<+*;/H.*
/HOO(:(*;)+3*;*O()+)<+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+<O+/F<.)+,;-+)<+,::<.-+E()8+@<:,4+M4,;+M<4(:5

Page 103



TaU 98*+F.<)*:)(<;+<O+)8*+.*),(;*-+).**/+/8,44+3*+(2F4*2*;)*-+(;+OH44+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+)8*+,FF.<I*-
-*),(4/+ /*)+ <H)+ (;+ )8*+ A.3<.(:H4)H.,4+ [2F,:)+ A//*//2*;)+ F.(<.+ )<+ )8*+ :<22*;:*2*;)+ <O+ ,;5
F.*F,.,)<.5+ E<.L+ <.+ -*I*4<F2*;)+ ,;-+ .*),(;*-+ )8.<H78<H)+ )8*+ -H.,)(<;+ <O+ )8*+ :<;/).H:)(<;
E<.L/K

_*,/<;0+9<+*;/H.*+,+/,)(/O,:)<.5+/),;-,.-+<O+,FF*,.,;:*+,;-+/*))(;7+O<.+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+,;-
)<+*;/H.*+)8*+I(,3(4()5+,;-+8*,4)8+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+).**/K

TJU 98*+ -*I*4<F2*;)+ /8,44+ ;<)+ 3*+ <::HF(*-+ H;)(4+ )8*+ :,.QF,.L(;7>+ ,--()(<;,4+ :5:4*+ /F,:*/ 8,I*
3**;+F.<I(-*-+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+)8*+,FF.<I*-+-*),(4/+,;-+)8*/*+/8,44+3*+.*),(;*-+)8*.*,O)*.
O<.+)8*+4(O*)(2*+<O+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)K

_*,/<;0+[;+)8*+(;)*.*/)/+<O+8(78E,5+/,O*)5+,;-+*;:<H.,7*+H/*+<O+/H/),(;,34*+).,;/F<.)K

T&U C<+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8,44+ ),L*+F4,:*>+(;:4H-(;7+,;5+E<.L/+<O+-*2<4()(<;+<.+/()*+:4*,.,;:*>+H;)(4+,
=<;/).H:)(<;+V*)8<-+'),)*2*;)+8,/+3**;+/H32())*-+)<>+,;-+,FF.<I*-+(;+E.()(;7+35>+)8*+ 4<:,4
F4,;;(;7+,H)8<.()5K+98*+,FF.<I*-+'),)*2*;)+/8,44+3*+,-8*.*-+ )<+ )8.<H78<H)+ )8*+:<;/).H:)(<;
F*.(<-K+98*+'),)*2*;)+/8,44+F.<I(-*+O<.0

T(U )8*+F,.L(;7+<O+I*8(:4*/+<O+/()*+<F*.,)(I*/+,;-+I(/()<./`
T((U+ =<;/).H:)(<;+).,OO(:+.<H)*/+)<+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+/()*`
T(((U+ 4<,-(;7+,;-+H;4<,-(;7+<O+F4,;)+,;-+2,)*.(,4/`
T(IU+ /)<.,7*+<O+F4,;)+,;-+2,)*.(,4/+H/*-+(;+:<;/).H:)(;7+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)`
TIU+ )8*+ *.*:)(<;+ ,;-+ 2,(;)*;,;:*+ <O+ /*:H.()5+ 8<,.-(;7+ (;:4H-(;7+ -*:<.,)(I*+ -(/F4,5/+ ,;-

O,:(4()(*/+O<.+FH34(:+I(*E(;7>+E8*.*+,FF.<F.(,)*`
TI(U+ E8**4+E,/8(;7+O,:(4()(*/+,;-+/:8*-H4*+<O+8(78E,5+:4*,;(;7`
TI((U+ 2*,/H.*/+)<+:<;).<4+)8*+*2(//(<;+<O+-H/)+,;-+-(.)+-H.(;7+:<;/).H:)(<;`
TI(((U+ ,+ /:8*2*+ O<.+ .*:5:4(;7#-(/F</(;7+ <O+ E,/)*+ .*/H4)(;7+ O.<2+ -*2<4()(<;+ ,;-+ :<;/).H:)(<;

E<.L/`
T(PU+ ':8<<4+,;-+;H./*.5+,::*//+-H.(;7+)8*+:<;/).H:)(<;+F8,/*K

_*,/<;0+ 9<+ F.<)*:)+ .*/(-*;)(,4+ ,2*;()5+ ,;-+ *;/H.*+ )8*+ -*I*4<F2*;)+ -<*/+ ;<)+ 8,I*+ ,;
,-I*./*+(2F,:)+<;+)8*+8(78E,5K

T^U Y*),(4/+<O+)8*+*P).,:)+I*;)(4,)(<;+/5/)*2+,;-+<-<H.+:<;).<4+*XH(F2*;)+O<.+)8*+L():8*;>+(;:4H-(;7
,44+-*),(4/+<O+*P)*.;,4+-H:)(;7>+2H/)+3*+/H32())*-+)<+)8*+@<:,4+M4,;;(;7+AH)8<.()5+O<.+,FF.<I,4K
98*+,FF.<I*-+*XH(F2*;)+/8,44+3*+(;/),44*-+F.(<.+)<+)8*+:<22*;:*2*;)+<O+)8*+H/*++<O+)8*
L():8*;+,;-+/8,44+)8*.*,O)*.+3*+<F*.,)*-+,)+,44+)(2*/+-H.(;7+)8*+<F*.,)(;7+8<H./+<O+)8*+L():8*;
,;-+2,(;),(;*-+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+)8*+2,;HO,:)H.*./+(;/).H:)(<;/K

_*,/<;0+9<+F.<)*:)+)8*+,2*;()5+<O+;*,.35+.*/(-*;)/K

TWU 1()8(;+ !$+ 2<;)8/+ <O+ <::HF,)(<;+ <O+ )8*+ *P)*;/(<;+ 8*.*35+ ,FF.<I*->+ ,+ .*I(*E+ 35+ ,+ R_?
,FF.<I*-+ (;-*F*;-*;)+ 3<-5+ E8(:8+ I*.(O(*/+ )8,)+ )8*+ -*I*4<F2*;)+ 8,/+ 2*)+ <.+ *P:**-*-+ ,
R_??AV J]*.5+Z<<-d+.,)(;7+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+)<+,;-+,FF.<I*-+(;+E.()(;7+35+)8*+4<:,4+F4,;;(;7
,H)8<.()5K+ + [O+ )8*+ .*I(*E+/F*:(O(*/+ )8,)+ )8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+8,/+ O,(4*-+ )<+2**)+ )8*+,3<I*+ 4*I*4/>
:<2F*;/,)<.5+ 2*,/H.*/+ )<+ *;/H.*+ )8*+ -*I*4<F2*;)+ 2**)/+ <.+ *P:**-/+ ,+ R_??AV+ d]*.5
Z<<-d+.,)(;7+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+)<+,;-+,FF.<I*-+(;+E.()(;7+35+)8*+4<:,4+F4,;;(;7+,H)8<.()5+E()8(;
$a+2<;)8/+<O+<::HF,)(<;+<O+)8*+*P)*;/(<;+8*.*35+,FF.<I*-K

_*,/<;0+ 9<+ *;/H.*+ ,+ /,)(/O,:)<.5+ -*I*4<F2*;)+ E8(:8+ (;:<.F<.,)*/+ /H/),(;,3(4()5+ 2*,/H.*/
)8,)+,.*+:<22*;/H.,)*+)<+)8*+/:,4*+<O+-*I*4<F2*;)+F.<F</*-K

T%U 98*+ -*I*4<F2*;)+ /8,44+ 3*+ :,..(*-+ <H)+ (;+ ,::<.-,;:*+ E()8+ )8*+ ,FF.<I*-+ N4<<-+ _(/L
A//*//2*;)+TN_AU++,;-+)8*+O<44<E(;7+2()(7,)(<;+2*,/H.*/+-*),(4*-+(;+)8*+N_A0

T(U+@(2()(;7+/H.O,:*+E,)*.+ .H;Q<OO+7*;*.,)*-+35+ )8*+!+ (;+!BB+5*,.+ T(;:4H-(;7+,;+,44<E,;:*+ O<.
:4(2,)*+:8,;7*U+:.()(:,4+/)<.2+/<+)8,)+()+E(44+;<)+*P:**-+)8*+.H;Q<OO+O.<2+)8*+H;-*I*4<F*-+/()*
,;-+;<)+(;:.*,/*+)8*+.(/L+<O+O4<<-(;7+<OOQ/()*+,/+-*),(4*-+(;+)8*+N_AK
T((U+'H.O,:*+E,)*.+/)<.,7*+)<+3*+,:8(*I*-+)8.<H78+)8*+H/*+<O+'H/),(;,34*+Y.,(;,7*+'5/)*2/+,/
-*),(4*-+(;+)8*+N_AK

Page 104



98*+2()(7,)(<;+2*,/H.*/+/8,44+3*+ OH445+ (2F4*2*;)*-+F.(<.+ )<+<::HF,)(<;+,;-+/H3/*XH*;)45+ (;
,::<.-,;:*+E()8+)8*+)(2(;7#F8,/(;7+,..,;7*2*;)/+*23<-(*-+E()8(;+)8*+/:8*2*>+<.+E()8(;+,;5
<)8*.+F*.(<-+,/+2,5+3*+/H3/*XH*;)45+,7.**-+(;+E.()(;7+35+)8*+4<:,4+F4,;;(;7+,H)8<.()5K

_*,/<;0+9<+F.*I*;)+O4<<-(;7+35+*;/H.(;7+)8*+/,)(/O,:)<.5+/)<.,7*+<O#-(/F</,4+<O+/H.O,:*+E,)*.
O.<2+)8*+/()*K

T!BU A44+*P(/)(;7+.*-H;-,;)+:.<//<I*./+)<+)8*+/()*+O.<2+=<44*7*+_<,-+/8,44+3*+.*(;/),)*-+)<+O<<)E,5
)8*+,;-+7H,.-+.,(4(;7+(;/),44*-+)<+)8*+O.<;)+<O+)8*+E(-*;*-+F*-*/).(,;+,::*//+<;+)<+=<44*7*
_<,-+)<+)8*+/,)(/O,:)(<;+<O+)8*+=<H;:(4d/+9.,;/F<.),)(<;+Y*F,.)2*;)+,)+)8*+,FF4(:,;)d/+*PF*;/*
F.(<.+)<+<::HF,)(<;+<O+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)K

_*,/<;0+[;+)8*+(;)*.*/)/+<O+F*-*/).(,;+/,O*)5K

T!!U 98*+,.*,T/U+/<+-*/(7;,)*-+E()8(;+)8*+/()*+/8,44+3*+4,;-/:,F*-+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+,+/:8*2*+)<
3*+ /H32())*-+ )<+ ,;-+ ,FF.<I*-+ (;+ E.()(;7+ 35+ )8*+ @<:,4+ M4,;;(;7+ AH)8<.()5+ 3*O<.*+ ,;5+ E<.L/
:<22*;:*+ <;+ /()*>+ )8*+ 4,;-/:,F*+ E<.L+ )<+ 3*+ :<2F4*)*-+ -H.(;7+ )8*+ O(./)+ ,I,(4,34*+ F4,;)(;7
/*,/<;+O<44<E(;7+:<2F4*)(<;+<O+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+8*.*35+,FF.<I*-K+ A;5+F4,;)(;7+)8,)+(/+F,.)+<O
)8*+ ,FF.<I*-+ /:8*2*+ )8,)+ E()8(;+ ,+ F*.(<-+ <O *$:/ 5*,./+ ,O)*.+ F4,;)(;7+ (/+ .*2<I*->+ -(*/+ <.
3*:<2*/+/*.(<H/45+-,2,7*-+<.+-(/*,/*->+/8,44+3*+.*F4,:*-+(;+)8*+;*P)+F4,;)(;7+/*,/<;+,;-+,44
F4,;)(;7+ /8,44+ 3*+ .*F4,:*-+ (;+ )8*+ /,2*+ F</()(<;/+E()8+ <)8*./+ <O+ ,+ /(2(4,.+ /(c*+ ,;-+ /F*:(*/>
H;4*//+)8*+@<:,4+M4,;;(;7+AH)8<.()5+O(./)+7(I*/+E.())*;+:<;/*;)+)<+,;5+I,.(,)(<;K

_*,/<;0++9<+*;/H.*+,+/,)(/O,:)<.5+/),;-,.-+<O+,FF*,.,;:*+,;-+/*))(;7+O<.+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)
,;-+)<+*;/H.*+)8,)+)8*+F.<F</*-+-*I*4<F2*;)+*;8,;:*/+)8*+I(/H,4+,2*;()5+<O+)8*+4<:,4()5>+(;
)8*+(;)*.*/)/+<O+)8*+,2*;()(*/+<O+)8*+<::HF,;)/+<O+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)+,;-+)<+F.<I(-*+).**+F4,;)(;7
(;+FH./H,;:*+<O+/*:)(<;+!%^+<O+)8*+9<E;+,;-+=<H;).5+M4,;;(;7+A:)+!%%BK

T!$U 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8,44+;<)+3*+<::HF(*-+H;)(4+/H:8+)(2*+,/+,+/:8*2*+)<+(2F.<I*+.<,-+/,O*)5
,4<;7+?,/)+@,;*+,;-+,.<H;-+)8*+/()*+8,/+3**;+(2F4*2*;)*-+)<+)8*+/,)(/O,:)(<;+<O+)8*+6*,-+<O
9.,;/F<.),)(<;`+/H:8+E<.L/+(;:4H-*0+T(U+HF7.,-(;7+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7+:.<//(;7+O,:(4()5+:4</*+)<+)8*
2,(;+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*+O.<2+,+F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+)<+,+c*3.,+:.<//(;7+E()8+,//<:(,)*-
7H,.-.,(4(;7`+T((U+F.<I(/(<;+<O+'=6GG@+h??M+=@?A_+2,.L(;7/+,;-+.*I(/*-+/:8<<4+,-I,;:*
E,.;(;7+/(7;,7*`+T(((U+F.<I(/(<;+<O+;*E+F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*/+(;+)8*+I(:(;()5+<O+1<<-O(*4-+AI*;H*
,;-+<;+)8*+E*/)*.;+/(-*+<O+)8*+'H-3H.5+AI*;H*+SH;:)(<;`+T(IU+E(-*;(;7+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7
F*-*/).(,;+.*OH7*+<;+)8*+*,/)*.;+/(-*+<O+)8*+'H-3H.5+AI*;H*+SH;:)(<;`+TIU+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,
.(78)Q)H.;+4,;*+,)+)8*+,::*//+)<+)8*+?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.L`+TI(U+E(-*;(;7+<O+)8*+*P(/)(;7
:.<//<I*.+)<+)8*+:,.+F,.L+/<+,/+)<+,4(7;+E()8+)8*+*P(/)(;7+7,)*/`+TI((U+HF7.,-(;7+<O+)E<+3H/+/)<F/
,;-+/8*4)*./+<;+?,/)+@,;*`+,;-+TI((U+,+.*I(*E+<O+E,()(;7+.*/).(:)(<;/+(;+)8*+,.*,+/H..<H;-(;7+)8*
/:8<<4>+(;+F,.)(:H4,.+<;+?,/)+=<H.)+,;-+R5.<;+_<,-K

_*,/<;0+[;+)8*+(;)*.*/)+<O+F*-*/).(,;+,;-+I*8(:H4,.+/,O*)5K

T!"U 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8,44+;<)+:<22*;:*+H;)(4+/H:8+)(2*+,/+,+9.,I*4+M4,;+O<.+)8*+':8<<4+8,/
3**;+/H32())*-+)<+,;-+,FF.<I*-+35+)8*+@<:,4+M4,;;(;7+AH)8<.()5>+E()8+)8*+9.,I*4+M4,;+)8*;+)<
3*+OH445+(2F4*2*;)*-+HF<;+<F*;(;7+<O+)8*+/:8<<4K

_*,/<;0+9<+*;/H.*+)8*+O.**+,;-+/,O*+O4<E+<O+).,OO(:+(;+)8*+,.*,K

T!aU 98*+-*I*4<F2*;)+/8,44+;<)+:<2*+(;)<+H/*+H;)(4+/H:8+)(2*+,/+,+2,;,7*2*;)+F4,;+O<.+)8*+H/*+<O
)8*+?,/)+@,;*+F,I(4(<;+:,.+F,.L+8,/+3**;+,FF.<I*-+35+)8*+@MA>+/H:8+F4,;+)<+(;:4H-*+-*),(4/+<O
)8*+<F*.,)(<;+<O+,+fE,4L(;7+3H/g+3*)E**;+)8*+:,.+F,.L+,;-+)8*+/:8<<4+*;).,;:*>+F.<I(/(<;+<O
:<I*.*-+2H/)*.+F<(;)/+O<.+:8(4-.*;+)<+E,()+,;-+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,-*XH,)*+OH;-(;7+T,)+,+:H..*;)+:</)
<O+o&>BBB+F*.+,;;H2U+O<.+,+/:8<<4+:.<//(;7+F,).<4+E,.-*;+<;+)8*+?,/)+@,;*

_*,/<;0+9<+*;/H.*+)8*+O.**+,;-+/,O*+O4<E+<O+).,OO(:+(;+)8*+,.*,K

T!JU NH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+)8*+*;4,.7*-+:,.+F,.L+O<.+)8*+/:8<<4+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+O<.+,FF.<I,4>+/8<E(;7
)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,)+4*,/)+)E<+E(-*+-(/,34*-+F,.L(;7+/F,:*/>+*4*:).(:+I*8(:4*+:8,.7(;7+*XH(F2*;)
,;-+)8*+F.<I(/(<;+<O+,;+*2*.7*;:5+I*8(:4*+,::*//+7,)*+)<+)8*+;*E+/:8<<4K

_*,/<;0+[;+)8*+(;)*.*/)+<O+2**)(;7+)8*+,FF.<F.(,)*+/),;-,.-/K

Page 105



T!&U NH.)8*.+-*),(4/+<O+4(78)(;7+,;-+-.,(;,7*+E()8(;+)8*+/()*+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+O<.+,FF.<I,4+F.(<.+)<
:<22*;:*2*;)K

_*,/<;0+9<+*;/H.*+,+/,)(/O,:)<.5+-*I*4<F2*;)K

T!^U R*O<.*+,;5+:<;/).H:)(<;+E<.L+<;+/()*>+*P:4H-(;7+-*2<4()(<;+,;-+/()*+:4*,.,;:*>+OH.)8*.+-*),(4/
<O+2,)*.(,4/+ O<.+,44+*P)*.;,4+E<.L>+/8,44+3*+/H32())*-+ )<+,;-+,FF.<I*-+ (;+E.()(;7+35+ )8*+@<:,4
M4,;;(;7+AH)8<.()5+3*O<.*+,;5+E<.L+(/+:<22*;:*-K+98*+-*),(4/+/8,44+(;:4H-*0

T,U+R.(:LE<.L+Q
T3U+_*;-*.+Q
T:U+1(;-<E/`
T-U+Y<<./`
T*U+_<<O+O(;(/8*/`

98*+E<.L+/8,44+3*+:,..(*-+<H)+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+)8*+,FF.<I*-+-*),(4/+,;-+.*),(;*-+)8*.*,O)*.
O<.+)8*+4(O*)(2*+<O+)8*+-*I*4<F2*;)K

_*,/<;0+9<+*;/H.*+,+/,)(/O,:)<.5+-*I*4<F2*;)+E8(:8+-<*/+;<)+F.*SH-(:*+)8*+,2*;()5+<O+)8*
4<:,4()5K

T!WU A+/:8*2*+<O+2*:8,;(:,4+/*.I(:*/+,;-+,;5+,//<:(,)*-+/<H;-+(;/H4,)(<;+2*,/H.*/+/8,44+3*
/H32())*-+)<+)8*+@<:,4+M4,;;(;7+AH)8<.()5+O<.+,FF.<I,4K+98*+/*.I(:*/+,;-+(;/H4,)(<;+/8,44+3*
-*/(7;*-+/<+)8,)+;<(/*+O.<2+)8*+F.*2(/*/+/8,44+3*+,)+4*,/)+!B+-RTAU3*4<E+)8*+2*,/H.*-
3,:L7.<H;-+;<(/*+4*I*4+,)+)8*+;*,.*/)+;<(/*+/*;/()(I*+F.*2(/*/K+98*+,FF.<I*-+2*,/H.*/+/8,44
)8*.*,O)*.+3*+(2F4*2*;)*-+(;+OH44K

_*,/<;0+9<+F.<)*:)+,::*F),34*+4<:,4+;<(/*+4*I*4/>+(;+,::<.-,;:*+E()8+R.*;)+M<4(:5+?M$

+,7G(>DH+@?IB

C<;*+'F*:(O(*-

A;5+F*./<;+E(/8(;7+)<+(;/F*:)+)8*+,3<I*+F,F*./+/8<H4-+:<;),:) C*(4+V:=4*44,;>+M4,;;(;7+,;-+_*7*;*.,)(<;>
R.*;)+=(I(:+=*;).*>+?;7(;**./+1,5>+1*234*5>+6A%+BNp>+9*4K+C<K+B$B+W%"^ J$a"

Page 106


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP 03 (Ref. 12/3089)
	4 Chalkhill Health Centre, Chalkhill Road, Wembley, HA9 9BQ (Ref. 13/3357)
	5 Open Space Aylestone Avenue, London NW6 (Ref. 13/2490)
	6 BRITISH LEGION HALL, 1 Albert Road & 5 Albert Road, London, NW6 5DT (Ref. 13/3367)
	Appendix Albert Road
	10. British Legion Hall, 1 and 5 Albert Road NW6 5DT

	7 Alperton House, Bridgewater Road, Wembley, HA0 1EH (Ref. 13/3557)
	8 Wembley High Technology College, East Lane, Wembley, HA0 3NT (Ref. 13/2961)

